



Shaheed Bhagat Singh (September 1907 – 23 March 1931)



Shaheed Sukhdev Thapar (15 May 1907 – 23 March 1931)



Credit: Team Elvira

Messages from Honoured Guests





Mrs. Sulekha Deuskar Mr. Vivek Deuskar

प्रिय विद्यार्थिनीयों,

अपने कॉलेज का 30 वार्षिक उत्सव कॉलेज के इतिहास का एक बहुत महत्वपूर्ण दिन है क्योंकि इस दिन आपके कॉलेज में हुतात्मा राजगुरू जी की मूर्ति का अनावरण हुआ है।

जिस क्रांतिकारी ने देश के लिए बलिदान दिया और जो देश अब 75वें स्वतंत्र साल में प्रवेश कर रहा है, आप सब उसके जिम्मेदार नागरिक हो।

आपको जो चुने हुए कोर्स की शिक्षा मिल रही है, पूरी मेहनत और लगन से वो पूरा करना। जितना हो सके अपने गुरूजनों और प्रधानाचार्य से मार्गदर्शन लेकर कोर्स में अग्रणी रहना। इस उत्तम कॉलेज से शिक्षा ग्रहण करने का आपको सहोभाग्य प्राप्त हुआ है और आपका इसका पूरा फायदा लेना चाहिए।

आप सबको आपके कैरियर के लिए हार्दिक शुभकामनांए और आप की तरक्की हो, जिससे देश भी आगे बढ़े।

भारत को विकासशील देश से विकसित देश आपको बनाना है। खूब पढ़िए और जिम्मेदार नागरिक बनिए।

अमर शहीद सुखदेव की सोच

"मात्र भावुकता के आधार पर की गई अपीलों का क्रांतिकारी संघर्षों में कोई अधिक महत्व नहीं होता और न ही हो सकता है।"



Mr. Anuj Thapar Nephew of Shaheed Sukhdev Thapar

यह अत्येत हर्ष का विषय है कि 'शहीद राजगुरु कालेज ऑक एटलाईड सांईम्पिज फार विमेन"-निस्ती अपने 30वें वार्षिको स्वय पर शहीद राजगुरु की जयनी के अवसर पर 24 अगस्त 2021 की उनकी प्रतिमा विद्यालय प्रांगण में स्था पित करने जा रहा है।

शहीद शिवराम हिर राजगुरु का नाम स्वतंत्रता संग्राम सेनानियों की पंक्ति में सर्वीच्च व्यलिदान देने वार्लीं में अग्रमी है | उन्हीने विना निजी स्वार्थ के देवा का परतन्त्र से मुल कराने और देवा की भावी पीढियों के स्वणिम भविष्य के लिए बाहीदे आजम स. भगत विंह व शहीद सुखदेव के साथ हंसते हंसती फाँसी का फुन्दा चूमा था | वे एक ऐसे स्वतन्त्र राष्ट्र की कल्पना करते थे जिसमें अन्तिम खोर पर खेड व्यक्ति तक राजनीतिक और आर्थिक आजात का लाभ पहुँचे |

देश के बाहीनों को थाद कर के हम नई पीठी के सामने के प्रेरण देने वाले नाथकों के मार्ग पर चलका देश के लिए सर्वस्व न्थोदावर करने का संकल्प ताजा करते हैं। देश के वाहीन राजगुरू सरीखे वीर पुत्रों का समरण हमारी नई पीठी को राष्ट्र प्रेम की नई छनी देगा।

ज्यहिन् ।

Nephow of Shaheed e Azan S. Bhapar Shipl)

30th Annual Report 2020-21

Table of Contents

The College	1
College Vision & Mission.	
Governing Body Chairperson's Message	
Principal's Message	
Chief Guest's Message	
Governing Body Members	
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	
NIRF Ranking	
Awards	
Faculty Members and Activities of various Departments of the College	34
Conference organised by various Departments of the College	
Faculty Development Programs organised by various Departments of the College	
Workshop organised by various Departments of the College	
Short-term Courses offered by various Departments of the College	42
Webinars organised by various Departments of the College	
Achievements and Activities of the Faculty	
Faculty Research Projects	45
Books/Chapters Published	45
Papers Published	46
Papers Presented	58
Posters Presented	
Contribution as Resource Person/Invited Talks	62
Certificate Courses/Workshops Attended	
Faculty Development Programs Attended	75
Webinars Attended	87
Other Achievements	109
Staff Council Committees	115
College Student Societies	124
Students' Achievements	
Merit Positions in the University of Delhi	126
Merit Positions in the College	
Result Analysis for the academic year 2019-2020	130
Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi Award	130
All Rounder Student Award	131
Outstanding Sportswoman of the Year Award	
Best Student Award	
Most Disciplined Award	
Department Specific Awards	
Top Positions in PG Entrance Exam	
Students in Research & Internships	
Research Projects/In-house Projects by Students	154

Extra-Curricular Activities by the Students	
Publications from Students	176
Activities of College Societies	
Add – On Courses	179
Alumni Cell	179
Anubhuti – Women Development Cell	180
CISCO Networking Academy	
Ehsaas – The Mental Health Awareness Society	
Enactus Project	
Entrepreneurship Development Cell	186
Google Developer Student Club	
Ek Bharat Sreshtha Bharat (EBSB Club)	
Equilibrium – The Economics Society	
Girl Up Nayaab	
Institution's Innovation Council	
Mark-Haven – The Marketing Society	
National Service Scheme (NSS)	
North East Cell	
Training & Placement Cell	
Pravridhi – Eco Club	
Raqam – The Finance & Investment Society Polyotics Club	
Robotics Club Hand Blood Abbinson 2.0	
Unnat Bharat Abhiyan 2.0 York Barrier of Society The second se	
Youth Parliament Society	
Courses done by Students	
Worshops organised by Student Societies	
Boot Camps organised by Student Socieites	214
Activities of Cultural Societies	
Ahaarya – The Dance Society	
Elvira – The Fine Arts Society	
Glamfire – The Fashion Society	
Globetrotters – Travel and Tourism Society	
Inklings – The Literary Society	
Mukhauta – The Dramatic Society	
Philyra – The Music Society	
• Shuffleshots – The Photography Society (Capturing Life, Creating Art)	
Science Setu in collaboration with Translational	227
Health Science and Technology Institute (THSTI)	
Spic Macay	228
Annual Cultural Events	229
Webinars organised by the Societies	230
Sports Awards	
Spardha Awards	232
Sports Achievements	
Student Council	
Sports Council	
Departmental Councils	
Class Representatives	



The College

Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women is an institute of effective education, learning and character building. The college is a vibrant, energetic, affable community of students, faculty and staff. The 14 programs offered by the college gives an opportunity to pursue different interests and aptitudes and develop a holistic personality leading to a career of choice.

The college offers undergraduate programs, namely B.Sc. (Hons.) in Biochemistry, Biomedical Science, Chemistry, Computer Science, Electronics, Food Technology, Instrumentation, Mathematics, Microbiology, Physics and Statistics; Bachelor of Management Studies and Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA) and B.A. (Hons.) Psychology. The college has constantly strived to provide an environment conducive to bring out the best in our students. The college has state-of-the-art laboratories in each department and has established itself as a premier scientific institute in India. The college creates an environment which is competitively intense and intellectually satisfying with comprehensive skills in different fields leading to open horizons for creativity. The college is committed to bestowing adequate knowledge to students to train them to think and work logically, develop a spirit of enquiry, inculcate scientific temper, impart skills and make an individual relate knowledge to real life situations wherein value of judgement is important in making decisions.

The college has invested its resources in putting in place modern teaching techniques, internet facilities and related resources for the most exclusive use. College has a sprawling campus of 9.5 acres with lush green surroundings. The campus is Wi-Fi enabled with smart classrooms equipped with projection facilities and interactive monitors to make the classes most effective for all students with varied power of understanding and learning. College has an open-air amphitheater, indoor auditorium, three-floored RFID enabled library, conference room and hostel for nearly 120 students. The college has produced a large number of alumni who are serving the nation with distinction in various fields. Our alumni have reached the high echelons in various industries, securing challenging and highly paid positions in top ranking companies/organisations in India and abroad.





Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women





College Vision and Mission

Vision

To emerge as one of the world's leading institutes through continuous highest academic standards by forging strong industry-academia bond and playing a pioneering role in research & development, so as to serve society by way of shaping professionals to conquer the present and future challenges to the socio-economic fabric of our society by dissemination of relevant knowledge through structured learning system. The college aims to change lives, build the future, impart technical expertise and improve industrial links through high quality applied learning.

Mission

To build and nurture a new generation of professionals by providing them education with a holistic perspective. To imbibe strong ethical values so that they can work as positive change agents in the new millennium. It will be our endeavour to assimilate and disseminate practical strategies to future professionals and to encourage their understanding of strategic perception to fulfill the mission of the organisation in the fast-changing global environment.



Teaching Staff



From the Chairperson's Desk



The college is named after Shaheed Shivaram Hari Rajguru who was an Indian revolutionary from Maharashtra, known for his involvement in the assassination of a British Raj police officer. He also fought for the independence of India and on 23rd March 1931 was hanged by the British government along with Shaheed Bhagat Singh and Shaheed

Sukhdev. We salute his contributions, his dedication for the Indian people and the mode and mission of his life along with his achievements. We wish to embody in our students the same spirit of perseverance, strength and commitment.

As a constituent college of the University of Delhi, this institution is fully supported by Government of NCT of Delhi. In its pursuit of academic excellence, the college conforms to a healthy work culture, discipline, freedom of thought and expression, sense of consciousness for nation building and reverence for universal human values.

My vision for the college is to provide students with an educational experience that inspires and motivates them to be lifelong learners and caring contributors to the world around them. Our goal is to provide a nurturing environment that meets the individual needs of each student, both academically and socially.

To bring this vision to reality, we have a strong meticulously trained, dedicated and committed faculty and staff who at each point are ready to guide the students. The faculties are dedicated to allocate their knowledge from their experiences in their own field of expertise to the students. Not only this, our faculty members are also caring, supportive and nurturing to the students as they engage with the students in this wonderful journey.

As you know, we are going through an unprecedent global predicament today. Each one of us have in some way been affected by the coronavirus pandemic and our entire way of life has now changed. At



this time, I would like to assure you that your academics remain our priority and our hard-working faculty have been doing an outstanding job in providing regular online education to the students.

Additionally, different student bodies and the teachers together host various workshops/programs to ensure holistic development of all our students.

We are excited for the opportunity to get know all of you and I would like for all the students to be as excited for this new, exciting phase of their lives where they will not learn as students of their respective discipline but also as students in life as you discover yourselves. I wish you lots of curiosity and vigour for this journey that will undoubtedly be a rewarding one!

All the best!

Ila Srivastava

Chairperson, Governing Body, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi



Principal's Message



On the 113th birth anniversary of Shaheed Shivram Hari Rajguru ji, it is my proud privilege to welcome you all to the 30th Annual Report of the college. The academic year 2020-21 was brimmed with plethora of events, numerous accomplishments of students and faculty, significant works in the research and innovation, and definitely,

positivity to continue the teaching-learning process in the online mode with an exuberant outlook. The college has always been committed to excellence and the Annual Report acknowledges all the efforts made towards it.

I wish to thank all the Governing Body members of the College and the entire teaching and non-teaching staff for their unflinching support in the betterment of the institution. This Annual Report covers all the activities, achievements, events and awards of the College; and charts out wonderful endeavours of various societies and councils, rendering overall development of the students of the college.

Get ready to join us in this wonderful journey in association with the Rajguru Family.



Chief Guest-Ms. Atishi Singh



I deem it a great pleasure to congratulate Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi, for yet another year of sheer excellence in education. The college has set up an example for our society by nurturing professional and powerful women in the field of applied sciences. Being able to achieve

this milestone during the time of a pandemic truly deserves praise.

It is inspiring to see that the college has been successful in empowering 1700 women with 21st century global skills and has shaped them into responsible and capable citizens who will make a positive contribution to the future of this country and also be able to fearlessly face the challenges of the outside world.

The presence of inspiring mentors has been a boon for the college and under their expert guidance, these women will most definitely make a mark in their professional journey and achieve success in any career that they choose to pursue.

I would like to congratulate Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, Principal, SRCASW, University of Delhi and the entire faculty and students for bringing honour to the college by putting up a statue of Shaheed Rajguru at the college campus on India's 75th year of Independence. The Delhi government is placing 500 flags, the national tricolour, across Delhito mark the 75th year of Independence and to inspire citizens with its visual to keep nation building at the heart of their actions. Similarly, this statue will forever keep alive, the memory of Shaheed Rajguru and his contribution in India's struggle for Independence and will be a constant source of inspiration for all the students and alumni in the coming years.

Furthermore, I would like to applaud the Governing Body of the college for solemnising this important event by bringing in the blessed soil from Shaheed Rajguru's birth place, Khed near Pune



in Maharashtra. This action speaks of the commitment to nationhood in the college and will encourage a spirit of nationality within the hearts of the students. It will inspire them to work with zeal for the betterment of this country.

It is a pleasure to see that the students of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women have not only shown consistent academic excellence in all the 14 programs and secured many top university positions but have also won laurels in sports and co-curricular activities.

The Principal, Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, has been an embodiment of women empowerment and has constantly endeavoured to enrich the learning environment through enlightening seminars, workshops and faculty development programs.

It gives me immense pleasure to know that the college also has an Entrepreneurship Development initiative to encourage its students and has been actively contributing to several social initiatives through its entrepreneurship development initiatives like Sehaj and Kashida.

It is my belief that the college will continue on its path to academic brilliance and inspire future generations of Indian women to become strong, independent and capable citizens of this country.

Governing Body Members of the College

- Ms. Ila Srivastava, Chairperson
- Mr. Rajesh Gupta, Treasurer
- Ms. Priyanka Dev, Member
- Mr. Bhaskar Sharma, Member
- Ms. Mithlesh, Member
- Mr. Ravinder Kumar, Member
- Mr. Anubhav Sapra, Member
- Mr. Chander Kumar Singh, Member
- Dr. Parvez Hyat, Member
- Prof. A. K. Bakhshi, Member
- Prof. Anu Aggarwal, University Representative
- Prof. Suman Lakhanpal, University Representative
- Dr. Suruchi Chawla, Teachers Representative
- Dr. Daya Bhardwaj, Teachers Representative
- Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, Member Secretary/Principal
- Ms. Savitri Gupta, Special Invitee of Non-teaching Staff



Para-Teaching Staff



Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

In pursuit for performance, evaluation, assessment, accreditation and quality up-gradation of higher education, every institution must have an internal quality assurance system. Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women has set up an Internal Quality Assurance Cell in July 2014. Ever since its establishment the IQAC is actively working towards creating a quality conscious environment. The IQAC is meant for planning, guiding and monitoring Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality Enhancement (QE) activities of the colleges.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Members for 2020-2021:

- Prof. (Dr.) Payal Mago, Principal (Chairperson)
- Ms. Venika Gupta, Associate Professor (Coordinator)
- Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi, Former Principal
- Mr. Nitin Malik, Joint Registrar, GGSIP University
- Ms. Shikha, Principal PM Manager, Microsoft
- Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Associate Professor
- Dr. Sadhna Jain, Associate Professor
- Dr. Punita Saxena, Associate Professor
- Dr. Saquib Ansari, Assistant Professor
- Ms. Deepali Bajaj, Assistant Professor
- Mr. Saaket Kumar, Administrative Officer (Officiating)
- Dr. Projes Roy (Special Invitee)
- Ms. Monika Tyagi (Special Invitee)

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell has been very active in this session. The college has been graded with 'A' grade in November 2015 for 5 years. The college has applied for the NAAC grading for the next cycle in this session. The college has submitted the Self Study Report (SSR) for the duration 2015-2020. The accreditation is in progress.

The world is going through unprecedented times due to COVID-19. In such grave times the college has successfully functioned and has tried to fulfill all its obligations to the best of its abilities. The classes have been held in online mode with emphasis to online webinars and co-curricular activities. The college followed all protocols for COVID-19 for physical practical



sessions for the final year students in March 2021. The online OBE examinations were held for the final year students.

The following are some of the activities undertaken by the IQAC in this academic year:

- A comprehensive Academic Report for the last five years was undertaken.
- An Environmental Audit has been undertaken inclusive of water and electricity analysis.
- The Appraisal Form for Para-teaching staff on contractual basis was finalized.
- The green policy document of the college was prepared. A green brigade was identified so as to encourage the student to maintain the green belt of the college.
- The college has committed itself to reduce usage of one-time plastic.
- Skill Enhancement programs have been organised for students.
- Short term programs too have been organised.
- The college website has been redesigned and is more dynamic and informative.
- Comprehensive feedback from students, alumni and parents was taken, analyzed and appropriate action taken.
- The process of promotion of faculty members has been undertaken under CAS2010 and CAS 2018.

The IQAC organised the webinars/seminars/workshops/training program along with various departments. Some of them are listed below:

- Online International Faculty Development Program (IFDP) for teaching cum research excellence on the topic 'Secrets of Good Research and Successful Grant Proposals' held on 16th October 2020 to 17th October 2020.
- Workshop on Scientific Writing and Communication on the topic of 'How to Write Review and Research Paper & Career in Science Communication' held on 22nd September 2020.
- Seminar on Education and Governance Reforms by Delhi Government: Impact Assessment held on 9th February 2021.
- Five-day Online Entrepreneurship and Faculty Development Program on 'Edible Mushrooms from Lab to Farm' from 15th February to 19th February 2021.
- Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in the 21st Century: Challenges and Opportunities held on 31st March 2021.



NIRF

The National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF) was approved by the MOE and was introduced on 29th September 2015. This framework outlines a methodology to rank institutions across the country. The methodology draws from the broad understanding of overall recommendations arrived at by a Core Committee set up by MOE, to identify the broad parameters for ranking various universities and institutions. The parameters broadly cover "Teaching, Learning and Resources," "Research and Professional Practices," "Graduation Outcomes," "Outreach and Inclusivity," and "Perception".

The college has been participating in the NIRF ranking for the past 4 years. We have been consistently placed in the top 100 in the college category. The college has secured 37th position with a score of 57.17 amongst 1802 participating institutions in the NIRF Ranking 2021. The India Ranking 2021 was released by Hon'ble Minister of Education, Shri Dharmendra Pradhan on 9th September 2021. The college was previously placed at the 67th position in NIRF College Ranking 2020.

Awards

"A leader is one who knows the way, goes the way, and shows the way."

John C. Maxwell

Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, in the year 2020-2021 recognizes and appreciates the ongoing commitment and dedication and felicitates **Prof. Dr. Payal Mago** with **5 Years of Excellence Award.**

Achievements and Accomplishments

- The college has received NAAC with Grade 'A' in her leadership.
- The college has been in the top 100 NIRF Ranking in the college category for the past 4 years.
- There has been an increase in the number of programs offered by the college from 5 to 14, with 9 new programs added since 2016 and 1726 students, at present.
- There has been an exponential increase in faculty strength; the college has 125 sanctioned faculty posts.



- The college became a part of the Erasmus project along with the Silesian University, Faculty of Philosophy and Science in Opava, Czech Republic in the year 2017-2019, under which 7 faculty exchange programs took place, where various lectures on different topics, interaction with students, researchers and academic administrators were delivered.
- To promote the physical health of the students and faculty, the Department of Physical Education and Sports was established. Many students received State, National and All India Universities acclaim under various sports representing the college.
- 'Spardhaa' the annual sports fest was started to encourage the students in sports where more than 800 students participate from various colleges and universities.
- The college also facilitates its staff with a gymnasium.
- Since 2015, five UGC-funded conferences have been organised in the college for teaching and para-teaching staff.
- A plethora of National and International conferences/workshops, FDPs and training programs have been organised in collaboration and association with several reputed dignitaries, organisations and institutions.
- To encourage and motivate the students in the field of entrepreneurship the college started Entrepreneurship Development Cell, Institution's Innovation Council, Technological Business Incubator. The college also started to build its own policy document for the National Innovation and StartUp Policy.
- There has been a significant increase in library resources with the facility of N-List remote login for the e-resources for the students.
- Under the able leadership, team ENACTUS initiated several social projects by identifying
 real world problems and fathom them with entrepreneurial solutions, namely Project
 Pehchaan, Sehaj, Kashida, Sugavya, Delhi Bites and Green Haven. Under these projects,
 various beneficiaries were provided with skill development to make them self-reliant and
 independent.
- The college also played important role in maintaining the psychological health of its students and staff, under which a dedicated psychologist was hired.
- The college enrolled a Training and Placement Officer to ensure the employability of the students.



- To appreciate the diversity and promote national integrity under EBSB, a Student and Faculty Exchange Program was initiated, in which students from Sikkim shared about their culture.
- The college continued its legacy of always striving to create a healthy and friendly work environment, encourage the staff in academics/non-academic ventures and develop unity amongst the Rajguru Family.

Prof. Dr. Payal Mago has been actively involved in research activities. The contributions for the year 2020-21 are listed here:

- Project Director in an ICSSR Funded Research Project on Ecological Feminism of Indian
 Women: A comprehensive study on indigenous practices for sustainable development.
- Published a book titled 'Plant Ecology and Environment Science' for the M.Sc. Botany program, Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar published by Vikas Publishing House. ISBN: 9789353389055
- Published a Research Article: Rahul Dev Ambedkar, Amar P. Garg, Payal Mago, Megha Gahlawat. (2021). Role of ACE2 in Infection by Corona Viruses. Annals of the Romanian Society for Cell Biology, 2941.
- Invited as Resource Person in various talks and webinars, including:
 - Two-day National webinar on 'Role of Women in Self Reliant India', 24th & 25th June 2020, organised by Students for Holistic Development of Humanity (ShoDH), Haryana in collaboration with Chaudhary Bansilal University Bhiwani.
 - Two-day National webinar on 'AtmaNirbhar Bharat: Issues and Challenges', 21st & 22nd October 2020, organised by Students for Holistic Development of Humanity (ShoDH), Haryana.
 - Two-day National webinar on 'National Education Policy-2020 and Emergent Bharat' on 8th August 2020, organised by Students for Holistic Development of Humanity (ShoDH) Haryana in collaboration with Central University of Haryana.
 - Students for Holistic Development of Humanity (ShoDH) Haryana in collaboration with Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women organised a Panel Discussion-'Role of Women in the Development of India' held on 18th February 2021.
 - Students for Holistic Development of Humanity (ShoDH) Haryana in collaboration with Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women organised a Panel Discussion-'How New India approaches Science?' held on 28th February 2021.



Departments

Department of Biochemistry

Faculty Members

- Dr. Sadhna Jain, Associate Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Alok Kumar Singh, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Bhawana, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Mohita Bhagat, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Tarun Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. V.A. Pratyusha, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- Organised an online workshop on 'Scientific Writing and Communication' held on 22nd & 23rd September 2020. Ms. Nimisha Sharma (SERB, Women Excellence Award NIPGR); Ms. Kathapalia (Science communicator and CSIR Institute of Genomics and Integrative Biology) and Mr. Ashish Prasad (Research Fellow, NIPGR) were invited as the guest speakers.
- Organised an international webinar on 'Advancement in Biological Sciences and Career Development' held on 27th & 28th October 2020. The event was graced by speakers, Dr. Debojyoti Chakraborty (Senior scientist at CSIR Institute of Genomics and Integrative Biology, Assistant Professor at AcSIR), Dr. Aniruddha Joshi (Founder of CEO, Ateeya Innovations Pvt. Ltd.), Dr. SuhasKshirasagar (Director of Ayurveda Healing Inc. and Adviser to the Chopra Center), Dr. Abinay Sharma (PBC fellow The Hebrew University, faculty of Medicine, Jerusalem, Israel) and Dr. Hemant Kumar (Ramalingaswami fellow, Molecular Biology Unit IMS, BHU, Varanasi, UP).
- In collaboration with the Department of Microbiology, a talk on 'Drug Development' was organised in the Technical fest Elixir'21 held on 29th & 30th January 2021. Dr.Amitesh Anand (Chemical Microbiologist, University of California, San Diego) and Dr. Tanya Singh (Computational Biologist at GlaxoSmithKline, UK) were the eminent guest speakers for the occasion.



- To guide and show direction, an Interaction Program 'Interface: The dreamers and Achievers' was organised on 23rd May 2021. The alumni of B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry batch 2017- 2020 interacted and guided their juniors. Ms. Gayatri Banerjee, Ms. Shalini Mondal, Ms. Ritika Bassi, Ms. Surbhi Chauhan, Ms. Sidra Anjum, Ms. Yamini, Ms. Anjali Jaiswal and Ms. Yogyta Kumari participated in the interaction.
- A Yoga Retreat was organised on 24th June 2021, the event was conducted by Dr. Sadhna Jain (Associate Professor, SRCASW) and Dr. Alok Singh (Assistant Professor, SRCASW).
- On the theme of Pride Month, a webinar and an interactive session was organised on 28th June 2021. Dr. Nupur Gosain (Assistant Professor, SRCASW) and Ms. Ishika Negi talked on the concept of Gender Pronouns and Mental Health, while Verendra Ekta, Rijwan Basera, Amarjeet Singh and Deepak discussed about their struggles as transgenders and interacted with students.
- The department also initiated 'Plant a Life' activity on 11th October 2020.
- Organised 'Take de bait' on 29th January 2021. The event was judged by Dr. V.A. Pratyusha, Dr. Mamta Tripathi, Dr. Aarti Yadav & Mr. Rituraj Anand.
- Organised 'Vichaarkosh' on 30th January 2021. The event was judged by Dr. Bhawana Sharma and Dr. Kohinoor Kaur.
- Organised 'Think with ink' on 30th January 2021 judged by Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin and Dr. Richa Sharma.
- Organised an Online Farewell 'Sayonara' on 20th June 2021.
- In collaboration with the Unnat Bharat Abhiyaan and Enactus, the department organised 'Izhaar' on 28th June 2021. The participants expressed themselves in the form of art, dance, poetry etc. on the theme "Pride Month".

Department of Biomedical Science

Faculty Members

- Dr. Radhika Bakhshi, Assistant Professor
- Dr. Shruti Banswal, Assistant Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Varsha Mehra, Assistant Professor
- Dr. Indu Arora, Assistant Professor



- Dr. Saquib Ansari, Assistant Professor
- Dr. Hemant, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Manisha Khatri, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Parvinder Kaur, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- Organised a 'Training and Awareness Session' in association with Project MANAV held on 1st October 2020. Dr. Anupma Harshal, was the guest speaker for the day and her session covered an in-depth explanation of "How to Read Scientific Literature" followed by an introduction to "Project MANAV: The Human Atlas Initiative". Dr. Harshal enlightened the students about the different online journal libraries regarding database of references and abstracts and the correct way to choose the journal to read. It helped students enhance their knowledge in the field of research and expand their awareness.
- The department in collaboration with Translational Health Science and Technology Institute (THSTI), organised Science Setu 2020 on 18th October 2020. It aimed at briefing the students about the COVID-19 Pandemic. The program included talks by Dr. Tripti Shrivastava (Senior Research Scientist, THSTI) and Dr. Sweety Samal (Senior Research Scientist, THSTI). The students understood the implications of the pandemic and the possible interventions for it.
- It was a golden opportunity for the department to organize an International Webinar by Dr. Eric Green, Director of the National Human Genome Research Institute, NHGRI, USA on 2nd November 2020. Dr. Green has directed an independent research program that included integral start-to-finish roles in the Human Genome Project and ground breaking work on mapping, sequencing and characterizing mammalian genomes. His webinar revolved around the topic "From the human genome project to precision medicine: A journey to advance human health". He discussed the triumphs, the advances and the ongoing challenges unfolding around the field of genomics.
- Also organised an International Webinar by Nobel Laureate Dr. Joachim Frank on Tuesday, 12th January 2021. Dr. Joachim Frank jointly won the 2017 Nobel Prize in Chemistry for "developing cryo-electron microscopy for the high-resolution structure determination of biomolecules in solution", with Jacques Dubochet and Richard Henderson. Dr. Frank delivered a talk on "Cryo-electron Microscopy: Visualizing Biological Molecules in their



Native States". His lecture provided great insight into the nuances of the technique. He also shared his proud moments from the Nobel Prize Ceremony with the students. He inspired the young scientists to be open to all sources of information but be stubborn enough to pursue your progression.

- Commemorated the Annual Technical Fest, Plexus'21, on 15th January 2021. The theme for this year was "Interdisciplinary Aspects of CRISPR-CAS 9 Technology". The eminent speakers of the day were Dr. Siddharth Tiwari, Scientist, National Agri-Biotechnology Institute (NABI) who delivered a lecture on "CRISPR Technology: Application in the Nutritional Improvement of Plants", and Dr. C. Vishwanathan, Principal Scientist & Head, Division of Plant Physiology, Indian Agricultural Research Institute (IARI) who delivered a lecture on "Precision Mutagenesis: CRISPR-Cas genome editing and its application in agriculture". The talks were learning experience for the students. The scientists inspired young future scientists to be curious and understand the positive points of science to share knowledge with everyone.
- The department in collaboration with Department of Biomedical Science, ANDC and BCAS, organised a webinar on "Physiological Data Acquisition Systems" by Mr. Sumant Bhat, Training and Technical Support Manager, AD Instruments, New Delhi and Mr. Pravesh Pokhrial, Country Manager, AD Instruments, New Delhi on 27th February 2021. It aimed to introduce the students about wired and wireless Physiological Data Acquisition System on a digital learning platform with cloud-based content.

Department of Chemistry

Faculty Members

- Dr. Jasjeet Kaur, Associate Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Anjeeta Rani, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Deepak Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Mukesh Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Parul, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Shrish Agnihotri, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Shuchi Dhingra, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Neha Sagar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)



Activities

- A webinar on Prevention, Control and Mitigation of Chemical Hazards, was organised on 8th October 2020. Dr. Lakshmi Raghupathy, Former Director, Ministry of Environment and Forests, GOI, New Delhi; presently working as Advisor & Consultant (in the areas of environment & waste management) and visiting faculty, TERI University, addressed the gathering. The talk focused on the prevention of chemical hazards with the role of Green Chemistry in combating the same.
- An interactive session in the form of a webinar on Career Counseling was organised on 17th
 November 2020. The session was conducted by Dr. Ashish Pandey, post-doctoral Researcher
 at IIT Delhi. Students were enlightened with the various career options available after
 bachelors.
- Online Freshers party was organised on 4th January 2021: IInd and IIIrd year students welcomed Ist year students, by organising fun games and Miss Alchemy contest.
- Technical Fest 'TRAP' was jointly organised with Departments of Mathematics, Physics and Statistics on 15th & 16th January 2021. The event consisted of two talks. First one was delivered by Mr. Rajendra Joshi, Founder and CEO, RI Group and Managing Director RINZTECH NZ Ltd. The talk focused on cost effective Raman and Fluorescence Spectroscopy in India. The second talk was delivered by Dr. Sally Lukose, Dean, School of Allied Health Science, Sharda University, Greater Noida. Her talk focused on Analysis of Accidents. Later, various technical and fun events were organised in which students from various colleges of University of Delhi participated.

Department of Computer Science

Faculty Members

- Dr. Suruchi Chawla, Assistant Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Aakanksha, Assistant Professor
- Ms. Deepali Bajaj, Assistant Professor
- Dr. Abha Jain, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Sumit Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Anshika Singh, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Asha Yadav, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)



Ms. Monika, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Neha Gandhi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Seema, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Tina Sachdeva, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Tulika Kumari, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Urmil Bharti, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- Organised a webinar on "Machine Learning and its Applications" on 9th October 2020. The speaker and esteemed guest for the webinar was Dr. Deo Prakash Vidyarthi, Professor, School of Computer and System Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University, Delhi. The students were given insights about machine learning, its growth and related fields where machine learning is applied.
- Organised a webinar on "Cyber Security: Attack, Trends and Methodologies" on 26th October 2020. The resource person for the webinar was Ms. Aroma Gupta, Cyber Forensic Expert, McKinsey & Company. Security related concepts, cyber threats and their different levels of execution i.e. national level, organisational level and individual level were the major topics discussed during the webinar. It was a very informative and interactive webinar overall.
- A webinar on "Unfolding the dimensions of AI and ML" was organised on 25th January 2021. The speaker for the occasion was Dr. Priya Gupta, Associate Professor, Atal Bihari Vajpayee School of Management and Entrepreneurship, Jawaharlal Nehru University, Delhi
- A session on "Career opportunities in Data Science" was organised on 28th January 2021. It
 was delivered by Mr. Rajinder Chitoria, Antrix Academy of Data Science. The industryoriented discussion session was quite insightful for students.
- "Technology is best when it brings people together". With this spirit in heart, Eniac Society,
 Department of Computer Science organised the inter college annual IT Festival Tech
 Mélange on 28th January 2021 & 29th January 2021 on online platforms.
- Organised a webinar on "Top MCA Colleges and Entrance Exams" on 16th April 2021. The speaker and esteemed guest for the webinar was Mr. Ankur Chadha, Head Member at Landmark Institute, Delhi. Overall, it was a very informative and interactive webinar.



Department of Electronics

Faculty Members

Ms. Venika Gupta, Associate Professor (Teacher In-charge)

Ms. Preeti Singhal, Associate Professor

Dr. Amita Kapoor, Associate Professor

Dr. Manoj Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Dr. Neha Katyal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Monika Tyagi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Sonia Ahlawat, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Surbhi Aggarwal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- Organised a webinar on "Flexible Electronics (Insight and Perspectives)" on 15th October 2020. Dr. T. Eshwar (Scientist, CSIR-CEERI, Pilani) was the Hon'ble Speaker. His talk covered various insights and perspectives of advancements in semiconductor industries and technologies that lead to the latest wearable electronic gadgets. Around 60 students participated in the webinar.
- Organised a webinar on 'Impact of Electronic Devices on Health During Lockdown and COVID-19 & Role of Physical Education' on 19th October 2020. Dr. Seema Sharma (Assistant Professor, Physical Education and Sports, Lakshmibai College) was the Hon'ble speaker. She talked about health-related issues that arise due to the excessive use of electronic devices during lockdown. The students found the session very interesting and useful. It was attended by around 100 students.
- Organised an inter-college e-quiz 'Hunch Brainlogist' on 23rd October 2020. The quiz was conducted in the form of google form and consisted of 25 questions on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning". The quiz was attempted by 96 students of different colleges and universities. e-certificates were provided to those participants who scored above 65%.
- Organised an inter-college Content Writing & Poster Making Competition on the topic 'Changing Role of Technology amid COVID-19'. The competition was opened on 24th
 October 2020 with the last date for the submission of entries as 2nd November 2020. 13



entries were received in all. First three winners under both categories were featured on the Instagram Page of Electronics student's society, VIDYUT and were also awarded with the ecertificates.

- Organised a listening circle on the topic 'Embracing the new you amid COVID' on 9th November 2020, which was facilitated by Dr. Aastha Jain (Clinical Psychologist, SRCASW, DU). She was very informative throughout the session and provided the chance to each student to share their feelings and situations they have faced during the pandemic. The platform for the listening circle was Google Meet and around 50 students participated in this event.
- The Department of Electronics released its first e-Magazine 'Electroveda (Issue No. 1)' on 1st January 2021. It includes information regarding the development and growth in the field of electronics in and around the world. It also included information like Tech News, Webinars, Knowledge Hub etc. A team of 5 student editors along with the support of faculty members made this e-Magazine possible. The response from the audience made it a great success.
- Annual Technical Fest Electromania was organised on 15th & 16th January 2021 by the VIDYUT-The Electronics Students Society. It was collaborated with IEEE Society (IIT, Patna), Robotronics Club (IIT, Mandi) & ECE Department (IIMT, College of Engineering). The fest consisted of 4 events namely Innovision, Circuitrix, Coding Marathon and Word War. It was sponsored by Coding Ninjas and co-sponsored by Square Prints. The main idea of the event is to provide a platform for students of engineering and science programs to share their ideas, test their practical skills and to get rewarded for the same. 825 students, from all over India, participated in the whole event making it a great success.
- Organised a webinar on 'Basics of LabVIEW' on 2nd March 2021. The webinar was
 delivered by Mr. Biswajit Banerjee (Senior Field Technical Engineer) and was full of
 knowledge and learning. The students interacted and resolved their queries related to
 LabVIEW and its applications. 71 students attended the webinar.
- The department released its second edition of e-Magazine 'Electroveda (Issue No. 2)' on 17th May 2021. This edition consisted of insights and details of 5G, Tech News, How to Choose the Correct Multimeter, New Products from the Entire Electronics Industry etc. A team of 8 editors along with the support of faculty members made this issue a success.



Department of Food Technology

Faculty Members

- Dr. Deepa Joshi, Associate Professor
- Dr. Ranjana Singh, Associate Professor
- Ms. Para Dholakia, Assistant Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Jyoti Nishad, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Vandana, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- The department celebrated National Nutrition Week. The talk was delivered by Dr. Sesikaran (Former Director, National Institute of Nutrition, ICMR) on "Nutrition and its relevance to COVID-19 Disease" on 4th September 2020.
- The department celebrated "World Food Day" on 16th October 2020 and a talk was delivered by Dr. Prabodh Halde (Head regulatory in R&D, Marico and Former President of AFST(I) CFTRI, Mysore).
- Organised a technical fest "Food Felicity-21" on 28th & 29th January 2021, students' activities and competitions. Talk and discussion were held by:
 - Dr. Sibabrata Mukherjee, Technical Service Representative, Led by Lesaffre, India
 - m. Ankur Chaturvedi, Head International Supply Chain & Projects, Emami Limited
 - Prof. Gourab Chatterjee, Head, Department of Food Technology, Haldia Institute of Technology
 - Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi, Founder Principal, SRCASW, DU
- The Department conducted Training Program for students and faculty on "Experimental Data Analysis" on 18th & 19th February 2021, by:
 - Dr. Cini Varghese, Principal Scientist, ICAR, IASRI, New Delhi, on "Descriptive statistics & Exploratory Data Analysis".
 - Dr. Seema Jaggi, Head(A), ICAR, IASRI, New Delhi, on "Testing of Hypothesis & Basic Design of Experiments".



- Dr. Arpan Bhowmik, Scientist, ICAR, IASRI, New Delhi, on "Factorial Experiments".
- Dr. Eldho Varghese, Scientist, ICAR, IASRI, New Delhi, on "Response Surface Methodology".

Department of Instrumentation

Faculty Members

- Dr. Daya Bharadwaj, Assistant Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Sneha Kabra, Assistant Professor
- Dr. Sarul Mallik, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Yogesh Pratap, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Himani Dua, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Neha Garg, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Reshma Sinha, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- In order to pay gratitude to seniors, the students of department organised virtual Farewell for 2017-2020 Batch on 25th June 2020 on Google Meet platform, they have unlocked a couple of surprises and memories to cherish their seniors.
- The department under the aegis of IQAC organised a three-day e-workshop on "Multisim Electronics Workbench" via Google Meet application from 13th July 2020 to 15th July 2020.
 Ms. Himani Dua Sehgal and Ms. Neha Garg, Faculty of the department were the resource persons for the workshop.
- Organised a webinar on "Guidance and choice of Discipline Specific Elective Paper" via Google Meet application on 5th August 2020. Ms. Neha Garg and Dr. Yogesh Pratap, Faculty of the department were the resource persons for the session.
- The students of the department organised an online session to celebrate Teachers Day virtually on 5th September 2020 on Google Meet.
- The department under the aegis of IQAC initiated "Coalescence-Industry Academia National E-Seminar Lecture Series", with lectures in collaboration with Waters India Pvt. Ltd., Delhi. The invited eminent speakers from the company were Mr. Jitesh Thakur (Senior Application Specialist, North India) and Mr. Hitesh Srimal (Manager Application, North India). The students also got a chance of interaction with Mr. Sundeep Dhar (General



Manager, North India) and Mr. Jay Kumar (Manager, North India). The 2-day lecture series was conducted via Microsoft teams, on 6th & 7th October 2020, covering Basics of Liquid Chromatography and Mass Spectroscopy along with Advanced Chromatography Techniques and their applications.

- Technical fest "Technexus" was organised by the department on 27th & 28th January 2021. Two webinars, one on "Satellite Communication by Prof. Mridula Gupta (Head Department of Electronic Science, University of Delhi) and another on "Bio signals and their applications" by Dr. Sanjeev Kumar (Principal Scientist, Biomedical Instrumentation, CSIO Chandigarh) were conducted as a part of the festival.
- Organised webinar on "Electroanalytical Methods of Analysis" via Google Meet application on 17th April 2021. Dr. Ritika Nagpal, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, SRM University was the resource person.
- The department along with the alumni cell organised a two-day lecture series on the topic, "Automated Chemical Analysis Systems" delivered by Dr. Tanu Bhardwaj, an alumni of Instrumentation on 24th April & 25th April 2021. Dr. Tanu Bhardwaj is Ph.D. holder in Biomedical Engineering from IIT, Delhi. The lecture covered different topics like automation, robotics, drug detection and biosensors.
- In order to pay gratitude to seniors, the students of department organised virtual Farewell for 2018-2021 batch on 27th June 2021 on Google Meet platform, they have unlocked a couple of surprises and memories to cherish for their seniors.

Department of Management and Financial Studies

Faculty Members

- Dr. Dimpy Handa, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Nidhi Nijhawan Dhaka, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Juhi Jham, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Rajdeep Singh, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Sanjana Monga, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Sonal Kumawat, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)



Mr. Subhash Manda, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Tanusha Jain, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Ms. Yuthika Agarwal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

- Organised a webinar on "Strategic Thinking and Case Study" on 13th August 2020 conducted by Prof. Prapti Paul, ICFAI Business School, Gurgaon.
- To thank the teachers for their relentless efforts for their students' growth, the department council virtually celebrated Teachers' Day on 5th September 2020.
- Organised a webinar on "World Values Day" on 19th September 2020 to promote the inculcation of good values and letting go of the bad ones. The speaker for the session was Dr. Dimpy Handa, Assistant Professor, SRCASW.
- Organised its first International Young Researcher's Conclave on 25th & 26th September 2020 with speakers/guests as follows Prof. R.K. Singh (Dean & Head of Faculty of Commerce & Business, Delhi School of Economics), Prof. Rajeev Prabhakar (Professor, Department of Commerce; DDU Gorakhpur University), Ms. Jyoti Singh Bhandari (Vice-Chair IRAS, Lecturer at National Law College, Nepal), Dr. S. P. Sharma (Chief Economist, PhD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, India) and Dr. Hima Bindu Kota (Associate Professor, Amity Directorate of Management and Allied Areas, Amity University), Dr. Amit Kumar Singh (Associate Professor, Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics), Dr. Urvashi Sharma (Associate Professor, Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics), Professor V.K. Shrotriya (Professor, Faculty of Commerce and Business, University of Delhi), Dr. H.K. Dangi (Associate Professor at the Department of Commerce in Delhi School of Economics), Dr. Noopur Agarwal (Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, Shaheed Bhagat Singh College), Dr. Ramesh Kumar (Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, Shivaji College). This conclave saw international participants as well.
- Organised the Investiture Ceremony for Council 2020-21 on 12th October 2020 via Google Meet. It marked the official start of tenure for the new council of 2020-21.
- To reignite the sense of connectedness and festivity among the faculty and the teachers, the department celebrated Diwali on 12th November 2020 via Google Meet with the hope that this festival brings joy and happiness in everyone's lives.



- Organised an Induction Session to introduce the new batch (2020-23) to the department and somewhat familiarize them with other students and the faculty on 18th November 2020.
- Organised Orientation, Appreciation and Feedback Ceremony on 6th January 2021 on Google Meet (streamed on YouTube) to acquaint the new students and their parents with the college, department and the faculty and reward the current students for their academic and extra-curricular achievements. Mr. Vinit Puri, Director, Talent Socio served as the chief guest for the event.
- Organised webinars on 23rd & 25th January 2021, via Zoom, on 'Career Options after Graduation'. The speakers were Mr. Sazeal Shah and Jaimin Shah respectively.
- Organised the fourth season of IIDAIRA, the Annual Technical Fest on 28th & 29th January
 2021 on the theme Empowering Women Through Education & Mental Health Care.
 - Sessions were organised as follows Inaugural session on Importance and Ways of Stress Management by Prof. A.K. Singh (Vice Chancellor of Sri Sri University, Cuttack, Odisha), Technical session on Empowering Women through Inclusive Education by Mr. Jayprakash, (Undersecretary to Govt. of India), session on Mental Health in Workplace by Ms. Ashna Juneja (HR Analyst Accenture, Podcaster, Founder of Midvibe), Mr. Stavya Kaila, Singer.
 - Competitions Case-O-Nova (Case study Competition by SBI), Jack of All Trades (Mockstock), Capital Wars (Portfolio Management), Hunt-a-Blundah (Treasure Hunt), Maniac Memer (The Meme making Competition), Rapid Express (Think & Answer quickly).
- To make the students more aware and vigilant, the department along with Department of Psychology organised a webinar on Sexual Harassment in Workplace via Google Meet on 6th February 2021. The session was hosted by Ms. KananTandi, TEDx Speaker, Co-founder-CogniCue. Ms. Tandi made the students aware about the various red flags to look for and tips to stay aware of our surroundings & respectfully say no & get out of uncomfortable situations.
- To comprehend the Union Budget of India 2021, the department organised a webinar on 'Decoding the Union Budget 2021' with Dr. Krishnamurthy Subramanian, Chief Economic Advisor, Government of India, via Zoom on 15th February 2021.



- Organised virtual Saraswati Pooja on 16th February 2021 on the occasion of Basant Panchami to offer their prayers to Goddess Saraswati.
- Organised a free Online Dental Care Consultation Camp on 25th February 2021 for the students. Dr. Kritika Kumar, Chief Dentist, Lumiere Dental Studio was the expert advisor.
 Students were advised on best practices to maintain dental health and keep our teeth strong.
- Organised an online Freshers party for the batch of 2020-2023 held on 2nd April 2021.
- To make everyone more aware and vigilant about the ongoing pandemic and to bust the rumors around COVID, the department organised a webinar on the topic "COVID-19 Now: Awareness and Preparedness" with Dr. Saru Sirohi, MBBS from VMMC and Safdarjung Hospital, New Delhi on 14th May 2021.

Department of Mathematics

Faculty Members

- Dr. Punita Saxena, Associate Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Amita Sethi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Raksha Verma, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Ritika Chopra, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Sanjiv Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Shalu Sharma, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Shivam Kumar Singh, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Yashi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Yogesh Kumar Meena, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Arushi Goyal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Shimla Meena, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Tanvi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Activities

Organised a 10-day 'Mathematica' Workshop from 29th June 2020 to 9th July 2020. The target audience for this were the students who have studied generic papers of the Mathematics, to enhance their practical knowledge in the concepts they studied in their generic papers. Hands-on experience was given on 'Mathematica' software and its tools.



- On the occasion of Mathematics Storytelling Day, a webinar on Google Meet was organised on the topic "What is Success", by Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi, Founder Principal, SRCASW on 25th September 2020. Dr. Lakshmi explained to students about success in life and how to achieve it by quoting examples of successful personalities. It was an interactive session, where students learnt how to plan their future and choose the right path to achieve their goals.
- An online Quiz "Maths π -Rates" on Kahoot App was organised on the occasion of World Mathematics Day, 15th October 2020. The quiz witnessed a large participation by the students. The format was highly appreciated and enjoyed by all.
- A webinar on Machine Learning was organised by the department in association with CETPA InfoTech Pvt. Ltd. on 9th November 2020 on Google Meet. CETPA team explained the techniques of data analysis by using Software's like R and Python to the students.
- TRAP 2020, the Technical Festival was organised online by the Department of Mathematics jointly with the Department of Chemistry, Physics and Statistics on 15th & 16th January 2021. The festival started with an interactive talk by Mr. Rajinder Joshi, Chairman of GRL Nova JVC who enlightened the students on "Cost Effective Ramanand Fluorescence Spectroscopy in India". The day further consisted of various technical events namely Mathomania and Brain Teaser. On the second day, an online session on "Analysis of Accidents" was conducted by Dr. Sally Lukose, Nodal Officer of AISHE, G.O.I. The festival concluded with a fun event, Binging and Beyond, organised by the participating departments.

Department of Microbiology

Faculty Members

- Dr. Rekha Mehrotra, Associate Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Kohinoor Kaur, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Nitin Chauhan, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Richa Sharma, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Yamini Agrawal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Aarti Yadav, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)



Activities

- A two-day International Career Development Workshop was conducted on 1st & 3rd October 2020 to provide a complete package on best career options for bioscience students. Day 1 (1st October 2020) included three talks on the theme 'Planning, Preparation and Selection of Best Universities'. Talk 1 was delivered by Dr. Ashwini K. Ray (Assistant Professor, Department of Environment Studies, University of Delhi) on the topic 'Strategies for successful career', followed by Talk 2 by Dr. G.J. Gopal (Assistant Professor, UkaTarsadia University) on the topic 'Opportunities for Bioscience graduate' and Talk 3 by Dr. Narendra Kumar (PDF, University of Nebraska Medical Center, USA) on the topic 'Career options in Foreign/ Indian Universities'. Day 2 (3rd October 2020) included an interactive session on Career Counselling where eight members of Panel from various Universities/ Institutes across India interacted with the students.
- A two-day webinar on Applied Bioinformatics was conducted on 10th October 2020 & 12th October 2020. Dr. Deepak Sharma (Assistant Professor, Department of Biotechnology, Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee) and Dr. Manish (School of Computational & Integrative Sciences, JNU, Delhi) were the eminent speakers.
- Online International Faculty Development Program (IFDP) for teaching cum research excellence was conducted on 16th & 17th October 2020 on the theme 'Secrets of Good Research and Successful Grant Proposals'. Day 1 (16th October 2020) included 2 talks. Talk 1 was delivered by Dr. Pankaj Kumar Chauhan (Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry, Jamia Hamdard University) on the topic 'Research Planning and Development', followed by talk 2 by Dr. Neeraj Singh (Deputy Librarian, A. C. Joshi Library, Punjab University) on the topic 'Research Communication and Plagiarism'.Day 2 (17th October 2020) included 2 more talks by Dr. Nishant Singh (Associate Researcher, University of Pittsburgh, USA) and Prof. Sudha Bhattacharya (Professor and Dean, School of Environmental Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University) on the topics 'Research in Molecular Biology' and 'Writing Successful Grant Proposals' respectively.
- A virtual tour to Yakult, Sonepat, Haryana was conducted on 20th October 2020.
- E-Speech Contest (Topic: Youth in Nation building) & Microbial Meme Competition was conducted on 19th January 2021.



- An inter-departmental annual Techfest- ELIXIR '21 was jointly organised along with the Department of Biochemistry on 29th & 30th January 2021. Two scientific talks on the theme 'Drug Discovery' were organised during the event. Dr. Amitesh Anand (Chemical Microbiologist, University of California, San Diego) and Dr. Tanya Singh (Computational Biologist, GlaxoSmithKline, UK) were the eminent speakers. Meraki: an online e-poster making competition on the topic: 'Holistic Approach to Drug Development', was also conducted on 30th January 2021. The winners were awarded with the cash prizes.
- A five-day Online Entrepreneurship & Faculty Development Program (EFDP) on 'Edible Mushrooms: From lab to Farm' conducted from 15th February 2021 to 19th February 2021. Day 1 (15th February 2021) included an address by Guest of Honor, Dr. B. L. Dhar (NN Mushroom Consulting, India) followed by a talk by Dr. Shruti Banswal (Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Science, SRCASW, DU) on Biology of Mushrooms. Day 2 (16th February 2021) included 2 talks by Dr. S. C. Karunarathana (Associate Researcher, Kunming Institute of Botany, Chinese Academy of Science, China) and Dr. Rajni Gupta (Associate Professor, Department of Botany, Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi). Day 3 (17th February 2021) included 2 talks by Dr. Parveen Garg (Principal, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi) and Dr. Surinder Kaur (Associate Professor, Department of Botany, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi). Day 4 (18th February 2021) included 2 talks by Dr. Ajay Singh (Registrar, Maharana Pratap Horticulture University, Karnal) and Ms. Monika D. Chowdhury (Founder, The Mushroom Hub, Sohna Road, Gurgaon). Day 5 (19th February 2021) included talk and training aspects by Mr. Anurag Saxena (Founder Director, Milky Way Mushroom Spawn), followed by Virtual Tour of Mushroom facility at SRCASW, DU and a Valedictory Session.
- Co-curricular activities: Face Painting Competition (Theme: Extra-terrestrial World), Essay Writing Competition (Theme: Universe from the perspective of a microbe) & Doodling Competition (Theme: CoronaVirus The Scientific Perspective) held on 17th March 2021.
- Virtual Alumni Meet 2021 held on 10th April 2021.
- An online workshop on the technique 'FACS (Fluorescence Activated Cell Sorter)' was conducted on 12th April 2021. Dr. Vinay Gupta (Application Manager, BD Biosciences) was the resource person.



- Webinar on the topic 'Alternative approaches to small molecule antibiotics to tackle antimicrobial resistance' was conducted on 20th April 2021. The talk was delivered by Dr. Susmita Chaudhuri (Assistant Professor, Centre of Bio Design & Diagnostics, Translational Health in Science and Technology Institute).
- Webinar on the topic 'COVID 19 Vaccine: where we stand and challenges ahead' was conducted on 22nd May 2021. The talk was delivered by Dr. Ankita Anand (MD, MBBS, Consultant Microbiologist at IRL Department of Medicine, AIIMS, New Delhi).

Department of Physics

Faculty Members

- Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Associate Professor (Teacher In-charge)
- Dr. Amit Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Ashok Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Kishan Das, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Manoj Kumar Jaiswal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Pooja Sharma, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Rajan Goyal, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Rashmi Verma, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Ganesh Gurjar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Ginminlen Touthang, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Activities

• As a social cause, e-waste Society of Physics Department, is continuously working to spread awareness about the e-waste management and organizes e-waste collection drives. On 10th November 2020: e-waste society organised a webinar on "Sustainable Management of e-waste: Challenges and Opportunities" by Dr. Anwesha Borthakur, Marie Sktodowska Curie Postdoctoral Researcher, KU Leuven, Belgium and started a poster series named- "Know your e-waste". The society is working under teacher coordinator Dr. Alka Vohra and Coordinator Dr. Ashok Kumar. It also includes students: Dolly Jha as President, ChhaviTomar as Vice-President, Arushi Sharma as Editor, Shivani Chauhan as Creative Head and Mahiguhappriya Prakash as Technical Head.



- A webinar series on "Fundamentals and Applications of Physics" was organised in which the following Six Lectures were conducted:
 - Lecture 1: Dr. Dhiren Kumar Pradhan, Postdoctoral Research Associate, Department of Materials Science & Engineering, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tennessee 37996,
 USA. Magnetoelectric Nanostructures for Memory and Energy Applications held on 3rd October 2020.
 - Execute 2: Mr. Sunil Ojha, Scientist F, Inter University Accelerator Centre (IUAC), New Delhi. *Application of Accelerators* held on 10th October 2020.
 - Example 2020. Example 2020.
 - Example 2020. Example 2020.
 - □ Lecture 5: Prof. Somak Ray Chaudhury, Director, Inter University Centre for Astronomy and Astrophysics, Pune, India. *Looking for black holes* held on 31st October 2020.
 - Example 2020. Example 2020. Example 2020. Example 2020. Example 2020.
- As a part of the social outreach program, the department organised Physics lecture classes for completion of class 11th NCERT Course, Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96 held from 1st December 2020 to 22nd February 2021.
- Tachyons, the Physics society conducted "Stalwarts of Science: Knowing Indian Physicists" through official Instagram handle "Physicists_SRCASW".
- Department coordinated its technical fest TRAP on 15th & 16th January 2021 with the coalition of the Department of Chemistry, Department of Mathematics and Department of Statistics. The Physics society conducted three main events for the students:
 - Mind Install. was the main event of the Fest, which was an interactive physics-based simulation development competition for finding solutions to physics problems. It took place on 15th January 2021.
 - "Razzle Dazzle' was an engaging and fun game that tested one's basic knowledge of science and their presence of mind. It was held on 16th January 2021.



- "Insignia" was a logo designing competition held on 16th January 2021.
- Two webinar sessions were also conducted:
 - Session 1 on the topic "Cost-Effective Raman and Fluorescence Spectroscopy in India" was conducted on 15th January 2021. The Speaker was Mr. Rajendra Joshi, Founder and CEO of RI Group India and Managing Director, Rinztech Nz Ltd.
 - Session 2 was on the topic "Analysis of Accidents" on 16th January 2021. The speaker was Dr. Sally Lukose (Meritorious Service Award of ICFMT, Nodal Officer of AISHE, G.O.I., Presently: Dean School of Allied Health Science, Sharda University).

Department of Psychology

Faculty Members

- Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Nupur Gosain, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Shalini Choudhary, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Anavila Lochan, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Pallavi Preeti, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Ms. Radhika Sharma, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Activities

- A talk on "Mental Health during Pandemic" by Ms. Jigyasa Tandon, Psychologist and Founder of PSY-Fi: For a Healthy Mind was held on 26th September 2020.
- Organised an interactive session on "How to Manage Overthinking" by Ms. Allena Ali, an Expressive Arts Based Therapist, Fortis Healthcare on 26th October 2020.
- Organised an interactive session on its tech-fest Trezire'21 on "Punishment vs. Therapeutic Intervention by Ms. Anuja Trehan Kapur, Criminal Psychologist, Counsellor, Social Activist and Advocates on 27th January 2021/
- Organised a talk on its second day of tech-fest Trezire '21: "Juvenile delinquency: A
 Forensic Psychology Perspective by Ms. Pooja Tomar, Forensic Psychologist, Juvenile
 Justice Board and Tihar Prison held on 28th January 2021.
- Two days skill Enhancement Workshop on SPSS application in Data Analysis was organised on 19th & 20th March 2021 by Dr. Vibhuti Gupta, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, University of Delhi.



• The department in collaboration with the Department of Management and Financial Studies organised a webinar on "Sexual Harassment in Workplace" on 6th February 2021.

Department of Statistics

Faculty Members

- Dr. Deepa, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Dhirendra Singh, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Sandeep Mishra, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Dr. Satish Kumar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Ashish Kumar Garg, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)
- Mr. Santosh Babu, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Activities

- The department in collaboration with Department of Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics organised its "Annual Technical Fest TRAP 2020-2021 on 15th & 16th January 2021. This program organised three major events, namely Quizalytics, Brain Teaser and DataViz. These events were a huge success with over 200+ participants from all over India in Quizalytics and Brain Teaser, and 100+ registrations in DataViz. The fest gave recognition to exceptional brainstormers that aspire to pursue greater things in future which revolve around data the rising need of the world.
- Organised a webinar on 'Cost Effective Raman and Fluorescence Spectroscopy in India' by Rajendra Joshi, Founder and CEO, RI Instruments and Innovation India, Managing Director, Rinztech Nz Ltd., on 15th January 2021.
- Organised a webinar on 'Analysis of Accidents' by Dr. Sally Lukose, Dean, School of Allied Health Science, Sharda University, Greater Noida held on 16th January 2021.

Supporting Departments

Department of English

Faculty Members

Mr. Piyush B. Chaudhary, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Mr. Rituraj Anand, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)



Activities

• A paper presentation competition, exclusively for the college students, was held in collaboration with the Inklings on 24th January 2021. The aim of Thought-a-Ton was to have an open discussion about social issues via paper presentations.

Department of Environmental Science

Faculty Members

Dr. Prachi, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Dr. Smita Sundaram, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Activities

- An awareness program on 'The Restoration of Wetlands' in a joint venture between Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav (MoEF&C) and SRCASW, DU.
- A two-day interactive session on World Environment Day. Mr. Arun Krishnamurthy spoke on 'Role of Youths in environmental sustainability' on Day 1. Ms. Sahar Mansoor and Mr. Tim De Ridder, authors of the Bare Necessities delivered a talk on how to lead a zero-waste life on Day 2.

Department of Physical Education and Sports

Faculty Member

Dr. Bimla Pawar, Assistant Professor (Ad-hoc)

Activities

- The Sports Student Council election/interview was held on 23rd September 2020.
- Department of Physical Education and Sports under the aegis of IQAC organised a Virtual Run under the Fit India Movement (a nation-wide movement inaugurated by Hon'ble Prime Minister) to promote fitness and health. This event consisted of a run undertaken as per convenience of the participants. This event was open for all students and faculty. The event was organised on 16th & 17th October 2020. Certificates were given to the first three participants who covered maximum distance in least time.
- The department in collaboration with Department of Electronics organised a webinar on the topic Impact of Electronic Devices on Health During Lockdown and COVID-19 & Role of



Physical Education held on 19th October 2020 on online platform Google Meet which was also live streamed on YouTube. Eminent speaker for the webinar: Dr. Seema Sharma, Assistant Professor of Physical Education and Sports, Lakshmi Bai College, University of Delhi. This event was attended by more than 150 students and faculty of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women and Lakshmi Bai College.

- Interdepartmental "Chess Tournament" was organised from 9th to 11th October 2020 on Lichess App Platform 32 students from different departments of the college participated in this tournament. Further, based on the winners in the competition, students were selected for the college chess team for this session.
- Interdepartmental "Yoga Competition" was organised from 9th October 2020 to 11th October 2020 on Google Meet Platform. Total participation of 17 students was received from different departments of our college and further, based on the winners in the competition, students were selected for the college yoga team for this session.
- Inter-department "Aerobics Competition" was organised on 24th October 2020 on Google
 Meet Platform. 19 students from different departments of the college participated in the
 competition. Further, based on the winners in the competition, students were selected for the
 college Aerobics Team for this session.
- Organised a 'Certificate Course in Therapeutic Yoga' from 12th October to 11th November 2020 on Google Meet Platform for the students, staff members, family and friends.
- Organised online classes for students and staff in Yoga and Aerobics in order to keep students and staff healthy and fit during Pandemic-19. The practice was organised from 14th December 2020 till the end of the session. Approximately 80-100 students and staff took part each day.
- Organised an orientation session on 18th January 2021 on online platform Google Meet. This event was attended by more than 150 students and faculty of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women. This was an introductory session for the freshers of the academic year 2020-2021. It involved introduction of the faculty and student sports council, core committee, teams of various sports and the new sports quota students admitted in the college this year. This event aimed to provide an overview of the various events organised by the department during previous year. This event also elaborated on the accolades brought by various sports teams for the college in various inter-college and national competitions.



- Interdepartmental "Chess Tournament" was organised from 24th & 25th January 2021 on Lichess App Platform. We received total participation of 32 students from different departments of the college. Further, we got the winners for the competition and as a result of which they were selected for our college chess team for this session.
- Interdepartmental "Yoga Competition" was organised on 23rd January 2021 on Google Meet Platform, where total participation of 13 students from different departments of the college was received, Further, the winners in the competition were selected for the college yoga team for this session.
- Inter-department "Aerobics Competition" was organised on 23rd January 2021 on Google Meet platform. 16 students from different departments of the college partipated in the event. Further, based on the winners in the competition, students were selected for the college Aerobics Team for this session.
- The 5th Annual Sports Fest Spardhaa'21 was organised online on 12th & 13th March 2021. The word "Spardhaa" signifying healthy competition, the fest serves as a huge platform for the participants to exhibit their talent, leadership and comradery. Keeping in mind the prevailing COVID-19, only those events which could be organised online were included in the fest.
- The department with NSS unit of the college under the aegis of IQAC organised a Community Outreach Program titled "Integrating Mind, Body and Soul by practice of Pranayama, Yogic Postures and Meditation" jointly with Prem Sukh International Charitable Trust, Delhi from 1st to 21st June 2021 as prelude to International Yoga Day 2021. This 21-day live program was on zoom online platform and was open to all communities. The International Yoga Day was also celebrated online on 21st June 2021 on conclusion of this 21-day program. There were 896 registrations under this program from schools, colleges, community centres from various parts of India and abroad, who joined and got benefitted. The list of Institutions who joined in the program with their students and staff are as follows:
 - x St. Lawrence Public Sr. Sec School, Dilshad Garden
 - Sarada Vidya Mandir
 - The Lovely Public Senior Secondary School, Priyadarshini Vihar, East Delhi
 - Rama Convent School, Babrala, Sambhal, Uttar Pradesh
 - madan Pur, Dabas, Delhi 110081



- Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi
- BSM PublicSchool, Karala, Delhi 110081
- ¤ KVS, Rohini, Sector 8, Delhi − 110 085
- Birla Divya Jyoti School
- x Sarvodya Vidyalaya No.1, Mori Gate, Delhi
- x Sri Aurbindo College, University of Delhi
- panchdeep, Pitampura
- SwahidKushal Kunwar High School
- Margaret (S.N.) English School
- ¤ Rishikul Ayurvedic College, Haridwar
- ¤ G. G. Sr. Sec. School No.3, Sarojini Nagar
- Bir Tikendrajit University
- Pooran Prajanma Public School
- Banasthali Vidyapith
- Rajkiya Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya Laxmi Nagar Delhi-110092

Experts were invited from various fields to bring awareness on different useful topics related to Yoga and Wellness.



Library

Dr. Projes Roy, Librarian

Activities

The library of the college has initiated online resource accessibility to the students and faculty members through NLIST and DULS resources. The existing students and faculty members' invidividual ID's have been upgraded. For first year students, individual login ID's for LIST have been created to access more than 5000 e-Journals and more than 135000 e-books.

The library has also conducted fifteen orientation programs for the first-year students. The orientation program was conducted for each of the department of the college.

Achievements

- 1. Received honorary membership from American Society for Sciences and Technology (ASIS&T) for the year 2020-21.
- 2. Editor of iReserach Journal of Library and Information studies, published by Society of Information Science and Technology, Delhi.





Conference Organised

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Conference	Held On	
	Management and			
	Financial Studies	Two-Day International Young Researchers Conclave 2020	25 th September	
1	in collaboration		25 th September 2020 to 26 th	
1	with Institute of		September	
	Research and		2020	
	Studies, Nepal.			

Faculty Development Program Organised

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the FDP	Held On	
1	Microbiology	International Faculty Development Program (IFDP) – 'Secrets of Good Research and Successful Grant Proposals'	16 th & 17 th October 2020	
2	Microbiology	Entrepreneurship and Faculty Development Program – 'Edible Mushrooms - From Lab to Farm'.	15 th to 19 th February 2021	

Workshops Organised

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Workshop	Held On
1	Biochemistry	Scientific Writing and Communication – How to Write Review And Research Paper & Career in Science Communication	22 nd September 2020
2	Instrumentation	Multisim Electronics Workbench	13 th to 15 th July 2020
3	Mathematics	Mathematica	29 th June to 9 th July 2020
4	Microbiology	International Workshop on Career Development blogy	
5		Fluorescence Activated Cell Sorter (FACS)	12 th April 2021
6	Psychology	Skill Enhancement Workshop on SPSS Application in Dat Analysis	



Short Term Courses Offered

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Courses	Held On
1	Physical Education and	Certificate Course in Therapeutic Yoga	12 th October to 11 th November 2020
2	Sports	Community Outreach Program titled "Integrating Mind, Body and Soul by practice of Pranayama, Yogic Postures and Meditation"	1 st to 21 st June 2021

Webinars Organised

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Webinar	Held On
1		Gender Pronouns and Mental Health	28 th June 2021
2	Biochemistry	Advancements in Biological Sciences and Career Opportunities – Accosting the Pandemic using CRISPR Scissors, Scientific Entrepreneurship Aurveda Concepts of Pandemic and Immunity Translational Research in Health	27 th & 28 th October 2021
3	Biochemistry and Microbiology	Omics based Strategies in Modern drug Discovery	29 th & 30 th January 2021
4		International Webinar on Cryo-electron Microscopy: Visualizing Biological Molecules in their Native States	12 th January 2021
5	Biomedical Science	Physiological Data Acquisition Systems	27 th February 2021
6		International Webinar on From the human genome project to precision medicine: A Journey to Advance Human Health	2 nd November 2021
7	Chemistry	Prevention, Control & Mitigation of Chemical Hazards	8 th October 2020
8	Chemistry	Career Counselling	17 th November 2020
9	Chemistry, Mathematics,	Cost Effective Raman and Fluorescence Spectroscopy in India	15 th January 2021
10	Physics and Statistics Analysis of Accidents		16 th January 2021



11		Machine Learning and its Applications	9 th October
		Machine Learning and its Applications	2020
12	Computer Science	Cyber Security: Attack, Trends and Methodologies	26 th October
12		Cyber Beeting, Fittien, Frontis and Frontiscopies	2020
13		Unfolding the dimensions of AI and ML	25 th January
			2021
14		Top MCA Colleges and Entrance Exams	16 th April 2021
15	Electronics	Flexible Electronics (Insight and Perspectives)	15 th October
13	Brecaronies	Trouble Bleet onles (Magne and Perspectives)	2020
	Electronics and		
16	Physical	Impact of Electronic Devices on Health During Lockdown and	19 th October
	Education &	COVID-19 & Role of Physical Education	2020
	Sports		2 nd March
17	Electronics	Basics of LabVIEW	2 nd March 2021
18	Instrumentation	Basics of Liquid Chromatography and Mass Spectroscopy along with Advanced Chromatography Techniques and their Applications	6 th & 7 th October 2020
		with Advanced Chromatography Techniques and their Applications	
19		Satellite Communication & Bio signals and their applications	27 th & 28 th January 2021
20		The state of the s	
20	Electroanalytical Methods of Analysis		17 th April 2021
21	Instrumentation	Automated Chemical Analysis Systems	24 th & 25 th
	and Alumni Cell		April 2021
22		Strategic Thinking and Case Study	13 th August
			2020
23		World Values Day	19 th September
	Financial Studies		2020
24		Career Options after Graduation	24 th & 25 th
			January 2021
25		Importance and Ways of Stress Management	28 th & 29 th January 2021
			·
26		Empowering Women through Inclusive Education	28 th & 29 th January 2021
			January 2021



27		Decoding the Union Budget 2021	
28		COVID-19 Now: Awareness and Preparedness	14 th May 2021
29	Management and Financial Studies and Psychology	Sexual Harassment in Workplace	6 th February 2021
30	Mathematics	What is Success	25 th September 2020
31	viautematics	Machine Learning	9 th November 2020
32		Applied Bioinformatics	10 th to 12 th October 2020
33	Microbiology	Alternative Approaches to Small Molecule Antibiotics to Tackle Antimicrobial Resistance	20 th April 2021
34		COVID-19 Vaccine: Where we stand and challenges ahead	22 nd May 2021
35		Sustainable Management of E-waste: Challenges and Opportunities	10 th November 2020
36		Fundamentals and Applications of Physics –Magnetoelectric Nanostructures for Memory and Energy Applications	3 rd October 2020
37		Fundamentals and Applications of Physics – Application of Accelerators	10 th October 2020
38	Physics	Fundamentals and Applications of Physics – Introduction to Nuclear Energy and its Applications	17 th October 2020
39		Fundamentals and Applications of Physics – Role of CSIR National Physical Laboratory in Polar Region Research Activities	24 th October 2020
40		Fundamentals and Applications of Physics – Looking for Black Holes	31 st October 2020
41		Fundamentals and Applications of Physics – Superconductivity Ever Young	7 th November 2020



Achievements and Activities of Faculty

Faculty Research Project

S.No.	Details of the Project			
1	Prof.Dr. Payal Mago (Project Director) and Dr. Nupur Gosain (Co-Project Director) in ICSSR funded			
	Research Project on Ecological Feminism of Indian Women – A Comprehensive Study on Indigenous			
	Practices for Sustainable Development. Teacher Coordinators: Dr.Smita Sundaram, Dr. Prachi,			
	Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Mr. Rituraj Anand.			

Books/Chapter Published

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Author	Details
1	Administration	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, Principal	Published a book entitled "Plant Ecology and Environmental Science" for M.Sc. Botany, Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar. ISBN: 9789353389055
2	Biomedical	Dr. Saquib Ansari	Published a chapter in a book: "Nanocellulose- Based Multidimensional Structures for Food Packaging Technology". Sustainable Food Packaging Technology. 2021. 305-321. Wiley-VCH GmbH
3	Science	Dr. Saquib Ansari	Published a chapter in a book: "Alginate-based hydrogels for tissue engineering". Polysaccharide-Based Nanocomposites for Gene Delivery and Tissue Engineering. 2021. 59 -69. Woodhead Publishing. Elsevier.
4	Computer Science	Dr. Abha Jain	Published a chapter entitled "Ensuring Security of Digital Voting Through Block-chain Technology" in book entitled A Fusion of Artificial Intelligence and Internet of Things for Emerging Cyber Systems, Springer
5	Electronics	Ms. Monika Tyagi	Published a chapter in a book: "Analytical solution of nonlinear forced vibration of the SWNTs embedded in viscous elastic matrix with linear and nonlinear damping" in AIP conference Proceedings 2276:1, 020034, https://doi.org/10.1063/5.0025893
6	Food Technology	Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi	Published a chapter in a book: "Nanocellulose based Multidimensional structures for food packaging technology". Sustainable Food Packaging Technology (ISBN 978-3-527-34556-4)



7			Published a chapter in a book: "Digital Knowledge Ecosystem: A new weapon to achieve sustainable Food waste management" in Sustainable Food waste management – Concepts and innovation, Wiley Publishers(ISBN: 978-981-15-8966-9)
8			Published a book "Practical Handbook of Food Engg.", Aryush Education (ISBN 978-81-930437-5-2)
9		Ms. Vandana	Published a book chapter on "Digital Knowledge Ecosystem: A new weapon to achieve sustainable Food Waste Management" in Sustainable Food waste management –Concepts and innovation, Wiley Publication (ISBN: 978-981-15-8966-9)
10	Management Studies	Ms. Yuthika Agarwal	Agarwal, Y., & Agarwal, G. K. (2021). Water an element of life: Price sensitivity and consumption by the marginalised. New Delhi, Delhi: Bloomsbury India.
11		Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Komal Chandiramani and Monika Khemani (2020) Stereotypes based on Gender: A Psychosocial inquiry, Gender Sexuality and Literature. Upanyan Publications, ISBN: 97881946799-0-5
12	Psychology	Dr. Nupur Gosain	Pawar, B., Gosain, N., & Sharma, S. (2021). Yoga and Stress Management. Friends Publications (India). Publication India ISBN No. 9789390649310
13	Statistics	Dr. Satish Kumar	Published a book chapter on "On Use of Weibull failure laws for reliability measures of a series parallel system" in System Performance Modeling, 2021, Walter de Gruyter GmbH & Co KG publication, Berlin/Boston (ISBN: 9783110604504)
14	Physical Education and Sports	Dr. Bimla Pawar	Pawar, B., Gosain, N., & Sharma, S. (2021). Yoga and Stress Management. Friends Publications (India). Publication India ISBN No. 9789390649310

Paper Published

S	.No.	Department	Name of the Faculty	Details
	1	Biochemistry	Dr. Bhawana	Bruta, K., Vanshika, Bhasin, K. & Bhawana (2021). The role of serotonin and diet in the prevalence of irritable bowel syndrome: a systematic review. Translational Medicine Communications, volume 6, Article number: 1



2		Dr. Radhika Bakhshi	Chaudhary, S., Ganguly, S., Palanichamy, J., Singh, A., Bakhshi, R. et.al. (2021). PGC1A driven enhanced mitochondrial DNA copy no. predicts outcome in pediatric acute myeloid leukemia, Mitochondrion 58, 246-254
3	Biomedical Science	Dr. Indu Arora	Rathore, P., Arora, I., Rastogi, S., Akhtar, M., Singh, S. &Samim, M. (2020). Collagen Nanoparticle-Mediated Brain Silymarin Delivery: An Approach for Treating Cerebral Ischemia and Reperfusion-Induced Brain Injury, Frontiers in Neuroscience, 14, 1-21
4	Science		Khatri, M. & Mago, P. (2020). Nitazoxanide/ Camostat combination for COVID-19: An unexplored potential therapy. Chemical Biology Letters, 7(3), 192-196
5		Dr. Manisha Khatri	Fatima, S., Singh, R., Sain, N. & Khatri. M. (2020). Design, synthesis, ADME prediction and anti-hyperglycemic evaluation of new alkoxyimino-substituted phenyl carboxylic acids as potent alpha-glucosidase inhibitors. Chemical Biology Letters, 7(4), 207-214
6	Chemistry	Dr. Jasjeet Kaur	Kaur, J. (2020). Indian tradition of palm print authentication and the globetrotting journey of Kohinoor diamond, Indian Journal of History of Science, 55, 344-348
7		Do Anicoto Boni	Pavani, P., Kumar, K., Rani, A., Venkatesu, P., Lee, M-J. (2020). Insight into the interaction between enzymes and biological buffers enhanced thermal stability of stem bromelain. Journal of molecular liquids, 322, 114526
8		Dr. Anjeeta Rani	Pavani, P., Kumar, K., Rani, A., Venkatesu, P., Lee, M-J. (2021). The influence of sodium phosphate buffer on the stability of various proteins: Insights into protein-buffer interactions. Journal of molecular liquids, 331, 115753
9			Parul, Sen , T. & Roy, I. (2021). Fluorescein-entrapped magnetosomes for magnetically assisted photodynamic therapy. Nanomedicine, 16(11),883-894
10		Dr. Parul	Sharma, S., Limichhane, N., Parul, Sen, T. & Roy, I. (2021). Iron oxide nanoparticles conjugated with organic optical probes for in vivo diagnostic and therapeutic applications. Nanomedicine, 16, 11



11			Limichhane, N., Sharma, S., Parul, Sen, T., & Roy, I. (2021). Iron oxide-based magneto-optical nanocomposites for in vivo biomedical applications. Biomedicione, 9, 288
12		Dr. Suruchi Chawla	Chawla, S. "Application of Fuzzy C-Means Clustering and Semantic Ontology in Web Query Session Mining for Intelligent Information Retrieval", Int'l Journal of Fuzzy System Applications (IJFSA), 10(1), 1-19
13		Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Bajaj, D., Bharti, U., Batra, H., Goel, A., & Gupta, S. C. (2021). Serverless Deployment of a Voice-Bot for Visually Impaired. In Applied Soft Computing and Communication Networks (pp. 189-206). Springer, Singapore.
14			Bajaj, D., Bharti, U., Goel, A., & Gupta, S. C. (2021). A Prescriptive Model for Migration to Microservices Based on SDLC Artifacts. Journal of Web Engineering, 817-852.
15			Jain, A., & Bansal, A. (2021). Models for Efficient Utilization of Resources for Upgrading Android Mobile Technology. International Journal of System Dynamics Applications (IJSDA), 11(2), 1-22.
16	Computer Science		Bansal, A., Jain, A., Anand, A., &Annk, S. (2021). Proposal of Iterative Genetic Algorithm for Test Suite Generation. International Journal of Information System Modeling and Design (IJISMD), 12(1), 111-130.
17		Dr. Abha Jain	Jindal, R., Malhotra, R., Jain, A., & Bansal, A. (2021). Mining Non-Functional Requirements using Machine Learning Techniques. e-Informatica Software Engineering Journal, 15(1), 85-114.
18			Published a paper entitled "Analysis of FocussedUnder Sampling Techniques with Machine Learning Classifiers", 18th IEEE/ACIS International Virtual Conference on Software Engineering, Management and Applications (SERA 2021), Kanazawa, Japan, held on 20th-22 nd June 2021.
19		Ms. Monika	Gupta, A., Rahul, Khatri, I., Monika. (2020, November). A Review on Various Techniques of Automatic Text Summarization. In 2020 4th International Conference on



		Electronics, Communication and Aerospace Technology (ICECA).IEEE. 10.1109/ICECA49313.2020.9297641
20		Monika, Ray, P., BapuraoKharke, R., Chauhan, S. (2020, September). Cardiovascular Disease Classification Using Different Algorithms. In Inventive Communication and Computational Techno-logies (pp. 189-201). Springer, Singapore.
21		Monika; Rauniyar, Shristi. (2020, June). A Survey on Deep Learning based Various Methods Analysis of Text Summarization. In International Conference on Inventive Computation Technologies (ICICT). (pp. 113-116). IEEE.
22		Monika, Surabhi Adhikari. (2020). NLP based Machine Learning Approaches for Text Summarization. In Fourth International Conference on Computing Methodologies and Communication (ICCMC). (pp. 535-538). IEEE.
23		Monika, A., Gupta, I., Khatri. (2021, June). A Review on Various Techniques of Automatic Text Summarization. In4th International Conference on Electronics, Communication and Aerospace Technology (ICECA). (pp. 1379-1384). IEEE.
24		Bharti, U., Bajaj, D.,Batra, H., Lailt, S. & Gangwani. A. (2020). Medboat: Conversational Artificial Intelligence Powered Chatbot for Delivering Tele-Health after COVID-19. In 2020 5 th International Conference on Communication and Electronics System (ICCES)(pp.870-875),IEEE.
25	Ms. Urmil Bharti	Bharti, U., Bajaj, D., Goel, A., & Gupta, S. C. (2021). Sequential Workflow in Production Serverless FaaS Orchestration Platform. In Proceedings of International Conference on Intelligent Computing, Information and Control Systems (pp. 681-693). Springer, Singapore.
26		Bharti, U., Bajaj, D., Goel, A., & Gupta, S. C. (2021). A Novel Design Approach Exploiting Data Parallelism in Serverless Infrastructure. In Advances in Computing and Network Communications (pp. 247-260). Springer, Singapore.



27		Dr. Amita Kapoor	Soni, N., Sharma, E.K. & Kapoor, A. (2021). Corrigendum to Hybrid meta-heuristic algorithm based deep neural network for face recognition. Journal of Computational Science, Volume 53, July 2021, Pages 101391
28		21. Filmina Picapoor	Soni, N., Sharma, E.K. & Kapoor, A. (2021). Novel BSSSO-Based Deep Convolutional Neural Network for Face Recognition with Multiple Disturbing Environments. Electronics, 10(5), 626
29	Electronics		Published a paper entitled Linearity Investigation of Ultra- Low-Power Cylindrical SOI Schottky Barrier MOSFET for Biomedical and 5G/LTE Circuits Application" 4th International Conference on Devices for Integrated Circuits (DevIC 2021), May 19-20, 2021. West Bengal, India, Amit Saxena, Manoj Kumar, R. S. Gupta, R. K. Sharma.
30		Dr. Manoj Kumar	Published a paper entitled Gate All Around 22nm SOI Schottky Barrier MOSFET with High ION/IOFF Current Ratio for Low Power Digital and Analog Circuit Applications" 8th International Conference on Microelectronics, Circuits & Systems (Micro 2021, May 8th-9th, 2021, Kolkata, West Bengal, Amit Saxena, Manoj Kumar, R. S. Gupta, R. K. Sharma.
31		Ms. Monika Tyagi	Tyagi, M., Khan, A., Husain, M. & Husain, S. (2021). Analytical studies of SWCNTs embedded in nonlinear viscous elastic media and the chaotic effect of its various parameters. Int'l Journal of Bifurcation and Chaos in Applied Sciences & Engg., Volume 31, Issue 06, https://doi: 10.1142/S0218127421500814
32	Financial Studies	Mr. Subhash Manda	Manda, S., Himanshu & Bansal, S. (2020). Evaluation of recent corporate tax reduction in India using MCDM approach. Journal of Public Affairs. Volume 20, Issue4. Page 1-7. DOI: 10.1002/pa.2270.
33	Food Technology	Dr. Ranjana Singh	Rustagi, S., Jain, T. & Singh, R. (2021). Formulation of gluten free bread with different levels of hydroxypropyl methylcellulose, raw banana flour and proof time: Modelling, proximate and sensory analyses, Plant archives, Vol 21(1), 1178-1187



34			Lamba, V. & Singh, R. (2021). Bioplastics: scope and extent of use in food industry-A review. Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research, ISSN – 23495162
35			Singh, R., Lamba, V. &Sachchan, T. (2020). Utilising agricultural waste as natural biosorbents-A review. Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research, ISSN – 23495162
36		Dr. Jyoti Nishad	Nishad, J., Dutta, A., Saha, S. et. al. (2021) Ultrasound-assisted development of stable grapefruit peel polyphenolic nano-emulsion: Optimization and application in improving oxidative stability of mustard oil. Food Chemistry, 334. pp. 1-7
37		Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Singh, R., Lamba, V. &Sachchan, T. (2020). Utilising Agricultural Waste as Natural Biosorbents-A review. Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research, ISSN – 23495162
38		Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi	Chaturvedi, S., Bhardwaj, A. & Thakur, R. (2021). Edible films and coatings-A review of current scenario in the Food Industry. Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research, ISSN – 23495162
39			Garg, N., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2020). Reliability Assessment of GaAs/Al ₂ O ₃ Junctionless FinFET in the Presence of Interfacial Layer Defects and Radiations. IEEE Trans. Device Mater. Relib., 20(2), 452– 458. 10.1109/tdmr.2020.2991662
40	Instrumentation	Dr. Sneha Kabra	Garg, N., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021a). Dielectric Separated Independent Gates Junctionless Transistor (DSIG-JLT) For Highly Scaled Digital Logic Implementation. IEEE Trans. Nanotechnology, 20, 262– 269. 10.1109/tnano.2021.3066814
41			Pal, P., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021a). Analytical Modeling and Simulation of AlGaN/GaN MOS-HEMT for High Sensitive pH Sensor. IEEE Sensors J., 21(12), 12998–13005. 10.1109/jsen.2021.3069243



42			Sehgal, H. D., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021b). Performance Investigation of Novel Pt/Pd-SiO2 JunctionlessFinFET as a High Sensitive Hydrogen Gas Sensor for Industrial Applications. IEEE Sensors J., 21(12), 13356–13363. 10.1109/jsen.2021.3067801
43			Pal, P., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021). Open gate AlGaN/GaN HEMT biosensor: Sensitivity analysis and optimization. Superlattices and Microstructures, 156, 106968. 10.1016/j. spmi.2021. 106968
44			Sehgal, H. D., Pratap, Y. esh, Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021). Performance Analysis and Optimization of Undergate Dielectric Modulated Junctionless Fin FET biosensor. IEEE Sensors J., 1–1. 10.1109/jsen.2021.3090263
45			Garg, N., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2020). Reliability Assessment of GaAs/Al ₂ O ₃ Junctionless FinFET in the Presence of Interfacial Layer Defects and Radiations. IEEE Trans. Device Mater. Relib., 20(2), 452– 458. 10.1109/tdmr.2020.2991662
46		Dr. Yogesh Pratap	Garg, N., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021a). Dielectric Separated Independent Gates Junctionless Transistor (DSIG-JLT) For Highly Scaled Digital Logic Implementation. IEEE Trans. Nanotechnology, 20, 262– 269. 10.1109/tnano.2021.3066814
47	Dr.		Pal, P., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021a). Analytical Modeling and Simulation of AlGaN/GaN MOS-HEMT for High Sensitive pH Sensor. IEEE Sensors J., 21(12), 12998–13005. 10.1109/jsen.2021.3069243
48		Sehgal, H. D., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M. &Kabra, S. (2021). Performance Investigation of novel Pt/Pd-SiO2 JunctionlessFinFET as a high sensitive hydrogen gas sensor for Industrial applications, IEEE Sensors Journal, doi: 10.1109/JSEN.2021.3067801. Impact Factor 3.076	
49			Pal, P., Pratap, Y. Gupta, M. & Kabra, S. (2021). Open gate AlGaN/GaN HEMT biosensor: Sensitivity analysis and optimization Superlattices and Microstructures, Vol 156, pp. 106968



50			Sehgal, H. D., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M. & S. Kabra (2021). Performance Analysis and Optimization of Under-gate Dielectric Modulated JunctionlessFinFET biosensor. IEEE Sensors Journal
51			Pratap, Y., Kumar, S., Gupta, R. S., & Gupta, M. (2021). Performance evaluation of dielectric modulation and metalloid T-shaped source/drain on gate-all-around junctionless transistor for improved analog/RF application. J Mater Sci: Mater Electron, 32(8), 10943–10950. 10.1007/s10854-021-05754-4
52		Ms. Himani Dua	Sehgal, H. D., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M. &Kabra, S. (2021). Performance Investigation of novel Pt/Pd-SiO2 JunctionlessFinFET as a high sensitive hydrogen gas sensor for Industrial applications, IEEE Sensors Journal, doi: 10.1109/JSEN.2021.3067801. Impact Factor 3.076
53		Sehgal	Sehgal, H. D., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M. & S. Kabra (2021). Performance Analysis and Optimization of Under-gate Dielectric Modulated JunctionlessFinFET biosensor. IEEE Sensors Journal
54		Me Naho Gora	Garg, N., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2020). Reliability Assessment of GaAs/Al ₂ O ₃ JunctionlessFinFET in the Presence of Interfacial Layer Defects and Radiations. IEEE Trans. Device Mater. Relib., 20(2), 452–458. 10.1109/tdmr.2020.2991662
55		Ms. Neha Garg	Garg, N., Pratap, Y., Gupta, M., &Kabra, S. (2021a). Dielectric Separated Independent Gates Junctionless Transistor (DSIG-JLT) For Highly Scaled Digital Logic Implementation. IEEE Trans. Nanotechnology, 20, 262– 269. 10.1109/tnano.2021.3066814
56		Ms. Reshma Sinha	Sinha, R. & Kaur, J. (August, 2020). A Study on Low Power Spintronics. International Conference on Advances in Computing, Communication & amp; Materials (ICACCM), pp.310-315, DOI:10.1109/ICACCM50413. 2020.9213013
57	Management Studies	Mr. Rajdeep Singh	Singh R., Singh M, Singh K, Rao R (2020) Aesthetics in Stock Investments: The Mediating Role of Investors



			Attitude towards Investor Relation Websites. Test Engg. and Mgmt., 83, 11595 - 11611
58		Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Singh R., Singh M, Singh K, Rao R (2020) Aesthetics in Stock Investments: The Mediating Role of Investors Attitude towards Investor Relation Websites. Test Engineering and Management, 83, 11595 - 11611
59		Dr. Ritika Chopra	Kumar, A., Chopra, R. and Saxena, R. R, (2020): An efficient algorithm to solve Transshipment problem in Uncertain environment, International Journal of Fuzzy Systems.22, 2613–2624. Doi 10.1007/s40815-020-00923-9
60		Dr. Shalu Sharma	Jha, N.N and Sharma, S.(2020): Block sequence of retro Frames. Poincare Journal of Analysis and applications, 7(2), 287-297.doi:10.46753/piaa2020 v07i 02.010
61		Dr. Shivam Kumar Singh	Gupta, A. & Singh, S. K. (2021). H-Toeplitz Operators on the Bergman Space. Bulletin of Korean Mathematical Society, 58(2), 327-347. https://doi.org/ 10.4134/BKMS. b200260
62		Kumai Singn	Singh, S. K. & Sharma, J. (2020). Clifford Valued Shearlet Transform, Advances in Applied Clifford Algebra, 30, PP- 16. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00006-020-01066-8
63	Mathematics	Dr. Yashi	A. Tanvi, Aggarwal, R. & Raj, Y. A. (2021). A fractional order HIV-TB co-infection model in the presence of exogenous reinfection and recurrent TB. Nonlinear Dyn 104, 4701–4725. doi.org/10.1007/s 11071-021-06518-9
64			Tanvi & Aggarwal, R. (2020). Stability analysis of a delayed HIV-TB co-infection model in resource limitation settings, Chaos Solitons and Fractals, Vol. 140, p.110138
65		Ms. Tanvi	Tanvi, Aggarwal, R. & Kovacs, T. (2020). Assessing the Effects of Holling Type-II Treatment Rate on HIV-TB Coinfection, Acta Biotheoritica, Vol. 69, 1-35 (2020)
66			Tanvi, Sajid, M., Aggarwal, R. & Rajput, A. (2020). Assessing the Impact of Transmissibility on a Cluster-Based COVID-19 Model in India, International Journal of Modeling, Simulation, and Scientific Computing, Vol. 12 (2020)



67			Tanvi, Aggarwal, R. & Rajput, A. (2020). Estimation of Transmission Dynamics of COVID-19 in India: The Influential Saturated Incidence Rate, Applications and Applied Mathematics: An International Journal, Vol. 15 (2020)
68		Dr. Rekha Mehrotra	Sharma, R., Gupta, D. Mehrotra, R., & Mago, P. (2021) Psychobiotics: The Next-Generation Probiotics for the Brain. Curr Microbiol 78, 449–463
69		Dr. Nitin Chauhan	Gola, D., Bhatt, N., Bajpai, M., Singh, A., Arya, A., Chauhan, N., & Agrawal, Y. (2021). Silver nanoparticles for enhanced dye degradation. Current Research in Green and Sustainable Chemistry, 4, 100132
70		Dr. Richa Sharma	Sharma, R., Gupta, D. Mehrotra, R., & Mago, P. (2021) Psychobiotics: The Next-Generation Probiotics for the Brain. Curr Microbiol 78, 449–463
71	Microbiology		Srivastava, S. K., Gola, D., Tyagi, P. K., Jain, A., Malik, A., Archana, ., Agrawal, Y., & Chauhan, N. (2021). Morphological Importance of Nanoparticles and its Applications. Plant Cell Biotechnology And Molecular Biology, 22(41-42), 139-153
72		Dr. Yamini Agrawal	Agrawal, Y., Gunwal, I. & Mago, P. (2020). Review on Bioremediation of Metal Contaminated Soils. Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation 11 (4): 469. ISSN: 2155-6199
73			Gola, D., Bhatt, N., Bajpai, M., Singh, A., Arya, A., Chauhan, N., & Agrawal, Y. (2021). Silver nanoparticles for enhanced dye degradation. Current Research in Green and Sustainable Chemistry, 4, 100132
74	Physics	Dr. Amit Kumar	Kumar, A., Meenakshi & Mahato, R.N. (2020). Evolution of Structure, Magnetism and Critical Behaviour of Nanocrystalline BaCo1-yMnyO3- δ (0.1 \leq y \leq 0.3), Journal of Superconductivity and Novel Magnetism, 33, 2883-3891
75	- 1,0.00		Meenkashi, Bisht, P. Kumar, A. &Mahato, R.N. (2021). Magnetic and Magnetocaloric Properties of the nanocrystalline Pr0.7Ba0.2Ca0.1MnO3 Sample, AIP Advances 11, 015239



76		Dr. Ashok Kumar	Kumar, A. & Jain, R. K.(2020). Impact of infrared radiation on track etching parameters of Lexan track detector to fission fragments from 252 Cf source. Nuclear Inst. and Methods in Physics Research B, 478, 244-251
77		Dr. Asnok Kumar	Kumar, A., Jain, R. K., Kumar, S., et.al.(2020). Effects of He–Ne laser on etching parameters of lexan (polycarbonate) plastic track detector irradiated with fission fragments. Radiat. Meas. 137, 106442
78			Kirti Mundhra, Saloni Sharma & Komal Chandiramani (2020). Locus of Control, Job Satisfaction and Organizational Commitment: A gender based statistical interrogation, MuktShabd Journal, 9(11), 606-616, DOI:09.0014.MSJ.2020. V9I11.0086781.11562
79	Psychology	Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Rohilla, P., Garg, R. & Chandiramani, K. (2021). Negative effects of "work from home" culture during the coronavirus pandemic: A gender-based study. International Journal of Indian Psychology, 9(1), 1232-1246. DIP:18.01.129/20210901, DOI:10.25215/0901.129
80	1 Sychology		Gupta, A., Gupta, D., Chaudhary, P., Raje, P. &Chandiramani, K. (2021). Exploring Trivialisation of Mental Health Issues using Internet Memes in Young Adults. International Journal of Indian Psychology, 9(2), 868-881. DIP:18.01.091.20210902, DOI:10.25215/0902. 091
81		Dr. Nupur Gosain	Gosain.N. (June 2020). Using Constructive Feedback as an Effecting Teaching Pedagogy. MuktShabd Journal. Volume IX, Issue VI, JUNE/2020. ISSN NO: 2347-3150
82	Statistics	Dr. Deepa	Joshi, H. and Tyagi, D. (2021). Forecasting and Modeling Monthly Rainfall in Bengaluru, India: An Application of Time Series Models.International Journal of Scientific Research in Mathematical and Statistical Sciences (IJSRMSS), Vol8(1), 39-46
83		Dr. Sandeep Mishra	Chaturvedi, A., Shalabh& Mishra, S., (2021). Generalized Bayes Estimator for Spatial Durbin Model. Journal of Quantitative Economics. (Accepted).



84			Srivastava, T., Shruti & Mishra, S. (2020). Approximate Estimation of the Parameters of Johnson SB Distribution. International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology, Vol 5 (6), pp. 3735-3740
85		Dr. Satish Kumar	Malik, S. C. and Chauhan, S.K. (2021). On use of Weibull failure laws for reliability measures of a series parallel system, System Performance Modeling. Published by Walter de Gruyter GmbH & Co KG.
86		Mr. Piyush B. Chaudhary	Chaudhary, Piyush B. (2021). The Gandhian Way of Education: MK Gandhi's Educational Philosophy in RK Narayan's Swami and Friends. The Creative Launcher An International, Open Access, Peer-Reviewed & Refereed Journal in English, 6(2), 144–154.
87	English		"Decline in Ethic and Values: A Study of Challenges in Online Education". Education in the Digital Era (Learning, Management and Future in 21st Century). NB Publications. ISBN: 978-93-89234-10-7
88	Liigiisii		"Bridging the gap between pharmaceuticals and biotechnology: Advancements, Challenges and Scope".
89		Mr. Rituraj Anand	"Challenges in Higher Education in India: Communication in Online Education". Effects of COVID-19 Pandemic in India. SHARP MIND Publisher & Distributors. ISBN: 978-81-947735-1-1
90			"Risk Factors Contributing to Violent Tendencies: A Study of Balram from The White Tiger". Wesleyan Journal of Research, Vol 13 No 4(I) ISSN: 0975-1386
91	Environmental Science	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Kumar,M., Kaur,S., Yadav, SKR & Sundaram, S. (2020). Molecular, Physiological and Biochemical Responses of Plants to Abiotic Stress. Advances in Plant Physiology, 19 (Advpp-19 2019-20/BHU/11).
92	Physical Education and Sports	Dr. Bimla Pawar	Managing Sports and Academics: A Psychological Study on Sports Students In Delhi in Indian Journal of Social Research Vol. 61 (5+6) (Sep-Oct + Nov-Dec, 2020) (243-263)
93	Library	Dr. Projesh Roy	Jindal, R., Khan, J & Roy, P. (2020). Awareness of ICT Enabled Information Services Among Patrons: A



	Comparative Study of Central University Libraries of Delhi and NCR, International Journal of Research in Library Science (IJRLS), 6(1), 27-39, 2455104X
94	Singh, K.P. & Roy, P. (2020). Evaluative Study of Public Library Infrastructure for Adult Literacy initiative in Delhi, Library Philosophy and Practice, (2), 1-21,1522-0222
95	Jindal, R., Khan, J & Roy, P. (2020). An analytical study of web enabled information services through web sites in University Libraries of Delhi and NCR, IME Journal, 14(1), 49-52,25821245
96	Jindal, R., Khan, J & Roy, P. (2020). A Comparative Study of Satisfaction of Patrons of Web-enabled Information Services of Central and Deemed University Libraries of Delhi and NCR, i RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL A Journal of Information and Management, 6(1), 69-77, 2278-9731
97	Jindal, R., Khan, J & Roy, P. (2020). User awareness of ict enabled information services: a comparative study of university libraries of Delhi and NCR, Library Herald, 58(2&3), 111-130, 0976-2469
98	Singh, K.P. & Roy, P. (2021). Gender Equality and Eradication of Adult Illiteracy of Public Library initiative in Delhi, Library Philosophy and Practice, 1-2,15220222

Paper Presented

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Faculty	Details of Paper Presented
1	Chemistry	Dr. Jasjeet Kaur	Kaur, J. (2020). Presented paper on a novel base material for small particle reagent, at Twenty first All India Conference of Directors of Finger Print Bureaux-2020, at National Crime Records Bureau, New Delhi, held on 13 th to 14 th October 2020.
2		Dr. Parul	Awarded with Mrs. Laxmi Sen memorial award (GBP 100) for the oral presentation in the second international conference held on 14th July 2020 - 16th July 2020,



			organised by university of central lancashire, Preston, United Kingdom, on the topic of "Functional Nanomaterials in industrial applications academy-industry- clinicians Meet"
3	Computer Science	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Presented a paper titled "Serverless Deployment of a Voice-Bot for Visually Impaired" In proceedings of 5th International Conference on Applied Soft Computing and Communication Networks (ACN'20), Chennai, India, SpringerLecture Notes in Networks and Systems Series(LNNS), Scopus Indexed, held on 14th to 17th October 2020.
4			Presented a paper titled "Experiences in setting up Hadoop Environment and running MapReduce job for teaching Big Data Analytics in Universities" In proceedings of 2 nd International Conference on Communication, Networks and Computing (CNC -2019) Gwalior, India, Springer Communications in Computer and Information Science Series (CCIS), Scopus Indexed, held on 29th to 31 st December 2020.
5	Food Technology	Ms. Para Dholakia	Presented a paper on "Phytochemical and radical scavenging activity of Bauhinia variegata(Kachnar) stem" in International Conference and Webinar on Agriculture production and Food Safety, ITTT, Dehradun held on 12th July 2020.
6		Ms.Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal	Presented a paper on "Phytochemical and radical scavenging activity of Bauhinia variegata(Kachnar) stem" in International Conference and Webinar on Agriculture production and Food Safety, ITTT, Dehradun on 12th July 2020.
7		Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi	Presented a paper on "Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on the Indian Food processing Industry:FSSAI,MOFPI guidelines and Industry case studies" in International Conference and Webinar on Agriculture production and Food Safety, ITTT, Dehradun held on 12 July 2020.
8		Ms. Vandana	Presented a paper on "A study on the detection of heavy metal contaminants in food" in International Conference



			and Webinar on Agriculture production and Food Safety, ITTT, Dehradunheld on 12 July 2020.
9			Presented a paper on "Pesticide: Current Impact and use in the Indian scenario" inInternational Conference and Webinar on Agriculture production and Food Safety, ITTT, Dehradunheld on 12 July 2020.
10		Mr. Rajdeep Singh	Paper Presentation Titled 'Beyond Financial Trade-off: The Mediating Role of Investor's Attitude towards Investor Relations websites in International Young Researcher's Conclave held on 25 th - 26 th September 2020.
11		Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Paper Presentation Titled 'Flipped Classroom: An Innovative Teaching Paradigm' in National e-Conference on SDG-4 organised by PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry on theme of COVID-19: Recalibrating Indian Education System held on 24 th July 2020.
12	Management Studies		Paper Presentation Titled 'Generation To Generation: Succession To Sustainability - How Does A Family Business Succeed To Sustain Multiple Generations?' in One-Day Online International Multi-Disciplinary Conference on "Current trends, Policies &issues in the field of Commerce, Management, Economics, Law & Social Sciences" held on 14th June 2020.
13			Paper Presentation Titled 'New Trends in Start-up: Fractional Leadership' in One-Day Online International Multi-Disciplinary Conference on "Current trends, Policies & issues in the field of Commerce, Management, Economics, Law & Social Sciences" held on 14 th June 2020.
14			Paper Presentation Titled 'Beyond Financial Trade-off: The Mediating Role of Investor's Attitude towards Investor Relations websites in International Young Researcher's Conclave held on 25 th & 26th September 2020.
15	Mathematics	Ms. Tanvi	Paper presented "Mathematical Modeling of a Cluster Based Novel Coronavirus: A Case Study of India" in the 20th International Symposium on Mathematical and Computational Biology (BIOMAT 2020) held on 1 st to 6 th November 2020.



16	Microbiology	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra	Paper presented: Singh, S., Singh, A., Singh, H., Pal, P., Bharteye, P., Mehrotra, R. & Sundaram, S. (2021). Biogas technology and future prospective Selected for poster presentation in International Conference on Recent Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy and Sustainable Environment (RTAMGESE-2021) held at NIT Tiruchirappalli, near BHEL, Tamil Nadu 620015 held on 12 th to 13 th March 2021.
17		Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Paper presented: Kirti Mundra, Saloni Sharma and Dr. Komal Chandiramani (2020) Job Satisfaction and Organizational Commitment: A Gender Based Statistical Interrogation in International Young Researcher's Conclave, SRCASW, DU held on 25th to 26th September 2020)
18	Psychology	Dr. Nupur Gosain	Paper Presented: One-Day Online International Multi- Disciplinary Conference on "Current trends, Policies & issues in the field of Commerce, Management, Economics, Law & Social Sciences" organised by Shurparaka Educational & Medical Trust's M.B.Harris College Of Arts &A.E.Kalsekar College Of Commerce & Management, Nallasopara (West), Maharashtra heldon 14th June 2020.
19	- English	Mr. Rituraj	Presented a paper: From Representation to Re-presentation: A study of Disability in Literature and Cinema in the 5th Interdisciplinary National Conference titled Representation of Disability in Literature and Cinema organised by Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi, held on 15 th to 20 th June 2020.
20		Anand	Presented a paper: Journey of Transgender in India: Through the lens of 'I am Vidya' in the National Level Conference on Pandemic, Literature and Survival organised by the Department of English, Bishop Caldwell College, Maravanmadam, Thoothukudi held on 28th July to 3 rd August 2020.
21	Environmental Science	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Paper presented: Singh, S., Singh, A., Singh, H., Pal, P., Bharteye, P., Mehrotra, R. & Sundaram, S. (2021). Biogas technology and future prospective Selected for poster



presentation in International Conference on Recent
Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy
and Sustainable Environment (RTAMGESE-2021) held at
NIT Tiruchirappalli held on 12th to 13th March 2021.

Poster Presented

S.No.	Department	Name of the Faculty	Poster Presented
1	Physics	Dr. Amit Kumar	Amit Kumar, Participated and presented poster on "Magnetic refrigeration and critical behavior of the perovskite hexagonal polytypes: A review and analysis" in International Conference on Bio-Electronics & Informatics in Present Scenario held on 26th to 27th June 2020.
2		Dr. Ashok Kumar	Ashok Kumar, Participated and presented poster on "Effect of X-ray dose on Etching Parameters of Lexan Polycarbonate Plastic Detector" in International Conference on Bio-Electronics & Informatics in Present Scenario held on held on 26 th to 27 th June 2020. Ashok Kumar, Participated and presented poster on "Investigation of UV radiation effect on etching parameters"
			and activation energy of CR-39 plastic detector" in DAE-BRNS High Energy Physics Symposium 2020 held on 14 th to 18 th December 2020.

Resource Person/Invited Talks

S.No.	Department	Name of the Faculty	Contribution
1	Biochemistry	Dr. Alok Kumar	Invited as a resource person on "Students' role in nation building" organised by Department of Computer Science and Engineering / Information Technology, SIRT, Sage University on 29 th October 2020
2	Biochemistry	Singh	Invited as a resource person in the webinar on "National Education Policy – 2020, a holistic education for new India" organised by UBA and NSS, SRCASW, DU on 29 th September 2020



3			Invited as a guest of honour in the webinar on "Atmanirbbhar Bharat" organised by Student for Holistic Development of Humanity, Haryana & Gurugram University held on 8 th June 2021
4	Biomedical Science	Dr.Radhika Bakhshi	Invited as a Resource person on Channelizing Youth Power For Nation Building organised by Atma Ram SanatanDharama College, University of Delhi held on 12 th January 2021
5		Dr. Shruti Banswal	Invited as a resource person in online Faculty Development Program on Edible Mushrooms - From Lab to Farm organised by Department of Microbiology under aegis of IQAC and delivered a talk entitled "Biology of Mushrooms" held on 15 th February 2021 to 19 th February 2021.
6	Chemistry	Dr. Deepak Kumar	Invited as Resource Person to deliver a talk on "Organic Spectroscopy" in Virtual Workshop on Collating Chemistry Resources for Teachers in Higher Education, organised by National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration (NIEPA), New Delhi, held on 18 th to 19 th June 2020.
7	Computer Science	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Invited as a resource person to deliver a lightning talk on "Migration Strategies for Monolithic Cloud Applications" in Fourth International Conference on Computing and Network Communication (CoCoNet'20) organised by Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, held on 14 th to 17 th October 2020.
8		Ms. Urmil Bharti	Invited as a resource person to deliver a lightning talk on "FaaS Orchestration in Production Serverless Platform" in Fourth International Conference on Computing and Network Communication (CoCoNet'20) organised by Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, held on 14 th October 2020.
9	- Financial Studies	Dr. Dimpy Handa	Invited as a resourse person at a Webinar on "World Values Day" organised by Department of Management and Financial Studies, SRCASW, DU held on 19 th September 2020.
10		Ms. Juhi Jham	Invited as a resource Person for English Subject in Skill Development Program organised by Enactus Rajguru for educating transgenders.
11	Food Technology	Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal	Invited as resource person for ED cell SRCASW, DU on "Junior Entrepreneurship Workshop" held on 16 th October 2020.



12			Invited as a Resource person for "Orientation Ceremony" for the students of Entrepreneurship Development Cell held on 6 th October 2020.
13		Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Invited as resource person for ED cell SRCASW, DU on "Junior Entrepreneurship Workshop" held on 16 th October 2020.
14			Invited as a Resource person for "Orientation Ceremony" for the students of ED Cell held on 6 th October 2020.
15		Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Invited as a resource Person for Computer Subject in Skill Development Program organised by Enactus Rajguru for educating transgenders.
16			Invited as a resource Person for Computer Subject in Skill Development Program organised by Enactus Rajguru for educating transgenders.
17	Management Studies	Ms. Yuthika Agarwal	Invited as speaker in the book lauch program of the book entitled, 'Water an element of life: Price sensitivity and consumption by the marginalised', organised by Jaladhikar Foundation held on 18 th June 2021.
18			Invited as speaker in the book lauch program of the book entitled, 'Water an element of life: Price sensitivity and consumption by the marginalised', organised by Jaladhikar Foundation held on 18 th June 2021.
19	Physics	Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Department of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96, held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
20		Dr. Amit Kumar	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Deptt. of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, GGSS School, New Kondli, Delhi held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
21		Dr. Ashok Kumar	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Department of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96, held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.



22	Dr. K	ishan Das	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Department of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96, held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
23	Dr. M Jaisw	Ianoj Kumar al	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Department of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96, held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
24	Dr. Po	ooja Sharma	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Department of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96, held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
25			Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Department of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 1NCERT Course, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School, New Kondli, Delhi – 96, held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
26	Dr. R	ajan Goyal	Invited for a Talk on Mathematical Physics in an 11-Week Course on Learning Physics with Conceptual & Problem Based Approach Organised by The National Academy of Sciences India (NASI)-Delhi Chapter, held on 7 th September 2020.
27			Invited for a Talk on Mathematical Physics in an 11-Week Course on Learning Physics with Conceptual & Problem Based Approach Organised by The National Academy of Sciences India (NASI)-Delhi Chapter, held on 10 th September 2020.
28	Dr. Verm	Rashmi a	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Deptt. of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, GGSS School, New Kondli, Delhi held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.
29	Mr. Gurja	Ganesh	Invited as a Resource person for social outreach program organised by Deptt. of Physics, SRCASW, DU for completion of class 11 th NCERT Course, GGSS School, New Kondli, Delhi held from 1 st December 2020 - 22 nd February 2021.



30			Invited as a Resource Person in the National Webinar on 'Stress Management in the time of Pandemic COVID-19' jointly organised by Department of Zoology and Central Library, S.B.M.S College, Sualkuchi, Kamrup, Assam held on 6 th July 2020.
31		Dr. Nupur Gosain	Invited as a Resource Person with Collectcent Organization, conducted a motivational webinar on the topic of "Converting Crisis into Opportunity" for their employees held on 1 st September 2020.
32	Psychology		Invited as a Resource Person in National Level Online Workshop on "Collaborative Counselling for Healthy Mind" organised by Dept. of Physical Education, PGSR, Krishnammal College for Women, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu held on 10 th October 2020.
33			Invited as a Resource Person in Lecture Series on Work Psychology on "Stress Management" organised by Aditi Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi held on 30 th March 2021
34			Invited as a Resource Person in Webinar on Mental Health and Coping Strategies for Students during COVID-19" organised by CGC Jhanjheri& The Unalome Foundation held on 1st June 2021.
35	Physical Education and Sports	Dr. Rimla Pawar	Invited as an expert speaker in the 21- Day Live 'YOG. Workshop' for all Teaching, Non-Teaching staff and students of Delhi University and their family members organised by Kalindi College, University of Delhi, held on 1st to 21st Jur 2021.
36		Dr. Bimla Pawar	Invited as an expert speaker in the "National Webinar-Lecture Series" Based on Mental Health and Physical Fitness during lockdown on the topic -Sports Injuries & First Aid organised by Department of Physical Eduction& Sports Sciences Bhagini Nivedita College, University of Delhi held on 23 rd May 2020.
37	Department of English	Mr. Rituraj Anand	Invited as a resource Person for English Subject in Skill Development Program organised by Enactus Rajguru for educating transgenders.



Certificate Course / Workshops Attended

S.No.	Departments	Name of the Faculty	Details of the Workshop/Courses
1		Dr. Alok Singh, Dr. Tarun	Completed Mudita Workshop on Promotion of Volunteerism for Constructive Work organised by UBA, SRCASW, DU in association with Gandhi Smriti held on 7 th November 2020
2	Biochemistry	Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin	Completed a One Week Workshop on Holistic Approach towards Research in Pandemic organised by SHoDH Haryana in collaboration with the Department of Genetics, Maharishi Dayanand University held from 27 th June 2020 to 3 rd July 2020
3		Dr. Mohita Bhagat	Completed a Two Week Online Certificate Course on Community Outreach program: Together We Can organised by UBA, Miranda House, University of Delhi held from 24 th August 2020 to 5 th September 2020
4	Biomedical Science	Dr. Varsha Mehra	Completed a Three Day Workshop on The Digital Turn in Education: A New Pattern in Teaching-Learning Practices organised by ARSD college, University of Delhi held from 20 th June 2020 to 22 nd June 2020
5			Completed Online a Short-Term Course on: Computational Chemistry, organised by Department of Chemistry, Hindu College (University of Delhi) held from 1 st February 2021 to 30 th April 2021
6		Dr. Mukesh Kumar	Completed a 11 Days Online International Workshop on Supporting Chemistry Research with modern DFT (Density Functional Theory): Software, Techniques, and Applications organised by Department of Chemistry, Smt. S.S. Patel Nootan Science & Commerce College, Gujarat (India) held from 5 th February 2021 to 15 th February 2021
7		Dr. Parul	Completed in a Three Days state level online workshop on 'C' organised by department of physics, and advanced level biotech hub, S. S. College, Hailakandi held from 22 nd June 2020 to 24 th June 2020
8	Chemistry		Completed a Four Days Webinar and Workshop on the occasion of 6th International Day of Yoga organised by Jawahar Lal Nehru University held on 18 th June 2020 to 21 st June 2020



			Completed an Online Certificate Course on Electronic Waste
9	Dr. Shuchi Dhingra	Management organised by Entrepreneurship Development Cell	
			in collaboration with E-Resource Development Cell, Sanatan
9			Dharma College, Ambala Cantt (Affiliated to Kurukshetra
			University, Kurukshetra) held from 20 th August 2020 to 29 th
			August 2020
			Completed an Online Certificate Course Cum Workshop on
			Learner Centric Content Design Tools (with Outstanding
10			Accomplishment) organised by DeenDayal Upadhyay Kaushal
10			Kendra, Sanatan Dharma College, Ambala Cantt (Affiliated to
			Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra) held from 26 th August
			2020 to 9 th September 2020
			Completed an Online Certificate Course Cum Workshop on
			Android App Development using Block Programming
11			organised by DeenDayal Upadhyay Kaushal Kendra, Sanatan
11			Dharma College, Ambala Cantt (Affiliated to Kurukshetra
			University, Kurukshetra) held from 1st September 2020 to 15th
	D	Dr. Shuchi	September 2020
	D	Ohingra	Completed an Online Certificate Course Cum Workshop on
			Mastering Excel: Tour from Beginners to Advance organised by
12			Department of Computer Science & Applications, Sanatan
12			Dharma College, Ambala Cantt, Kurukshetra University,
			Kurukshetra held from 6^{th} September 2020 to 20^{th} September
			2020
			Completed an Online Certificate Course Cum Workshop on
			Build Responsive Websites with HTML5 and CSSS3 organised
13			by DeenDayal Upadhyay Kaushal Kendra, Sanatan Dharma
			College, Ambala Cantt, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra
			held from 11 th September 2020 to 25 th September 2020
			Completed a Two Weeks Online Certificate Course on
			Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) organised by E-Resource
14			Development Cell, Sanatan Dharma College, Ambala Cantt,
			Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra held from 29 th September
			2020 to 9 th October 2020
15			Completed an Online Certificate Course Cum Workshop of 32
13			hours on Professional Documents with Microsoft-Word



		organised by Department of Computer Science & Applications, Sanatan Dharma College, Ambala Cantt, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra held from 14 th October 2020 to 28 th October 2020
16		Completed an Online Certificate Course Cum Workshop of 32 hours on Designing Captivating Presentations with PowerPoint organised by Department of Computer Science & Applications, Sanatan Dharma College, Ambala Cantt, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, held from 1 st January 2021 to 10 th January 2021
17		Completed a Three Days Workshop on Designing and Development of e-Resources for Teaching and Learning (with Grade A) organised by Rajdhani College, University of Delhi held from 22 nd June 2021 to 24 th June 2021
18		Completed a Cream, Shampoo & Conditioner, Ayurvedic Foam Powder, Lipcare, Facewash and Bodywash, Cold Process Soap making, Ayurvedic Dye, Kumkamadi & Ayurvedic Oil making Workshop (Online) organised by Purplebee Workshops held in May 2021
19	Dr. Shuch Dhingra	Completed an Online National Workshop on Laboratory Safety i Measures and Chemical Waste Management for Ecological and Environmental Shield organised by Department of Chemistry, Rajdhani College, University of Delhi held on 16 th April 2021
20	Dr. Shuch Dhingra & Ms Neha Sagar	Completed a Two Day Online National Workshop on Online Teaching-Learning using LMS-MOODLE organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 24 th July 2020 & 25 th July 2020
21	Dr. Shuch Dhingra & Ms Neha Sagar	
22	Ms. Neha Sagar	Completed a Science Leadership Workshop organised by the Central University of Punjab, Bathinda held from 22 nd June 2020 to 28 th June 2020



23		Dr. Suruchi Chawala	Completed a One-Week Short Term Training Program on Data Science and Learning Systems for Engineering, Research and Design organised by NIT, Kurukshetra and Engineering College of Bikaner held from 24 th to 30 th June 2020
24			Completed a Two Week Online Workshop on Tools and Techniques in Statistical Analysis under the aegis of DBT Star College Scheme organised by ANDC, University of Delhi, India held from 6 th April 2021 to 19 th April 2021
25		Dr. Aakanksha	Completed Two weeks Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Managing Online Classes & Co-Creating MOOCS (Level 2) organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education, PMMMNMTT held from 2 nd June 2021 to 16 th June 2021
26	Computer Science		Completed an AICTE Sponsored Online Short Term Training Program (STTP) on Deep Learning Techniques for Ambient Intelligence and Smart Environment - I organised by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering, R.M.D. Engineering College (Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai, & Approved by AICTE, New Delhi) held from 19 th October 2020 to 24 th October 2020
27		Dr. Abha Jain	Completed an AICTE Sponsored One Week Short Term Training Program (STTP) on Supporting Open Technologies for Deployed Artificial Intelligence organised by the Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering of P.S.R. Engineering College, Sivakasi held from 27 th October 2020 to 2 nd November 2020
28			Completed an AICTE Sponsored Online Short Term Training Program (STTP) on Internet of Things (IoT): Challenges and Applications organised by GGSIPU held from 1 st February 2021 to 6 th February 2021.
29		Ms. Monika	Completed a One Week AICTE Sponsored Online Short-Term Training Program on Supporting Open Technologies for Deployed Artificial Intelligence December 2020 (Slot 3) organised by Department of Electronics & Communications Engineering, P.S.R Engineering College, Sivakasi, Tamil Nadu held from 7 th -12 th December 2020



30	Electronics	Ms. Surbhi Aggarwal	Completed an Online Certification Course on Python with Data Science organised by cognitive classes powered by IBM Developer Skills Network
31	Food Technology	Dr. Ranjana Singh, Ms. Para Dholakia, Dr. Deepa Joshi, Dr. Jyoti Nishad, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi & Ms. Vandana	Completed the Illuminate-2020 – A series of Pre-eureka-Business Model Workshops organised by The Entrepreneurship Cell, IIT Bombay
32		Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal, Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi, Ms. Vandana	Completed a Four Week Induction for Faculty in Universities/Colleges/Institutes of Higher Education, Under the Ministry of Home Affairs organised by TLC, Ramanujan College (DU) held from 26 th June 2020 to 24 th July 2020
33		Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Completed Training Program "Smarter Experimentation for Chemists: Online Training Program on Design of Experiments" From 22 nd -26 th June 2020 organisedby JMP and Royal Society of Chemistry
34	Instrumentation	Ms. Himani Dua Sehgal & Ms. Neha Garg	Completed three Days Online Workshop on "The Digital Turn in Education-A New Pattern in Teaching-Learning Practices" organised by the Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi, held from 20nd to 22 nd June 2020 via zoom meeting.
35		Ms. Reshma Sinha	Completed one Day Workshop on "Characterization Techniques and Data Analysis Tools in Material Science" Organised by the Department of Applied Science & Humanities IGDTUW, Delhi and OSA Chapter, on 2 nd September 2020.
36	Management and Financial Studies	Mr. Subhash Manda	Completed online Workshop on "Case Method of Learning" Organised by Delhi Productivity Council from 15 th to 17 th June 2020.



37		Completed online Workshop on "Understanding Qualitative Research during Pandemic" Organised by Delhi Productivity Council on 1 st July 2020.
38		Completed A2 level in French Language in October 2020.
39	Ms. Tanusha Ja	Completed a course on Consumer Behavior and Marketing in Research by IE Business School on Coursera.
40		Completed a Specialization on Marketing Mix by IE Business School on Coursera.
41	Ms. Tanusha 3 & Ms. Rabl Kaur Rao	
42	Ms. Yuth Agarwal	Completed sixth annual workshop of Society for Economic Research in India, co-hosted by the Institute for Economic Growth and Centre for Development Economics at Delhi School of Economics from 7 th to10th July 2020.
43	Agaiwai	Completed workshop on COVID-19 and the Indian Economy organised by Society for Economic Research in India from 18 th to 19 th September 2020.
44	Ms. Juhi Jham	Completed Business Analytics course by Edvancers Eduventures.
45	Dr. DimpyHand	Completed Bootcamp on Machine Learning by Scrollwell using Python during 9th to 13th January 2021.
46		Completed a workshop organised by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka in association with Emerald Publishing and Gulf Medical University, on "How relevant is the Innovative approach in research for targeting high impact journals" on 29 th April 2021.
47	Ms. Rableen K Rao	Completed a workshop organised by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka in association with Emerald Publishing and Gulf Medical University, on "Philosophy of Research" on 6 th May 2021.
48		Completed a workshop organised by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka in association with Emerald Publishing and Gulf Medical University, on "Understanding Sections and Structure of Literature Review Papers" on 10 th June 2021.



49			Completed a workshop organised by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka in association with Emerald Publishing and Gulf Medical University, on "Understanding Structure and Sections of Empirical Papers" on 17 th June 2021.
50			Completed a workshop organised by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka in association with Emerald Publishing and Gulf Medical University, on "Understanding the 'Methodology' & 'Sections' for Conceptual Papers" on 24 th June 2021.
51			Completed two-day online workshop on "ICT & LMS Tools", held on 27th to 28th June 2020, organised by IH, Register under the ministry of MSME, Govt. of India.
52	Mathematics	Dr. Shalu Sharma	Completed one-month workshop on "Preventive Healthcare: Yoga for Anxiety and Stress Management" organised by the Dept. of Physical Education and Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Janki Devi Memorial College from 21 st May 2021 to 21 st June 2021.
53	Microbiology	Dr. Richa Sharma	Completed online five days' workshop on 'Moodle: learning management system' organised by department of electronics and English, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi held from 8 th -12 th June 2020.
54	Physics	Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Mr. Ginminlen Touthang, Dr. Rashmi Verma, Dr. Ashok Kumar, Dr. Amit Kumar, Dr. Pooja Sharma	Completed three day online National Workshop on 'Challenges of Teaching Laboratory courses in online mode organised by Department of Physics under the aegis of IQAC, Kalindi College in association with Department of Physics and Astrophysics, University of Delhi and the National Academy of Sciences India (NASI), Delhi Chapter from 23 rd to 25 th January 2021.
55		Dr. Rajan Goyal	Completed Certificate Course on Data Structures and Algorithms using Python conducted by NPTEL-AICTE from September – November 2020.
56			Completed Certificate Course on Python for Data Science conducted by NPTEL-AICTE from September – October 2020.
57			Completed Online workshop on Programming and software tools on UG courses from 19 th to 21 st March 2021 organised by



			Department of Physics and Electronic, Rajdhani College, University of Delhi.
58		Mr. Ginminlen Touthang	Completed two day workshop on "Scientific Writing and Communication", organised by Department of Biochemistry under the aegis of IQAC, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi, from 22 nd to 23 rd September 2020.
59			Completed a three day online workshop on "Programming and Software tools for Undergraduate Courses" organised by Deptt. of Physics and Electronics, Rajdhani College, University of Delhi under the aegis of IQAC from 19 th to 21 st March 2021.
60	Psychology	Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Completed Certificate Course in Two Week online certificate course "Community Outreach Program: Together We can" held from 24 th August to 5 th September 2020 organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Cell, Miranda House, University of Delhi.
61		Dr. Nupur Gosain	Completed Four Week Online Course on Cooperative Learning Pedagogy offered by GHG Khalsa College of Education, GurusarSadhar, Punjab (India) from 22 nd May to 18 th June 2020 through mookit.co (This Course was developed under the UNESCO's OE4BW online mentoring Program-2019)
62			Completed a Program on Development and Standardization of Psychological Assessment held through online mode on 13 th , 14 th , 22 nd , 23 rd and 26 th June 2020 by International Career Coaching Association, CDA, USA
63		Ms. Radhika Sharma	Completed an Online Course: Existential-Humanistic Therapy: Contemporary Issues by the Zur Institute of Continuing Education Online Courses
64	Statistics	Dr. Deepa	Completed National Workshop on "Statistical Computational Techniques Using Python, R & SPSS", held on 18 th to 20 th July 2020, organised by the School of Studies in Statistics, Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh.
65	Sumstres	Dr. Deepa, Dr. Dhirendra Singh, Dr. Satish Kumar	Completed One Week Online Training on "Tools and Techniques in Research Methodology (TTRM-2021)" held on 12 th to 18 th January 2021, organised by Science Tech Institute, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.



66		Dr. Dhirendra Singh, Dr. Satish Kumar	Completed Two Days Workshop on "Data Analysis with SPSS", organised by Department of Mathematics and Statistics, School of Basic Sciences, Manipal University Jaipur, on 23 rd to 24 th July 2020.
67	Physical Education and Sports	Dr. Bimla Pawar	Participated in the two-day International Workshop on "COVID-19 Mass Disaster & Possible Management: Challenges for Immediate Future" organised by India International Intellectual Society (IIIS) in association with Central University, Pondicherry and DeenbandhuChootu Ram University, Haryana (CRUST), Murthal held online on 5 th to 6 th May 2020.
68			Completed a National Workshop on Flipped Learning Approach: A Novel ICT-Empowered Pedagogy for 21 st Century Learning Needs held on 26 th November, 2020
69	English	Mr. Piyush B. Chaudhary	Completed workshop "MUDITA - Promotion of volunteerism for constructive work"- organised jointly by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA) SRCASW, DU, a flagship program of MOE. 7 th November 2020.
70			Completed Workshop on Use of Web of Science and EndNote in Research, organised by Delhi University Library System (DULS) in collaboration with Web of Science on 17 th June 2021.

Faculty Development Program (FDP) Attended

S.No.	Department	Name of the Faculty	Details of the FDP
1		Dr. Bhawana, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin & Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Completed a One-week Online Faculty Development Program on Biosafety, Bioethics and IPR organised by the Department of Microbiology, Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi held from 24 th August 2020 to 28 th August 2020
2	Biochemistry	Dr. Alok Singh, Dr. Tarun, Dr. Bhawana, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Dr. Mohita Bhagat & Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Completed a Five Days FDP on Entrepreneurship and Faculty Development Program on Edible Mushrooms- From Lab to Farm by the Department of Microbiology, SRCASW, DU, University of Delhi held from 15 th Feb 2021 to 19 th Feb 2021



3		Dr. Bhawana & Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Human Resource Development, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching held from 25th July 2020 to 10 th August 10, 2020 (Obtained Grade A+)
4		Dr. Mohita Bhagat, Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Completed a Two-day International Faculty Development Program for Teaching Cum Research Excellence organised by the Department of Microbiology, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 16 th October 2020 & 17 th October 2020
5	Biomedical Science		Completed a One Week Online Faculty Development Program on Digital Pedagogy to Enhance Teaching and Learning Experience organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College and Maitreyi College, University of Delhi held from 15 th December 2020 to 31 st December 2020
6		Dr. Radhika Bakhshi	Completed a One Week Online FDP on Development and Management of MOOCs and Online Courses using LMS-Moodle organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi held from 30 th June 2020 to 4 th July 2020
7			Completed a Online Faculty Training Program on Pedagogical training for Effective Online Teaching and Learning organised by DDU College, University of Delhi held from 3 rd August 2020 to 10 th August 2020
8		Dr. Shruti Banswal	Completed a 5 Day Online FDP on The Role of Science and Spirituality for a Harmonious and Fulfilling Human Community organised by Research Foundation of India and St. Paul Institute of Professional Studies, Indore held from 15 th -19 th March 2021.
9		Dr. Indu Arora	Completed a Five Days Online Faculty Development Program on GChemPaint organised by Rajdhani College, University of Delhi organised by Spoken-Tutorial Project, IIT-Bombay held from 29 th June 2020 to 3 rd July 2020
10		Dr. Indu Arora, Dr. Parvinder Kaur	Completed a Two Weeks Online National Faculty Development Program on MOOCS 3.0 organised by Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya



			National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) of MOE held from 25 th July 2020 to 10 th August 2020
11			Completed a One Week Online Faculty Development Program on Exploratory Data Analysis using Statistical Software R and SPSS organised by Mata Sundri College for Women in collaboration with Hansraj College, University of Delhi held from 7 th January 2021 to 13 th January 2021
12		Dr. Saquib Ansari	Completed a One Week Online Faculty Development Program on Development of Teacher's e-kit and MOOCs in Four Quadrant Format of e-Content organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre (GAD-TLC), Khalsa College, University of Delhi held from 12 th -20 th September 2020 Completed a Two Week Online Refresher Course/Faculty
			Development Program on Advanced Research Methodology: Tools and Techniques organised by the Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi held from 30 th January 2021 to 14 th February 2021
13		Dr. Parvinder Kaur	Completed a Two Weeks Online Faculty Development program on Quantitative Methods for Data Analysis organised by Teaching Learning Centre (TLC), Ramanujan College in association with Research Development and Services Cell, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi held from 12 th -25 th August 2020
14	Chemistry		Successfully completed five days Faculty Development Program on The Role of Advanced Materials & Nanotechnology in Present Scenario, organised by Vemana Institute of Technology, June 22 – 26, 2020
15		Dr. Parul	Successfully completed three days Faculty Development Program on Role of LaTeX in Scientific Writing", organised by Department of Mathematics, Babu Banarasi Das Northern India Institute of Technology, Lucknow, June 19-21, 2020.
16			Successfully completed six days Faculty Development Program on Digital Learning with Multidisciplinary Approaches (DLMA), organised by Department of Mathematics, JSS Mahavidyapeetha JSS academy of technical education, Noida, June 12 -17, 2020.



				Completed a One Week Faculty Development Program on E- Content Development (with Grade A+) organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College,
17				University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) in collaboration with Sanatan Dharma College, Ambala Cantt (Affiliated to Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra) held from 27 th July 2020 to 31 st July 2020
18				Completed a Faculty Development Program on ICT Tools in Teaching Chemistry (with Grade A+, 96.7%) organised by Teresian Teaching Learning Centre (an IQAC Initiative) & Department of Chemistry and Centre for Research, St. Teresa's College (Autonomous), Ernakulam held from 2 nd September 2020 to 6 th September 2020
19		Or. S Dhingra	Shuchi	Completed a One Week National Faculty Development Program on Development of Teacher's e-kit and MOOCs in Four Quadrant Format of e-Content (with Grade A+) organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education) held from 12 th September 2020 to 20 th September 2020
20				Completed a Faculty Development Program on Darshan – Fine Tuning your Research with online Research tools organised by Department of Computer Applications and Teresian Teaching Learning Centre, St. Teresa's College (Autonomous), Ernakulam held from 12 th October 2020 to 17 th October 2020
21			Completed a One Week National Faculty Development Program/Refresher Course on Enhancing Quality of Chemistry Education in India (with Grade A+) organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held from 25 th February 2021 to 3 rd March 2021	
22				Completed an Entrepreneurship and Faculty Development Program on Edible Mushrooms from Lab to Farm organised by Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi held from 15 th February 2021 to 19 th February 2021



23			Completed a Two Week Faculty Development Program on Managing Online Courses and Co-Creating MOOCs 3.0 (with Grade A+) organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under the aegis of PMMMNMT held from 25 th July 2020 to 10 th August 2020
24		Dr. Shuchi Dhingra, Ms. Neha Sagar	Completed a One Week National Faculty Development Program on Developing Multimedia Enriched Powerful Presentations (with Grade A+) organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held from 11 th -16 th August 2020
25			Completed a National One Week Faculty Training Program on Pedagogical Training for Effective Online Teaching and Learning organised by Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi and K.T.H.M. College, Nashik under IQAC and DBT Star College Program held from 3 rd -10 th August 2020
26	Computer Science		Completed a Two weeks' Faculty Development Program on ICT Based New Paradigms of E-Teaching and E-Learning: Digital Pedagogy organised by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of HRD, PMMMNMTT held from 15 th to 30 th September 2020
27		Dr. Aakanksha	Completed a Two Week Online Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Blended Learning & Flipped Classroom organised by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Human Resource Development, PMMMNMTT held from 8 th March 2021 to 22 nd March 2021
28			Completed a One Week Faculty Development Program on Development and Implementation of MOOCs) organised by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Human Resource Development, PMMMNMTT held from 21 st October 2020 to 27 th October 2020
29		Dr. Aakanksha, Dr. Abha Jain, Ms. Urmil Bharti, Ms. Asha Yadav and Ms. Seema	Completed a One Week Faculty Development Program on Introduction to Machine Learning in Research (Concepts and Practical Use) organised by TLC, Ramanujan College and Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Human Resource Development, PMMMNMTT held from 10 th October 2020 to 18 th October 2020



30	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Completed a Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Introduction to Machine Learning in Research (Concepts and Practical Use) organised by the Ministry of Human Resource Development, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi and Department of Computer Science, Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi held from 10 th October 2020 to 18 th October 2020
31		Completed a One Week Online International Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Machine Learning and Computer Vision: Applications, Research Challenges (MLCV 2020) organised by National Institute of Technology Silchar, Assam held from 24 th August 2020 to 28 th August 2020
32	Dr. Abha Jain	Completed an Online Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Emerging Technologies in Cloud computing, IOT and Blockchain, technically sponsored by CSI Ghaziabad Chapter, organised by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering of Jaypee Institute of Information Technology, Noida held from 19 th June 2020 to 23 rd June 2020
33	Ms. Anshika	Completed a two weeks Faculty Development Program on Blended Learning: Alternative Dimentions sponsored by Ministry of Human Resource Development Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching organised by Ramanujan College, University of Delhi held from 12 th January 2021 to 29 th January 2021
34	Singh	Completed a one week Faculty Development Program on Systematic Literature Review and meta: Analysis organised by Ministry of Human Resource Development Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching organised by Ramanujan College, University of Delhi held from 7 th December 2020 to 13 th December 2020
35	Ms. Neha Gandhi	Completed a Two Days International Faculty Development Program for Teaching cum Research Excellence organised by the Department of Microbiology, SRCASW, DU, Delhi held from 16 th October 2020 to 17 th October 2020



			Completed an AICTE Sponsored one week Short Term Training
			Program(STTP) on Supporting Open Technologies for
36			Deployed Artificial Intelligence organised by the Department of
			Electronics and Communication Engineering of P.S.R. Engineering College, Sivakasi held from 27 th October 2020 to
			2 nd November 2020
			Completed a One Week Online Faculty Development Program
37			on Introduction to Machine Learning organised by Department
			of CSE, Indira Gandhi Delhi Technical University for Women held from 21 st June 2021 to 25 th June 2021
			Completed a One Week Online Faculty Development Program
38			on Artificial Intelligence organised by the Department of ECE
			& IQAC, Dr. D Y Patil School of Engineering, Pune, Indiaheld
			from 24 th May 2021 to 28 th May 2021
			Completed a Two days Faculty Development Program on
		Ms. Monika	Teaching cum Research Excellence organised by the
39			Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of
			Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi held from
			16 th October 2020 to 17 th October 2020
			Completed a Three Days Faculty Development Program on
40			Outcome Based Education organised by the Department of IT,
			Dr. ADGITM, Delhi held from 14 th -16 th September 2020
			Completed a One Week Online Faculty Development Program
			(FDP) on Blockchain Technologies and Applications (BCT-
41		Ms. Tulika	2020) organised by Department of Computer Science &
			Engineering and Information Technology, Noida held from 28 th
			December 2020 to 2 nd January 2021
		Ms. Monika	Completed an Online Faculty Development Program on
42		Tyagi, Ms. Sonia	Machine Learning and Deep Learning Applications using
		Ahlawat & Ms.	Python held from 26 th August 2020 to 31 st August 2020
	Electronics	Surbhi Aggarwal	,
43	Licentonies	Ms. Sonia	Completed an Online Faculty Development Program on Deep
		Ahlawat & Ms.	Learning for NLP organised by the Department of CS & E, NIT
			Andhra Pradesh held from 23 rd November 2020 to 27 th
		201011113501 Wui	November 2020
		Surbhi Aggarwal	



_			
44		Dr. Ranjana Singh, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan & Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal,	Completed a One Week Faculty Development Program on Entrepreneurship, Incubation and Innovation organised by Ministry of human resource development Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National mission on Teachers and Training held from 23 rd June 2020 to 29 th June 2020
45		Ms. Para Dholakia	Completed a Two-week Faculty Development Program on Advanced Concepts for Developing MOOCs organised by PMMMNMTT, Ramanujan College, DU held from 2 nd July 2020 to 17 th July 2020
46	Food Technology	Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Completed Two-week Faculty Development Program on "Entrepreneurship" from 15 th – 27 th February, 2021 organised by NIFTEM, sponsored by NSTEDB.
47		Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal & Ms. Vandana Arya	Completed a 4-Week Induction for Faculty in Universities/Colleges/Institutes of Higher Education under the ministry of home affairs organised by TLC, Ramanujan College (DU) held on 26 th July 2020
48		Ms. Saumya Chautarvedi	Completed a One-week Online Faculty Development Program on Biosafety, Bioethics and IPR organised by the Department of Microbiology, Ram Lal Anand College held from 24 th August 2020 to 28 th August 2020
49		Dr. Daya Bhardwaj	Completed two weeks faculty development program on "Managing online classes and co-creating MOOCS-3.0" from 25th July to 10th August 2020, organised by Teaching Learning centre, Ramanujan College, sponsored by MOE Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching.
50	Instrumentation	Dr. Sneha Kabra	Completed two weeks faculty development program on "Advanced Concepts for Developing MOOCS" from 2 nd July to 17 th July 2020, organised by Teaching Learning centre, Ramanujan College, sponsored by MOE Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National mission on Teachers and teaching.
51		Ms. Himani Dua Sehgal & Ms. Neha Garg	Participated in a week-long FDP on "Making Higher Education Value Based, Innovative & Research Oriented for Resurgence" organised by Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management Studies, Delhi held during 24 th to 30 th June 2020 via YouTube live.



52		Ms. Reshma Sinha	Completed one-week online Faculty Development Program (Workshop) on MOOCS, Online Courses & Open Educational Resources on the theme 'ICT Tools for Online Teaching' conducted by the Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education (CPDHE), UGC- HRDC, University of Delhi during 23 rd to 29 th May 2020.
53			Completed two-week ICT based faculty development program on "Computational Tools and Techniques for Engineers" organised by the Applied Science department of NITTTR Chandigarh from 8 th to 20 th February 2021.
54		Ms. Sanjana	Completed E-FDP on advanced data analysis using AMOS, organised by RDIAS, held from 22 nd to 26 th June 2020
55		Monga Sanjana	Completed one-week National FDP on Advanced Research Methods and Quantitative Data Analysis using SPSS, held on 26 th October 2020- 1 st November 2020.
56	- Management and Financial Studies	Mr. Subhash Manda	Completed one Week Faculty Development Program on "Essentials of Entrepreneurship" scheduled from 30 th March to 3 rd April 2021, organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching of Ministry of Education and DeenDayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi.
57			Completed two days National Faculty Development Program on "Introduction to Time Series Analysis" scheduled from 13 th -20 th June 2021 organised by Hisashi-Excellence Education Pvt Ltd.
58		Ms. Tanusha Jain	Completed a week-long Faculty Development Program on Research methodology organised by DIAS from 20 th to 27 th February 2021.
59			Completed 2-week Faculty Development Program on Managing Online Classes and Co-Creating MOOCS 3.0 from 25 th July to 10 th August 2020 organised by Ramanujan College, DU.
60		Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Completed Faculty Development Workshop on Academic Writing in High Impact Journals" scheduled to be held on 26th-27 th September 2020 organised by Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governance.



61			Completed Two Week Online Faculty Development Program on Multivariate Statistics Organised by Fortune Institute of International Business, New Delhi sponsored by AICTE from 11 th to 25 th April 2021.
62	Mathematics	Dr. Amita Sethi	Completed a 2-Week Faculty Development Program on "Managing Online Classes and Co-creating MOOCS 3.0" from 25 th July to 10 th August 2020, organised by Teacher learning Centre of Ramanujan College.
63	Microbiology	Dr. Yamini Agrawal	Participated in the one-week Online Faculty Development Program on "Biosafety, Bioethics and IPR" organised by the Department of Microbiology, Ram Lal Anand College from 24 th to 28 th August 2020.
64	Physics	Dr. Rashmi Verma	Completed one week online International Faculty Development Program on "Technologies on Societal Needs: Real time applications of AI, ML and Research Initiatives" jointly organised by Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Karunya Institute of Technology, and Sciences, Tamil Nadu and North Eastern Regional Institute of Science and Technology, Arunachal Pradesh from 3 rd to 7 th August 2020.
65		Dr. Rashmi Verma & Mr. Ginminlen Touthang	Completed a two day international Faculty Development Program for Teaching cum Research Excellence organised by the Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi from 16 th to 17 th October 2020.
66		Dr. Kishan Das	Completed one week online Faculty Development Program on Role of Mathematics in Recent Engineering Trends from 4 th to 10 th June 2021 organised by Deptt. of Mathematics, Lords Institute of Engineering & Technology, Hyderabad, Telangana, India.
67		Dr. Rajan Goyal	Completed 1.5 week Faculty Development Program on Artificial Intelligence Search Methods for Problem solving conducted by NPTEL-AICTE from September – December, 2020.
68			Completed One Week Faculty Development Program on Practical Machine Learning with Tensor Flow conducted by NPTEL-AICTE from September to November 2020



69			Completed Online Elementary FDP on Quantum Computing at Government College of Engineering from 21 st June 2021 to 25 th June 2021.
70		Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Completed Six Days Virtual National Faculty Development Program on Research in India: Recent Dimensions and Trends organised by G. I. Bagewadi Arts, Science and Commerce College, Karnataka, India held from 21st June 2021 to 26th June 2021
71	Psychology	Dr. Nupur Gosain	Completed Two Weeks Faculty Development Program on Managing Online Classes and Co-Creating Moocs 3.0 organised by Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College held from 25 th July 2020 to 10 th August 2020
72		Dr. Komal Chandiramani & Dr. Nupur Gosain	Completed Two Weeks Faculty Development Program on Enhancing Psychological Skills for Teaching & Practice organised by Teaching Learning Center, Ramanujan College from 15 th September 2020 to 29 th September 2020
73		Dr. Shalini Chaudhary	Completed Five-Day Faculty Development Program on Pedagogical Practices of New India under National Education policy, 2020 jointly organised by Tripura University, Manipur University and Assam university from 7 th -11 th October 2020
74	Statistics		Completed Faculty Development Program (FDP) on the topic "Role of LaTex in Scientific Writing" held on 19th to 21 st June 2020, organised by Department of Mathematics, Babu Banarasi Das Northern India Institute of Technology, Lucknow.
75		Dr. Deepa	Completed One-Week Faculty Development Program on "E-Learning and Developing MOOCS for Teaching Process in higher Education" Organised by Department of Statistics and Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Hindu College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Teaching Learning Centre Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under the aegis of Ministry of Education, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) of MOE held from 14 th to 20 th December 2020, New Delhi.
76		Dr. Dhirendra Singh	Completed One Week Faculty Development Program on "E- Learning and Developing MOOCs for Teaching Process in Higher Education", organised by Department of Statistics and



			IQAC, Hindu College University of Delhi in Collaboration with Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, Delhi during 14 th to 20 th December 2020.
77			Completed One Week Faculty Development Program on "Applicability of Mathematical Sciences in Emerging World" organised by Department of Applied Science and Humanities, Faculty of Science, Invertis University, Bareilly (UP) during 28 th July to 2 nd August 2020.
78		Dr. Satish Kumar	Completed One Week Faculty Development Program on "E-Learning and Developing MOOCs for Teaching Process in Higher Education", organised by Department of Statistics and IQAC, Hindu College University of Delhi in Collaboration with Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, Delhi during 14 th to 20 th December 2020.
79	Physical Education and Sports		Completed One Week Online Faculty Development Program on MOOC and Moodel based Learning Management System organised by Indira Gandhi University, Meerpur, Rewari, Haryana held from 15 th June 2020 to 22 nd June 2020
80		Dr. Bimla Pawar	Completed Two Weeks Online Faculty Development Program on Advanced Concepts for Developing MOOCS organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, Delhi, sponsored by Ministry of Human Resource Development, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching held from 2 nd to 17 th July 2020
81			Completed One Week Online Faculty Development Program (FDP 44) on Promoting Excellence in Physical Education and Sports through Innovation in Teaching and Learning, ICT & Professional Approach organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College Delhi University held from 27nd May 2021 to 2 nd June 2021
82	English	Mr. Piyush B. Chaudhary	Completd One Week Faculty Development Program on Communicative English organised by Department of English, IQAC, Shasun Jain College for Women, Chennai held from 3 rd December 2020 to 9 th December 2020



		Completed Two Weeks Faculty Development Program on
83		"Advanced Concepts for Developing MOOCS" organised by
63		Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of
		Delhi held on 2 nd to 17 th July 2020.
		Completed Two Weeks FDP on Gendered Contours of the
	Mr. Rituraj Anand	Pandemic: Reinventing Public Policy and Leadership
		transformation Organised by P.G. Department of Gender
84		Studies and Sarala Devi Centre for Gender Research, Rama
		Devi Women's University, Bhubaneswar, Odisha in colla-
		boration with Policy Centre and Gender Lab of Miranda House,
		University of Delhi held on 24th August-7th September 2020.

Webinar Attended

S.No.	Departments	Name of the Faculty	Details of the Webinar
1	Biochemistry		Participated in a Webinar on Medical Plants: Eternal Source of Health and Wellness organised by Department of Botany, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi held on 17 th June 2020
2		Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin	Participated in a Webinar on Intellectual Property Rights organised by IQAC and CRC, Sri Venkateshwara College held on 29 th August 2020
3			Participated in a Webinar on Cyber Hygiene for Virtual Teaching Platforms organised by the Department of Botany, Maitreyi College, university of Delhi held on 3 rd October 2020
4			Participated in an International Webinar on The Malleable Brain organised by the Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi held on 10 th October 2020
5		Dr. Bhawana	Participated in two days National Webinar on Role of Women in Self Reliant India organised by SHoDH Haryana in collaboration with DTCDS, Chaudhary Bansi Lal University, Bhiwani held on 24 th & 25 th June 2020
6		Dr. Bhawana & Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Participated in an International Webinar on Using Oligonucleotides as drugs: The story of siRNA, ASO and Aptamers organised by the Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi held on 25 th September 2020



7		Dr. Bhawana, Dr. Tarun, Dr. Mohita Bhagat, Dr. Alok Singh & Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Participated in a Webinar on National Education Policy-2020 organised by National Service Scheme Unit and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Society of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women held on 29 th September, 2020
8		Dr. Bhawana	Participated in International Webinar Lecture Series on Understanding Pathophysiology and Therapeutic Strategies for Neurological Disorders organised by Department of Biochemistry, Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi held on 29 th October 2020.
9			Participated in Webinar on Review on Nobel prize 2020 in Physiology or Medicine for Discovery of Hepatitis C virus organised by Department of Biochemistry, Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi held on 8 th January 2021
10		Dr. Tarun, Dr. Alok Singh & Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Participated in a Webinar on Clean Yamuna: A gateway towards Cancer Prevention organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan and Dharamshila Cancer foundation and Research Centre in collaboration with the Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 14 th September 2020
11		Dr. Mohita Bhagat	Participated in two-day National Webinar on "National Education Policy-2020 and Emergent Bharat" organised by SHoDH in collaboration with Central University of Haryana and Centre for Educational and Social Studies on 8 th & 9 th August 2020.
12			Participated in an International Webinar Lecture Series on Non-Invasive Cancer Diagnosis and Prognosis organised by Department of Biochemistry, Deshbandhu college, University of Delhi held on 17 th October 2020.
13		Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Participated in an Online Webinar on Nutrismart: Nutritional needs for Women organised by Girl Up Nayaab, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi held on 7 th September 2020.
14	Biomedical Science	Dr. Varsha Mehra	Participated in a Webinar on Medicinal Plants: Eternal Source of Health and Wellness organised by Department of Botany, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi held on 17 th June 2020.



15			Participated in a Webinar on Genome Editing and Beyond with CRISPR-CAS organised by Bhaskaracharya College, University of Delhi held on 10 th July 2020.
16		Dr. Indu Arora	Participated in the Webinar on Plagiarism Issues, Policies and Detection Tools organised by Ramlal Anand College, University of Delhi, Institutional Academic Integrity Panel (IAIP) in collaboration with Information and Library Network (Inflibnet) held on 25 th June 2020.
17			Participated in the One Day National Webinar on Changing Dynamics of Higher Education in India: Role of ICT organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT) of MOE and Mata Gujri College, Fatehgarh Sahib held on 7 th July 2020.
18		Dr. Manisha Khatri	Participated in the Webinar on World Technology Day organised by THSTI held on 11 th May 2021.
19		Dr. Hemant	Participated in the Webinar on Network Science for Functional Segregation of Human Brain organised by Manav-Human Atlas Initiative held on 18 th February 2021.
20		Dr. Hemant	Participated in the Webinar on Infectious Diseases & How to Think About Them organised by Manav- Human Atlas Initiative held on 21st January 2021.
21			Participated in a Webinar on Environmental issues & opportunities after COVID-19 organised by department of chemistry and geography, Govt. College, Rajgarh (Alwar) held on 14 th June 2020.
22	Chemistry	Dr. Deepak Kumar	Participated in an International Webinar for Faculty Development & Research Students on Modern Analytical Methods in Chemistry organised by Department of Chemistry, College of Basic Science and Humanities, Govind Ballabh Pant University of Agriculture and Technology held from 15 th -17 th June 2020.
23			Participated in a Webinar on Clean Yamuna: A gateway towards Cancer Prevention, organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan



			and Dharamshila Cancer Foundation and Research Centre in collaboration with Department of Biochemistry held on 14 th September 2020.	
24			Participated a Webinar on National Education Policy (NEP)-2020 for quality higher education organised by the Department of Chemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi held on 19 th September2020	
25				Participated in a Webinar on National Education Policy-2020 organised by National Service Scheme Unit and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Society, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 29 th September 2020.
26				Participated in a Webinar on National Education Policy in the Light of Science Education in India organised by Association of Chemistry Teachers, c/o HBCSE (TIFR) and Indraprastha Vigyan Bharati held on 28 th October 2020.
27			Participated a One Day Webinar on Physics of nanomaterials: Synthesis and Characterization with practical Examples organised by KIET Group of institutions held on 23 rd June 2020.	
28		Dr. Parul	Participated in One Day Webinar on Technology-Enabled Higher Education in India: Challenges and Opportunities organised by Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi held on 15 th June 2020.	
29		Dr. Shuch Dhingra		Participated in a Webinar on Design Possibilities Post Pandemic organised by Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi held on 19 th June 2020.
30	1		Shuchi	Participated in a Webinar on Coping with COVID -19: Science and Safety organised by St. Joseph's College for Women (A), Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh held on 20 th June 2020.
31				Participated in a National Webinar on International Yoga Day organised by Gargi College, University of Delhi held on 21 st June 2020.
32				Participated in a Webinar on Cyber Security Awareness organised by Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences, University of Delhi held on 23 rd June 2020.



33	Participated in a Webinar on Use of ICT Tools in Digital Pedagogy organised by Govt. Girls' P.G. College, Ujjain, M.P. held on 25 th June 2020.
34	Participated in a Two Day International Webinar on Emerging Trends in Chemistry Education and Research organised by Wilson College in association with University of Mumbai and Association of Chemistry Teachers held on 25 th -26 th June 2020.
35	Participated in a Webinar on Cyber Security Awareness: II organised by Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences, University of Delhi held on 3 rd July 2020.
36	Participated in a Webinar on Wildlife Resources of Oriental Region: Conservation Challenges organised by Faculty of Applied Sciences, AIMST University – 08100 Semeling, Kedah Darul Aman, Malaysia held on 3 rd July 2020.
37	Participated in a National Webinar on ICT Enabled Higher Education in India organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) and Sanatan Dharma College, Ambala Cantt (Affiliated to Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra) held on 13 th July 2020.
38	Participated in a Webinar on Towards Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century organised by Department of Chemistry, Dr. B.R. Ambedkar, National Institute of Technology, Jalandhar, held on 15 th July 2020.
39	Participated in a National Webinar on CRO: India Stepping Towards Safe Electronics organised by Department of Science, Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi held on 18 th July 2020
40	Participated in a National Webinar on Using Internet for Credible Health-Care Service organised by Department of Science, Lady Irwin College, DU held on 21st July 2020.
41	Participated in a National Webinar on How to Conduct Online Teaching-Learning in COVID Times? organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 22 nd July 2020.



42	Participated in a Webinar on Mapping of Computer Assisted Qualitative Data Analysis Software (CAQDAS) organised under the aegis of Inter-University, Center for Teachers Education (IUCTE), Department of Education, Sayajirao University of Baroda, Vadodara, Gujarat held on 23 rd & 24 th July 2020.
43	Participated in a National Webinar on Unravelling the National Education Policy 2020 organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 9 th August 2020.
44	Participated in a One Professional Development Hour by attending Webinar on The Molecular Magic of the Primary Steps of the Photosynthesis organised by The National Academy of Sciences, India (NASI), - Delhi Chapter - and MOE - Institution Innovation Council (IIC) Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College Chapter, University of Delhi held on 20 th August 2020.
45	Participated in a National Webinar on Promotional Avenues for Teachers in Higher Education: CAS Regulations- 2018 organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 5 th September 2020.
46	Participated in a National Webinar on Learnings from the Corona Pandemic organised by Department of Chemistry, Miranda House, University of Delhi held on 24 th & 25 th September 2020.
47	Participated in a International Online Workshop-cum-Webinar on Visual Note Taking organised by Chemistry Department, Zakir Husain Delhi College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Internal Quality Assurance Cell held on 8 th October 2020.
48	Participated in a Webinar series on Looking for Black Holes organised by Department of Physics, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi held on 31st October 2020.



49	Participated in a National Webinar on How to Become an Ecopreneur: A Job Provider Instead of Job Seeker organised by NEEV (National Education Enrichment in Villages), A Social Educational Initiative of IIT Alumni held on 1 st November 2020.
50	Participated in a One Day Online National Workshop on Flipped Learning Approach: A Novel ICT-Empowered Pedagogy for 21 st Century Learning Needs organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 26 th November 2020.
51	Participated in a One Day International Web Seminar on Role of Forensic Science and Law in Safety of Women & Children (A dialogue dedicated to the Mission Shakti: An initiative of U.P. Govt., India) organised by Amity Institute of Forensic Sciences, Amity University, UP held on 19 th December 2020.
52	Participated in a One Day Online National Webinar on Examining India's Examination System organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 25 th January 2021.
53	Participated in an International Webinar on Empowering Diversity in Science organised by Deptt. of Chemistry, Miranda House, University of Delhi held on 12 th February 2021.
54	Participated in a lecture on Nano-therapeutics: future of Personalized Nanomedicines, under International Lecture Series entitled Multifaceted Chemistry: an ever-evolving domain of science organised by Department of Chemistry, Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi held on 14 th February 2021.
55	Completed an Entrepreneurship and Faculty Development Program on Edible Mushrooms from Lab to Farm organised by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW, University of Delhi held from 15 th to 19 th February 2021.
56	Participated in a One Day Online National Webinar on ICT Tools for Chemistry Teachers organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, Khalsa College, University of Delhi (under the PMMMNMTT, MOE) held on 22 nd February 2021.



57			Participated in an International Webinar on Sustainable Chemistry, IWSC – 2021 organised by Association of Chemistry Teachers (ACT), C/o Homi Bhabha Centre for Science Education (TIFR), Mumbai held on 18 th March 2021.
58			Participated in a Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities organised by IQAC, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 31 st March 2021.
59		Ms. Neha Sagar	Participated in a Webinar on Design Possibilities Post Pandemic organised by Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi held on 19 th June 2020.
60			Participated in a Webinar on Coping with COVID -19: Science and Safety organised by St. Joseph's College for Women (A), Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh held on 20 th June 2020.
61			Participated in a National Webinar on International Yoga Day organised by Gargi College, University of Delhi held on 21st June 2020.
62			Participated in a Webinar on Use of ICT Tools in Digital Pedagogy organised by Govt. Girls' P.G. College, Ujjain, M.P. held on 25 th June 2020.
63			Participated in a Two Day International Webinar on Emerging Trends in Chemistry Education and Research organised by Wilson College in association with University of Mumbai and Association of Chemistry Teachers held on 25 th & 26 th June 2020.
64		Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Participated in a Webinar on Exploratory Data Analysis Towards Data Processing organised by Antha Prerna Cell, Department of Computer Science, Ramanujam College held on 7 th November 2020.
65	Computer Science	Ms. Tina Sachdeva	Participated in a Webinar on Eco-Feminism of Bishnoi Community in Rajasthan organised by SRCASW held on 17 th January 2021.
66		Mrs. Urmil Bharti, Ms. Seema	Participated in a Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities organised by IQAC, SRCASW held on 31 st March 2021.



67	Ms. Tina Sachdeva, Ms. Seema, Ms. Neha Gandhi	Participated in a Webinar on National Education Policy-2020, A Holistic Education for new India organised by UBA and NSS, SRCASW held on 29 th September 2020.
68	Ms. Tina Sachdeva, Ms. Seema	Participated in seminar on Education & Governance Reforms by Delhi Government: Impact Assessment held on 9 th February 2021.
69	Ms. Tina Sachdeva, Ms. Neha Gandhi, Ms. Seema	Participated in a Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities held on 31 st March 2021.
70	Ms. Tina Sachdeva	Participated in a Webinar on COVID '19 Now: Awareness and Preparedness held on 14 th May 2021.
71	Ms. Seema	Participated in a Webinar on New Education Policy 2020- Perspective, Issues and Pathways In Higher Education organised by Saamarthya Teachers Training Academy of research held on 16 th September 2020.
72		Participated in a Webinar on Cyber Security organised by IGNOU-PSC-0771 in collaboration with SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 7 th June 2020.
73	Ms. Neha Gandhi	Participated in the Webinar Clean Yamuna: A Gateway Towards Cancer Prevention organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan AndDharamshila Cancer Foundation And Research Centre in Collaboration with Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 14 th September 2020.
74		Participated in the Webinar on the topic Anemia-Prevalence in Women organised by Girl Up Nayaab, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 30 th August 2020.
75	Dr. Abha Jain	Participated in the Webinar Clean Yamuna: A Gateway Towards Cancer Prevention organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan And Dharamshila Cancer Foundation and Research Centre In Collaboration with Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 14 th September 2020.



76			Participated in the Webinar on National Education Policy 2020 organised by National Service Scheme Unit and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Society of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women held on 29 th September 2020.
77			Participated in the Webinar on Importance of Overall Healthy Lifestyle organised by N.S.S PGDAV College, University of Delhi held on 4 th October 2020.
78			Participated in the Webinar on Next generation Security and Analytics for Mobile Assisted RemoTe Healthcare (N-SAMARTH) organised by Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Delhi Technological University held from 12 th -14 th January 2021.
79		Ms. Monika	Participated in the International Summit on Quality Indices in Higher Education held on November organised by Delhi Technological University held on 6 th -7 th November 2020
80	Electronics	Ms. Surbhi	Participated in a Webinar on Hindi Diwas organised by Inklings, the Literary Society of SRCASW held on 14 th September 2020.
81	Aggarwal	Aggarwal	Participated in a webinar on National Education Policy-2020, a collaborative event by National Service Scheme Unit and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, SRCASW held on 29 th September 2020.
82	Food	Ms. Para Dholakia	Participated in a Discussion Meeting on Revised Nutrient Requirements and Teaching organised by the Department of Home Science held on 10 th October 2020.
83	- Food Techonology	Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Participated in a Two-Days National Webinar on Recent Trends in Food Processing and Preservation organised by the Department of Food Process Engineering, NIT Rourkela held on 26 th -27 th September 2020.
84	Instrumentation	Dr. Daya Bhardwaj	Participated in a National Webinar on Promotional Avenues for Teachers in Higher Education: CAS Regulations- 2018 organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, (PMMMNMTT) of MOE held on 5 th September 2020.



85			Participated in a Virtual International Conference on The Impact of COVID-19 on International Higher Education organised by Directorate, International Affairs Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, UNESCO New Delhi Cluster Centre and UNESCO-International Institute of Capacity Building in Africa (IICBA) held on 11 th March 2021.
86			Participated in a National Webinar on Role of Analytical Techniques in Research and Development organised by Faculty of Sciences, Aggarwal College, Ballabgarh, Haryana in association with Indian Society of Analytical Scientists-Delhi Chapter (ISAS-DC) held on 11 th June 2021.
87		Dr. Sneha Kabra, Ms. Himani Dua Sehgal, Ms. Neha Garg, Dr. Yogesh Pratap	Participated in IEEE Electron Devices Society Mini Colloquium on Emerging Nano Devices and Circuits – The Roadmap Ahead organised jointly by IEEE EDS Delhi Chapter and Department of Electronic Science, UDSC held from 5 th -9 th October 2020.
88		Dr. Shalu Sharma	Participated in a Two-Day National Webinar on Role of Women in Self-Reliant India organised by SHODH Haryana in collaboration with DTCDS, Chaudhary Bansi Lal University, Bhivani held from 24 th -25 th June 2020.
89	Mathematics 90	D1. Shara sharma	Participated in a Webinar Series (Professional) on Transforming Teaching and Learning Process using ICT Tools organised by PGDAV College, University of Delhi held from 28 th August 2020 to 30 th August 2020.
90			Participated in National Webinar on Technology-Enabled Higher Education in India:Opportunities and Challenges organised by Mathematics Department, Daulat Ram College held on 19 th June 2020.
91		Dr. Amita Sethi	Participated in an International Webinar on A Journey from Integers to Rings organised by Department of Mathematics and IQAC of Deshbandhu College held on 13 th October 2020.
92			Participated in a National Webinar on Fractals and Its Applications in Real Life organised by the Department of Mathematics and IQAC of Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi held on 25 th August 2020.



93		Dr. Amita Sethi, Dr. Shivam Kumar Singh	Participated in a National Webinar on Cyber Security organised by the Department of Mathematics, SRCASW, University of Delhi held on 26 th June 2020.
94		Dr. Shivam Kumar Singh	Participated in a Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities organised by IQAC, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women on 31 st March 2021.
95		Mr. Yogesh	Participated in a Webinar on Environmental Issues & Opportunities after COVID 19 organised by Department of Chemistry and Geography, Govt. College, Rajgarh (Alwar) held on 14 th June 2020.
96		Ms. Sanjana	Participated in Webinar on Writing High Quality Research Paper organised by FIIB held on 7 th July 2020.
97		Monga	Participated in a Mega Virtual HR Conclave organised by GNA Business School held on 30 th May 2021.
98		Ms. Tanusha Jain	Participated in a Webinar on Communicating Effectively in the Virtual World organised by IIM Bangalore on 20 th June 2020.
99		Ms. Tanusha Jain, Ms. Juhi Jham,	Participated in a Webinar on Sexual Harassment at Workplace organised by Department of Management and Financial Studies held on 6 th February 2021
100	Management and Financial Studies	Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Participated in a Webinar on Decoding the Union Budget 2021 by the Chief Economic Advisor of India Mr. Krishnamurthy Subramanian held on 15 th February 2021
101	T maneral Studies		Participated in a Seminar on How to Choose the Right, Journal for Publishing your Research?' organised by Wiley held on 9 th July 2020.
102		Ms. Yuthika Agarwal	Participated in a Lecture on Fiscal Dominance: A Theory of Everything in India organised by Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics, and SAGE held on 6 th August 2020.
103			Participated in a Webinar on Post COVID-19: Recovering and Sustaining India's Growth organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 30 th July 2020.



104	fr E	Participated in a Webinar on Trust thy Neighbour? Evidence from Partition of India organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 20 th August 2020.
105		Participated in a Webinar on Plagues and Panics: Social organization, information systems and disease outbreaks organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 3 th August 2020.
106	au M	Participated in a Webinar on Which Indian Children are Short and Why? The Indian Enigma, Social Identity and Childhood Malnutrition organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 27th August 2020.
107	T D	Participated in a Webinar on Motivated Information Agents and Technology Adoption in Agriculture organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 17 th September 2020.
108	D fo	Participated in a Webinar on Household Earnings and Regional Disparities: Insights from PLFS 2018-19 organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 1 st October 2020.
109	II C	Participated in a Webinar on Honesty or Talent?Project implementation with Possibility of Backstabbing organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 8 th October 2020.
110	H on D	Participated in a Webinar on Public Pressure and Heterogeneous Effects of Voluntary Pollution Regulation organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on .5 th October 2020.
111	D E	Participated in a Webinar on Information Aggregation with Delegation of Votes organised by Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 5 th November 2020.



		Participated in a Webinar on Inheritance and Evolution of
112		Networks across Generations organised by Centre for
		Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi
		School of Economics held on 11 th February 2021.
113]	Participated in a Webinar on Redesigning the Market for
		Distressed Debt in India organised by Centre for Development
		Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of
		Economics held on 4 th February 2021.
114		Participated in a Webinar on Job Displacement, Unemployment
		Benefits, and Domestic Violence organised by Centre for
		Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi
		School of Economics held on 18 th February 2021.
		Participated in a Webinar On the Origins of Gender-Unequal
115		Social Norms: Unilateral Descent and the Efficient Household
		organised by Centre for Development Economics and
		Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on
		25 th February 2021.
		Participated in a Webinar on Women's Access to Family
		Planning: Experimental Evidence on the Role of Peers and
116		Vouchers organised by Centre for Development Economics and
		Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on
	_	4 th March 2021.
		Participated in a Webinar on The Unintended Consequences of
117		a Ban on Sex-Selection on the Educational Attainment of
117		Women organised by Centre for Development Economics and
		Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on
	-	on 18 th March 2021.
118		Participated in a Webinar on Irrigation and Path Dependence:
	-	Evidence from India held on 25 th March 2021.
		Participated in a Webinar on The Economics of Emergency
119		Constitutions - with a Special Focus organised by Centre for
		Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi
	-	School of Economics held on 1 st April 2021.
120		Participated in a Webinar on Economic Geography of
		Contagion: A Study on COVID 19 Outbreak in India organised
		by Centre for Development Economics and Department of
	<u>l</u>	Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 8 th April 2021.



121	Participated in a Webinar on Peer Review: The Backbone of the
	Publishing Process organised by Wiley held on 30 th July 2020.
122	Participated in a Webinar by M. Ghatak (LSE) and P. Ghosh
	(DSE) held on 17 th September 2020.
123	Participated in a Webinar On Her Own Account:How Strengthening Women's Financial Control Impacts Labor Supply and Gender Norms organised by Institute of Economic Growth, Centre for Development Economics, and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 19 th October 2020.
124	Participated in a Webinar on Which Women Own Land in India? Inter-gender and Intra-gender Gaps organised by Institute of Economic Growth, Centre for Development Economics, and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 11 th December 2020.
125	Participated in a Webinar on drivers of Student Performance: Evidence from Higher Secondary Public Schools in Delhi organised by Institute of Economic Growth, Centre for Development Economics and Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics held on 23 rd April 2021.
126	Participated in a Lecture on Economic Sciences by Sushil Bikhchandani 2020 Nobel Prize held on 22 nd October 2020.
127	Participated in a Webinar on Early Warning Signals: Fitting into IBC in India organised by IBC Committee of PHDCCI in association with Early Warning India held on 19 th April 2021
128	Participated in a Lecture on Research and Publication Ethics organised by Delhi School of Economics by Prof. Aditya Bhattacharjee held on 4 th May 2021.
129	Participated in the Lecture on Persistence and Transformation in Economic Development organised by Indian Economic Review - Public by Melissa Dell held on 10 th June 2021.
130	Participated in a Webinar on Stories from Consumer Pyramids Households Survey Wave 22 (January- April 2021) organised by Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy held on 10 th June 2021.



131		Participated in a Webinar on e-Platform for Distressed Assets by IU - Under IBC organised by Chakshu Gambhir held on 14 th June 2020.
		 Participated in a Series of Webinars on various topics organised by Centre for Insolvency and Bankruptcy, Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs: COVID-19 and Distressed Business: American Responses held on 19th June 2020. The Impact of COVID-19 on Insolvency Laws and Practice in South Africa held on 26th June 2020. The Impact of COVID-19 on Insolvency Laws and Practise in China held on 3rd July 2020. Challenges of Emerging Market Restructuring in the Age of COVID-19 held on 10th July 2020. Cross Country Perspectives on COVID-19 and Its Impact on Insolvency Laws: Lessons for India held on 17th July 2020. Our own Private Bankruptcy: Side Agreements Over Bankruptcy Process held on 24th July 2020. Restructuring during times of COVID-19: Experiences from Singapore & India held on 21st August 2020. International Insolvency Law in India: A Non-Indian View of Designing the Cross Border Insolvency Regime held on 25th September 2020.
132		Participated in Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities, organised by IQAC, SRCASW held on 31 st March 2021.
133		Participated in a Panel Discussion on IBC in current scenario organised by Bhartiya Vitta Salahkar Samiti held on 11 th July 2020.
134	Ms. Juhi Jham	Participated in a webinar on Introduction to Time Series Analysis held by HISASHI-Excellence Education Pvt. Ltd. held from 13 th June 2021 to 20 th June 2021.
135	Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Participated in National Webinar on Unravelling the National Education Policy 2020 organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi, under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya Mission on Teachers and teaching of MOE held on 9 th August 2020.



136			Participated in two days National Webinar on Role of Women in Self Reliant India organised by SHoDH Haryana in collaboration with DTCDS, Chaudhary Bansi Lal University, Bhiwani held on 24 th -25 th June 2020.
137			Participated in a Webinar on National Education Policy-2020 organised by National Service Scheme Unit and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Society of SRCASW held on 29 th September 2020.
138			Participated in two-day National Webinar on "National Education Policy-2020 and Emergent Bharat" organised by SHoDH in collaboration with Central University of Haryana and Centre for Educational and Social Studies held on 8 th -9 th August 2020.
139			Participated in One-Day Online International Multi-Disciplinary Conference on "Current Trends, Policies & Issues in the field of Commerce, Management, Economics, Law & Social Sciences" organised by Shurparaka Education and Medical Trust's M.B.Harris College of Arts & A.E Kalsekar College of Commerce & Management, Nallasopara, Maharashtra & Parul University Vadodara, Gujarat held on 14 th June 2020.
140			Participated in an Online International Conference on 'New Normal - Corporate and self Management in current scenario' organised by School of Management Gautam Buddha University, Greater Noida on 17 th -18 th June 2020.
141			Participated in National e-Conference on SDG-4 organised by PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry on the theme of COVID-19: Recalibrating Indian Education System on 24 th July 2020.
142	Microbiology	Dr. Richa Sharma, Dr. Kohinoor Kaur	Participated in the Talk on COVID-19 as a Catalyst for Digital Transformation held during the Webinar Series 2020 organised by the Sukshmjeev Society, Department of Microbiology, Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences held on 11 th July 2020.
143		Dr. Richa Sharma, Dr. Kohinoor Kaur, Dr. Yamini Agrawal	Participated in a Webinar on National Education Policy 2020 organised by NSS and UBA, SRCASW held on 29 th September 2020.



144	Dr. Richa Sharma	Participated in Webinar on Health and Social aspects of Arsenic in drinking Water in Bihar organised by Vasudha'21 – The Eco fest of SRCASW held in February 2021.	
145		Participated in the Talk on Natural Molecules Against SARS-CoV-2: A Molecular Modelling Study held during the Webinar Series 2020, organised by the Sukshmjeev Society, Department of Microbiology, Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences held on 7 th July 2020.	
146	Dr. Kohinoor Kaur	Participated in the Talk on Proteomics Technologies and its Application for COVID-19 Research held during the Webinar Series 2020, organised by the Sukshmjeev Society, Department of Microbiology, Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences held on 10 th July 2020.	
147		Participated in a Webinar on the Occasion of National Girl Child Day on Women at Work: From Aspirations to Achievements organised by Girl up Naayab, SRCASW held on 24 th January 2021.	
148		Participated in a Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities organised by IQAC, SRCASW held on 31 st March 2021	
149		Participated in a Webinar on Anemia- Prevalence in Women organised by Girl up Naayab, SRCASW held on 30 th August 2021.	
150	Dr. Yamini Agrawal	Participated in Hindi Diwas Webinar organised by Inklings-the literary society, SRCASW held on 14 th September 2020.	
151		Participated in the National Webinar on Changing Dynamics in Nutrition during the National Nutrition Month celebrations by the Department of Food Technology, Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences held on 26 th September 2020.	
152		Participated in a Webinar on COVID 19 Vaccine: Where we stand and Challenges Ahead organised by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW held on 22 nd May 2021.	
153	Dr. Aarti Yadav	Participated in a Webinar on Alternative Approaches to Small Molecule Antibiotics to Tackle Antimicrobial Resistance organised by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW and Microbiologists Society, Delhi Unit held on 20 th April 2021.	



154	Physics	Dr. Manoj Kumar Jaiswal, Dr. Rashmi Verma, Dr. Kishan Das, Dr. Amit Kumar, Dr. Ashok Kumar	Participated in an International Webinar on Sustainable Management of E-waste: Challenges and Opportunities organised by E-waste Society, Department of Physics and Pravaridhi (Eco club) held on 10 th November 2020.
155		Mr. Ginminlen Touthang	Participated in an International Webinar (Lecture series) on Quantum world: Past, Present and Future organised by Department of Physics, Prabhat Kumar College, Contai, West Bengal held on 3 rd July, 8 th July & 11 th July 2020.
156		Dr. Rashmi Verma	Participated in an International Webinar Series on Compact Radiation Sources and Applications in Sciences organised by Raj Kumar Goel Institute of Technology, Ghaziabad, UP from 14 th -16 th September 2020.
157	Dr. Rajan Goyal		Participated in Four days International webinar series on Modern Approach on Magnetism and Material Science in Engineering from 15 th -18 th September 2020.
158		Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Dr. Nupur Gosain, Dr. Shalini Chaudhary	Participated in webinar Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities, organised by IQAC, SRCASW held on 31 st March 2021.
159		Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Dr.	Participated in Two-Days National Webinar organised by Central University of Haryana in collaboration with SHODH on the topic National Education Policy 2020 and Emergent Bharat from 8 th -9 th August 2020.
160	Psychology	Nupur Gosain	Participated in Two days National Webinar organised by SHODH on the topic Role of Women in Self-Reliant India from 24 th June 2020 to 25 th June 2020.
161		D	Participated in One Day National Webinar organised by Daulat Ram College on the topic Mentoring Teachers for Effective Online Teaching held on 4 th July 2020.
162	Dr. Komal Chandiramani		Participated in One Day Webinar organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, SRCASW, University of Delhi on the topic Clean Yamuna: A Gateway towards Cancer Prevention held on 14 th September 2020.



163			Participated in Webinar on Women and Health Inequalities: An Action Approach during COVID19 crisis organised by Chandraprabha Saikiani Centre for Women Studies, Tezpur University held on 24 th June 2020.		
164		Ms. Pallavi Preeti	Participated in National Webinar on India Women: Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow organised by Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarkantak, Madhya Pradesh held on 30 th June 2020.		
165		Ms. Paliavi Preeti	Participated in Webinar on Qualitative Research organised by Department of Psychology, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women held on 30 th June 2020.		
166			Participated in Webinar on Managing Emotions and Self-Care in times of Uncertainty organised by Mizoram University held on 30 th June 2020.		
167			Participated in National Webinar on Role of Women in Self-Reliant India by SHoDH held from 24 th -25 th June 2020.		
168			Participated in the National Webinar on Putting the Brakes on COVID-19: How to Safeguard the Health and Rights of Women and Girls Now, organised by the Faculty of Mathematics and Computing, Banasthali Vidyapith on the occasion of World Population Day held on 11 th July 2020.		
169			Participated in National Webinar on Role of Statistics in COVID-19, organised by Department of Statistics and IQAC, Balwant College, Vita, Kolhapur held on 17 th July 2020.		
170	Statistics	Dr. Deepa	Participated in National Seminar on How to Conduct Online Teaching Learning in COVID-19 Times?, organised by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching of MOE, New Delhi held on 22 nd July 2020.		
171			Participated in Webinar Series (Basic) on Transforming Teaching Learning Process using ICT Tools organised by IQAC, PGDAV College, University of Delhi held from 23 rd to 25 th July 2020.		



172			Participated in National Webinar on "Covid-19: Aankaron ka Rajnetik evam Sankhaykiy Aakalan" organised by Rajasthan Statistical Association, Department of Statistics and Department of Lifelong Learning, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur held on 24 th July 2020.
173		Dr. Dhirendra Singh	Participated in One day Webinar on Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India in 21 st Century: Challenges & Opportunities, organised by IQAC, SRCASW held on 31 st March 2021.
174		Dr. Sandeep Mishra	Participated in Webinar on Statistics and its Applications with special reference on End Hunger, Achieve Food Security and Improved Nutrition and Promote Sustainable Agriculture, Organised by School of Sciences, U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj in association with Govt. of India, National Sample Survey Office, Ministry of Statistics and Program Implementation, Regional Office, Prayagraj held on 29 th June 2021.
175			Participated in One day Webinar on Linear Regression organised by Department of Mathematics, Dr. Shivanand Nautiyal Government Post Graduate College Karanprayag, Chamoli (UK) held on 15 th June 2020.
176		Dr. Satish Kumar	Participated in One Day National Webinar on Mathematical Models on Transmitting Behavior of COVID-19 organised by Department of Mathematics and Statistics, School of Basic Sciences, Manipal University, Jaipur, Rajasthan held on 23 rd June 2020.
177			Participated in One day Webinar on Domination Theory in Graphs organised by Department of Mathematics, Dr. Shivanand Nautiyal Government Post Graduate College Karanprayag, Chamoli, Uttrakhand held on 22 nd December 2020.
178	English	Mr. Piyush B. Chaudhary	Participated in Two-Day International Webinar on Diaspora Gender & Marginality organised by Department of English Literature, School of Literary Studies, English Foreign Languages University, Hyderabad held on 26 th -27 th September 2020.



179			Participated in a 5-day International Webinar Series on Performance and Theatre Studies by the Department of English,
			IQAC, St. Aloysius College, Edathua held on 8 th January 2021.
180			Participated in Online Lecture on Remembering Savitribai Phule: Visions and Contributions organised by IQAC & Ambedkar Study Circle, Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi held on 8 th January 2021.
181			Participated in Lecture Series on English Language Teaching and Technology Interface in context of NEP 2020 by Osmania University Centre of International Programs (OUCIP), Hyderabad held on 8 th April 2021.
182			Participated in Webinar on The power of Scopus and Mendeley to increase your research efficiency, organised by Delhi University & Elsevier held on 3 rd May 2021.
183			Participated in Webinar on Academic Integrity & Research Ethics: Tips for Researchers organised by Library Resource Centre, Sushant University, Gurugram held on 12 th June 2021.
184			Participated in Virtual International Conference on Creating Sports Culture in Universities organised by Faculty of the Physiotherapy, SGT University, Gurugram, Haryana held from 9 th -11 th May 2020.
185	Physical Education and Sports	Dr. Bimla Pawar	Participated in the Two days Webinar on Myths and Truths of Fitness and Corrective Exercises for Various Body Deformities organised by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, A centre of MOE, Govt. of India Under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching held on 12 ^{th-} 13 th May 2020.
186			Participated in the Two-day International Webinar Corona & Obligations, organised by Edushala Delhi NCR, Kind Beings (NGO) held on 29 th -30 th May 2020.
187			Participated in a 5-day International Webinar Series on Performance and Theatre Studies organised by the Department of English, IQAC, St. Aloysius College, Edathua held on 8 th January 2021.



Other Achievements of the Faculty

Department of Biochemistry

Dr. Sadhna Jain

- Convened an online workshop on Scientific writing and communication held on 22nd & 23rd
 September 2020 conducted by Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW.
- Convened an international webinar on Advancement in Biological Sciences and Career Development held on 27th & 28th October 2020 conducted by Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW.

Dr. Alok Singh

• Gave free coaching to students for competitive exams for post-graduation under the banner of Rajgurukulum.

Dr. Mohita Bhagat

- Gave free coaching to students for competitive exams for post-graduation under the banner of Rajgurukulum.
- Participated in the Health Research Enclave conducted from 22nd to 25th December 2020 as part of India International Science Festival 2020 (IISF 2020) organised by Ministry of Science and Technology, Ministry of Earth Sciences and Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India

Dr. Tarun Kumar

• Gave free coaching to students for competitive exams for post-graduation under the banner of Rajgurukulum.

Department of Biomedical Science

Dr. Manisha Khatri

- Guided one student from Amity University for internship/training in the project entitled "Molecular docking studies of phytoconstituents in search of natural antitubercular agents" from 1st January to 30th April 2021.
- Convened the webinar on 'Physiological Data Acquistion System' in collaboration with Department of Biomedical Science, ANDC, DU and BCAS, DU held on 27th February 2021.



• Faculty Co-ordinator for organising a training and awareness Manav session (Project Manav - The Human Atlas initiative, a collaborative project funded by Department of Biotechnology, GOI) in the college on 1st October 2020.

Department of Computer Science

Dr. Suruchi Chawla

• Mentored Summer Internship Projects of Computer Science students.

Dr. Abha Jain

- Mentored students for the in-house summer internship project entitled "A tool to convert unstructured data to structured data" for the duration June 2020-July 2020.
- Participated in 2nd International Conference on "Artificial Intelligence and Speech Technology (AIST-2020)" organised by Indira Gandhi Delhi Technical University for Women (IGDTUW), Delhi held on 19^{th-}20th November 2020.

Ms. Asha Yadav

 Mentored summer internship project entitled 'Data Analysis using Machine Learning in Python for Computer Science students in June - July 2020.

Ms. Neha Gandhi

• Mentored students for the in-house summer internship project entitled "A tool to convert unstructured data to structured data" for the duration June 2020-July 2020.

Ms. Seema

 Mentored summer internship project entitled 'Data Analysis using Machine Learning in Python for Computer Science students in June - July 2020.

Ms. Tina Sachdeva

- Mentored Summer Internship Project titled "Analysis of KMP and Naïve String-Matching Algorithms in terms of number of comparisons performed and their applications".
- Mentored Student Internship Project titled, "Artificial Intelligence in Oncology".

Ms. Tulika

• Mentored students for Summer Internship Program for the duration from June 2020 to July 2020 on the project entitled "Voice Based Mail for Visually Impaired".



Department of Electronics

Dr. Manoj Kumar

- Technical committee member of International Conference on Industrial Electronics Research and Application (ICIERA 2021).
- Review committee member of International Conference on Signal Processing and Integrated Networks (SPIN 2021).

Department of Food Technology

Dr. Ranjana Singh

 Co-ordinator, National Innovation & Start-up Policy (NISP) for SRCASW. Working on the formulation & implementation of this policy with an objective of creating an ecosystem of innovation & entrepreneurship in the college.

Ms. Para Dholakia

 Attended a discussion meeting on "Revised Nutrient Requirements and Teaching" organised by the Department of Home Science on 10th October 2020

Department of Management and Financial Studies

Dr. Dimpy Handa

• Reviewed two papers for Ramanujan International Journal of Business and Research.

Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao

- Coordinator and Instructor for Marketplace Simulation.
- Invited as a resource Person for Computer Subject in Skill Development Program organised by Enactus Rajguru for educating transgenders.

Ms. Tanusha Jain

- Represented Enactus SRCASW as Faculty Advisor at the Enactus National Championship organised by Enactus India in August 2020.
- Worked on the implementation of digital marketing campaign for Adhaar.

Ms. Yuthika Agarwal

• Attended Delhi School of Economics winter school jointly organised with the Econometric Society held on 14th-17th December 2020.



- Part of Empirical Research Methods Reading/Discussion Group of Delhi School of Economics.
- Offered Center for Development Economics doctoral fellowship w.e.f. 1st February 2021 for eighteen months.
- Participated in a Round-Table Discussion on ILC (sub-committee) report on Pre-packaged Insolvency Resolution Process organised by PHDCCI IBC Committee in collaboration with ICSI IIP held on 18th January 2021.
- Volunteered at Democratic Outreach for Social Transformation (DOST) NGO in their COVID relief activities. Also connected two people from transgender community through Enactus in their mask making initiative to generate employment and freely available masks for poor segments of society.
- Connected Shree Jee Gausadan, a Gaushala in Noida with Enactus, SRCASW for its cowbased products project Sugavya.
- Teacher mentor to a team of four students for Yuva Innovator Challenge 2021, National level business plan competition.

Department of Physical Education and Sports

Dr. Bimla Pawar

- Contribution as Core Committee member at First International Online Congress on "Need for Women's Leadership in Fighting Against COVID-19 (Strategy & Responses) organised by International Women's Club in association with The High Commisssion of The Republic of Ghana, New Delhi, Kingsmead School, England and Aditi Mahavidhalaya, University of Delhi and VKS Care foundation, New Delhi held on 28th-29th May 2020.
- Received Lakshmi, Saraswati, Durga award on the occasion of International Women's Day at India International Centre, Lodhi Road, Delhi organised by Global Saint Smaj Kalyan Foundation on 7th March 2021.
- Awarded for Great Commitment to Social Endurance against the tragic Pandemic COVID-19 on the Planet as Mankind on 2nd July 2020.
- Appointed Organising Secretary for Online Yoga Camp in Connection with International Yoga Day, organised by Prem Sukh International Charitable Trust, Delhi in association with Ministry of Ayush held from 21st May to 21st June 2021.



Department of Psychology

Dr. Komal Chandiramani

- Innovation Ambassador Training conducted by MoE's Innovation Cell & AICTE, New Delhi, for IIC 3.0 Calendar Year (Date of Issue: 16th February 2021).
- Dissertation Supervised (Masters): Beyond the Binary: A Study of Identity Development of Transgenders in Indian Context (MAPC - Counselling Psychology, IGNOU)
- Dissertation Supervised (Masters): Emotional-Behavioural Problems, Well-Being and Home Environment of Adolescents in Institutional Care and Parental Care: A Comparative Study (MAPC - Masters in Psychology, IGNOU).

Dr. Nupur Gosain

Co-Project Director in ICSSR funded Research Project on Ecological Feminism of Indian
 Women – A comprehensive study on indigenous practices for sustainable development

Department of Statistics

Dr. Deepa

 Achieved Research Excellence Award 2020 for research paper entitled as "Estimation of Error Variance under the LINEX Loss Function", organised by Academic Department of the Year Award, Institute of Scholars (InSc: Unit of SDPL), Bengaluru, Karnataka.

Department of Microbiology

Dr. Rekha Mehrotra

- Convenor for online International Faculty Development Program for Teaching cum Research Excellence (IFDP) on 16th & 17th October 2020 at SRCASW.
- Convenor for 5-day Entrepreneurship and Faculty Development Program on 'Edible mushrooms: From Lab to Farm' held on 15th-19th February 2021 at SRCASW.

Dr. Aarti Yadav

 Organised and participated in Entrepreneurship & faculty development program on Edible Mushroom: From lab to farm, 15th to 19th Feb 2021 organised by Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi.



- Organised and participated in Tech Fest, 29th and 30th January, 2021, Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi.
- Organised and participated in speech competitions, "Youth in Nation building" 19th January,
 2021, Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi.
- Organised and participated in online workshop for FACS, given by BD Sciences 12th April,
 2021. Department of Microbiology, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi.

Dr. Kohinoor Kaur

- College Level Coordinator for 20th National level MicrobioLogical contest and Microbiolympiad 2021 organised by Department of Microbiology, Government Institute of Science, Aurangabad.
- Active Life Member of the Microbiologists Society, India from December 2020.
 Membership No. is MS/LM/541.

Dr. Richa Sharma

 Active Life Member of the Microbiologists Society, India from January 2021 with membership number MS/LM/554.

Dr. Yamini Agrawal

- Active Life Member of the Microbiologists Society, India from January 2021. Membership No. is MS /LM/551.
- Reviewer, Indian Phytopathology (Springer Nature) research journal.
- Reviewed Manuscripts:
 - Biochemical and molecular evaluation of pigeonpea genotypes for *Fusarium* wilt (*Fusarium udum*) resistance. IPPJ-D-21-00025R1.
 - Effect of weather conditions on occurrence of several foliar fungal diseases of apple in the context of the Kumaon region of India. IPPJ-D-20-00399.
 - □ Identification of resistant sources in *Brassicas* against *Alternaria* blight under natural and artificially inoculated infector-row field conditions. IPPJ-D-20-00330.
 - □ Cultivation of Kabul Dhingri (*Pleurotuseryngii*) mushroom by standardizing protocols in sub-tropical zones of Rajasthan. IPPJ-D-20-00073.



Department of Mathematics

Dr. Shalu Sharma

• Participated and Qualified National level online Quiz on "Gender Sensitization" on 6th August 2020 conducted by Department of Sociology, Govt. Degree College Ganderbal, J&K.

Staff Council Committees

S.No.	Name of the Committee	2020-21 (Convenor)	2020-2021 (Co-convenor)	2020-2021 (Members)
	Teacher in-charge			
	Department:			
	Biochemistry	Dr. Sadhna Jain		
	Biology	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra		
	Biomedical Science	Dr. Shruti Banswal		
	Chemistry	Dr. Jasjeet Kaur		
	Computer Science	Dr. Suruchi Chawla		
	Electronics	Ms. Venika Gupta		
1	English	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago		
	EVS	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra		
	Financial Studies	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago		
	Food Technology	Ms. Para Dholakia		
	Instrumentation	Dr. Daya Bhardwaj		
	Management Studies	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago		
	Mathematics	Dr. Punita Saxena		
	Microbiology	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra		



	Physical Education and Sports	Ms. Venika Gupta		
	Physics	Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr		
	Psychology	Dr. Daya Bhardwaj		
	Statistics	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago		
2	Purchase Committee	Dr. Shruti Banswal	Dr. Saquib Ansari	
	Department-wise			
	experts in Purchase			
	Committee			
	Biochemistry	Dr. Bhawana		
	Biology	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra		
	Biomedical Science	Dr. Indu Arora		
	Chemistry	Dr. Shuchi Dhingra		
	Computer Science	Ms. Deepali Bajaj		
	Electronics	Ms. Preeti Singhal		
3	Financial Studies	Ms. Sanjana Monga		
	Food Technology	Dr. Ranjana Singh		
	Instrumentation	Dr. Sneha Kabra		
	Management Studies	Ms. Yuthika Agarwal		
	Mathematics	Dr. Shalu Sharma		
	Microbiology	Dr. Richa Sharma		
	Physical Education and Sports	Dr. Bimla Pawar		
	Physics	Dr. Amit Kumar		
	Psychology	Dr. Komal Chandiramani		



	Statistics	Mr. Ashish Garg		
4	Academic Development Committee (ADC)	Dr. Sadhna Jain		All TICs and Teacher Coordinators
5	Academic Supervisory Committee	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago		Ms. Venika Gupta, Ms. Preeti Singhal
6	Academic Audit Committee	Ms. Venika Gupta		Ms. Vandana, Dr. Ritika Chopra, Ms. Surbhi Agarwal, Dr. Manisha Khatri, Ms. Himani Dua, Dr. Ashok Kumar, Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Mr. Ashish Garg, Dr. Abha, Dr. Ashwini, Dr. Tarun, Ms. Sonal Kumawat, Dr. Anjeeta Rani
7	Add-on Language classes/courses	Dr. Bhawana	Dr. V. A. Pratyusha	Mr. Rituraj Anand
8	Admission Committee	Dr. Punita Saxena, Dr. Sadhna Jain, Dr. Indu Arora (Foreign Student Advisor)		All TICs
9	Admission Prospectus and Display Committee	Dr. Punita Saxena, Dr. Sadhna Jain		Dr. Sandeep Mishra, Dr. Dimpy Handa, Dr. Abha Jain, Ms. Neha Gandhi, Dr. Kohinoor Kaur, Dr. Prabhjot Kaur, Ms. Vandana, Dr. Sarul Malik, Ms. Neha Garg, Dr. Shuchi Dhingra, Ms. Neha Sagar, Ms. Monika Tyagi, Ms. Sonia, Mr. Ginminlin Touthang, Dr. Shalu Sharma, Dr. Yashi, Dr. Mohita Bhagat, Ms. Ankita, Mr. Piyush B. Chaudhary, Mr. Rituraj Anand.



	Admission Helpdesk	Dr. Punita Saxena,		. Bimla Pawar, Lab staff and
10	Committee	Dr. Sadhna Jain		office staff
11	Alumni Committee	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Ms. Monika Tyagi	Ms. Pallavi Preeti, Dr. Shuchi Dhingra, Dr. Yashi, Ms. Saumya, Ms. Asha Yadav, Dr. Kohinoor, Ms. Himani Dua, Ms. Tanusha Jain, Mr. Subhash Manda, Mr. Ganesh, Ms. Sonia, Dr. Parvinder, Dr. Santosh Babu, Dr. V.A. Pratyusha
	Anti-discriminatory	Dr. Alka Vohra		
12	committee - Nodal	Kuanr (on	Dr. Saquib Ansari	
	Officer	rotation)		
13	Attendance Committee	Ms. Monika	Ms. Vandana	Dr. V. A. Pratyusha, Dr. Shalu Sharma, Dr. Jyoti Nishad, Dr. Sarul, Ms. Tulika, Dr. Richa Sharma, Dr. Dimpy Handa, Dr. Nidhi Nijhawan Dhaka, Dr. Manoj Kumar Jaiswal, Dr. Nupur Gosain, Dr. Deepak Kumar, Ms. Monika Tyagi, Dr. Hemant Kardam, Dr. Dhirendra Singh
14	Bursar	Ms. Deepali Bajaj		
15	CISCO Coordinator	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Ms. Sonia Ahlawat	Ms. Himani Dua
16	College Website Maintenance	Ms. Monika Tyagi	Dr. Projes Roy	Ms. Surbhi Aggarwal, Ms Vandana
17	College Development Committee	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago		Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Dr. Sadhna Jain (Senior most) Ms. Preeti Singhal, Ms. Para Dholakia, Dr. Sneha Kabra
18	College Research Committee and Faculty	Dr. Jasjeet Kaur	Dr. Punita Saxena	Dr. Sadhna Jain, Dr. Punita Saxena, Dr. Deepa Joshi, Dr. Basant Saini, Dr. Abha, Dr.



	Development Committee	Dr. Sadhna Jain		Manisha Khatri, Dr. Sneha Kabra, Mr. Rajdeep Singh, Dr. Ashok Kumar, Dr. Shalini, Dr. Deepa, Dr. Rekha Mehrotra, Dr. Parul
19	Cultural Committee	(Cultural Secretary)	Ms. Venika Gupta (Student Advisor)	Conveners and members of college societies
20	Cultural Secretary	Dr. Sadhna Jain		
22	Data Acquisition committee	Ms. Monika Tyagi		Ms. Vandana, Ms. Neha Garg, Ms. Neha Gandhi, Ms. Arushi Goyal, Ms. Tanusha Jain, Dr. Dimpy Handa, Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Dr. Shuchi Dhingra, Dr. Hemant Kardam, Dr. Yamini, Dr. Rashmi Verma, Dr. Mohita, Dr. Sandeep Mishra
22	ECA Committee	Dr. Deepa Joshi	Dr. Ranjana Singh	
23	Eco Club	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra	Dr. Prachi Singh	Dr. Richa Sharma, Dr. Manoj Kumar Jaiswal, Dr. Smita Sundaram, Dr. Neha Katyal, Mr. Rituraj
24	Environmental Audit Committee	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra	Dr. Prachi Singh	Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi, Dr. Yashi, Dr. Neha Katyal, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Ms. Anshika, Dr. Smita Sundaram, Ms. Pallavi Preeti, Dr. Dhirendra Singh, Dr. Mukesh Kumar, Dr. Kishan Das, Dr. Parvinder
25	Entrepreneurship Development Cell (ED Cell)	Dr. Ranjana Singh	Ms. Prabhjot Kaur	Dr. Dimpy Handa, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Ms Neha Gandhi, Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Dr. Nupur, Ms. Rableen Kaur



				Rao, Dr. Alok Singh, Ms. Neha Garg, Ms. Juhi Jham, Dr. Manisha Khatri
26	Equal Opportunity Cell	Dr. Saquib Ansari	Dr. Shalini (Psychology)	Mr. Ginminlen Touthang
27	ESLA officer	Dr. Projes Roy		
28	Examination Coordinators	Ms. Para Dholakia (DS)	Dr. Indu Arora (DS)	Dr. Alok Singh, Dr. Raksha, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Ms. Reshma Sinha, Ms Tina, Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Ms. Juhi Jham, Dr. Rajan Goyal, Dr. Shalini, Ms. Neha Sagar, Dr. Parvinder, Dr. Sandeep Mishra, Dr. Aarti Yadav.
29	Examination Nodal Officer	Mr. Deepak Jaiswal		
30	Fee Concession & Scholarship Committee	Dr. Jasjeet Kaur	Dr. Ritika Chopra	Ms. Prabhjot Sabharwal, Ms. Neha Garg, Ms Seema, Dr. Ritika Chopra, Ms. Neha Katyal, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Dr. Nidhi Nijhawan Dhaka, Mr. Subhash Manda, Mr. Ginminlen Touthang, Ms. Pallavi Preeti, Dr. Manisha, Dr. Aarti Yadav, Mr. Santosh Babu, Dr. Anjeeta Rani
31	Food & Canteen Committee	Dr. Deepa Joshi		Ms. Reshma, Dr. Raksha, Dr. Jyoti, Dr. Kohinoor, Dr. Deepa, Mr. Basant, Ms. Urmil, Dr. Tarun, Dr. Kishan Das, Ms. Sanjana Monga, Dr. Hemant Kardam



32	Garden Committee	Dr. Jasjeet Kaur	Dr. Punita Saxena	Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Ms. Sonal Kumawat, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal	
33	Grievance Redressal Committee	Dr. Saquib Ansari	Dr. Shalini (Psychology)	Mr. Ganesh Gurjar	
34	Hostel Committee	Dr. Projes Roy	Dr. Rekha Mehrotra	Ms. Para (Hostel Warden), Dr. Jasjeet Kaur, Ms. Urmil Bharti, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Mr. Saket Kumar A.O. (Offg.)	
35	Hostel Warden	Ms. Para Dholakia			
36	IQAC	Ms. Venika Gupta		Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Dr. Saquib Ansari, Dr. Punita Saxena, Dr. Sadhna Jain, Ms Deepali, Mr. Saket. Kumar Special Invitees - Dr. Projes Roy (Library), Ms Monika Tyagi	
37	Leave Grant Committee	Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr	Dr. Sadhna Jain	Mr. Saket Kumar A.O. (Offg.), Mr. Prempal, Ms. Deepali Bajaj (Bursar)	
38	Library Committee	Dr. Projes Roy		All TICs	
39	MoE Institution's Innovation Council (IIC)	Dr. Ranjana Singh	Dr. Dimpy Handa	Ms. Prabhjot, Dr. Lakshmi, Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Ms. Juhi Jham, Dr. Nupur, Dr. Komal, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	
40	Moderation for Internal Assessment (Departmental)			TIC, Senior-most of the Department	
41	Monitoring Committee for Internal Assessment	Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr	Ms. Venika Gupta	Ms. Deepali Bajaj (Bursar), Ms. Para (Staff Council Secretary)	
42	NAAC committee	Ms. Venika Gupta (IQAC Convenor)		Dr. Deepa, Dr. Punita, Dr. Ranjana, Ms. Soumya, Dr. Manisha, Dr. Indu, Dr. Radhika, Ms. Venika, Dr. Shruti	



43	NIRF nodal officer	Ms. Venika Gupta		
44	National Innovation and Start-up policy	Dr. Ranjana Singh	Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal	Dr. Dimpy Handa, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Ms Neha Gandhi, Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Dr. Nupur, Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Dr. Alok Singh, Ms. Neha Garg, Ms. Juhi Jham, Dr. Manisha Khatri, Mr. Rituraj Anand
45	North East Cell	Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin	Mr. Ginminlen Touthang	Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Ms. Pallavi Preeti, Dr. Kohinoor, Mr. Rituraj, Dr. Lakshmi, Mr. Piyush
46	NSS Program Officer	Ms. Sonia Ahlawat		
47	PIO	Dr. Indu Arora	Dr. Alok (Co-PIO)	
48	Placement Cell	Ms. Sonia Ahlawat		Ms. Monika, Dr. Amita Sethi, Ms. Prabhjot, Ms. Himani Dua, Dr. Nidhi Nijhawan Dhaka, Ms. Juhi Jham, Dr. Rashmi Verma, Dr. Nupur Gosain, Ms. Neha Sagar, Dr. Parvinder, Dr. Yamini, Dr. Alok, Dr. Satish Kumar
49	Proctorial Board	Dr. Suruchi Chawla		Mr. Sumit, Dr. Sanjeev Gupta, Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Mr. Mukesh Kumar, Dr. Pooja Sharma, Dr. Nidhi Nijhawan Dhaka, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Dr. Yogesh Pratap, Dr. Satish Kumar, Dr. Hemant Kardam, Dr. Kohinoor Kaur



50	RUSA Coordinator	Dr. Deepa Joshi		
51	Special Categories Admission Enabling Committee	Dr. Saquib Ansari	Dr. Punita Saxena	
52	Spic Macay Committee	Dr. Sneha Kabra	Ms. Himani Dua	Ms. Seema, Ms. Tanvi, Dr. Amita Sethi, Dr. Pooja Sharma, Dr. Rashmi Verma, Ms. Vandana, Dr. Prachi Singh
53	Sports Committee	Ms. Venika Gupta	Dr. Bimla Pawar	Dr. Amita Sethi, Dr. Amit Kumar, Dr. Ashok Kumar, Dr. Alka Vohra Kuanr, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Dr. Deepak Kumar, Dr. Sarul, Ms. Sonal Kumawat, Dr. Nupur Gosain, Dr. Dhirendra Singh
54	Star College Committee	Dr. Varsha Mehra	Dr. Deepa	Dr. Sneha, Dr. Manisha, Ms. Prabhjot, Dr. Sarul
55	Student Advisor	Ms. Venika Gupta		
56	Student Development and Mentoring Committee			All TICs
57	Technology Business Incubator	Dr. Ranjana Singh	Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Dr. Dimpy Handa, Ms Neha Gandhi, Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Dr. Nupur, Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Dr. Alok Singh, Ms. Neha Garg, Ms. Juhi Jham, Dr. Manisha Khatri
58	Time Table In- charge	Dr. Punita Saxena		All TICs
59	Unnat Bharat Abhiyan	Prof. Dr. Payal Mago (Chairperson)	Dr. Lakshmi Sareen (Convenor) Dr. Mohita Bhagat (Co-convenor)	Dr. Ranjana Singh, Dr. Alok Singh, Dr. Tarun Kumar, Dr. Kishan Das, Dr. Deepak Kumar, Dr. Komal



				Chandiramani, Mr. Piyush,
				Mr. Rituraj, Mr. Ganesh
				Gurjar, Mr. Rajdeep Singh,
				Dr. Dimpy Handa, Ms. Sonal
				Kumawat, Dr. Prachi Singh,
				Dr. Smita Sundaram
				Dr. Shalu Sharma, Dr. Parul,
				Ms Seema, Dr. Rashmi
	Women	Dr. Daya	Ms. Saumya	Verma, Dr. Komal
60	Development Cell	Bhardwaj	Chaturvedi	Chandiramani, Ms. Pallavi
	Development Cen	Dilaidwaj	Chatur veur	Preeti. Ms. Neha Sagar, Dr.
				Yashi, Dr. Bimla Pawar, Ms.
				Shimla Meena, Dr. Raksha

College Student Societies

S.No.	Name	2019-2020 (Convenor)	2019-2020 (Co - Convenor)	2019-2020 (Members)
1	Dance	Dr. Anjeeta Rani	Dr. Mohita Bhagat	Ms. Sonal Kumawat, Ms. Shimla Meena
2	Music	Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi	Ms. Ankita Mishra (Psy)	Ms. Sonal Kumawat, Ms. Tina Sachdeva
3	Drama	Mr. Deepak Jaiswal	Mr. Sumit	Ms. Arushi Goel, Dr. Dhirendra Singh
4	College Magazine and Literary	Dr. Bhawana	Mr. Piyush, Mr. Rituraj	Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi, Mr. Ginminlen Touthang, Dr. Shalini, Ms. Ankita Mishra, Ms. Tanvi, Ms. Surbhi, Dr. Deepa, Dr. Kohinoor, Mr. Rajdeep Singh, Ms. Tina, Ms. Tulika
5	Fine arts	Dr. Neha Katyal	Dr. Amita Sethi	
6	Photography	Mr. Rituraj	Dr. Tarun Kumar	Dr. Rajan Goyal, Mr. Piyush, Dr. Dhirendra Singh
7	Movie club	Dr. Yogesh Pratap		Dr. Amit Kumar, Dr. Satish Kumar, Mr. Piyush, Dr. Shivam, Dr. Dhirendra Singh



8	Fashion	Dr. Ritika Chopra	Ms. Asha Yadav	
9	Robotics	Dr. Yogesh Pratap	Ms. Monika	Dr. Rajan Goyal, Dr. Pooja Sharma, Mr. Sumit, Ms. Reshma Sinha, Dr. Sarul, Dr. Basant
10	Enactus	Ms. Tanusha Jain	Ms. Juhi Jham	Dr. Nupur Gosain, Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Mr. Yogesh, Dr. Shivam, Ms. Ankita Mishra, Mr. Subhash Manda, Ms. Yuthika Agarwal, Dr. Bhawana, Mr. Rituraj, Dr. Bimla, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha. Ms. Prabhjot, Ms. Vandana, Dr. Twinkle Sachchan
11	Ehsaas	Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Dr. Nupur Gosain	Dr. Rashmi Verma, Dr. Shalini, Ms. Pallavi Preeti, Dr. Lakshmi
12	Developer Student Club	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Ms. Urmil Bharti	
13	Youth Parliament	Ms. Sonia Ahlawat		Seema, Dr. Ashok Kumar, Dr. Amit Kumar, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Dr. Shalini, Mr. Piyush
14	Travel & Tourism Society (Globetrotters)	Dr. Nupur Gosain (Psy)	Dr. Bimla Pawar	Dr. Sanjiv, Dr. Satish Kumar, Mr. Rajdeep Singh,
15	CLP (Computer Literacy Program) and DEH (Digital Empowerment for Home Makers)	Ms. Deepali Bajaj	Ms. Urmil Bharti	
16	Finance Society	Ms. Sanjana Monga	Mr. Subhash Manda	Dr. Nidhi Nijhawan Dhaka, Ms. Juhi Jham, Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal



17	Marketing Society	Ms. Tanusha Jain	Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	Ms. Yuthika Agarwal, Ms. Juhi Jham	
18	The Economics Society	Ms. Juhi Jham		Dr. Sarul, Mr. Santosh Babu, Ms. Yuthika Agarwal,	
19	Ek Bharat Shreshtha Bharat club	Dr. Manisha Khatri (Nodal Officer)		Ms. Arushi Goel, Ms. Himani, Ms. Tanvi, Mr. Rituraj, Ms. Surbhi	
20	Girls up - Nayaab	Dr. Nupur Gosain	Dr. Bhawana	Ms. Sonia, Dr. Jyoti, Dr. Dimpy Handa, Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha, Mr. Rajdeep Singh, Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao	

Students 'Achievements

Merit Positions in the University of Delhi

S.No.	Name of the Program	Name of the Student	Batch	Rank
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Ritika Bassi	2017-2020	1
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Anjali Jaiswal	2017-2020	3
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Surbhi Chauhan	2017-2020	4
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Saloni Chawla	2017-2020	1
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Anchal Porwal	2017-2020	3
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Mili Manchanda	2017-2020	3
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Lakshmi Gayathri	2017-2020	1
8	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Bhoomika Mithra	2017-2020	3

Merit Positions in the College

	Batch 2017-2020 (Overall)						
S.No.	Name of the Program	First	Second	Third			
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Ritika Bassi	Ms. Anjali Jaiswal	Ms. Surbhi Chauhan			
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Saloni Chawla	Ms. Aanchal Porwal	Ms. Aishwarya Rajan			
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Shiva Pandey	Ms. Priya Sharma	Ms. Komal			
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Mitali Gaula	Ms. Sunidhi Dwivedi	Ms. Sakshi Kumari			
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Nandini Sharma	Ms. Anita Pawar	Ms. Vasvi Gautam			



6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Mili Manchanda	Ms. Garima Kukerja	Ms. Astha Balodhi
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Lakshmi Gayathri	Ms. Akanksha Aggarwal	Ms. Simran Parveen
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Anjali Rana	Ms. Anjali Mishra & Ms. Mitali Garg	Ms. Gauri Sharma & Ms. Shreya Gulati
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Deesha Gupta	Ms. Bharti Golcha	Ms. Meenakshi
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Nidhi Kandwal	Ms. Sakshi	Ms. Priyanka Adhikari
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Rashmi Chindalia	Ms. Anushi Sharma	Ms. Palak Goyal
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Bhoomika Mithra	Ms. Priya Arora	Ms. Ananya Thakral
13	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Pooja Valecha	Ms. Nisha	Ms. Shilpa Keshari
14	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Zainab Batool	Ms. Aayushi Agarwal	Ms. Jameema John

	Batch 2017-2020 (Third Year)					
S.No.	Name of the Program	First	Second	Third		
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Anjali Jaiswal	Ms. Surbhi Chauhan & Ms. Ritika Bassi	Ms. Gayatri Banerjee		
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Saloni Chawla, Ms. Anchal Porwal & Ms. Aishwarya Rajan	Ms. Shanna Susanne Philip	Ms. Jhalak Aggarwal		
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Shiva Pandey	Ms. Priya Sharma	Ms. Sonal Rajput		
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Mitali Gaula & Ms. Nishu Choudhary	Ms. Aayushi Gangwani, Ms. Sakshi Kumari & Ms. Shruti	Ms. Hunar Batra & Ms. Ritu		
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Anita Pawar	Ms. Nandini Sharma	Ms. Vasvi Gautam & Ms. Kiran Yadav		
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Mili Manchanda	Ms. Garima Kukreja	Ms. Anns Rani C		
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Lakshmi Gayathri & Ms. M Pavitra	Ms. Somya Jain	Ms. Simran Parveen, Ms. Shalini & Ms. Akansha Aggarwal		
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Anjali Mishra & Ms. Garima Yadav	Ms. Anjali Rana	Ms. Akritee Mishra, Ms. Khushbu Kumari, Ms. Kirti, Ms. Mansi, Ms. Mitali Garg & Ms. Ritu		



9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Deesha Gupta	Ms. Meenakshi & Ms. Nikita Joshi	Ms. Babita Kumari, Ms. Pratibha Gautam & Ms. Sonali Bhatt
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Nidhi Kandwal	Ms. Sakshi	Ms. Jyoti Yadav
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Rashmi Chindalia & Ms. Anushi Sharma	Ms. Isha Jain	Ms. Ananya Gupta, Ms. Esha Gupta, Ms. Madhu & Ms. Palak Goel
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Bhoomika Mithra	Ms. Ananya Thukral & Ms. Priya Arora	Ms. Vasvi Malhotra
13	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Simranjeet Kaur Saini & Ms. Pooja Valecha	Ms. Nisha & Ms. Sachi Vats	Ms. Paridhi Mehra, Ms. Jagriti & Ms. Prachi Rani
14	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Zainab Batool	Ms. Jameema John	Ms. Himani Pundir

	Batch 2018-2021 (Second Year)					
S.No.	Name of the Program	First	Second	Third		
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Meghna Birla & Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	Ms. Salvi Gupta & Ms. Aashna Bansal	Ms. Vanshika		
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Anshika Kansal	Ms. Nidhi Rawat	Ms. Shruti Chauhan & Ms. Devika S. Kumar		
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Himanshi Juneja	Ms. Deepanshi Sharma	Ms. Tina		
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Vaishnavi Jha	Ms. Astha Pattanaik & Ms. Sneha Srivastava	Ms. Avya Gupta		
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Ayatri Ray	Ms. Aanchal Sharma	Ms. Pooja Mittal		
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Akansha Ghosh	Ms. Abhilasha Sharma	Ms. Lovenya Sadana		
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Raveena Rautela	Ms. Ritika	Ms. Sonia Samanta		
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Aastha Minhas & Ms. Urvashi Arora	Ms. Apurva Bajaj, Ms. Neha Singh, Ms. Priya Singh, Ms. Priyanshi Varshney & Ms. Riya Verma	Ms. Gauri, Ms. Geetika Bisht, Ms. Ishita Tripathi & Ms. Sanya Arora		
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Jaya	Ms. Muskan Mishra	Ms. Jyoti Negi		
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Vaishnavi Srivastava	Ms. Sakshi Verma	Ms. Runjhun Mittal		



11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Anzori Jain	Ms. Swati Gupta	Ms. Ekta	
12	Bachelor of Business	Ms. Riya Singh & Ms.	Ma Comian Caal	Ms. Nandini Vishnoi	
12	Administration (FIA)	Srishti Arora	Ms. Gunjan Goel		
12	Doob alon of Management Challes	Ms. Vanshika Saxena	Ms. Prisha Gandhi &	Ms. Anjali Singh &	
13	Bachelor of Management Studies		Ms. Rhythm Dua	Ms. Vanshika Sharma	
1.4	D.A. (Herry) December 1.		Mr. Amerika Comi	Ms. Ishika Negi & Ms.	
14 B.A. (Hons.) Psychology		Ms. Namrah Wani	Ms. Anushka Goyal	KirtiMundhra	

	Batch 2019-2022 (First Year)					
S.No.	Name of the Program	First	Second	Third		
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Himani Sareen	Ms. Sabika Ali	Ms. Deepika Pant & Ms. Kanchan Chaudhary		
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Anuja Arora Ms. Taiba Naushad		Ms. Anandita Mathur, Ms. Mansi Sharma, Ms. Simra Khan, Ms. Srishti Singh & Ms. Sruti Chandramouli		
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Vanshika Singh	Ms. Annu Rani	Ms. Janvi Dwivedi		
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Supragya	Ms. Ekanshi Pal & Ms. Shruti Singh	Ms. Jyoti Rawat, Ms. Nikita Arora, Ms. Priya Mandal & Ms. Tanya Negi		
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Jyoti Kataria	Ms. Pragya Singh	Ms. Priya Deoli		
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Stuti Sharma	Ms. VamikaVerma	Ms. Anshika Agarwal		
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Khushboo	Ms. Ritika	Ms. Pooja Jaiswal		
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Anjali Chaudhary & Ms. Jyoti Tiwari	Ms. Mitali Mittal	Ms. Anjali Kumari		
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Khushi Khera	Ms. Arunima	Ms. Imtshan Nawaz		
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Asma Aktar Shaikh	Ms. Megha Rai	Ms. Kanika Kakran & Ms. Monika		
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Shivani Rawat	Ms. Divya Arora	Ms. Shilpi Kumari		
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Komal Gupta	Ms. Sanya Goel	Ms. Radhika Malhotra		



13	Bachelor Studies	of	Management	Ms. Nandini Malhotra	Ms. Ishika Mathur	Ms. Priya Makkar
14	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology		Ms. Anshika Arora	Ms. Muskan Mishra	Ms. Aditi Dhoundiyal	

Result Analysis for the academic year 2019-2020

	No. of Students Appeared	CGPA 9-10 (>85%)	No. of Students Passed	Pass Percentage
First Year	602	87	595	98.83
Second Year	561	98	547	97.50
Third Year	604	104	582	96.36
Total Students	1767	289	1721	97.56

Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi Award

The following nominees were received from the Departments for Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi Award for Excellence:

S.No.	Name of the Program	Name of the Student
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Meghna Birla
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Devika S. Kumar
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Avantika Rajput
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Kalyani Kholia
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Agreemita Gupta
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Akanksha Ghosh
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Arushi Chaubey
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Urvashi Arora
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Muskan Mishra
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Runjhun Mittal
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Swati Gupta
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Deepika Sheokand
13	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Vanshika Sharma
14	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Ishika Negi

Ms. Kalyani Kholia has been awarded Dr. S. Lakshmi Devi Award of Excellence for the year 2020-2021.



All Rounder Student Award

The following nominees were received for the All-Rounder Student Award:

S.No.	Name of the Program	Name of the Student
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Jahanvi Sharma
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Devika S. Kumar
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Meetul Sharma
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Astha Pattanaik
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Agreemita Gupta
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Saumya Kaushik
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Ritika
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Urvashi Arora
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Muksan Mishra
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Divya Sharma
11	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Sonali Goel
12	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Anjali Singh
13	B.A (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Kirti Mundhra

All Rounder Student Award for the year 2020-2021 has been awarded to **Ms. Anjali Singh** from Department of Management Studies.

Outstanding Sportswoman of the Year Award

Outstanding Sportswoman of the Year Award has been awarded to **Ms. Sonali Singh**, B.A. (Hons.) Psychology (Ist year).

Best Student Award

S.No.	Name of the Program	Name of the Student
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Meghna Birla
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Devika S. Kumar
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Deepanshi Sharma
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Vaishnavi Jha
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Agreemita Gupta
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Saumya Kaushik
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Arushi Chaubey
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Urvashi Arora



9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Surabhi
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Sakshi Verma
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Ekta
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Shreya Gupta
13	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Vanshika Sharma
14	B.A (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Khushi Grover

Most Disciplined Award

S.No.	Name of the Program	Name of the Student
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Salvi Gupta
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Anshika Kansal
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Avantika Rajput
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Heema Priya
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Pooja Mittal
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Mansi Maurya
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Sonia Samanta
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Neha Singh
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Jyoti Negi
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Juhi Swami
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Anshika Jain
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Anshu Malhotra
13	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Trisha Mahajan
14	B.A (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Pallavi Chaudhary

Department Specific Awards

Department of Biochemistry

Student of the Year: Ms. Anamika Sinha **Academic Excellence**: Ms. Himani Sareen

Dr. R. S. Mittal Ace of Initiative Award of Rs. 5000/- sponsored by Dr. Sadhna Jain - Ms. Arunima Goswami and Ms. Aashna Bansal (Rs. 2500/- each).

Swaraj and Balraj Pasricha Excellence Award of Rs. 2100/- sponsored by Dr. Lakshmi Sarin – Ms. Jahanvi Sharma.

Swaraj and Balraj Pasricha Ace of Initiative Award for Girl Child Education of Rs. 18,000/- sponsored by Dr. Lakshmi Sarin - Ms. Himani Sareen.



Aaron Asghar Abel Ace award for girl child education of Rs. 10,000/- sponsored by Dr. Lakshmi Sarin – Ms. Isha Rathore.

The Golden Heart Award of Rs. 5000/- sponsored by Dr. Bhawana Sharma - Ms. Meghna Birla.

Department of Biomedical Science

Prem Pal Malhotra Memorial Award

This award has been instituted in the memory of Mr. Prem Pal Malhotra, out of an endowment contributed by his family. Mr. Malhotra was an Electronics Engineer, who retired as Advisor in the Ministry of Small-Scale Industries, Govt. of India.

This year it is being awarded to Ms. Taiba Naushad and Ms. Srishti Singh, B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science, II year.

Department of Food Technology

Uma Pande Protsahan Puraskar

Uma Pande Protsahan Puraskar has been awarded in the memory of Mrs. Uma Pande, mother of Dr. Deepa Joshi. She was a strong believer of equal education and has always stood for the economically weaker sections. This award is instituted in her memory to support the meritorious students from the Department of Food Technology who belong to a humble background with a passion towards their studies. The student will be given a trophy and an amount of Rs. 5000/-.

This year the award is awarded to Ms. Shirin and Ms. Shivani.

Department of Management and Financial Studies

Special Mention for their Achievements

Ms. Shubhangini Singh (Bachelor of Management Studies) & Ms. Snigdha Bhatnagar (Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)).

Dr. Ruchi Sharma Memorial Award

In the loving memories of their dear daughter Dr. Ruchi Sharma, Mr. Ram Sharma and Mrs. Madhu Sharma wishes to present an award to the outstanding student of Bachelor of Management Studies and Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA).

Dr. Ruchi Sharma left this world on 5th July 2019. Dr. Sharma was an Assistant Professor (Senior Lecturer) in Management at Business School, Coventry University, United Kingdom. After graduating in B.Tech. in Mechanical (Production) Engineering from Thiruvananthapuram, she obtained her MBA degree from the prestigious Amrita School of Business, Coimbatore and Ph.D. from the famous NEOMA Business School, Rouen, France. Her Ph.D thesis Title was "Business Model Innovation in the Age of Big Data and Mobile Internet of Things".

The Ruchi Sharma Memorial Award for this year is awarded to Ms. Anjali Singh from Bachelor of Management Studies and Ms. Deepika Sheokhand from Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA).



Department of Mathematics

Sh. Bhim Sain Gera Memorial Award and Smt. Chander Kanta Memorial Award

These two awards have been initiated by Dr. Punita Saxena, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics and her family in memory of her parents.

Mr. BhimSain Gera Memorial Award: Ms. Urvashi Arora

Mrs. Chanderkanta Gera Memorial Award: Ms. Neha Singh &Ms. Priya Singh

Appreciation for the contribution in Department's outreach project Utthan:

Ms. Aparna Sachan, Ms. Gauri, Ms. Urvashi Arora, Ms. Geetika Bisht, Ms. Anjali, Ms. Simran & Ms. Shivangi Rastogi from IIIrd Year, B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics.

Top Positions in PG Entrance Exams

S.No.	Name of the Department	Name of the Student	Batch	Rank	Name of the Entrance Exam
				AIR 2	BHU PET Biochemistry
				3	AIIMS Biochemistry
1		Ms. Anjali Jaiswal	2017-2020	6	GAT-B
1		ivis. Alijali Jaiswai	2017-2020	8	DUET Biochemistry
				12	DUET Genetics
				13	JNUEE Life Sciences
				3	DUET Biochemistry
2		Ms. Gayatri	2017-2020	10	HCU Biochemistry
2		Banerjee	2017-2020	11	GAT-B
				12	Genetics
3		Ms. Yogyata	2017-2020	4	GAT-B
	Biochemistry	Kumari	2017 2020	7	GAT B
4	j	Ms. Surbhi Chauhan	2017-2020	2	DUET Biochemistry
5		Ms. Priya Sinha	2017-2020	AIR14	GAT-B
6		Ms. Sidra	2017-2020	AIR 1	JMI Biochemistry
7		Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	2018-2021	AIR 2	M.Sc entrance exam held by PGIMER,
,		ivis. Jananvi Sharma	2010-2021	AIX 2	Chandigarh
8		Ms. Arunima	2018-2021	AIR 1	AIIMS Biophysics Exam
J		Goswami	2010 2021	71111	Timing Biophysics Exam
9		Ms. Kishnoor	2018-2021	-	Selected for MS Biotechnology in
,		Bhasin	2010 2021		American University, Washington DC
		Ms. Vibhuti			Selected for MSc. In Cancer Research
10		Agarwal	2018-2021	-	and Precision Oncology in University
		J			of Glasgow



		Ms. Payal			
11	Computer Science	Bhudhiraja	2017-2020	1	Savitribai Phule Pune University
12		Ms. Meghna Juyal	2017-2020	3	Savitribai Phule Pune University
13		Ms. Meghna Juyal	2017-2020	5	South Asian University
14		Ms. Hina Gupta	2017-2020	1	South Asian University
15		Ms. Deeptika	2018-2021	2	IGDTUW
16		Ms. Vasvi Gautam	2017-2020	3	M.Sc. Electronics, DU
17	Electronics	Ms. Pragati Singh	2017-2020	10	M.Sc. Computational Science and Signal Processing, BHU
		Ms. Garima Kukreja	2017-2020	AIR 2	GNDU, Amritsar
18			2017-2020	AIR 5	NTA DUET PG
			2017-2020	AIR 9	BHU PET
19		Ms. Samridhi Singh	2017-2020	2	BBAU entrance exam
20	Food Technology	Ms. Astha Balodhi	2017-2020	5	GBPUAT- PG Entrance exam
21		Ms. Rashmi Sharma	2017-2020	10	M.Sc. Food Science and Nutrition, Pondicherry University Entrance Exam
22		Ms. Ravleen Kaur	2017-2020	3	GNDU, Amritsar
23		Ms. Harshiti Bharti	2017-2020	5	GNDU, Amritsar
24		Ms. Lakshmi Gayatri	2017-2020	7	M.Sc. Electronics, DU
25	Instrumentation	Ms. Akansha Aggarwal	2017-2020	7	M.Sc. Electronics, Jamia Milia Islamia Entrance
26		Ms. Akansha Aggarwal	2017-2020	10	M.Sc. Electronics, DU
27		Ms. Simran Praveen	2017-2020	2	M.Sc. Electronics, DU
28	Management and Financial Studies	Ms. Abhiramy SM	2017-2020		MA Development Studies, Tata Institute of Social Sciences
29		Ms. Anushka Jain	2017-2020		MBA, NMIMS Mumbai
30		Ms. Deepali Gupta	2017-2020		MBA, IIM ROHTAK
31		Ms. Garima Mehta	2017-2020		MBA, University School of Management and Entrepreneurship (DTU East Delhi Campus)
32		Ms. Kanika Saini Ms. Pooja Valecha	2017-2020		MBA, University School of Management and Entrepreneurship (DTU East Delhi Campus) MBA, IGDTUW
33		ivis. Pooja vaiecna	2017-2020		WIDA, IGDIUW



34		Ms. S. Jothika	2017-2020		MBA, Birla Institute of Technology, Mesra (Noida Campus)
35		Ms. Sneha Gupta	2017-2020		MBA, University School of Management and Entrepreneurship
36	Microbiology	Ms. Meenakshi	2017-2020	AIR – 1	AIR – 1 AIIMS M.Sc. Biotechnology PG entrance exam AIR – 1 M.Sc. Microbiology Delhi University
37		Ms. SukirtiKhantwal	2018-2021	AIR – 1	AIR – 1 M.Sc. Biotechnology Delhi Technological University
38	Physics	Ms. Deepa Kumari	2017-2020	4	M.Sc Physics (NSUT)
39	Psychology	Ms. Aayushi Agarwal	2017-2020	10	PET, BHU M.A. Psychology, DUET, University of Delhi Entrance Examination

Students in Research and Internships

S.No.	Program	Name of the Student	Details of the Internship/Research Activity
final roun competition February to Innovation citrus fruit		Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	Certificate of Appreciation for "participating and selection in final round" of "GREENATHON – Business Hackathon competition with the theme Green Business held during 20th February to 7th March 2021 under UDAAN'21 – National Innovation Fest." Idea Submission on Topic: "Potential of citrus fruit peels for pharmaceutical and cosmetic industries: an environmental friendly approach."
2	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry		Certificate of Appreciation for completing summer training internship organised by the Department of Botany, Shivaji College, University of Delhi under the aegis of DBT star college scheme on the topic of Tools and Techniques In Plant Sciences: Morphology To Metabolome held during 6 th to 31 st July 2020.
3		Ms. Himani Sareen	Certificate of Appreciation for being selected as the finalist in the Nutri Scholars AWARDS 2020 Season 3 by Plantit and Dupont held from September 2020 to November 2020. Idea Submission on Topic: "QSR Style Lunch/Dinner" under the project title: "Veggie Salami".



4		Certificate for qualifying the induction phase of "The World's First Smart Protein Digital Lab" by The Good Food Institute India and GASTROTOPE held from 18 th July 2020 to 15 th August 2020. Idea Submission on Topic: "The India Smart Protein Innovation Challenge".
5		Completed Inter College Online Summer Training Program on "Research Methodology 2.0" from 21 st June 2021 to 19 th July 2021 organised by the Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi, India under the aegis of DBT sponsored Star College Scheme.
6		Completed and got the certificate of Laboratory Internship in the Clinical Laboratory Ludhiana from 14 th -21 st March 2021.
7	Ms. Harshita Gupta	Completed Social Hour (Internship) for 3 months related to organising various activities in online session
8	Ms. Anamika Sinha	Completed training in Molecular Biology and Biochemistry techniques with Edufabrica in association with Chiasma, AIIMS, Bhubaneswar.
9	Ms. Meghna Birla	Completed content writing internship for 'Organization of Rare Diseases India'.
10		Brand promoter at Bloom Buzz.
11	Ms. Aisha Muskan	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
12	Ms. Sonali	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
13	Ms. Anushka Sharma	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
14	Ms. Diksha Belwal	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
15	Ms. Garima Singh	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
16	Ms. Ridhi Pandey	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
17	Ms. Sabika Ali	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.



18		Ms. Meghna Birla	Completed Research internship under Prof. Alok Bhattacharya Managing trustee WWGM.
19		Ms. Kritika Varshney	Research Associate at Association for Scientific and Academic Research (ASAR).
20			Completed content writing internship at Know Scape.
21		Ms. Priya Sahani	Completed content writing internship at Synergy Eduservices.
22		Ms. Khyati Gupta	Completed training in Molecular Biology and Biochemistry techniques with Edufabrica in association with Chiasma AIIMS Bhubaneswar.
23			Completed Internship for 1 month from March to April 2021 in Helping Handa NGO.
24		Ms. Sonali Dehuri	Completed Online Summer Training Internship in tools and techniques in plant sciences - Morphology to metabolome organised by Shivaji College held from 6 th -31 st July 2020.
25			Completed E- Learning of ICMR Modules for Anemia and Immunisation during February 2021.
26		Ms. Aparna Garg	Completed Inter-college Online Summer Training Program on 'Research Methodology 2.0' organised by Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi.
27	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Piya Rawat	Completed Inter-college Online Summer Training Program on 'Research Methodology 2.0' organised by Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi.
28		Ms. Shruti Chauhan	Completed Inter-college Online Summer Training Program on 'Research Methodology 2.0' organised by Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi.
29			Completed Inter-college Online Summer Training Program on 'Research Methodology 2.0' organised by Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi.
30	B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Priya	Completed Teaching internship at 'India Foundation for Education Transformation' (Govt. Higher Secondary School, Miao, AP.
31			Completed online summer school on Advances in Signal Processing and Machine Learning jointly organised by



Upadhyaya Chapter, University of Delhi (under the aegis of DBT Star college program) Department of Electronic Science, University of Delhi & National Academy of Science (NASI) - Delhi Chapter supported by IEEE Electron Device Society (EDS) Delhi Chapter supported by IEEE Electron Device Society (EDS) Delhi Chapter held from 20 th -26 th July 2020. Completed the open Research lab An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab An online internship at Ms. Anshika Kumari Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Anshika Kumari Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Completed an internship at Unschool. Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Kiran Yadav Completed Internship at Isortis corporate. Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15 th February to 15 th May 2021. Completed Internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Completed Internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Completed Internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 20 th July-2 th August 2020.				MOE-Institution Innovation Council (IIC) Deen Dayal
Science, University of Delhi & National Academy of Science (NASI) - Delhi Chapter supported by IEEE Electron Device Society (EDS) Delhi Chapter held from 20th -26th July 2020. Completed the open Research lab -"An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab -" An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. Anjali Kundliya Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Bani Singh Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Completed an internship at Unschool. Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Force Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Kiran Yadav Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Completed Internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacok Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacok Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacok Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship as Brand Arbassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 15th Cotober 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events				Upadhyaya Chapter, University of Delhi (under the aegis of
Science (NASI) - Delhi Chapter supported by IEEE Electron Device Society (EDS) Delhi Chapter held from 20th -26th July 2020. Completed the open Research lab -"An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. S. Sangeeth Sri Completed the open Research lab -" An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anshika Kumari Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Bani Singh Completed Ontent Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Fortis corporate. Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Completed Internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship as Strand Ambassador. Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events				DBT Star college program) Department of Electronic
Device Society (EDS) Delhi Chapter held from 20th-26th July 2020. Completed the open Research lab -"An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab -" An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab -" An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Bani Singh Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Ifortis corporate. Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Computer Sc. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed Internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th 14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th 25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events				Science, University of Delhi & National Academy of
2020. Completed the open Research lab -"An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab -" An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. S. Sangeeth Sri Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Anshika Kumari Ms. Bani Singh Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Completed an internship at Unschool. Ms. Bhavna Mogha Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Focks solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Computer Sc. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed Internship at BR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th-14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 10th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events				Science (NASI) - Delhi Chapter supported by IEEE Electron
Ms. Sanjana Anand Completed the open Research lab —"An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab —"An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. S. Sangeeth Sri				Device Society (EDS) Delhi Chapter held from 20 th -26 th July
Ms. Sanjana Anand program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Completed the open Research lab" An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. S. Sangeeth Sri				2020.
coaching). Completed the open Research lab — "An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anshika Kumari Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Bani Singh Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Ifortis corporate. Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed Internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th-14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events]		Completed the open Research lab -"An online internship
Completed the open Research lab — "An online internship program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online coaching). Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anshika Kumari Ms. Anshika Kumari Ms. Bani Singh Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation. Ms. Bani Singh Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Ms. Bhavna Mogha Internship. Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th-14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	32		Ms. Sanjana Anand	program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online
Ms. S. Sangeeth Sri				coaching).
Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at Vasundhara Blessing Foundation.]		Completed the open Research lab -" An online internship
Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anjali Kundliya Ms. Anshika Kumari Ms. Anshika Kumari Ms. Bani Singh Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch. Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Ms. Bhavna Mogha Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Ifortis corporate. Ms. Kiran Yadav Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Completed internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th-14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	33		Ms. S. Sangeeth Sri	program of 3 months" organised by Chem Academy (Online
Ms. Anjali Kundliya Vasundhara Blessing Foundation.				coaching).
Vasundhara Blessing Foundation.			Ma Aniali Vundliva	Completed Digital Media Marketing Internship at
Ms. Bani Singh Ms. Bani Singh Completed an internship at Unschool. Ms. Bhavna Mogha Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Ifortis corporate. Ms. Kiran Yadav Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed Internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th-14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	34		Ms. Anjan Kununya	Vasundhara Blessing Foundation.
Ms. Bhavna Mogha Ms. Bhavna Mogha Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual Internship. Ms. Khushi Jaiswal Completed Internship at Ifortis corporate. Ms. Kiran Yadav Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15th February to 15th May 2021. Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15th February-15th May 2021. Completed internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8th-14th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19th-25th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	35		Ms. Anshika Kumari	Completed Content Writing internship at Brainy Bunch.
Ms. Bhavna Mogha Internship.	36		Ms. Bani Singh	Completed an internship at Unschool.
Internship.			Mc Phayna Magha	Completed an internship at Cyber Security Global Virtual
Ms. Kiran Yadav Ms. Kiran Yadav Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer intern during 15 th February to 15 th May 2021. Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	37		Wis. Bilavila Wogila	Internship.
Ms. Kiran Yadav intern during 15 th February to 15 th May 2021. B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Sc. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	38		Ms. Khushi Jaiswal	Completed Internship at Ifortis corporate.
intern during 15 th February to 15 th May 2021. B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Sc. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed Internship at sales department at HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events			Mc Viron Vodov	Completed Internship at Peacok solar as a graphic designer
HomeflicWegrow. Computer Sc. Ms. Nisha Kumari Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	39		Wis. Kiran Tadav	intern during 15 th February to 15 th May 2021.
Computer Sc. HomeflicWegrow. Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	4.0	B Sc (Hons)	Mc Nicho Kumori	Completed Internship at sales department at
Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021. Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	40		Wis. Ivisha Kuman	HomeflicWegrow.
Ms. Sneha Vashishtha Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events				Completed internship as HR Generalist Intern at Peacock
Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June 2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	41			Solar during 15 th February-15 th May 2021.
2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events			Ms. Sneha Vashishtha	Completed project internship at Secure Pack a division under
2021. Ms. Diksha Yadav Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador. Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	42			Nejoum Dubai Tr.Est Sharjah, UAE during 8 th -14 th June
Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events		_		2021.
Ms. Diya Tyagi Ms. Diya Tyagi Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020. Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	43		Ms. Diksha Yadav	Completed internship at Ivory Events as Brand Ambassador.
Ms. Diya Tyagi Gewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020.				Completed internship as Graphic Designer at Kapoor
Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events	44		Me Diva Tvagi	Jewellers during 19 th -25 th October 2020.
during 20 th July-2 nd August 2020.		1	ivis. Diya Tyagi	Completed internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events
	45	45		during 20 th July-2 nd August 2020.



Completed a technical content writing internship with Scholars XP during 21st September-17th November 2020. Completed skillenza internship as a skillenza hustler during April to December 2020. Ms. Kanika Gupta Ms. Kanika Gupta Ms. Kanika Gupta Ms. Kanika Gupta Ms. Riya Saini Ms. Riya Saini Ms. Riya Saini Ms. Riya Saini Ms. Jyoti Rawat Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3st. 16st August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st. 3st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with My Captain during 3st August. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3st August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 1st. 3st August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 1st. 3st August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 1st. 3st August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 1st. 3st August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 1st. 3st August 2020. Completed an internship as a Skillenza Hustler.	46		Completed internship as Brand Promoter at Bloombuzz during 10 th to 16 th July 2020.
Scholars XP during 21th September-17th November 2020. Completed skillenza internship as a skillenza hustler during April to December 2020. Ms. Kanika Gupta Ms. Kanika Gupta Completed the inhouse summer internship program for the duration from June 2020 to July 2020 and worked on the project entitled "Data Analysis using machine learning in Python" Teacher Mentor: Ms. Seema Thakur and Ms. Asha Yadav. Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1th July 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 1sth February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1sth Toth July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3th Jeth August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 2th August-3th September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th 30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th 30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th 30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th 30th August 2020. Completed an internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			
April to December 2020. Ms. Kanika Gupta Completed the inhouse summer internship program for the duration from June 2020 to July 2020 and worked on the project entitled "Data Analysis using machine learning in Python" Teacher Mentor: Ms. Seema Thakur and Ms. Asha Yadav. Ms. Riya Saini Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3 ^{sd} -16 th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5 th September-30 th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1 st -31 st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 11 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand associate during 3 ^{sd} -16 th August 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 ^{sd} -16 th August 2020. Completed an internship with Wy Captain during 3 ^{sd} August-3 ^{sd} September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020.	47		
Ms. Kanika Gupta Completed the inhouse summer internship program for the duration from June 2020 to July 2020 and worked on the project entitled "Data Analysis using machine learning in Python" Teacher Mentor: Ms. Seema Thakur and Ms. Asha Yadav. Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st. 31th October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st. 7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3st. 16th August 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3st. 16th August 2020. Completed an internship with My Captain during 3st August. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17st. 3st September 2020.			Completed skillenza internship as a skillenza hustler during
duration from June 2020 to July 2020 and worked on the project entitled "Data Analysis using machine learning in Python" Teacher Mentor: Ms. Seema Thakur and Ms. Asha Yadav. Ms. Riya Saini Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3 st -16 th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed uning 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed uninternship with gloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1 st -10 th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1 st -31 st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 st -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020.	48		April to December 2020.
project entitled "Data Analysis using machine learning in Python" Teacher Mentor: Ms. Seema Thakur and Ms. Asha Yadav. Ms. Riya Saini		Ms. Kanika Gupta	Completed the inhouse summer internship program for the
Python" Teacher Mentor: Ms. Seema Thakur and Ms. Asha Yadav. Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1st-7th July 2020.			duration from June 2020 to July 2020 and worked on the
Ms. Riya Saini Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3st-16th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st-31st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3st-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3st-August-3st-3st-3st-3st-3st-3st-3st-3st-3st-3	49		project entitled "Data Analysis using machine learning in
Ms. Riya Saini Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3std-16th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st-31std October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3std-16th August 2020. Completed an internship with My Captain during 3std August-3std September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed an internship with Internship With the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			
during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3 ^{stl} -16 th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5 th September-30 th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1 st -31 st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 ^{stl} -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 ^{stl} August-3 ^{stl} September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020.			Yadav.
Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory events during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5 th September-30 th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1 st -31 st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	50	Ms. Riva Saini	Completed internship as a Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz
Solution Solution	30	ivis. Riya Sunii	during 1 st -7 th July 2020.
Ms. Jyoti Rawat Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st-31st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3rd-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3rd August-3rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			Completed an internship as Brand Associate at the ivory
Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand Promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020. Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5 th September-30 th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1 st -31 st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	51	Me Ivoti Povot	events during 3 rd -16 th August 2020.
Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st-31st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3td-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3td August-3td September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.		ivis. Jyoti Kawat	Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a Brand
during 5th September-30th October 2020. Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st-31st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3rd-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3rd August-3rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	52		Promoter during 1 st -7 th July 2020.
Completed an internship with team core as a campus Ambassador during 1st-31st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3rd-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3rd August-3rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			Completed Content Writing Internship at My Entrance Exam
Ambassador during 1st-31st October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18th February-18th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3std-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3std August-3std September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	53		during 5 th September-30 th October 2020.
Ambassador during 1°-31° October 2020. Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			Completed an internship with team core as a campus
Ms. Sanandita Lahiri Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	54		Ambassador during 1 st -31 st October 2020.
Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021. Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand promoter during 1 st -7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.		Mc Sanandita Lahiri	Completed an internship with Carrer Guide as a quora
promoter during 1st-7th July 2020. Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3rd-16th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3rd August-3rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17th-30th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	55	ivis. Sanandita Lanni	Marketer during 18 th February-18 th April 2021.
Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			Completed an internship with Bloombuzz as a brand
associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020. Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	56		promoter during 1 st -7th July 2020.
September 2020. Ms. Garima Rawat Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th - 30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			Completed an internship with The Ivory Events as a brand
September 2020. Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	57		associate during 3 rd -16 th August 2020.
Ms. Garima Rawat Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.			Completed internship with My Captain during 3 rd August-3 rd
Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -30 th August 2020. Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.		Ms Garima Rawat	September 2020.
Ms. Pallavi Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.		1vis. Gaima Kawat	Completed an internship with the Ivory Events during 17 th -
60 Ms. Pallavi Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	59		30 th August 2020.
Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.	(0	Ms Pallavi	Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing &
61 Ms. Akansha Jain Completed skillenza internship as a Skillenza Hustler.	60	1415. 1 411441	Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.
	61	Ms. Akansha Jain	Completed skillenza internship as a Skillenza Hustler.



62			Completed internship at Inception Wave Pvt. Ltd. as Marketing & Research Intern from September 2020-October 2020.
63		Ms. Resham	Completed internship as Marketing Professional at Lead & Sales from 6 th November-6 th December 2020."
64		Ms. Kalyani Kholia	Recieved the CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst) Level 1 Scholarship awarded by the CFA Institute headquartered in Virginia USA: 2020-21
65		Ms. Noopur Singh	Worked as a Graphic Designing Intern at Daijar during September 2020.
66		Ms. Nishika Kumar	Worked as a Web developer Intern at Elucidation Today a venture of A. R. Services from 19 th April-19 th June 2021.
67		Ms. Diya Tyagi	Completed an online training in Graphic Designing on 5 th August 2020.
68		Ms. Garima Rawat	Completed one-month Ethical hacking workshop with My Captain in July 2020.
69		Ms. Vaishnavi Jha	Completed practical task modules of 'Microsoft Engineering: Undergraduate & Masters Asia Virtual Experience Program' a virtual experience program offered by InsideSherpa (now Forage) in association with Microsoft to give students industry level experience on 15 th August 2020.
70		Ms. Kalyani Kholia	Completed internship as a Millennium Fellow at United Nations Academic Impact wherein worked towards advancing SDG 10 – Reduced Inequalities and SDG 17 – Partnership for the Goals through various online as well as on ground initiatives from August 2020-December 2020.
71		ivis. Kaiyaili Kilolfa	The International Telecommunication Union (ITU) Geneva awarded the project 'Qeemle Magazine' the World Summit on the Information Society 2021 Champion Project Award (Media Category) on 18 th May 2021 in recognition of outstanding efforts towards UN SDG goals.
72	B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Himanshi Vaishya	Completed one month IUCCA introductory summer school program on Astrophysics and Astronomy from 10 th May-10 th June 2021.
73		Ms. Agreemita Gupta	Completed One month Media Internship at Ichhori.com from March-April 2021.



74		Ms. Nishika Pal	Completed fundraising internship with Muskurahat foundation (NGO) - June 2020.
75		Ms. Jyoti Kataria	Completed fundraising internship with Muskurahat foundation (NGO) - January 2021.
76		Ms. Srishty Thakur	Completed internship as Brand Ambassador at Qeemle magazine during 1 st July-30 th September 2020.
77		Ms. G. Lavanya	Completed Internship as Campus Ambassador in Verzeo.
78		Ms. Kanika	Completed training in IIRS Outreach program; (Overview of web GIS Technology), Indian Institute of Remote Sensing+ ISRO from 21st June-2nd July 2021.
79			Completed Content writing internship at Foodyaari.
80		Ms. Rozee Behera	Completed campus Ambassador internship at InternIn Internship trainee at GruwitZ (The Food Business Solutions).
81		IVIS. ROZEC BEIEFA	Completed online internship on Food Processing Technology: Advances and Applications at IIFPT.
82			Completed FoSTaC Food Safety Supervisor Training.
83		Ms. Payal Rai	Completed Blogging Internship at Safe city Red Dot Foundation.
84			Completed Quality Assurance and In Plant Internship Trainee (1 Month) at Haldirams Snacks Pvt. Ltd.
85	B. Sc. (Hons.) Food	Ms. Ananya Bhardwaj	Completed content writer internship at Saurasya Teas Mumbai.
86	Technology		Completed Content Writing Internship at Chai Sutta Bar.
87	1	Ms. Agrani Kulshreshtha	Completed Content Writer internship at The Mind Co.
88		Ms. Aashi Mehta	Completed internship as Product and Database Development Associate in Sortizy.
89			Completed FoSTaC Food Safety Supervisor Training.
90		Ms. Akansha Ghosh	Completed internship as Research Methodology Intern (Department of Biochemistry, Shivaji College, University of Delhi).
91			Completed FSQM internship (DNV-GL).
92		Ms. Abhilasha Sharma	Completed FoSTaC Food Safety Supervisor Training.
93		1125. 1 XOIIIIUSHU OHUIHIU	Completed FSQM internship (DNV-GL).



94		Ms. Ayushi Singh	Completed internship as Smart Protein Campus Ambassador at GFI.
95		Ms. Mansi Titoria	Completed FoSTaC Food Safety Supervisor Training.
96		ivis. ivialisi Titoria	Completed FSQM internship (DNV-GL).
97		Ms. Anjali	Completed FoSTaC Food Safety Supervisor Training.
98		1125. 7 Higuii	Completed FSQM internship (DNV-GL).
99		Ms. Atisha Bhattacharjee	Completed Nutrition and Dietetics Internship at Aakash Healthcare Private Limited.
100			Completed FSQM internship (DNV-GL).
101		90 students of Department of Food Technology	Completed Training Program "Experimental Data Analysis" on 18 th -19 th February 2021.
102			Completed internship as a Social media marketing intern in community program of UN School from 14 th January-11 th February 2021.
103	B. Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Ariba Ali	Completed internship as a Content Writer in Wave App from 17 th January-4 th March 2021and Digital marketing intern in Wave App from 12 th February-26 th March 2021.
104	instrumentumon		Completed internship as a Video editor and graphic designer in CODEBIX.
105		Ms. Roopsee Kaur	Completed Research Project Toppr with Tyche Ventures Private Limited (Pracify) as a Research Associate from 14 th June-19 th June 2021.
106		Ms. Priyanshi	Completed Summer Internship under Indian Academy of Sciences from Chennai Mathematical Institute during August-November 2020.
107		Ms. Shivangi Joshi	Completed internship as Research Intern at Space Education Research and Development 16 th January 28 th Febraury 2021.
108		Ms. Swati Gupta	Completed Internship at Unnati a Knowledge HUB.
109		r ···	Completed Internship at Mathematical Space.
110	B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Ishika Bindal	Completed Internship Equity Research Analytic at Growth Arrow.
111		Ms. Diksha Bhati	Completed Internship as a Data Science content writer at Machine Learning Plus.
112		Ms. Sonia	Completed Internship as Graphics Designer at Aashman Foundation NGO from 29 th September 2020-29 th July 2021.



113		Ms. Urvashi Arora	Presented a research paper titled "Academic Pressure and its Impact on Social Relationships: A Statistical Survey" in National Conference on "Applications of Mathematical Tools in Social Sciences and Sciences" Zakir Husain Delhi College, University of Delhi.
114		Ms. Pratibha Gautam	Completed 4 months Internshala's campus ambassador program - Internshala Student Partner (ISP) from May 2020-August 2020.
115			Completed six weeks Internshala Training program on Internshala from 21st May-13th July 2020.
116		Ms. Jyoti Negi	Completed CSIR-Summer Research Training Program (CSIR-SRTP) 2020 online from June - August 2020 coordinated by CSIR-NEIST Jorhat.
117		Ms. Kajal Tyagi	Completed CSIR-Summer Research Training Program (CSIR-SRTP) 2020 online from June - August 2020 coordinated by CSIR-NEIST Jorhat.
118		Ms. Jaya Bahaduri	Completed CSIR-Summer Research Training Program (CSIR-SRTP) 2020 online from June - August 2020 coordinated by CSIR-NEIST Jorhat.
119	B. Sc. (Hons)	Ms. Muskan Mishra	Completed training as Brand Associate Ivory Events from 17^{th} - 30^{th} August 2020.
120	Microbiology	Ms. Lakshita Prakash	Completed four months Psychology internship under Dr. Kritika Mehta, Developmental Psychologist and Arts-based Therapy Practitioner from June 2020-September 2020.
121		Ms. Ankita Sharma	Completed training as Brand Associate Ivory Events from 3 rd -16 th August 2020.
122		Ms. Anju Yadav	Completed marketing internship at Unschool from October-December 2020.
123		Ms. Bhawana Gupta	Completed internship as Brand Associate Ivory Events from 17^{th} - 30^{th} August 2020.
124		Ms. Mansi Joshi	Completed one-month Ambassador Program Udyamiutsav internship from 24 th June-25 th July 2020.
125		Ms. Pushti	Completed two-months internship in the area of 'Bioinformatics Genomics Machine learning and Big data analysis' organised by Nextgenhelper New Delhi from 1 st May-30 th June 2021.



126		Ms. Samarpita Debnath	Completed Introductory Summer School in Astronomy and Astrophysics held from 10 th May-11 th June 2021 (virtual summer schoolheld on zoom); organised by Inter-University Centre for Astronomy and Astrophysics (IUCAA Pune).
127		Ms. Vaishnavi Srivastava	Completed Introductory Summer School in Astronomy and Astrophysics held from 10 th May 2021-11 th June 2021 (virtual summer schoolheld on zoom); organised by Inter-University Centre for Astronomy and Astrophysics (IUCAA Pune).
128	B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ma Canaa Dhatia	Completed internship as a part of Physics Content Development Intern for 2 months at Doubtnut (A part of Class 21A Technologies Private Limited).
129	Thysics	hysics Ms. Ganga Bhatia	Completed internship as a Physics Digital Marketer at Festinator for 1.5 months & was awarded certificate of appreciation.
130			Completed internship for 1-month and learnt physics through simple experiments and awarded certificate by IIT Kanpur.
131		Ms. Mahiguhappriya Prakash	Granted with Summer Research Fellowship by Indian Academy of Sciences Bengaluru. Worked under the guidance of Dr. Blesson Mathew, CHRIST (Deemed to be University) on the project title "Spectroscopic analysis of hot emission-line stars from Medium Resolution Survey of LAMOST DR.6." during April - June 2021.
132		Ms. Deepika Saini	Presented a research paper entitled as "New Education Policy - A Comparative Study & Its Impacts" in National Young Economists Conclave 2021.
133	B. Sc. (Hons)	Ms. Jahanvi Choudhry	Presented a research paper entitled as "New Education Policy - A Comparative Study & Its Impacts" in National Young Economists Conclave 2021.
134	Statistics		Presented a research paper entitled as "Whatsapp and Data Privacy" in Annual Newsletter, Hindu College, DU.
135		Ms. Bharti Arora	Completed responsibility as the Academic Placement Coordinator of the college under AdmitKard (Study Abroad Aspirants Community) for 5 months.
136			Completed Internship as the Brand Associate of HouseItt.



137		Completed two months internship as Business Development Executive intern at Ednerds from 1 st April-1 st June 2020.
138	Ms. Deepika Saini	Completed Internship as Data Science intern at The Sparks Foundation from 6 th October-6 th November 2020.
139		Completed Internship as Research Intern at Astorianz from 1 st June-12 th July 2021.
140		Completed Internship as Marketing Intern with Com Connection from July 24 th -31 st August 2020.
141		Completed Internship as Most Valuable Marketer at Chatarpatar from 20 th July-27 th July 2020.
142	Ms. Divya Arora	Completed Internship as Marketing Intern at Alorine from 15 th May-25 th June 2020.
143		Completed Insternship as Brand Promoter at BloomBuzz from 1 st July-7 th July 2020.
144		Completed Internship as Brand Manager at Bloom Buzz from 9 th July-9 th August 2020.
145		Completed Internship as Data Analytics and Business Intern at The Sparks Foundation in the month of June 2021.
146	Ms. Divyanshi Kumar	Completed 8 weeks Internship as Data Analyst at Directorate of CPMS, Airports Authority of India, New Delhi from 8 th Febuary-1 st April 2021.
147	Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	Completed Internship on Data Science and Business Analytics (virtual) at The Sparks Foundation from 1 st November-1 st December 2020.
148		Completed Internship as Data Analyst Intern at Widhya from January-Febuary 2021.
149	Ms. Mahak Mahajan	Completed Internship as Data Science Intern at Widhya from October-November 2020.
150		Completed Internship on Machine Learning Research Intern at Superintelligence Tech Solutions Pvt Ltd from March 2021-May 2021.
151	Ms. Shivani Rawat	Completed Internship on Marketing Intern with Com Connection from 28 th July-31 st August 2020.
152		Completed Internship as Most Valuable Marketer at Chatarpatar from 20 th -27 th July 2020.



153			Completed Internship as Brand Promoter at Bloom Buzz from 1 st -7 th July 2020.
154			Completed Internship as Marketing Intern at Alorine from 15 th May-25 th June 2020.
155			Completed Internship as Data Analytics and Business Intern at The Sparks Foundation in June 2021.
156			Completed Course on MS Excel: Excel from Beginner to Advanced course from Udemy on 19 th June 2021.
157		Ms. Swati Gupta	Completed Internship on Data Science and Business Analytics by GRIP The Sparks Foundation from 1 st -30 th November 2020.
158		ws. Swati Gupta	Completed Internship on Engagement and Consumer Behaviour Live Project by Metvy from 29 th October-29 th December 2020.
159		Ms. Vidushi Tiwari	Completed Internship as Data Entry Associate for two months at Metvy from 13 th February-13 th April 2021.
160		Ms. Priyal Arhatia	Completed Certificate in Applied Finance Treasury and Analytics - from EnY during 17 th May-24 th June 2021.
161		Ms. Shreya Gagneja	Completed internship at GRMIIT as Research Intern during 5 th May-5 th June 2020.
162		Ms. Vrinda Juneja	Completed internship at Growth Arrow as Equity Research Analyst during 15 th June-15 th August 2021.
163	Bachelor of Business	Ms. Nisha	Completed internship at Hashtag Collection as Social Media Intern during 7 th May-7 th June 2021.
164	Administration (FIA)		Completed internship at Aashman Foundation as Social Media Intern during 8 th April-8 th July 2021.
165			Completed internship at Universal Tribe as Sales and Marketing Intern 19 th June-19 th July 2021.
166			Campus Ambassador at Arbitrium during 15 th February-31 st March 2021.
167		Ms. Amisha Sahoo	Campus Ambassador at Collegedunia during 5 th February-20 th April 2021.
168			Completed internship at Metvy as Sales and Marketing Intern (Project subhead) during 21 st April-21 st June 2021.



169		Ms. Princika	Completed internship at Lakshya Jeevan Jagriti NGO as COVID Relief Intern Data Entry Intern Support Creation Intern Designing Team Human Resource Intern during 7 th May-14 th August 2021.
170			Completed internship at Where is to Buy as Social Media Marketing Intern during 13 th April-20 th April 2021.
171		Ms. Anisha	Completed internship at Hashtag Collections as Social Media Marketing Intern during 16 th April-16 th May 2021.
172			Completed internship at House of Soft Skills as Content Writer during 22 nd May-8 th June 2021.
173		Ms. Sunaina Yadav	Campus Ambassador at Mycaptain during 7 th June-7 th July 2021.
174		Ms. Neha Yadav	Campus Ambassador at Mycaptain during 5 th June-5 th July 2021.
175			Content Writing Associate at Metvy during 15 th December 2020-15 th February 2021.
176			Completed internship at FIC SGGSCC as Finance Intern during 1 st January-30 th April 2021.
177		Ms. Kanika Agarwal	Campus Ambassador at Collegedunia during 5 th February-5 th March 2021.
178			Human Resources Coordinator at BuzibrAIns during 22 nd April-1 st June 2021.
179			Delegate and campus ambassador at SRCC Business Conclave 2021 from 17 th March-4 th April 2021.
180			Completed internship at The Times of India as Results and Market Development Intern during 1st June-31st July 2021.
181	Bachelor of Management Studies		Completed internship at International Institute of Financial Markets as Marketing Intern during 22 nd April-22 nd June 2021.
182	Studies		Campus Ambassador at Neenv- The Human Resource Development cell of Hansraj College during 4 th -22 nd April 2021.
183		Ms. Pratishtha Shrivastava	Completed intenship at Andromeda Web Tech in Social Media Marketing from 9 th June-9 th July 2021.



184			Content Creator at Vlearning from 1 st June-1 st August 2021.
185		Ms. Amisha Jain	Completed internship at Fin Ladder as Finance Intern from 8 th February-30 th March 2021.
186		Ms. Sanjoli Saxena	Campus Ambassador at International MUN during 12 th June-9 th July 2021.
187		Ms. Aayushi Purwar	Completed internship at Aashman Foundation as HR intern during 3 rd January-3 rd July 2021.
188		Ms. Saloni Sharma	Presented a paper on Job Satisfaction and organizational commitment: gendre based statistical interrogation at International Young Researcher's Conclave organised by DMFS Department SRCASW, DU held on 26 th Septemebr 2020.
189			Completed dissertation during her undergradute degree on the topic "Anasakti Resilience & Life Satisafction in Bhagavad Gita Readers and Non Readers".
190		Ms. Anushka Goyal	Completed dissertation during her undergraduate degress on the topic "Exploring the relationship of Academic stres with Resilience and Self-concept of School students and undergraduates".
191	B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Ishika Negi	Completed dissertation during her undergraduate degress on the topic "Attitude toward mental health serivices among Hetrosexual and LGBTQIA+young students".
192			Completed 1 month internship at Laughguru.
193		Ms. Kirti Mundhra	Completed disseration during her undergradute degree on the topic "Ambivalent sexism and dark triad personality: mixed method research"
194		Ms. Ruchi Parihar	Completed disseration during her undergradute degree on the topic "Effects of parenting style on children's sexism and dark triad personality: mixed method research".
195		Ms. Namrah Wani	Completed dissertation during her undergradutedegreeon the topic "Exploring the role of Family Environment on Sibling Relationships Across Life Span".
196		Ms. Drishti Noniwal	Completed internship at You're Wonderful Project Google Fortis.



197	Ms. Deepanhsi Gupta	Completed 14 days internship at Agatsu foundation.
198	Ms. Khushi Grover	Completed 16 days internship at Youth for Mental Health and volunteer from May-July 2021 at Special Olympics Bharat.
199	Ms. Yashika Kalra	Competed 10 days internship at Fortis Healthcare & Sukoon Health and 4 weeks Basic Internship Training Program at P.E.A.C.E Solutions.
200	Ms. Sarvika Aggarwal	Completed 2 months internship at Cognizavest.
201	Ms. Mansi Singhal	Completed 3 months internship as Peer Counselor at Findhope.
202	Ms. Aarti	Completed 15 days e-teaching at Youth for Seva.
203	Ms. Ruchi Parihar	Completed 3 months internship under Happiness Project at Occasion Events and Ventures.
204	Ms. Khushi Khandelwal	Completed 10 days internship at Fortis.
205	Ms. Namrah Wani	Completed 1 month clinical internship at The Soulful Mind.
206	Ms. Parvathy Jayamohan	Completed 1 month volunteering at Chhanv Foundation.
207	Ms. Eesha Kapil	Complted 2 months online internship at Chhanv Foundation.
208	Ms. Mahwashan Refat	Completed 10 days internship at Fortis Hospital and 15 days observation at Youth for Mental Health. Also completed 15 days internship at World Federation for Mental Health.
209	Ms. Poorva Rohilla	Completed one month as clinical psychology intern at Cognizavest and campus ambassador intern for 1 month at International Model United Nations.
210	Ms. Anushka Goyal	Completed 10 days internship at the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Sciences Fortis Healthcare and Sukoon Hospital and also volunteer at Psychology and Evaluation Team from 25 th November 2020-3 rd May 2021 at the Unalome Foundation. Completed 1 year as a Community well-being ambassador at Light Up (EMF) Unbotle Emotions.
211	Ms. Aashna Varshney	Completed three months internship as Human Resource Intern at Growup Technologies.
212	Ms. Adit Bhatt	Completed 1 month internship at Fortis Healthcare Hospital.
213	Ms. Amisha Yadav	Complted 24 weeks internship at Unschool as sales and marketing intern.



214	Ms. Anjali	Completed one month observership at Minds Healer and volnuter for 30 days at Redix Healthcare Center.
215	Ms. Haritha P. Hari	Complted one month internship as ambassador at Udyami Utsav and 2 months internship at Counsel India as mental health influencer.
216	Ms. Kannagi Goswami	Completed content writing internship at Pure Organics from 26 th December 2020-11 th May 2021 and at Psy-Fi for a healthy mind from 22 nd June-8 th August 2020.
217	Ms. Madhu Sthapak	Completed 10 days online internship at Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science, Fortis Healthcare.
218	Ms. Muskan Mishra	Completed 10 days assignment based application of clinical psychology internship at Fortis healthcare mental health and behavioural science. Also completed 8 days course on introduction to special education at Fortis healthcare mental health and behvaioural science.
219	Ms. Neha Kumari	Completed one monthobservership at Minds Healer and volunteer at Radix health care hospital.
220	Ms. Palak Khandelwal	Completed internship at Aashman Foundation from August-November 2020.
221	Ms. Radhika Dhingra	Completed counselling master class program at Counsel India from 23 rd July-24 th August 2020 and clinical psychology internship at Psychoshiksha from 17 th May-16 th June 2021.
222	Ms. Richa Jaiswal	Completed 10 days clinical internship at Fortis Healthcare and Sukoon NGO and 1 month as campus ambassador at Indira Delhi Technological University. Completed 21 days intership at Aashman Foundation as HR and mental health ambassador at Ziffcare from 17 th August-27 th September 2020. Completed 2 months volunteering at Ummed NGO.
223	Ms. Samiksha Yadav	Completed 15 days internship at Fortis Healthcare Hospital and attended workshop at Fortis Healthcare Hospital for 3 days. Attended business model workshop at Entrepreneurship IIT Bombay.
224	Ms. Sanjeevani	Completed clinical psychology internship at Psychoshiksha from 17 th May-16 th June 2021 and counselling master class program from Counsel India 23 rd July-24 th August 2020.



225	Ms. Shefali Mehra	Completed clinical psychology internship at Psychoshiksha from 17 th May-16 th June 2021 and counselling master class program from Counsel India 23 rd July-24 th August 2020.
226	Ms. Vidhi Sethi	Completed volunterring at World Federation for Mnetal Health from 1 st -15 th September 2020 and internship from Centre for Child and Adolescent Well being (CCAW) Delhi from 15 th March-14 th April 2021.
227	Ms. Vidhi Singhal	Completed 15 days summer internship from Youth for Mental Health and 45 days volnteering at World Federation for Mental Health. Completed 10 days internship in Clinical Psychology from The Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science Fortis Healthcare and 8 days internship on Introduction to Special Education at Sukoon Health.
228	Ms. Riya Kala	Completed 1 month intership as marketing executive at The Jurni-Travel & Culture Newletter.
229	Ms. Yashvi Singh	Complted 3 months content writing internship from My Way Teaching.
230	Ms. Saumya Verma	Complted 15 days online clinical psychology internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
231	Ms. Zoya Hussain	Completed 15 days internship at Fortis National Mental Health Program.
232	Ms. Anshika Singh	Completed 15 days internship in clinical psychology at Fortis and prosocial peer moderate program at Fortis. Completed 6 days workshop on art-therpay psycho-oncology music and movement therapy at Fortis and 1 month expressive arts therapy program from Soulit.
233	Ms. Advika Chaturve	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
234	Ms. Neelam	Completed 15 days internship from the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science Fortis in association with Sukkon health.
235	Ms. Aditi Singh	Completed 15 days internship at Fortis National Mental Health Program.
236	Ms. Tejaswini Balaji	Completed 5 months internship at Sangath.
237	Ms. Nargis Ansari	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.



238	Ms. Kavya	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
239	Ms. Anshika Bhati	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
240	Ms. Diksha Goel	Completed 1 month internship as marketing exceutive at Buzibrains.
241	Ms. Manasvi Rohatagi	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
242	Ms. Aayushi Tonk	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
243	Ms. Pragya Raj	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
244	Ms. Deepti Singh	Completed 3 days online internship in Psycho-Oncology at the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science Fortis Healthcare Limited in association with Sukoon Health.
245	Ms. Anshika Sharma	Completed 2 days online training in fashion psychology from The Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Sciences Fortis Healthcare Limited in association with Sukoon Health.
246		Completed 15 days inetrnship at Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Sciences fortis Healthcare Limited in association with Sukoon Health.
247	Ms. Braham Kumari	Completed 3 days inetrnship in Art Therapy at the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science fortis Healthcare Limited in association with Sukoon Health.
248		Completed 3 days online internship in Psycho-Oncology at the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science Fortis Healthcare Limited in association with Sukoon Health.
249	Ms. Braham Kumari	Completed 15 days e-training at Fortis.
250	Ms. Pratibha Yaduvanshi	Completed 15 days internship at Fortis Healthcare Limited.
251	Ms. Phurbu Dolma	Completed 15 days internship at Fortis National Mental Health Program.
252	Ms. Pallavi Datta	Completed 6 months internship as social media marketing intern at Sampoorna Manosthiti.
253		Completed vittural volunteering at Taarini Foundation from August- September 2020.



254		Completed 1 month internship at Light Up (EMF) & Unbottle Emotions.
255		Completed 1 month internship at Homeflic Wegrow.
256	Ms. Gomathi Shankar	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
257	Ms. Adiba	Completed 15 days training in clinical psychology at the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science Fortis in association with Sukoon Health.
258	Ms. Khushi Arora	Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
259		Completed 15 days internship from Fortis National Mental Health Program.
260	Ms. Vani Verma	Completed 2 days online clinical psychology internship and special course at Fortis Healthcare Limited.
261		Completed 3 days online clinical psychology internship and special course at Fortis Healthcare Limited.
262	Ms. Navvya Arya	Completed 15 days online internship at the Department of Mental Health and Behavioural Science Fortis.
263		Completed 4 weeks online internship at Juris Blog.
264	Ms. Divya Sachdeva	Completed 15 days at Fortis as Clinical Psychology intern.
265		Completed 15 days e-training at Fortis Mental Health.
266	Ms. Shivalika Dixit	Completed 50 days observership volunteering content writing at Frienducation.
267	Ms. Muskan Jain	Completed volunteering at Sankalp NGO from 1 st July-25 th September 2020.
268	Ms. Unnati Khanna	Completed 21 days internship at Fortis Mental Health.

Research Projects/ In-house Projects by Students

S.No.	Department	Title of the Project	Mentor	Name of the Student/s
				Ms. Harshita Gupta, Ms
		Descende Demont on 'Nemoni		Bulbul Saxena, Ms
1	Biochemistry	Research Report on 'Namami	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Shiwani Panchal, Ms
		Ganga Program'		Dakshita Joshi & Ms
				Bhumika Rani



2		Ecobrick Activity	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Harshita Gupta, Ms. Anushka Saxena & Ms. Shiwani Panchal
3		Resistant Starch: way to a healthy life	Dr. Alok Kumar & Dr. Sadhna Jain	Ms. Anamika Sinha, Ms. Ishita Rathi, Ms. Khyati Gupta, Ms. Neha Shishodiya & Ms. Shivangi Kukreti
4		Research project on detrimental health effects of RO	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Anushka Saxena, Ms. Aakanksha Chhokra, Ms. Akansha Bisht, Ms. Ananya Tyagi & Ms. Waniya Khalid
5		Investigating the various biochemical properties of Moringa oleifera	Dr. Sadhna Jain Dr. Lakshmi Sarin & Dr. Mohita Bhagat	Ms. Jahanvi Sharma, Ms. Meghna Birla, Ms. Aashna Bansal & Ms. Madhavi Mathur
6		Research report on herbal approach for obesity management.	Dr. Ashwini	Ms. Sonali Dehuri, Ms. Aashi & Ms. Shivangi Kukreti
7		Uses of Brahmi for curing diseases	Dr. Ashwini	Ms. Sonali Dehuri, Ms. Chanchal & Ms. Deepika Pant
8	Financial Studies	Empirical Evidence of Relationship Between Digitization and Income of Individuals or Families		Ms. Anisha Gupta, Ms. Nandini Vishnoi & Ms. Riya Singh
9		Voice based mail for visually impaired.	Ms. Tulika	Ms. Asfi Fatima, Ms. Heema Priya, Ms. Prachi Bharadwaj, Ms. Resham, Ms. Shivanshi Porwal & Ms. Sneha Srivastava
10	Computer Science	Data Analysis using machine learning in Python	Ms. Seema & Ms. Asha Yadav	Ms. Deeptika Verma, Ms. Aru Priya, Ms. Kanika Gupta & Ms. Vaishnavi Mall
11		Static Analysis of code for Code refinement	Ms. Deepali Bajaj & Ms. Urmil Bharti	Ms. Avya Gupta, Ms. Roopam Gupta & Ms. Divya V Prasad



12		An Application to tackle Cyber Bullying	Ms. Deepali Bajaj & Ms. Urmil Bharti	Ms. Anushree Nariyal, Ms. Astha Pattanaik & Vaishnavi Jha
13		SRCASW, DU (Native App)	Ms. Deepali Bajaj & Ms. Urmil Bharti	Ms. Anjali Rawat, Ms. Bhavya Ms. Kaushik & Ms. Shruti Rastogi
14		CAP-Events at a glance	Ms. Deepali Bajaj & Ms. Urmil Bharti	Ms. Asfi Fatma, Ms. Heema Priya, Ms. Shivanshi Porwal & Ms. Sneha Srivastava
15		Feedback Bot Website powered by Natural Language Processing	Ms. Deepali Bajaj & Ms. Urmil Bharti	Ms. Hunar Batra
16		A tool to convert unstructured data to structured data	Ms. Neha Gandhi & Dr. Abha Jain	Ms. Aparajita, Ms. Shreya Srivastava, Ms. Katyayny Raghuvanshi & Ms. Seher Salim
17		Analysis of KMP and Naive String Matching Algorithms in terms of number of comparisons performed and their applications.	Ms. Tina Sachdeva	Ms. Anushree Nariyal, Ms. Astha Pattanaik & Ms. Vaishnavi Jha
18		Artificial Intelligence in Oncology	Ms. Tina Sachdeva	Ms. Bharti Yadav, Ms. Kalyani Kholiya, Ms. Mehak Jain & Ms. Somya
19		NoPanik - An Android Application for Emergencies	Dr. Suruchi	Ms. Akansha Jain
20		Ask n Learn - web app for doubt clarification (forum)	Dr. Suruchi	Ms. Shruti Singh, Ms. Tanya Negi & Ms. Vaishnavi Mall
21		Chat application- a simple chat application using java	Dr. Suruchi	Ms. Sneha Vashishtha
22		Online quiz (a web application)	Dr. Suruchi	Ms. Nikita Arora
23		COVID-19 Tracker (Android Application)	Dr. Suruchi	Ms. Pratibha Singh Chandel
24	Electronics	Army security project	Ms. Monika Tyagi	Ms. Yamini Saini
25	Food Technology	Antibacterial smart edible biofilm using agri waste	Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi & Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Ms. Saumya Kaushik



		F.C. 4 . C. 1.C	Ms. Saumya	
26		Effect of different environmental conditions and packagings on shelf life and quality of mandarin oranges	Chaturvedi & & Dr. Twinkle Sachchan	Ms. Lovenya
27		Prospect of Solar energy as alternative green energy.	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Varsha Jha, Ms. Arti Kanwal, Ms. Ishika Varshney, Ms. Ikshita Srivastava, Ms. Ishita Thapliyal & Ms. Sonam Kumari
28		Current methods and advances in forecasting of wind power generation	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Bhavya Dhyani, Ms. Anshu Mishra, Ms. Ariba Ali, Ms. Sonali Arya & Ms. Pallavi Singh
29	Instrumentation	Sardar Sarovar Dam Controversy and Kauvery River water dispute- A Case Study	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Rupa Sharma, Ms. Sweety Pandey, Ms. Brigedior Gudia, Ms. Nisha Sorout, Ms. Sarita Kumari & Ms. Shivani
30		Biogas technology and future perspective	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Anshika Tiwari, Ms. Srishti Singh, Ms. Anjali Singh, Ms. Preyasi Pal, Ms. Harshita Singh & Ms. Poorvi Bharti
31		Present and future prospective of Nuclear Energy	Dr. Smita Sundaram	Ms. Manshi, Ms. Nandita Das, Ms. Samreen, Ms. Muskan Sharma, Ms. Laxmi & Ms. Ujala Kumari
32	Understanding and Visualization Real valued functions Mathematics		Dr. Shalu Sharma	Ms. Urvashi Arora, Ms. Priyanshi Varshney & Ms. Drishti Agrawal
33		Application of linear algebra to neural networks	Dr. Ritika Chopra	Ms. Jyoti Tiwari, Ms. Mitali Mittal & Ms. Shruti Mittal



34		Application of Number theory in Cryptography	Dr. Raksha Verma	Ms. Riya Verma, Ms. Tavishi Nagar, Ms. Anjali Kumari & Ms. Avani Saini
35		Understanding the impact of cell-to- cell infection on the growth of HIV virus	Dr. Yashi	Ms. Neha Singh, Ms. Saloni Yadav, Ms. Sanskriti Sinha & Ms. Yashika
36		Studying HIV-TB coinfection in humans	Dr. Yashi	Ms. Sanya Arora, Ms. Aastha Minhas, Ms. Priyanka & Ms. Deepanshi
37	Management Studies	'Generation To Generation: Succession To Sustainability - How Does A Family Business Succeed To Sustain Multiple Generations?'. She presented the paper in an International Conference.		Ms. Aafreen Hossain
38		'A study of the impact of social media on consumers'.	Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao & Ms. Tanusha	Ms. Ishika Riwaria & Ms. Anjali Chauhan
39		Exploring the relationship of Academic stress with Resilience and Self-concept of School students and Undergraduates	Ms. Pallavi Preeti	Ms. Anushka Goyal
40		Attitudes toward mental health services among Heterosexual and LGBTQIA+ young adults	Dr. Nupur Gosain	Ms. Ishika Negi
41	Psychology	Gender Based Assessment of of Dark Triad and Ambivalent sexism: A Mixed Method Approach	Dr. Komal Chandiramani	Ms. Kirti Mundhra
42		Effect of parenting style on children's emotional and behavioural problems and social adjustment.	Ms. Radhika Sharma	Ms. Ruchi Parihar
43		Anasakti Resilience & Life Satisfaction in Bhagavad Gita Readers and Non Readers	Ms. Anavila Lochan	Ms. Saloni Sharma



44	Exploring tenvironment		Role on	of	Family Sibling	Dr.	Shalini	Ms. Namrah Wani
	Relationship	s Acro	oss Li	fesp	an	Choudhary		

Extra-Curricular Activities by the Students

S.No.	Program	Name of the Student	Details of the Event/Activity
			Secured Second Position in the event "Revolution: Let's
1	1	Ms. Himani Sareen	Present Our Efforts" organised by National Service Scheme
1		ivis. Hilliani Sareen	of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College in collaboration with
			Crime Free India Force held on 8 th March 2021.
2			Secured Second Position in Masked affairs - face painting
2			competition organised by Inklings on 5 th November 2020.
		Ms. Anamika Sinha	Secured Third Position in the Photography competition
3			organised by 'Ehsaas' - Mental Health Awareness Society on
			10 th October 2020.
		Ms. Chanchal	Secured Second Position in Utkarsh-Instagram Reel making
4		Choudhary	competition oranized by NSS as part of the Annual Fest-
		Choudnary	Agastya'21 held on 25 th February 2021.
5		Ms. Anushka Saxena	Secured First Position in Quiz Competition organised by
		ivis. Anusiika Saaciia	UPSC Guidance Cell held on 14 th May 2021.
6	B. Sc. (Hons.)	Ms. Meghna Birla	Secured consolation prize in photography competition
	Biochemistry	ivis. ivieginia biria	organised by North East Cell on 22 nd February 2021.
			Secured First Position in 'Just Shoot Me'; Photography
7		Ms. Sabika Ali	Competition organised by Rotaract Club of Delhi held on 6 th
			October 2020.
8		Ms. Kritika Varshney	Secured Second Position in 'Yoga retreat' Quiz organised by
		1vis. Tertika varsiniey	Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW on 24 th June 2021.
			Secured Third Position in best out of waste competition
9		Ms. Priya Sahani	organised by NSS Keshav Mahavidyalaya held on 28th
			October 2020.
10			Secured Second Position with cash prize of Rs 200/- in ppt.
10			competition "Explore the States".
		Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	Secured one in the top 30 Positions in the country in the
11		1413. Janan vi Sharma	biodiversity Quiz competition organised by "Vigyan Prasar:
11			autonomous organisation under DST GOI" on occasion of
			World Environment Day from 5 th -8 th June 2020.
L	l		



			Secured Second Position and recieved a cash prize of Rs 600
12		Ms. Khyati Gupta	in Mind Tentacles- The General Science & Current Affairs Quiz Organised by Chemtron- The Physical Science Society of Rajdhani College, University of Delhi on 6 th April 2021.
13			Secured Third Position in Q-FIESTA - the Quiz Competition organised by Botanique Botanical Society Hansraj College, University of Delhi held on 6 th April 2021.
14		Ms. Harshita Gupta	Secured First Postion in Mandala Competition organised by Wellness Club, IIT Delhi held on 17 th April 2021
15		Mas. Marshina Supar	Secured First Postion in Kalakriti Competition organised by Shri Ram College of Commerce held on 23 rd April 2021
16		Ms. Anindhya Mishra	Secured First Position in an international writing competition held online called Writers Unplugged held in August 2020.
17		Ms. Anuja	Secured Second Position in "Quiz competition on NEP 2020" organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, SRCASW.
18	B. Sc. (Hons.)	Ms. Ayushi	Secured Second Position in "National Entrepreneurship Challenge" organised by IIT Bombay. Represented the college through i-hub ED Cell and part of the college 10 member team.
19	Biomedical Science	Ms. Shakshi	Winner of "Pennelores" competition organised by EBSB club SRCASW.
20		Ms. Sumedha	Secured First Position in "Bodypainting competition" organised by Psymentia, SRCASW.
21		Ms. Vinita	Secured First Position in Tambola Battlefield organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, SRCASW.
22		Ms. viinta	Secured Third consolation prize in Best out of waste Competition organised by Pravridhi SRCASW.
23	B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry		Secured Fourth Position in the event Paradox held under TRAP 2020-21 organised by SRCASW held on 16 th January 2021.
24		Ms. Chahat Sharma	Secured First Position in Treasure Hunt event organised by Resonance the Chemical Society Department of Chemistry, Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi held on 15 th April 2021.
25			Secured First Position in State Tourism Contest organised by Globetrotters – the Travel and Tourism Society under the aegis of Annual Cultural Festivel – Karvaan '21 organised by SRCASW held on 18 th to 20 th February 2021.



		Secured Third Position in Quizzica (General Knowledge
		Quiz Competition) held under Aryabhatta Science Forum as
26		part of AAVEG'21 annual fest of Department of Physics
		Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi held on
		19 th April 2021.
		Secured Seventh Position in the Quiz Competition held under
27	Ms. Tanushi Sharma	"The Eco Fest-VASUDHA'21" organised by the Pravridhi-
		The Eco club, SRCASW.
		Secured Second Position in Power Point Presentation
28	Ms. Deepanshi	Competition on Gandhian Values organised on the occasion
20	Sharma	of Gandhi Jayanti by NSS, SRCASW held on 2 nd October
		2020.
		Secured Second Position in "Slam Poetry Competition in
29		TREZIRE 20-21" organised by Department of Psychology,
		SRCASW held on 27 th January 2021.
		Secured Second Position in "Online Poetry Competition
30		under Adhyan" organised by NSS, Vivekananda College held
		on 9 th January 2021.
	Ms. Preeti Singh	Secured First Position in "Open Mic Competition in Math-e-
31	wis. Freeti Siligii	Magic 20-21" organised by Department of Mathematics,
		Kalindi College held on 6 th February 2021.
		Secured Third Position in "Hindi Poetry Competition"
32		organised by Gandhi Study Circle, Zakir Hussain Delhi
		College held on 30 th January 2021.
33		Secured First Position in "Essay Writing Competition"
		organised by NSS, Satyawati College, University of Delhi.
		Secured Third Position in Nature's Article Panting Event
34		held under the Eco Fest – Vasudha'21 organised by Pravridhi
	Ms. Aarudhi Rauthan	- The Eco Club, SRCASW.
	1735. 7 tal dalli Naturiali	Secured First Position in "Kalakrti" Competition held during
35		Artisia'21 by The Fine Arts Society, Shri Ram College of
		Commerce held on 23 rd April 2021.
		Completed five tasks as part of the #YoungWarrior
26	Ms. Manvi Banga	movement activated by the Ministry of Youth Affairs and
36	Wis. Wanvi Danga	Sports CBSE Yu-Waah (Generation Unlimited India) and
		UNICEF India.



37		Ms. Neha Kumari	Completed five tasks as part of the #YoungWarrior movement activated by the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports CBSE Yu-Waah (Generation Unlimited India) and UNICEF India.
38		Ms. Tina	Secured Second Position in "Paradox" a video making competition organised on the occasion of technical fest "Trap" held on 16 th January 2021.
39		1915. Tild	Secured 75% in the "Quiz competition on National Education Policy 2020" organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA), SRCASW held on 23 rd September 2020.
40			Recognized as Beta Microsoft Learn Student Ambassador.
41		Ms. Akanksha Jain	Secured Second Position in Foodies organised by Globetrotters - The Travel and Tourism Society, SRCASW.
42		Ms. Asmi Dhyani	Secured Third Position in Expressions organised by Women Development Cell, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College.
43		Ms. Anshika Kumari	Secured Second Position in Tech Melange Brain Wreck.
44		Ms. Bani Singh	Secured First runner up Position in ART competition by vistosoelvira – SRCASW.
45		Ms. Bhawna Chaturvedi	Secured Second Position in Tech Melange Brain Wreck.
46		Ms. Divyanshi Mehra	Secured Second Position in Tech Melange Brain Wreck.
47	B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ms. Ridhima Monga	Secured Second Position for the Problem Statement Competition i.e. Parmarth under the NSS Fest Agastya organised by NSS, SRCASW.
48		Ms. Neha Kumari	Scored 80% on National Level Quiz on knowledge based skill test for computer fundamentals.
49		Ms. Nisha Kumari	Secured Third Position in Twitch competition in Technexus 2021.
50		Ms. Sakshi Saraswat	Secured jury vote in 'The Lens of Childhood' an art competition oraganised by Adwitiya The fine arts society, Miranda House.
51			Secured First Position in the art competition conducted by Artvilla Art & Aesthetic society.
52		Ms. Sneha Vashishtha	Secured First Position in E-poster Category in Poster Making Competition organised by UBA, SRCASW held on 1st October 2020.



53			Secured First Position in Crafts & Creation Event under Pentacles organised by Lovely Professional University, Punjab in March 2021.
54		Ms. Shruti Kumari	Secured First Position in an online quiz compitition organised by ROBOTIKA-The Robotics Club, SRCASW on 6 th November 2020.
55			Secured First Position at "AI Gaming Tournament", Karvaan'21 held from 18 th -20 th February 2021.
56		Ms. Gargi Bisht	Secured Second Position in Microsoft AI Gaming Match Game Event.
57			Secured first Position in "Pride themed Intra College Art Competition" by Elvira.
58		Ms. Aditi Gupta	Secured merit holder Position in EBSB Quiz competition.
59			Secured First Position in Parinaam – Poetry writing
60			competition Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College. Secured First Position in Online poetry writing competition
		Ms. Agreemita Gupta	(World Environment Day) Bhagini Nivedita College.
61			Secured Third Position in Online Poetry competition Vivekanand College.
62			Secured First Position at Paragraph Writing Ramjas College.
63			Secured First Position at Online Poetry competition
			(Environment Day) Ramjas Collge.
64	B. Sc. (Hons.)	Ms. Kajal Singh	Secured Second Position in Protecting Wetlands painting competition Pravridhi: the Eco Club, SRCASW.
65	Electronics		Secured Third Position in content writing competition on "Changing Role of Technology Amid COVID-19" organised by Electronics Department SRCASW held on 2 nd November 2020.
66		Ms. Neetu Thakar	Secured First Position in quiz competition on yoga organised by NSS, SRCASW on 6 th September 2020.
67			Secured Second Position in essay writing competition on "why fitness is important in one's life" organised by NSS SRCASW held on 21 st August 2020.
68		Ms. Gauri Gurjar	Secured First Position in Open Mmic competition held on 20 th June 2021.
69		Ms. Nishika Pal	Secured Second Position in tales of the soul organised by Globetrotters held on 26 th September 2020.
	<u> </u>		r



70		Ms. Preeti	Secured Third Position in Inter Department Aerobic Competition SRCASW held on 24 th October 2020.
71			Secured Third Position in Volunesia (PPT presentation) organised by NSS, BITS Pilani held on 20 th March 2021.
72		Ms. Pragya Singh	Felicitated by the NSS, Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi for the contribution as NSS Volunteer on 8 th March 2021.
73		Ms. Anushka Yadav	Secured First Position in Yoga Competition organised by SRCASW.
74		Ms. Mansi Maurya & Ms. Roopa	Secured Third Position for presenting paper titled "Edible spoon"- A step towards sustainable environment in the International Young Researcher's Conclave – Event-Organised by Department of Management and Financial Studies, SRCASW.
75			Secured First Position in National Smelling Olympiad 2021 organised by Tag Taste Foods.
76			Secured silver honour in TagTaste Food Pyramid competition.
77	B. Sc. (Hons.)		Secured First Position in Article writing competition organised by Foodyaari.
78	Food		Second Second Position in Tour de Bars (National Level).
79	Technology		Secured consolation prize in National Digital Art competition: Eat right bite by bite organised by Bhaskaracharya College.
80			Secured Second Position in Tour de Bars (National Level).
81		Ms. Aashi Mehta	One of the 3 winners of the Tag Taste "Limited Edition" Contest.
82		Ma	Secured Second Position in Tour de Bars (National Level).
83		Ms. Agrani Kulshreshtha	Secured First Position in Tamarind ComplEat Challenge (National Level).
84		Ms. Saumya Kaushik	Secured First Position in Poster presentation competition by MIT Pune.
85	B. Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Ariba Ali	Secured Second Position in Thought-A-Thon a presentation competition organised by Inklings, the Literary Society in collaboration with Department of English on 4 th February 2021.



			Secured Second Position in Thought-A-Thon a presentation
86		Ms. Srishti Singh	competition organised by Inklings the Literary Society in
			collaboration with Deptt. of English on 4 th February 2021.
			Secured Third Position in the "Treasure Hunt - Unveiling
87			Mahatma Gandhi" organised by The Youth Parliament
			Society, SRCASW held on 2 nd October 2020.
			Secured Second Position in Memetopia Quintessence
88		Ms. Arushi Chaubey	Thoughtathon Inktober organised by Inklings, the Literary
			Society, SRCASW held on 4 th February 2021.
			Secured Second Position in Digital Poster making in
89			Amplifier by Department of Electronics, Sri Venkateswara
			College, University of Delhi.
00			Secured special prize in Unlock-a-Thon held on 26 th
90			September 2020.
0.1			Secured First Position in 'Self-Reliant India' online collage
91		Ms. Barkha Yadav	making competition held on 29 th September 2020.
02			Secured First Position in Online poetry Competition held on
92			26 th September 2020.
			Secured First Position in Nature's photography competition
93		Ms. Aswathy Ajayan	event organised by Pravridhi - Eco club of SRCASW, DU
			held on 23 rd February 2021.
0.4		M A L'DL C	Secured First Position in Quiz competition organised by
94		Ms. Ayushi Bhati	Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
	B. Sc. (Hons.)		Secured Second Consolation Prize in Nature's photography
95	Microbiology		competition event organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club,
			SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
06		Ms. Devshree	Secured Tenth Position in Quiz competition organised by
96		Parganiha	Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
			Secured First consolation prize in best out of waste event
97			organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd
			February 2021.
00			Secured Second Position in Quiz competition organised by
98			Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
		Ms. Ibtesham Hafeez	Secured Third consolation prize in Eco meme event
99			organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd
			February 2021.



100		Secured Second Position in inter college paperless
100		artistry competition organised by Lady Irwin College.
		Secured First Position in inter college nature's article painting
101	M. Jardhan Nama	competition organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW
	Ms. Imtshan Nawaz	held on 23 rd February 2021.
		Secured Second Consolation Prize in Inter college eco meme
102		making competition organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club,
		SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
103		Secured Third Position in e-speech competition on the topic
103		'youth in national building' held on 19 th January 2021.
		Secured Third Position in Power Point presentation
104		competition organised by Pravridhi, SRCASW held on 26th
	Ms. Kajal Singh	February 2021.
		Secured Second Position in a poster making competition
105		organised by Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW on the
103		topic 'Ayurveda a blessing for pandemic' held on 26th
		January 2021.
		Secured First Position in essay writing competition organised
106		by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW held on 17 th
	Ms. Khushi Khera	March 2021.
	1413. Iditasiii Idicia	Secured First Position in Open Mic Competition organised
107		by Ritva Society, Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College held
		from 7 th -12 th June 2021.
		Secured First Position in the open mic competition organised
108	Ms. Lata Lodhi	by Ehsaas – The mental health awareness society, SRCASW
		held on 26 th September 2020.
		Secured Third Position in face painting competition
109	Ms. Mansi Joshi	organised by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW held
		on 17 th March 2021.
110		Secured First Position in Quiz Competition- organised by
110		Women Development Cell, SRCASW.
111		Secured First Position in Quiz competition organised by
111	Ms. Meenu Garg	Spardha'21, SRCASW.
		Secured Second Position in Mythology Quiz Competition-
112		organised by Rajdhani College, University of Delhi held on
		19 th April 2021.
112		



			Secured Second Position in Poster Presentation Competition-
113			organised by Department of Microbiology, Sarsuna College
			in association with Microbiologists Society India held on 14 th
			February 2021.
			Secured Fourth Consolation Prize in Nature's Article Painting
114			Competition organised by Pravridhi - the Eco Club,
			SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
			Secured First Position in digital poster making competition
11.5			organised by Department of Food Technology in
115			collaboration with AFST(I) Delhi Chapter held on 4 th
			September 2020.
		Ms. Raj Bala	Secured First Position in Eco Meme Competition held under
116			Eco fest held on 23 rd February 2021.
			Secured 85% in quiz of virology organised by Saraswathi
117			Narayanan College and received Certificate of Appreciation
			held on 27 th June 2020.
			Secured First Position in logo making competition organised
118		Ms. Rina	by Pravridhi – the Eco club, SRCASW held on 23 rd February
			2021.
			Secured Second Position in E-speech competition organised
119			by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW held on 19th
			January 2021.
		Ms. Shweta Bhati	Secured Second Position in Present-a-State competition
120			organised by EBSB Club, SRCASW held on 29th January
			2021.
			Secured First Position in word flare – debate competition
121			organised by the Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW
			held on 15 th January 2021.
			Secured First Position in the dig the facto competition
122		Ms. Anamika Tyagi	organised by the Department of Chemistry, SRCASW held
			on 15 th January 2021.
	23		Secured Eigth Position in quiz competition organised by
123			Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
	124		Secured First Position in MicroGrid - Crossword Series
124		Ms. Simran Kaur	organised by Microbiologists Society India, Delhi held on 9 th
			January 2021.
<u></u>			,



			Secured Third Position in poster making competition
125			organised by Ritva Foundation, SRCASW held on 25th
			February 2021.
	1		Secured Second Position in Meme Making Competition
126			organised by Ritva foundation SRCASW, DU held on 25 th
			Februarry 2021.
	1		Received Best Micriobio Meme Award - National level
			competition organised by Department of Microbiology,
			Government Institute of Science, Aurangabad, Maharashtra
127			in collaboration with Khandesh College Education Society's
			Moolji Jaitha College, Jalgaon, Maharashtra held on 5 th
			March 2021.
	-		Secured First prize in Micro Expedition - A Treasure Hunt
			competition organised during Microquest- The Annual
128			Departmental Festival of Department of Microbiology,
			Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences, University of
			Delhi held on 25 th March 2021.
	-		Secured First Position in Crossword Competition at
			MicroVitae'2021 organised by Department of Microbiology,
129			Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi held on 3 rd
			April 2021.
			Secured First Position in meme maniac competition
			organised on the occasion of 'Food Felicity'21: Technical
130			Fest of Department of Food Technology, Shaheed Rajguru
130			College of Applied Sciences for Women in collaboration
		Ms. Sonia	with AFST (I) Haldia Chapter held on 29 th January 2021.
		ivis. Soma	Secured First Position in meme making competition
			organised by Microbiologists Society of India, Delhi Unit on
131			
			'World Environment Day' on the theme 'Reimagine Restore Recreate' held on 8 th June 2021.
122		Ma Nichala - IZ1-1	Secured First Position in meme making competition
132		Ms. Nishtha Kaushik	organised by Ethereal- Department of Microbiology,
			SRCASW held on 19 th January 2021.
133		N 4 5	Secured First Position in the intracollege debate competition
		Ms. Ananya Dogra	organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW, DU held on
			23 rd January 2021.



		Secured Second Position in Nutriclicious Recipe Formulation
		organised on the occasion of 'Food Felicity'21: Technical
134		Fest of Department of Food Technology in collaboration with
		AFST (I) Haldia Chapter held on 28 th January 2021.
		Secured Second Position in Twitch organised on occasion of
135		'Technexus 20-2 by the Department of Instrumentation,
		SRCASW held on 24 th February 2021.
		Secured Second Position in Meme Making Competition
		(Theme - Self Esteem is About Self or Society) conducted by
136		Ehsaas - The Mental Health Awareness Society, SRCASW
	Ms. Manisha Sanger	held on 25 th February 2021.
		Secured First Consolation Prize in Eco Meme Event
127		
137		organised by The Eco Fest – Vasudha'21, SRCASW held on
		28 th February 2021.
1.00		Secured Second Position in Poster Making Competition
138		organised by Ritva Foundation, SRCASW held on 3 rd March
		2021.
		Secured Third Position in Meme Making Competition
139		organised by Ritva Foundation, SRCASW, DU held on 3 rd
		March 2021.
		Secured First Position in 20 th National Level
140	Ms. Neha Gupta	MicrobiOlympiad organised by Department of Microbiology,
	1.33. 1. Gala Gapta	Government Institute of Science, Aurangabad, Maharashtra
		held on 20 th -21 st March 2021.
		Secured First Position in 20 th National Level
141	Mc Iava	MicrobiOlympiad organised by Department of Microbiology
141	Ms. Jaya	Government Institute of Science Aurangabad held on 20th-
		21st March 2021.
		Secured First Position in 20 th National Level
1.40		MicrobiOlympiad organised by Department of Microbiology,
142	Ms. Jyoti Negi	Government Institute of Science, Aurangabad held on 20 th -
		21 st March 2021.
		Secured First Position in scientific e-poster presentation
		competition on the topic 'Holistic Approach in drug
143	Ms. Arunima	Discovery' organised by Department of Microbiology,
		SCRASW held on 30 th January 2021.



144		Secured Second Position in face painting competition on the topic 'extraterrestrial world' organised by Ethereal-Department of Microbiology SRCASW held on 17 th March 2021.
145		Secured Second Position in meme making competition organised by Department of Microbiology, SRCASW held on 19 th January 2021.
146	Ms. Vidhi Verma	Secured Third Position in micromeme competition organised by Sukhmjeev Society, Department of Microbiology, Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences, University of Delhi held from 9 th -26 th March 2021.
147	Ms. Isha Srivastava	Secured First Position in the intracollege debate competition organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd January 2021.
148	Ms. Tanu Shree	Secured First Position in Meme-O-Mania competition organised by Department of Instrumentation, SRCASW held on 22 nd to 26 th January 2021.
149		Secured 90% in Yoga Quiz organised by Department of Instrumentation, SRCASW held on 26 th June 2021.
150		Secured Fourth Position in best out of waste event organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 23 rd February 2021.
151		Secured top 80% marks in 20 th National level MicrobiOlympiad organised by the Department of Microbiology, Government Institute of Science, Aurangabad Maharashtra held on 5 th March 2021.
152	Ms. Gunjan Singh	Secured First Position in slogan making competition organised by Microbiologist Society of India, Delhi Unit held on the occasion of World Environment Day held on 5 th June 2021.
153		Secured 100 percentile in the International Olympic Day Knowledge Quiz organised by the Department of Physical Education and Sports, Miranda House, University of Delhi held on 10 th June 2021.
154	Ms. Priyanka Maurya	Secured First Consolation Prize in Poster Making Competition organised at DNAmics fest 'Genesis 2021' by Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences, University of Delhi held on 3st March 2021.



			Secured Second Consolation Prize in Eco meme event
155		Ms. Anjali	organised by Pravridhi - Eco Club, SRCASW held on 28th
			February 2021.
			Top performer in Delta - An Analytics Case Study
156		Ms. Mahak Mahajan	Competition.
1.57			Secured Third Position in the comic strip competition
157			organised by FAS (Fine Arts Society of SRCC).
			Special mention in Inked Souls (tattoo making competition)
158		Ms. Rishita	organised by Rendezvous, Fine Arts Club of Indian Institute
		Maheshwari	of Technology, Delhi.
159		Maneshwari	Secured First Position in Kalakriti (art exhibition) organised
139			by FAS (Fine Arts Society of SRCC).
160			Secured First Position in the tattoo making competition
160			organised by Srijan (Fine Arts Society of MAC).
1.61			Secured Fourth Consolation Position in Eco Meme event
161			organised under The Eco Fest - Vasudha'21.
			Reached upto Quarter Final in Online Delhi State Individual
162		Ms. R. Ritika	Yoga Asana Sports Championship'21 organised by National
	B. Sc. (Hons.)		Yogasana Sports Federation held on 18 th March 2021.
162	Statistics		Secured First Position in Inter Department Yoga Competition
163	Statistics		organised by SRCASW held on 24 th October 2020.
			Secured Second Consolation Position in Logo Making
164			Competition event organised under the Eco Fest -
			Vasudha'21.
			Secured First Position in Online National Yoga Competition
165			organised by Hindu Girls College, Sonepat held on 19 th June
			2021.
			Secured Second Position Yoga Asanas Competition
166			organised by Indraprastha College for Women held on 21st
		Ms. Shivani Sharma	June 2021.
		1413. Shiiyani Shaima	Secured First Position in Erobern'21: Rhythmic Yoga
167			organised by Miranda House, University of Delhi held on
			26 th June 2021.
			Secured First Position in Delhi State Individual Yogasan
168			Sports Championship organised by Delhi Yogasana Sports
			held from 17 th March 2021 to 20 th March 2021.



169		Ms. Vidushi Tiwari	Secured Second Position in the 'Quiz Competition on NEP
			2020' organised by Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, SRCASW held
			on 23 rd September 2020.
		Ms. Angelika Bardhan	Secured Second Position in a poster making competition
170			conducted by SAP (Swachhta Action Plan) held on 30 th June
			2021.
		Ms. Bengia Maya	Secured First Position in online dance competition organised
			by Ahaarya held on 20 th September 2020.
172		Ms. Sakshi Verma	Emerged as champions in Scilab Toolbox Hackathon 2020
			conducted by FOSSEE, Indian Institute of Technology,
			Bombay held in June - July 2020.
		Ms. Juhi Swami	Secured Third Position in the event 'Circuitrix' during the
			inter-college Technical Fest Electromani'21 conducted by
173			Department of Electronics, SRCASW held on 15 th -16 th
			January 2021.
174		Ms. Runjhun Mittal	Secured Second Position in razzle-dazzle during the inter
174			college technical fest TRAP held on 16 th January 2021.
	B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Dhrriti Hira	Secured Third Position in Explore the states a Power Point
175			presentation competition organised by North East Cell
			SRCASW.
		Ms. Divya Sharma	Secured Third Position in the event 'Circuitrix' during the
176			inter-college Technical Fest - Electromania'21 held on 15 th -
			16 th January 2021.
177		Ms. Amisha Kumari	Secured First Position in Quiz organised by Youth
177			Parliament, SRCASW.
		Ms. Mahiguhappriya Prakash	Secured Bronze Honour in International Astronomy and
178			Astrophysics Competition 2020 held during May to July
			2020.
179			Emerged as champions in Scilab Toolbox Hackathon 2020
			conducted by FOSSEE, IIT Bombay held in June - July 2020.
100		Ms. Anisha Khatri	Secured First Position in Kalakriti Art Competition organised
180			by SRCC.
101		Ms. Tanisha Gusain	Secured Second Position in best out of waste Vasudha
181			Ecofest, SRCASW.
182			Secured First Position in Inter-Department Aerobics
			Competition, SRCASW.



183		Ms. Shivam Rathi	Secured First Position in TRAP'21 logo making competition.
184		Ms. Anshu Singh	Secured First Position in Debate organised by SRCASW held
			on 15 th January 2021.
			Secured First Position in Open Mic by NSS, SRCASW held
			on 20 th June 2021.
186		Ms. Pratishtha Shrivastava	Secured Third positon in - Call for Articles - Domain:
			Economics and Finance organised by Indian Institute of
			Management, Rohtak held in May 2021.
187			Secured Tenth Position in Call for Articles - Domain: HR
			and Finance organised by Indian Institute of Management,
			Rohtak held in March 2021.
			Selected for Final round in SJMSOM debate competition by
			IIT Bombay held in October 2020.
189			Secured First Position in E-speech competition by SRCASW
	Bachelor of Management Studies		held in January 2021.
190			Secured First Position in Dig De Facto by SRCASW held in January 2021.
101			Secured Second Position in Inactskir by SRCASW held in
191			February 2021.
102			Secured Second Position in Ad Mad competition by
192			SRCASW held in February 2021.
193			Secured Second Position in Jugaad Competition by Kamala
193			Nehru College held in February 2021.
194			Secured First Position in drama competition by IIM Ranchi
			held in February 2021.
195			Secured Third Position in Monologue Competition by IIM
			Vishakapatnam held in March 2021.
196			Second Second Position in drama Competition by KREA
			University held in March 2021.
197			Second Second Position in Monoact Competition by
			Shyamlal College held in February 2021.
198			Secured First Position in Open Mic by SRCASW held in
			March 2021.
199			Secured Second Position in Bibliophilia Competition by
			ASRD College held in March 2021.
200			Secured First Position in Maniac Memers by SRCASW held in February 2021
			in February 2021.



201			Received special mention in Eerie episodes by SRCASW
201			held in February 2021.
202			Secured Best Speaker Award at Nandita Rajguru Memorial
202			Debate, JDMC held on 11th February 2021.
202			Secured Best Interjector Award at Verbatim 2.0, Ram Lal
203			Anand College held on 20th February 2021.
204			Secured Third Position in Talking Titans - An Extempore
204			Competition organised by Shyam Lal College.
205			Secured Third Position in Words Flare a debate competition
205			organised by SRCASW held in 15 th January 2021.
206			Secured Finalist Position in Enigma 2050, a mock stock
200			organised by DDUC held on 5 th March 2021.
207		Ms. Aditi Khattar	Secured Finalist Position in Corporate Roadies organised by
207		wis. Autu Milattai	MAIMS held on 25 th May 2021.
208			Secured Finalist Position (Top 5 teams) in Shri Ram Best
208			Marketer, SRCC - held on 9 th April 2021.
			Secured Second Position in talk till you drop a verbal
209			exposition competition organised by Bhoomi - The
			Environment Club held on 28th May 2021.
			Secured First Position in Singing Competition on 72 nd
210			Republic Day Celebration at Bhagini Nivedita College,
			University of Delhi on 26 th January 2021.
211	1		Secured First Position in Escape Rooms organised by
211			Maitreyi College held on 6 th February 2021.
212			Secured Second Position in Inact Skit by SRCASW held in
212		Ms. Nancy	February 2021.
213		1.10, 1 tailey	Secured First Position in Manic Memers by SRCASW held
			in February 2021.
214			Secured Second Position in photography competition at Terra
			AUD.
215	215		Secured Third Position at slam poetry by Inklings,
		Ms. Khushi Khandelwal	SRCASW.
216			Secured Second Position in card painting at Vibgyor, Shivaji
			College.
217			Secured Second Position in open mic competition at
			Deshbandhu College.



218			Secured Third Position in book cover competition at Deshbandhu College.
210			Secured First Position in body painting competition of Elvira,
219			SRCASW.
220			Second Position in trip competition of Globetrotters,
220			SRCASW.
221			Secured Third Position in painting competition in SGND.
222			Secured First Position in bardolators slam poetry, JDMC.
223			Secured Second Position in face painting at KNC.
224			Secured First Position in best out of waste competition at Eco
224			Club, SRCASW.
225			Secured First Position in open mic Kamala Nehru College.
226			Secured Second Position in face painting competition at
226			Department of Botany, Shivaji College.
227			Secured First Position in mask painting competition at
221			Tulika, Lady Irwin College.
228			Secured Second Position in book cover competition at Mata
220			Sundri College.
229			Secured First Position in Avishkar, Lady Irwin College.
230			Secured First Position in Inter College Photography
		Ms. Preeha Shree Lal	competition by Ehsaas, SRCASW.
231		THE TYPE DELICE	Secured First Position in Inter college Body Painting
			competition by Ehsaas, SRCASW.
			Secured First Position in B-Plan Competition I-hub
232		Ms. Anshika Arora	Entrepreneurship Development Cell, SRCASW held on 11 th
			October 2020.
233		Ms. Kashish Dua	Secured First Position in Cyber Crime Quiz by YEF.
			Secured Second Position in '30 Second Yoga Video
234		Ms. Richa Jaiswal	Competition' organised on the occasion of International Yoga
	<u> </u>		day NSS, SRCASW.
235		Ms. Somya Jangpangi	Secured First Position in Project Eco Minions (Leo club
	<u> </u>		dream team) on 18 th October 2020.
226			Scored 90% in International Olympic Day' knowledge quiz
236		Ma Sakahi Sinal	organised by Department of Physical Education and Sports,
		Ms. Sakshi Singh	Miranda House, University of Delhi held on 24 th June 2021.
237			Secured Third Position in Interdepartmental Aerobics
			Competition on 23 rd January 2021.



238	Ms. Anshika Chauhan	Secured First Position in Sakhimil and Dance Competition held from 27 th -30 th June 2020.
239	Ms. Aashna Varshney	Secured First Position in Tripomania organised by Globetrotters Society during Karwaan'21.
240	Ms. Riya Kala	Top performer in an online creative writing training Internshala held during February-March 2021.

Publications from Students

S.No.	Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal/Book	Year
B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemisty			
1	Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	Review paper entitled: "Bridging the gap between pharmaceuticals and biotechnology: advancements, challenges and scope"	Edited book "Effects of COVID-19 pandemic in India" by Dr. Brijesh Kumar and Co-editor Dr. Smita Singh (ISBN No.:978-81-947735-1-1)	September 2020
		Contributing Author for two Poems entitled, "The Most Mesmerising" & "When Departing"	Edited book "Ventlogue" by Rituraj Anand (ISBN no: 978-93-87063-80-8)	September 2020
2	Ms. Khushi Bruta	Review paper titled 'The role of serotonin and diet in the prevalence of irritable bowel syndrome: a systematic review'	Translational Medicine Communication	January 2021
3	Ms. Kishnoor Bhasin	Review paper titled 'The role of serotonin and diet in the prevalence of irritable bowel syndrome: a systematic review'	Translational Medicine Communication	January 2021
4	Ms. Meghna Birla	Contributing Author in the Edited Book	Edited book "Ventlogue" by Rituraj Anand (ISBN no: 978-93-87063-80-8)	September 2020
5	Ms. Vanshika	Review paper titled 'The role of serotonin and diet in the prevalence of irritable bowel syndrome: a systematic review'	Translational Medicine Communication	January 2021



B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Sc	ience		
6	Ms. Anindhya Mishra	Contributing Author for one poem in the Edited Book	Edited book "Ventlogue" by Rituraj Anand (ISBN no: 978-93-87063-80-8)	September 2020
7	Ms. Mehvish Iqbal	Published a book chapter on "Challenges in higher education in India: Communication in online education"	Effect of COVID-19 pandemic in India	September 2020
		Contributing Author for three poems in the Edited Book	Edited book "Ventlogue" by Rituraj Anand (ISBN no: 978-93-87063-80-8)	September 2020
8	Ms. Nidhi Rawat	Published a book chapter on "Challenges in higher education in India: Communication in online education"	Effect of COVID-19 pandemic in India	September 2020
3.Sc. (I	Hons.) Computer Scie	nce		
9	Ms. Kanika Gupta	Contributing Author for three poems in the Edited Book	Edited book "Ventlogue" by Rituraj Anand (ISBN no: 978-93-87063-80-8)	September 2020
		Contributing Author for a Chapter	"Education in the Digital Era: Learning, Mgmt. & in Future in the 21st Century"	April 2021
B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics			
10	Ms. Agreemita Gupta	Contributing Author for one poem in the Edited Book	Edited book "Ventlogue" by Rituraj Anand (ISBN no: 978-93-87063-80-8)	September 2020
11	Ms. Srishty Thakur	Published a Chapter titled, " Setting-free from Stereotypes: A study of Transgender in India."	The Suffocating Voices of LGBTQIA+.by publisher Cape Comorin, Kanya- kumari, Tamil Nadu, India	June 2021
B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technolo	ogy		•
12	Ms. Ananya Bhardwaj	Review Paper on "Edible Films and Coatings"	Journal of Emerging Technologies & Innovative Research (JETIR), 7 th July 2020, Issue 7, Volume 7	July 2020



B.Sc. (B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation			
13	Ms. Srishti Singh, Ms. Anjali Singh, Ms. Preyasi Pal, Ms. Harshita Singh, Ms. Poorvi Bharti	Biogas technology and future perspective	International Conference on Recent Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy And Sustainable Environment (Rtamgese-2021) held at NIT Tiruchirappalli.	12 th to 13 th March 2021
B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology			
14	Ms. Shivangi Sharma, Ms. Sukirti Khantwal, Ms. Surabhi	'Synthesis of silver nanoparticles utilizing various biological systems: mechanisms and applications - a review'	Progress in Biomaterials	July 2021
B.A. (I	Hons.) Psychology			
15	Ms. Aastha Gupta, Ms. Deepanshi Gupta, Ms. Pallavi Chaudhary	Exploring Trivialisation of Mental Health Issues using Internet Memes in Young Adults, The International Journal of Indian Psychology, April-June 2021	International Journal of Indian Psychology	April-June 2021
16	Ms. Anushka Goyal	The relationship between perception of parenting styles and self-esteem of indviduals: A mixed method	International Journal of Indian Psychology	March 2021
17	Ms. Rashi Garg, Year, Ms. Poorva Rohilla	Negative Effects of Work from Home culture during the Coronavirus Pandemic: A Gender- based study, The International Journal of Indian Psychology, March 2021	International Journal of Indian Psychology	March 2021



Activities of College Societies

Add - On Courses

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Bhawana Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. V. A. Pratyusha, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry

"German Language Diploma Course" was introduced this year along with the already ongoing "German Language Certification Course". These are part time language courses in affiliation with the Department of German and Romance Studies, University of Delhi. A batch of 20 students for diploma courses and 38 students for certification courses from various colleges enrolled and are taking classes at Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women.

Alumni Cell

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Deepali Bajaj, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Monika Tyagi, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics

The cell works towards building a strong alumni network. Currently we have more than 5000+ members. The objective of the committee is to help alumni to connect to college and give them a sense of belongingness even after they graduate. This Committee provides a platform for interaction of current college students to the alumni, so that knowledge and experience of alma mater can be used to guide the current students.

- The Department of Computer Science has organised Shrinkhala 2020 (Online Alumni Interaction Series) in which a hands-on technical session was conducted on 4th September 2020 which addressed the subject "Google Collab: First Ingredient for your Machine Learning/ Data Science Dish". The speaker for the occasion was Ms. Taniya Seth, Ph.D. scholar from Department of Computer Science, South Asian University.
- The Department of Computer Science had organised Shrinkhala 2020 (Online Alumni Interaction Series) in which a talk on "Opportunities for a Computer Graduate" was



- organised on 24th September 2020 by Ms. Annu Joshi (Data Engineer, McKinsey) and Ms. Nida Arshia (3D Generalist, Media Monks).
- The Department of Microbiology organised a Virtual Alumni Meet on 10th April 2021 and invited the batch of 2020 to share their experiences with the fresh batch. Total participants in the event were 97.
- The Department of Management and Financial Studies organised an alumni talk on 7th July 2021. The Webinar focussed on the challenges, preparation and opportunities students encounter while looking to pursue an MBA. The speaker for the event was Ms. Bhawini Bhardwaj (Batch of 2020) who is currently pursuing MBA in Marketing from Delhi Technical University. She is also interning at POPxo and Ecom Express.
- The Department of Biochemistry, on 23rd May 2021, conducted an online alumni event 'Interface Dreamers and Achievers" an interactive session aiming to clarify the doubts of
 students regarding their future prospects. Alumni volunteered to educate their juniors on the
 do's and dont's of competitive examinations.
- The Department of Instrumentation along with alumni cell organised a Webinar on topic "Automated Chemical Analysis Systems" delivered by Dr. Tanu Bhardwaj, alumni of Instrumentation Department, on 24th April 2021 & 25th April 2021. Dr. Tanu Bhardwaj is Ph.D. in Biomedical Engineering from IIT, Delhi.

Anubhuti - Women Development Cell

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Daya Bhardwaj, Assistant Professor, Department of Instrumentation;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi, Assistant Professor, Department of Food Technology

Women Development Cell (WDC) is responsible to undertake the awareness programs on gender sensitization, women rights and women empowerment in university campuses and colleges premises. It has been organising various social events for the upliftment of women. WDC provides an interactive platform for dialogue, discussion and deliberation on women's rights and gender related issues. It has successfully organised programs on Entrepreneurship, Menstrual Health Management, Safety and Security of Women.



Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Simran	Bachelor of Management Studies
Vice President	Ms. Shivangi Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology
Secretary	Ms. Mehak Jain	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Editor	Ms. Manvi	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation
Treasurer	Ms. Meetul Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry
Event Manager	Ms. Preeti Bathla	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
PR Manager	Ms. Lovenya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology

- Organised webinar on "Embracing the Sheroes: The Journey of an Entrepreneur" under the aegis of IQAC on 20th October 2020. Mrs. Sabista Khan was the Chief Guest for this occasion.
- The Women Development Cell and Girl Up Nayaab, in collaboration with Pratisandhi organised a Menstrual Health Management Workshop on 13th February 2021. The workshop was led by Sanskriti Baxi, Head of Training and Research Development at Pratisandhi.
- Organised an interactive session on "Women's Health: Everything You Need to Know" on 24th February 2021 with Chief Guest, Dr. Nupur Gupta, Director Obstetrics Gynecology, FMRI Gurgaon and Founder of Well Women Clinic.
- Organised the following activities during long week long International Women's Day Celebration from 8th-15th March 2021:
 - A collection drive for Personal Hygiene (Aarogya Patra) under the aegis of IQAC on 8th March 2021 in college premises.
 - A webinar on "Success in Entrepreneurship" on 8th March 2021 with esteemed guest speaker Reenu Sharma Talwadia (Co-Founder and Director Business Development Nutri Food Science Pvt. Ltd.)
 - An interactive session with Mr. Deepak Yadav, Deputy Commissioner of Police, East Delhi on 8th March 2021.



- Women Development Cell in collaboration with National Service Scheme and The Youth Parliament Society conducted an interactive talk show on 'Safety and Security of Women' with esteemed guest Ms. Sampaf Meena (CBI-IG).
- Organised various activities such as "Open Mic Competition, Theme Choose to Challenge",
 Face Painting Competition, Doodling Competition, Fun Quiz etc. on the occasion of international Women Day.
- Organised a workshop on "Understanding Consent" on 16th April 2021 with esteemed guests
 Ms. Shuchi Amar and Ms. Roohi Narula.
- Organised an orientation program for the Menstrual Café project on 19th June 2021 with Sachhi Saheli NGO.

CISCO Networking Academy

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Deepali Bajaj, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Sonia Ahlawat, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics

Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women in association with CISCO Systems has been running CISCO Networking Academy since 2002. The Academy offers CCNA (Cisco Certified Network Associate) certification and various other exploratory courses.

- 23 students successfully completed semester CCNA 2 "CCNAv7: Switching Routing and Wireless Essential".
- 10 students successfully completed semester CCNA 1 "Introduction to Network".
- IoT- An online course on "Introduction to IoT" was offered from 22nd October-10th January 2021. The course covered a total of 6 chapters and an end course assessment. Students from B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science and B.Sc. (Hons) Instrumentation got enrolled in the course. 16 students completed the course successfully.
- Cyber Security an online course on "Cyber Security" was offered from 2nd March 2021 to 8th May 2021. Students from B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science and B.Sc. (Hons) Instrumentation got enrolled in the course. 4 students completed the course successfully.



Ehsaas - The Mental Health Awareness Society

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Komal Chandiramani, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Nupur Gosain, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology

EHSAAS is the Mental Health Awareness Society of the college. Mental Health is essential to well-being and is fundamental to achieving a healthy, balanced and a productive life. The society strives to promote mental wellbeing of the students with the aim of spreading awareness about mental health issues and trying to remove the stigma and taboos attached to it. Moreover, it encourages students to feel positive about them and experience life well. The society has, and will continue to promote mental health and spread its awareness through workshops, seminars and interactive events.

Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Sarvika Aggarwal	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
Vice President	Ms. Khushi Bruta	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Secretary	Ms. Stuti Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
Treasurer	Ms. Yaashika Kalra	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology

Activities/Achievement

- Webinar on Understanding and Responding to Suicidality held on 12th September 2020 by Ms. Aastha Jain.
- On the occasion of Mental Health Awareness Week from 4th-10th October 2020 on the theme of 'Acceptance' following activities were conducted:
 - □ Inter-college Body Painting Competition (9th October 2020).
 - multiple Times Inter-college Photography Competition (9th October 2020).
 - Webinar on "let's talk- it's okay to seek help" by Mrs. Aastha Dhingra on 10th October 2020.
- 23rd November 2020 (Anti-bullying week); Inter-college Microtale competition on the theme, Bullying.
- 3rd January 2021 (Webinar); Title: "2021: A New Beginning" by Mrs. Kanika Mahindroo.



- 18th-20th February 2021 (Karvaan'21); Theme: Boosting self-esteem:
 - Meraki held on 18th February 2021: An open mic competition (Topic: Your personality, Your call)
 - Meme rush held on 18th February 2021 (Topic: Self-esteem is about self or society)
 - Webinar on 20th February 2021 (Topic: Boosting self-esteem) by Ms. Aishwarya S. Goyal.

Enactus Project

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Tanusha Jain, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Juhi Jham, Assistant Professor, Department of Financial Studies

Enactus was established with an aim to create a positive impact in the surrounding society and as a learning platform dedicated to creating a better world while developing the next generation of entrepreneurial leaders and social innovators.

Under Enactus, we currently have three projects- Project Pehchaan- with which we aim to achieve sustainable growth of the LGBTQIA+ community by ensuring their overall development, and raising budding entrepreneurs; Project Sugavya- that focuses on making biodegradable products from cow dung and try to reduce the harm on our mother earth; and Project Green Haven that is about producing fresh mushrooms of different kinds and also mushroom cultivation packets.

Advisory Board

Post	Student Name	Program
Senior Director	Ms. Deepika Sheokand	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)

Core

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Yuvika Dhingra	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
President	Ms. Khushi Sharma	B.A.(Hons.) Psychology
Human Resource Executive	Ms. Yashika Kalra	B.A.(Hons.) Psychology



Technical Executive	Ms. Vernika Gupta	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Technical Executive	Ms. Chinky Chauhan	Bachelor of Management Studies
Project Executive	Ms. Khushboo Singla	Bachelor of Management Studies
Project Executive	Ms. Ridhi Malhotra	Bachelor of Management Studies
Finance Executive	Ms. Ayushi Goyal	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
PR & Marketing Executive	Ms. Komal Marwah	Bachelor of Management Studies

Council

Post	Student Name	Program
Content Associate	Ms. Priadarshana	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Graphic Associate	Ms. Anshika Arora	B.A.(Hons.) Psychology
Research and Development Associate	Ms. Anjali Chauhan	Bachelor of Management Studies
Project Associate	Ms. Aashna Varshney	B.A.(Hons.) Psychology
Project Associate	Ms. Priyanshi Jain	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
P R & Offline Marketing Associate	Ms. Ashn Puri	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Social Media Associate	Ms. Pallavi Datta	B.A.(Hons.) Psychology
Fundraising Associate	Ms. Anisha Jain	Bachelor of Management Studies
Finance Associate	Ms. Hrishita Anand	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)

- During the session 2020-21, Enactus Rajguru started two new projects Sugavya and Green Haven.
- Enactus Rajguru won the prestigious KPMG Josh Grant for its project, Sugavya. The grant of over INR 50,000 was sanctioned in order to Harshita assist our endeavors' in carrying out the processes related to our project with a higher efficiency and lesser struggles.
- Products made under project Sugavya were gifted to the Chief Economic Advisor of India and Cabinet Ministers of the Government of India.
- Kashida under project Pehchaan was the finalist in Race to Rethink Plastic competition
- Enactus Rajguru was honored by Karuna, the compassion NGO and Delhi Police on the occasion of Women's Day.
- Project Sugavya was featured in Rashtriya Kamdhenu Aayog National Anthem in the year 2020.



- Project Sugavya has achieved 6 UN sustainable development goals No Poverty; Good Health and Well Being; Gender Equality; Decent Work and Economic Growth; Responsible Consumption and Production; and Climate action.
- Enactus Rajguru has also qualified to National level IIC MOE Mentorship 2020, which is currently going on.
- On the occasion of menstrual hygiene day, a cross cultural conference was organised in association with Sulabh School Sanitation Club. This was a global seminar with an array of events and pre-event activities to harness creativity and culture among everyone.
- Enactus Rajguru also conducted food donation drives to spread smiles during the crucial period.
- A webinar during the pride month was organised in association with UBA which discussed raising awareness about LGBTQ+ community.
- Success events of both our Project Sugavya and Green Haven were celebrated after getting good response from the people.
- In total Enactus has completed 50+ field visits including all our projects Sugavya, Green Haven, and Pehchaan- Kashida and Sehej.
- A fundraising event was also conducted for all our projects.
- Participated in Bigleap Startup Awards 2021 with two project entries of Sugavya and Green Haven.

Entrepreneurship Development Cell

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Ranjana Singh, Associate Professor, Department of Food Technology;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Prabhjot Kaur Sabharwal, Assistant Professor, Department of Food Technology

i-hub, the Entrepreneurship Development (ED) Cell of the college is missioned with upholding it's motto "Ideate. Innovate. Inspire.". ED cell aims at empowering entrepreneurial minds by establishing an efficient and accessible network of mentors and investors while catering to the need of honing essential entrepreneurial skills by organising a plethora of year long events and workshops in collaboration with professionals and eminent personalities. The students get exposure to a wide range of ideas and perspectives which in turn enhances their team-work, leadership, creativity and management skills.



Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Akanksha Ghosh	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
President	Ms. Jaisveen Kaur Kohli	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Treasurer	Ms. Nancy Yadav	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
PR Manager	Ms. Jagriti Nandi	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
Social Media Head	Ms. Mansi Maurya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
Documentation Head	Ms. Divya Sahu	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
Graphic Designing Head	Ms. Roopa Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
Secretary	Ms. Vrinda Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies

- i-hub in collaboration with IIT-Bombay organised a workshop entitled 'Illuminate' from 12^{th} - 14^{th} October 2020.
- Group Discussion was held on the topic "Entrepreneurial solution to problems in times of COVID-19' on 15th October 2020.
- i-hub in collaboration organised a workshop entitled "Eureka Junior" for the students of Bal Bharti Public School on 16th Ocober 2020.
- A panel discussion was held on 12th November 2020 based on students' dilemma of choosing between pursuing post-graduation or developing a start-up.
- i-hub organised workshop on "Pitching Idea" on 8th December 2020.
- Webinar on "Financial Models for Investible Start-ups" was organised on 15th January 2021.
- i-hub organised a webinar on "Design Entrepreneurs" on 9th April 2021.
- A webinar on "Basics of Intellectual Property Rights" was organised on 9th June 2021.
- The students of ED cell conducted a survey on "Problems faced by entrepreneurs"
- Achievement AIR 1 in National Entrepreneurship Challenge, IIT Bombay (August 2020 -February 2021)



Google Developer Student Club

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Deepali Bajaj, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science;

Teacher Co-oordinator: Ms. Urmil Bharti, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science

The Google Developer Student Club aims to empower the students to leverage the advantages of technology and impact their communities by conducting various activities round the year which provide insights into the various trending technologies. It brings students together from various domains and promotes learning skills together and bridges the gap between just theory and practical.

Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
Event Lead	Ms. Astha Pattanaik	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Tech Lead	Ms. Vaishnavi Jha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Core Team Member	Ms. Shrutika Shaw	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Core Team Member	Ms. Meenakshi Bharadwaj	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Core Team Member	Ms. Akansha Jain	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science

- Organised Rajguru Gaming Event on 26th September 2020, in association with Microsoft Learn Student Ambassador Program. The workshop introduced the students to Microsoft Azure Cognitive Services and it also brushed up their Python and JSON skills. The event was led by Microsoft Learn students Ambassadors, Ms. Astha Pattanaik and Ms. Vaishnavi Jha.
- Organised 40 hours of HTML and CSS on 10th October 2020 and 11th October 2020 to help students get started with their web development journey in association with Progate. Around 129 students enthusiastically participated from various colleges from which 56 students were from SRCASW.
- Organised a workshop on Introduction to Git, GitHub and Power-Shell on 13th March 2021 in association with Microsoft Learn Student Ambassador Program. The event was led by 3 speakers, Ms. Akansha Jain, Ms. Isha Mittal and Mr. Kumaraswamy. There were around 105 participants who gained knowledge on the powerful Microsoft technologies like Git, GitHub and PowerShell.



Ek Bharat Sreshtha Bharat (EBSB Club)

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Manisha Khatri, Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Science

Established in January 2020, EBSB Club was created under the 'Ek Bharat Shreshtha Bharat' initiative of MoE, Government of India. The ideology was proposed by the Honourable Prime Minister on 31st October 2015, the birth anniversary of Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel, who is known for uniting the country as one nation. Under this initiative, the states and the union territories of the nation are paired with each other. Hence, Delhi has been paired with Sikkim.

The aim of the society is to "celebrate the unity in diversity of our country"; to inspire the youth to be a force for equality and to become more culturally inclusive in their everyday interactions. We strive to provide a platform for people to share, discuss, interact, learn and propagate the diversity of our country with zeal and enthusiasm. Keeping that in mind, EBSB Club strives to conduct various engaging activities that promote the culture, traditions, language, folk dance, folk music and cuisine of Sikkim. The Club strives to conduct at least one event per month apart from its regular meetings and discussions. Since its inception EBSB Club has organised various events. Over the course of the year, the club has covered cuisine, history, wildlife and flora, folklore, art, native dialect, tourism sector, attire, music, Sikkim language and so much more; to provide a holistic cultural knowledge and integration to its members and participants.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Mehvish Iqbal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Vice President	Ms. Yukti Sagar	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Secretary	Ms. Ilina	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
H.R. Manager	Ms. Shruti Chauhan	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
P.R. Manager	Ms. Sakshi Prasad	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
Treasurer	Ms, Bharti Chaudhary	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Designer	Ms. Sneha Vashishtha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science

Activities/Awards/Achievements

An inter-college micro tale competition 'Pennedlores' was held from 13th-20th August 2020, where the participants were given a week to submit their original rewrites of any mythological story/ folklore.



- An inter-college quiz competition 'Qriosity' with an opportunity to learn some amazing facts about the picturesque state, Sikkim. The event was organised on 27th September 2020 and included 3 different rounds: Spotting, General Knowledge and Rapid Fire. From pictures of the famous alumni, food, artworks to the general facts about the state, the event covered it all.
- The event Treasure Hunt was held on 11th October 2020. It included 3 different rounds: Decode Us, Treasure Hunt and Memory Game. The participants were required to decode the words written in Sikkimese script, answer questions about the state, EBSB initiative etc. Apart from this, the participants were kept on their toes throughout the event, answering riddles and bonus questions while running around the house.
- Language is the key to communication and often appears as a major roadblock while trying to understand different cultures and people. To negate this roadblock, from 3rd-5th December, every Saturday and Tuesday, EBSB Club held a 30 minutes virtual Student-run Sikkimese Class Session to better understand and learn the Sikkimese (Bhutia) language.
- National Level Online Inter-School Drawing Competition was organised by EBSB Club on 25th January 2021, on the topic "Ek Bharat Shreshtha Bharat", to foster the spirit of unity in diversity among children of all age groups on the occasion of Republic Day. The participants were divided in 3 different age groups primary, middle and senior. Primary included students till grade 2, whereas grade 3-8 and 9-12 was included under middle and senior category, respectively. The event saw massive participation, 150+ students from almost all the major schools across the country.
- EBSB Conclave: EBSB Club organised its first annual fest "EBSB Conclave" spanning 3 days, from 29th-3rd January 2021. An all-time new record of participation was seen for this 3-day event, with 300+ students joining over the course of 3 days in 3 different events.
- Present-a-state: In this event, the participants had to showcase their state in their own unique way. 27 participants from different states across the country such as Rajasthan, Hyderabad, Bihar, Gujarat etc. showcased the cultural diversity of their state through dancing, singing, speech, presentation, poem recitations etc. The winner was awarded a cash-prize and a shoutout on our social media handles.
- EBSB conducted a webinar on the topic addressed by the guest speaker, Mrs. Tseringkee Chingapa Joint Director, Education Department, Government of Sikkim, on the topic



'Sikkim's Cultural Legacy and it's Preservation'. The webinar was conducted on Google Meet. Overall, it was a successful and knowledgeable event with the emphasis on making the audience more culturally inclusive and aware.

- EBSB organised a musical evening called 'Musegy' to provide a soulful ending to the 3-day long fest. The event featured Ms. Roshni Tamang, a musician from Sikkim who left the audience spellbound with her Nepali song. The event also showcased Hindi artists- Mr. Soumalya Sarkar and Mr. Anshu Sinha. In between the musical sets, the council conducted games and fillers with the audience.
- Sell-me-Sikkim: EBSB Club under the banner of Karvaan'21, conducted a round-table debate competition called 'Sell Me Sikkim' on 18th February 2021, where the participants had to showcase their research, marketing and debating skills. Each participant was given a different sector of the state of Sikkim such as tourism, education, culture etc. and was incharge of its development. They had to try and pitch their sector to the council, which acted as a panel of investors. The aim of the event was to get the participants to do an in-depth research on the different sectors of Sikkim and to orient themselves as a part of that sector and community, to come up with arguments and discussions to help their sectors and to research the other sectors to come up with counter arguments etc. This made the participants discover facts about Sikkim that they otherwise would never have learned about.
- Language Classes: The Club continued with its Sikkim language learning classes from 3rd
 March-5th April 2021 with weekly sessions to learn new sentences and to revise the previous lessons.
- Sikkimese Song: As a next step to learning the Bhutia (Sikkimese) language, the club chose a soulful song to learn, named 'Tashi Shabdro' from 1st April-9th May 2021, the members learnt the pronunciation of the whole song. This was a great experience for the members to not only learn the pronunciation of the language but also to get a glimpse into the music sector of the state. This is the YouTube link to the song with its English meaning and Sikkimese pronunciation -- https://youtu.be/dWb81zvZdzU
- Sikkim State Day: On the occasion of Sikkim State Day on 16th May 2021, the club held a discussion over the different festivals of Sikkim, revised our language lessons and Sikkimese song. The members were assigned to provide different facts about the state. The event was to reflect on all the knowledge we gained throughout the year and to reflect on our growth.



Equilibrium – The Economics Society

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Juhi Jham, Assistant Professor, Department of Management and Financial Studies

Equilibrium, The Economics Society is central to the core principle of academic research enshrined within the institution. A student-run endeavor delving deep into not only economics but the growth of students in varied fields. Dedicated towards the promotion of interest and awareness about matters related to economics, the society undertakes a plethora of initiatives including primary data projects, academic journals, policy reports, besides interactions with luminaries and organisations.

Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
Co-Founder and President	Ms. Anisha Gupta	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Co-Founder and President	Ms. Rhythm Taneja	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Co-Founder, Strategy and Research Head	Ms. Harshita Singhal	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Co-founder, Management and Finance head	Ms. Gunjan Goel	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Co-Founder and PR Head	Ms. Sonali Goel	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)

- National Winner IMACX IIIT Bangalore and MietY, Government of India, TIDE 2.0 -Startup Bootcamp. (Aug'20).
- National Finalist Clean Air Asia National Level Business Hackathon. (June 2020).
- Finalist National Young Economists Conclave 2021, SBSC (E), University of Delhi.
- Top Performer Delta, Data Analytics Competition.
- Secured Second Position in Bibliophilia by Atma Ram Sanatan Dharm (ARSD) College (Economics Book Review Competition).
- Within Top 5 in MarkArc Article Writing Competition (Economics topic) by FMS, University of Delhi.
- Within Top 10 Position in Call for articles by IIM Tiruchirappalli.
- Secured First Position Best Quizzer in Indian Polity quiz, UPSC format organised by St.
 Stephen's College, University of Delhi.



- Secured First Position in Escape Room, organised by Maitreyi College, University of Delhi.
- Secured Second Position in Talk till you drop, a verbal exposition competition organised by Bhoomi: The Environment Club.
- Within Top 5 position in Human Resource Case Study Competition (Janakpuria Institute of Management).

Girl Up Nayaab

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Nupur Gosain, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Bhawana Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry

A UN Foundation initiative, Girl Up is a global movement of empowered young women leaders who defend gender equality. Shaheed Rajguru College Chapter - Girl Up Nayaab, believes that empowered women are powerful and precious beyond measure. The club consists of 40 members and aims to spread the message of women empowerment on campus by engaging in various issues concerning women. Their motto is 'Empower, Educate, Encourage'. The club has worked on several issues such as physical and mental health, gender disparity at the workplace, constitutional rights for women, the marginalisation of the LGBTQ+ community, domestic abuse, lack of sex education in youth and various others.

Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
Co-President	Ms. Tanishka Verma	B.A. Hons (Psychology)
Co-President	Ms. Khushi Sharma	B.A. Hons (Psychology)
Secretary	Ms. Anusha Goel	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
PR Head	Ms. Kavya Mishra	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Research Head	Ms. Ruchika Chhetri	B.A. Hons (Psychology)
Editorial Co-Head	Ms. Khushi Grover	B.A. Hons (Psychology)
Editorial Co-Head	Ms. Itika Aggarwal	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Graphics Head	Ms. Aastha Gupta	B.A. Hons (Psychology)



- A Webinar was organised on the topic of Anemia -- Prevalence in Girls held on 8th August 2020 with Dr. Sekhri.
- A webinar 'NutriSmart' was held under the presence of Ms. Lochna Tebak and Ms. Rukshara Rathore, where health-related disorders and importance of healthy diet were discussed.
- An online live workshop on de-stress yoga was also organised with Ms. Namrata Thapa, a yoga tutor and the founder of the "Hamsa Yoga Shala".
- An interactive session with fellow GirlUp communities viz. GirlUp Fembots and GirlUp
 Lucknow and Project Rahaat were organised under "Exploring Laws and Rights for Women"
 with Ms. Sumitra (Lawyer and Legal Inclusion Activist). She covered topics such as meaning
 of gender equality, the historical role of patriarchy, laws made for Indian women and its
 loopholes.
- An Instagram live on "Casual Sexism at the Workplace" was organised with Ms. Suhana Nanda, founder of GirlUp Delhi University and Project Raahat, wherein she discussed her personal experiences, observations and interactions with working women, covering issues like casual sexism and workplace harassment.
- An Instagram live 'TransCend' was conducted with our speaker Mr. Dhananjay Chauhan, where the discussion was based on the personal experiences of the speaker on the life struggles of transgender individual and the importance of laws in the same.
- A webinar 'From Aspirations to Achievements' was organised to discuss breaking down barriers that women face. The speakers for this session were Ms. Rosy Taba, a member of NCPR under the Ministry of Women and Child Department, Govt. of India, and Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, Principal, SRCASW.
- In collaboration with Pratisandhi, a workshop on menstrual health management was organised to highlight the importance of knowing what happens inside a menstruating body.
- A webinar with Ms. Niyati Sharma, founder of Pratisandhi, was organised on the topic of 'Sex Education and Contraception in India'.
- Organised Virtual Concert, to raise funds for Shakti Shalini, an NGO that supports survivors
 of gender and sexual violence. Performers included Ms. Anika Vidyarthi, a hindustani
 classical musician and Ms. Avanti Nagral, an international pop artist.



- The club also fundraised over INR 18,000/- to purchase essential items for the women associated with the NGO.
- Organised a series of webinars Fundemic and conducted an Instagram Live on Pride of India (IGTV live).
- GirlUp Nayaab was felicitated by Karuna The Compassion NGO in collaboration with the Delhi Police on International Women's Day 2021 for their hard work towards women empowerment.

Institution's Innovation Council

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Ranjana Singh, Associate Professor, Department of Food Technology;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Dimpy Handa, Assistant Professor, Department of Financial Studies

The Institution's Innovation Council, a promising initiative by the Ministry of Education, Government of India is a syndicate of innovators, entrepreneurs and leaders. IIC-SRCASW aims at espousing a culture of entrepreneurship and innovation by means of sustained mentorship and inspiration. Our primary mandate is to expand the realm of knowledge as well as the opportunities within and beyond the four walls of a classroom. Since its inception, IIC-SRCASW has organised a myriad of successful and engaging events ranging from enthralling webinars with entrepreneurs to confounding business hackathons. IIC strives to provide a more innovation-oriented eco-system on and around the campus through multitudinous modes.

Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
Student President	Ms. Harshita Singhal	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Student Vice President	Ms. Nadiminti Chandana Sri Sai	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology
Student Editor	Ms. Mansi Sehgal	Bachelor of Management Studies
Student PR & Research Head	Ms. Ritiksha Barolia	Bachelor of Management Studies
Student Innovation Coordinator	Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Student Internship Coordinator	Ms. Mehvish Iqbal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Sciences



Student Self-driven Activities Coordinator	Ms. Simran	Bachelor of Management Studies
Student Social Media Coordinator	Ms. Saumya Khare	B. A. (Hons.) Psychology
Student Innovation Coordinator	Ms. Meghna Birla	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Student Start-Up Coordinator	Ms. Riya Singh	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Student Treasurer	Ms. Jaisveen Kaur Kohli	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Student Internship Coordinator	Ms. Sofia Seraj	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Student IPR Coordinator	Ms. Stuti Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology

- The Institution's Innovation Council in collaboration with I-Hub Entrepreneurship Development Cell organised an orientation ceremony on 6th October 2020 with Dr. Unnat Pandit as a guest speaker.
- Illuminate The Institution's Innovation Council in collaboration with ED-Cell organised an interactive workshop from 12th-14th October 2020 with Mr. Amit Kumar as the guest speaker.
- Brainiac The Institution's Innovation Council organised a case study competition to encourage the participants to constitute an ideal strategy for the given conditions and environment. This competition continued for a span of 9 days from 8th-16th October 2020.
- National Innovation Day: Steve jobs- The Institution's Innovation Council organised a documentary screening on 15th October 2020.
- Kapila Week -- MIC organised Kapila week for 7 days starting from 15th-23rd October 2020. At institute level IIC-SRCASW completed the following tasks:
 - Encourage students / faculty / staff to write case studies / articles regarding Innovation &Intellectual Property and Entrepreneurial Culture.
 - Example 2 Create a short video on best innovative practices/innovation and incubation facilities existing in campus to support students regarding innovation, Intellectual Property and entrepreneurship.
 - Involving student music clubs or bands to create a song on "Innovation, Intellectual Property & entrepreneurship".



- Place / Share a banner in Institute / WhatsApp / Facebook for awareness among students regarding the campaign.
- \(\mathbb{\pi}\) Identifying existing products ready to apply for patents.
- Logo and Tagline Competition The Institution's Innovation Council organised a Logo and Tagline making competition in order to unveil the official logo and tagline of IIC Rajguru. This competition started on 17th October 2020 and went on till 23rd October 2020.
- Design Thinking & Innovation Webinar The Institution's Innovation Council organised a Design Thinking & Innovation webinar on 17th October 2020 with Mr. Avinash Jhangiani.
- Journey of a Successful Entrepreneur The Institution's Innovation Council organised a webinar on 30th October 2020 with Mr. Deepak Pareek.
- Webinar on "Building an Innovative Product Fit for the Market" The webinar was organised with Ms. Ankita Dewanas the guest speaker on 6th March 2021
- Webinar on "Lean Start-up & Minimum Viable Product/Business"- This webinar with Mr. Shravan Tickoo as the guest speaker held on 6th March 2021.
- Virtual Internship Fair A 2-day virtual internship fair was organised with 11 companies that offered a legion of internship opportunities in varied domains from 6th-7th March 2021
- Greenathon A business hackathon was organised from 1st-7th March to give a sublime
 platform to the participants in order to develop and introduce new trends in the market with
 less resources.
- Mudda A social agenda narration challenge was organised from 21st February-3rd March 2021 that focused on uncovering a social problem and subsequently finding the perfect creative solution for it.
- Vocal for Local A thought-provoking panel discussion was organised on 10th March 2021 to bring together a pool of entrepreneurs and innovators to meticulously analyze and share their perception on every aspect of being a budding entrepreneur. The panel consisted of Ms. Prerna Prasad, Ms. Sakshi Gupta and Mr. Amit Jain.
- Webinar on "Basics of Intellectual Property Rights" I-Hub, ED Cell in collaboration with Institution's Innovation Council organised this webinar on 9th June 2021 via Google Meet with Ms. Pooja Rawal as the guest speaker.
- Webinar on "Building a Product Fit for the Market" The webinar was organised in association with Mark Haven with Mr. Priyank Ahuja was the guest speaker on 12th June 2021.



Mark-Haven - The Marketing Society

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Tanusha Jain, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies

Mark-Haven, the Marketing Society, founded by the students of Department of Management and Department of Financial Studies has completed two year of its operation and aims to target all the aspects of marketing and equip students before entering into the real world of marketing. With the advent of technology, the number of products and services available to the customers has increased exponentially. In this cluttered space of options, Marketing becomes the most critical tool to catch the attention of the customer. The society's main goal is to facilitate an all-round development of the students in the field of marketing and keep them abreast from the basics to the latest happenings in the said domain.

Student Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Ishika Jain	Bachelor of Management Studies
Media and Ideation Head	Ms. Hitaishi Garg	Bachelor of Management Studies
Strategy and Engagement Head	Ms. Priya Makkar	Bachelor of Management Studies
Research and Content Head	Ms. Vrinda Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies
Planning and Sponsorship Head	Ms. Kavya Mishra	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)

- Organised Case-solving sessions, Ad-Mad, Canva sessions, Marketing Bits.
- Anusha Goel secured First position in Coronomics, MAC.
- Hitaishi Garg secured First position in Adstract competition, Gargi College.
- Hitaishi Garg secured First position in Coronomics, MAC.
- Ishika Jain secured Second position in Markonova, Motilal Nehru College.
- Riddhi Sharda secured the Third position in Creative Junction, MAC.
- Organised a market simulation event.
- Posting blogs relating to diverse marketing topics regularly.
- Organised multiple webinars on essential marketing topics and latest happenings.



 Successfully conducted Transcend'21, the Annual Fest of Mark Haven, with active participation from colleges all over Delhi.

Webinars

- Soft skills for successful future (Speaker: Ms. Upasna Dhandha)
- Societal Marketing (Speaker: Mr. Jayant Shah)
- Case solving (Speaker: Mr. Pratik Joshi, Mr. Aditya, Mr. Bhanumitra)
- Case solving (Speaker: Mr. Aayush Gupta)
- Content Writing and Marketing (Speaker: Mr. Deeksha Sinha)
- Personal Branding and Networking (Speaker: Ms. Soumya RH)
- Panel Discussion on Modern business marketing tactics and paradigms (Speaker: Mr. Deb Gooha, Mr. Srihari Panlangala, Mr. Shiv Tiwary and Mr. Amitabh Taladar).

National Service Scheme (NSS)

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Sonia Ahlawat, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics

The National Service Scheme (NSS) is an Indian government-sponsored flagship public service program conducted by the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports of the Government of India. Popularly known as NSS, started in Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women in 2015. NSS is a voluntary association of young people in Colleges who perform several activities like educates underprivileged kids from nearby slum areas, vermi-composting, visit to old age home, mental health awareness, collection drives (winter clothes collection), road safety activities, women empowerment related activities etc. The prime objective of NSS is to serve the needy people in whichever way possible.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Anjali Chauhan	Bachelor of Management Studies
Vice – president	Ms. Deepika Pant	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Secretary	Ms. Himani Sareen	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Joint Secretary	Ms. Pragya Singh	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
Treasurer	Ms. Anju Yadav	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology
PR Head	Ms. Preeti Jangra	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics
Editor	Ms. Sonali Dehuri	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Co-Editor	Ms. Twinkle Prajapati	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics



- Webinar Journey of a Women from Puberty to Menopause (15th July 2020)
- Aatamanirbhar Bharat Campaign (14th July 16th July 2020)
- Paying Tribute to "Unsung Corona Warriors" by making six documentaries (20th-30th July 2020)
- Article writing for Soldiers on "Kargil Vijay Diwas" (26th July 2020)
- Plantation drive (15th August, 24th August, 24th September 2020), (11th January, 9th April 2021)
- Donation drive (24th August, 5th September, 24th September, 5th November 2020), (22nd January, 14th April 2021)
- Fitness Campaign (27th August 2nd September 2020)
- Online Yoga Session (31st August 6th September 2020)
- Online Aerobic Session (7th September 13th September 2020)
- Online Debate Session (21st September 23rd September 2020)
- Essay writing on "Occasion of Hindi Diwas" (14th September 2020)
- Webinar National Education Policy (29th September 2020)
- Plog Run and Rangoli Making on "Gandhi Jayanti" (2nd October 2020)
- Vigilance Awareness Week (27th October 2nd November 2020)
- Online Pledge Ceremony (8th October, 28th October, 31st October, 26th November 2020)
- Literacy Drive Activities (10th October 24th October 2020) & (5th March 23rd April 2021)
- Old Age Orphanage Drive Activities (13th October 8th November 2020) & (3rd March 2nd April 2021)
- Women Upliftment drive activities (10th October 22nd October 2020) & (1st March 11 April 2021)
- Collection drive activities (10th October 21st October 2020) & (3rd March 29th April 2021)
- Slum Adoption drive activities (12th 13th October 2020) & (13th February 4th April 2021)
- Cleanliness drive activities (17th October 24th October 2020), (10th November 25th November 2020) & (4th March 20th April 2021)
- Mental Health Awareness activities (10th October 21st October 2020) & (27th February 20th April 2021)
- Vermi-Composting drive activities (3rd February 1st April 2021)



- Spread awareness regarding COVID-19 (21st 24th January 2021)
- Road Safety Awareness Month (18th January 17th February 2021)
- Webinar Road Safety Awareness by Team Honda (4th February 2021)
- Organised event under Karvaan'21 Samavesh (19th February 2021)
- Organised first Annual Fest of NSS, SRCASW Agastya'21 (25th February 2021)
- Talk Show with Ms. Bhargsetu Sharma on the topic "Effects of Pandemic on Humans & Speechless Creatures" (25th February 2021)
- Online Self Defense Training session (5th March 12th March 2021)
- Activities on "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahautsav" (1st May 2021 30th June 2021)
- Yoga Sessions (1st June 21st June 2021)
- Awareness Regarding COVID-19 Vaccine (13th April 20th April 2021)
- Talk Show on the topic "Safety & Security of Women" (10th March 2021)
- Webinar in collaboration with Karkardooma Court Provisions for women relating to maintenance, compensation and services being provided by DSLA. (16th April 2021)
- Taught Shiksha Blind School children through Phone call (18th May 15th June 2021)
- Movie Screening "URI The Surgical Strike" (19th June 2021)
- Open Mic Competition (20th June 2021)
- Released first edition of NSS Magazine Aarambh (21st June 2021)
- Awareness on Pride Month (27th June 30th June 2021)
- Received Medals and Appreciation as recognition by NSS BRAC, for the hard work we did throughout the year. (10th March 2021)
- Secured Third Position at competition organised by NSS, BITS, Pilani (21st March 2021)

North East Cell

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Mr. Ginminlin Touthang, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics

North-East Cell is one of the registered societies of the college. It was established with a view to address issues and concerns of the students from North-East states studying in the college, so as to ensure them a homely environment far away from home.



It provides a platform for North East students of the college to showcase and spread awareness about the diverse and magnificent, yet less known, cultures and traditions of North East states.

The cell aims to promote the Spirit of Fraternity and Unity in Diversity as a step towards National Integration by amalgamating the lesser known cultures and traditions of North-East states into the mainstream.

It has been organising events in collaboration with "Ek Bharat Shrestha Bharat" to promote and uphold cultural as well as educational exchange.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Manju Waikhom	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
Vice President	Ms. Bengia Maya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
Secretary	Ms. Stayi Chakma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry
Joint Secretary	Ms. Arunima Goswami	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Treasurer	Ms. Moibaiksiam	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
PR Head	Ms. G. Lavanya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics

- Movie Screening: Two movies "Axone" & "Mary Kom" were screened through Youtube live streaming on 27th September and 2nd October 2020, to raise awareness and give a brief idea about North Eastern States.
- Power Point Presentation Competition: With the theme "Explore the States", the cell organised this event through Google Meet on 1st November 2020 with the topics Food, Festivals & Traditional Attire for a particular North Eastern States. The aim of the competition is to explore the unique cultures and traditions of the North Eastern States.
- Aikyam'21: The cell organised its first annual cultural fest "Aikyam'21" under the banner of Karvaan'21, the college annual cultural fest. It was of 3 days long fest from 18th-20th February 2021 organising the following events:
 - Picture Prompt Competition: An online Picture Prompt Competition was organised on 18th February 2021 through Google Meet, where the participants were given some pictures related to common things of North Eastern States to analyze and present about the picture.



- □ Cuisine-ae-Fusion: An online best recipe competition "Cuisine-ae-Fusion" was organised through Google Meet on 19th February 2021, where the participants presented their recipe with time-lapse videos and pictures of the final dish.
- Fotofrafia Competition: An online photography competition was organised on 20th February 2021 with the theme "Unity in Diversity", "Empowerment" and "Extraordinary."
- Panel Discussion: The NE Cell, in collaboration with Unnat Bharat Abhiyan & Girl Up Nayab, successfully organised "Abhivriti: A Panel Discussion" on the theme "Women in Leadership: Achieving an Equal Future" on the celebration of International Women's Day on 8th March 2021. The event was graced by six resourceful Panelists who have been a source of women empowerment in their respective field of work. Also, as a part of a week-long celebration of International Women's Day. Interviews of many empowered women who have been empowering other women for more than two decades, including professors, psychiatrist and entrepreneur were recorded. The recorded video clips were played during the program.

Training & Placement Cell

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Sonia Ahlawat, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics

Training & Placement Cell works for the student placements and aims to make the students ready for the job market.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Shreya Gupta	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Vice President	Ms. Snigdha Bhatnagar	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Logistics and Technical Head	Ms. Anshu Malhotra	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Marketing and PR Head	Ms. Harshita Singhal	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Training & Development Head	Ms. Vaishnavi Jha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science

Pravridhi – Eco Club

Pravridhi, Eco-Club of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women established in 2005 by a group of teachers and active students. It is part of the National Green Corps, a program



under the MoEF&CC, Government of India, 2001. Pravridhi aims to create and incorporate the concepts of environmental awareness and sustainable development through various activities in and around the college. It recognizes the significance and the pivotal role of the students and youths in safeguarding future sustainability that will improve the environment. The society conducts various activities, workshops and interactive sessions that help students in understanding local issues in the global context.

The year 2020 has faced an unprecedented time of the COVID-19 pandemic. Yet Pravridhi endeavoured to create a feasible and inclusive infrastructure to inspire and motivate students through online activities and webinars. Pravridhi ensured its aim by engaging students, teachers and the public. It maintained a circulation and the dissemination of the information through videos, write-ups, presentations that were regularly uploaded on the web page and social groups of the eco-club. For instance, an online weekly awareness program on herbal plants through the 'Plant of the Week' campaign was organised. It also reminded and educated people on eco-friendly practices on different occasions like Durga-Puja, Diwali, New-Year and Holi.

- A virtual talk by Ms. Latika Nath on "Tiger Protection" 21st August 2020.
- An online E-poster competition (intra-college) "Ozone for life: 35 years of ozone layer protection" 15th-22nd September 2020.
- An online plantation drive plant a sapling 7th-30th October 2020.
- An online weekly campaign on creating awareness of the importance of herbal plants and their medicinal properties 'Plant of the Week'.
- A month-long E-waste workshops and awareness drive. The drive was divided into the following activities:
 - The talk on "sustainable management of e-waste: challenges and opportunities" by Dr. Anwesha Borthakur.
 - ii. A digital waste drive in creating awareness and participation in removing cyber junk-16 to 23rd November 2020.
- Intra college debate competition First Round was held on 19th December 2020, on the topic of the Sustainable Development A Myth or a Truth'. Second Round was held on 18th January 2021, on the topic, 'Is climate change the greatest threat to Facing Humanity'.



- An annual eco-club fest Vasudha'21 showed a month-long celebration in the form of participation in the various activities, which are as follows:
 - i. A virtual talk by Dr. Ashok Ghosh on the health and social impacts of Arsenic in drinking water in Bihar.
 - ii. Inter-college competitions on multiple topics on the environment such as,
 - Ecomeme competition: Air pollution in Delhi
 - Best out of waste: Waste to Wonder
 - Mature's Photography: Capture nature
 - Mature's article painting: Nature as inspiration
 - Presentation competition: Innovation in technology for solving environmental issues
 - Page 2 Quiz competition on our day to day knowledge of the environment
 - ¤ A logo competition
- On 22nd April 2021, Earth Day, display of the artwork and write-ups on- "Voice of the Earth" and "Earth in 2050: A Vision".
- Two-day webinar on World Environment Day: To galvanize the students as the change makers by uptaking the challenges, not compromising with their conscience in unsustainable and unethical ways, the theme was 'Youth for the Environment:
 - i. Interactive session by Mr. Arun Krishnamurthy on the involvement of youth towards environmental conservation on 5th June 2021.
 - ii. Interactive session and a discussion on a book, Bare necessities: How to lead a zero-waste life by authors and young entrepreneurs, Ms. Sahar Mansoor and Mr. Tim De Ridder on 7th June 2021.

Ragam - The Finance & Investment Society

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Sanjana Monga, Assistant Professor, Department of Financial Studies;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Mr. Subhash Manda, Assistant Professor, Department of Financial Studies

Raqam - the Finance and Investment was founded in August 2019 by the students of the Department of Management and Department of Financial Studies and has come a long way since its inception. The society aims at providing the right platform to the students in order to gear



their interest towards the correct and possible avenues that exist in the field of Finance. The motto of the society is to "impart in-finite knowledge" not only in the field of finance but also by showcasing and developing skills like teamwork, leadership, management, communication, creativity, etc.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Ridhi Uppal	Bachelor of Management Studies
Vice President	Ms. Vanshika Jain	Bachelor of Management Studies
Public Relations Head	Ms. Navya Rohatgi	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Finance Head	Ms. Sunishtha Arora	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Content and Research Head	Ms. Diksha Kapoor	Bachelor of Management Studies
Project and Ideation Head	Ms. Navya	Bachelor of Management Studies

- Navya Rohatgi, Aditti Mahajan First position, Lost Lady, Gargi College
- Navya Rohatgi, Kavya Mishra First position, Puzzlers Prob, JMC
- Navya Rohatgi, Bhavna Bansal Second position, Blisspoint, SVC
- Navya Rohatgi Second position, Escape Rooms, JMC
- Navya Rohatgi Second position, Go Get Em, Daulat Ram College
- Navya Rohatgi Second position, The Ultimate Negotiator, MSIT
- Navya Rohatgi Third position, Apocalypse, KMC
- Kavya Mishra First position, Hunt-a-blunduh, SRCASW, DU
- Bhavna Bansal, Kavya Mishra Second position, Lost Lady, Gargi College
- Bhavna Bansal, Kavya Mishra First position, Dhan Quiz, NIT Calicut
- Disha, AshnaPuri First position, SBI Case-O-Nova, SRCASW, DU
- Kanika Agarwal, Aditi Rastogi Third Position, Voyage 360, Hindu College
- Aditi Khattar Best speaker, Nandita Rajguru Memorial debate, JDMC
- Aditi Khattar Best interjector at Verbatim 2.0, Ram Lal Anand college, DU
- Aditi Khattar First position, Escape Room, Maitreyi College
- Aditi Khattar First position, 72nd Republic Day Celebration, Bhagini College
- Aditi Khattar Third position, Word's flare, Extempore, SRCASW, DU



- Aditi Khattar Second position, FMS Thought leadership 3.0, FMS
- Aditi Khattar Third position in Talking titans, Shyamlal college
- Aditi Khattar Third position in Market Rajneeti, Maitreyi College
- Ravleen Bajaj Special Mention (Rank 4), Aspirant India Initiative MUN
- Angha Aggarwal First position, Strategise, SGGSCC
- Aditi Khattar Best Quizzer, UPSC Competition, St. Stephens College
- Aditi Khattar Second position, Talk till you Drop, Bhoomi Society

Robotics Club

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Yogesh Pratap, Assistant Professor, Department of Instrumentation;

Teacher Co-Coordinator: Ms. Monika Tyagi, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics.

Robotika – the renowned tech-club was started to make students aware of robot technology and to promote the usage, benefits and application of robotics in different fields.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Himanshi Vaishya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
Vice President	Ms. Vaishnavi Jha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Secretary	Ms. Ritika	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation
Treasurer	Ms. Prachi Bhardwaj	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation

- Ms. Himanshi Vaishya got selected for a one month introductory summer school program on Astrophysics and Astronomy by IUCCA, Pune from 10th May-10th June 2021 and on successful completion of the course received a certificate of appreciation.
- Ms. Himanshi Vaishya got selected for 'IIRS Outreach Program' conducted by ISRO from 29th June-3rd July 2020.
- The winners of Online Quiz Conducted by Robotika were Ms. Shruti Kumara (First position), Ms. Shrutika Shaw (Second position), Ms. Sneha Vashishtha (Third postion) from B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science, 2nd Year, SRCASW.



- In the annual college fest Karvaan'21, Robotika organised its Annual Tech Fest Expo'21:
 - □ Gaming Tournament on Bot Coding AI Gaming on 18th February 2021.
 - ¤ E-Quiz on Robotic process Automation − Rob-Probe on 20th February 2021.
- Ms. Vaishnavi Jha is currently working as Microsoft Learn Student Ambassador (Beta) from 20th February 2020.
- Ms. Shrutika Shaw secured Second position in AI Gaming under Expo'21 conducted by Robotika.
- Ms. Riya Saini participated in E-Quiz on AI on 31st January 2021 and on C-Programming on 17th January 2021 organised by Yogananda College of Engineering and Technology.
- Ms. Riya Saini participated in HackOn 2.0 Global Diversity Hackathon organised by MLH HackOn 2.0 from 28th-30th may 2021.
- Team Robotika was invited by Roboyantriki, robotics club of Shiv Nadar University to attain a Tech Talk on Robo Reality conducted on 20th march 2021.
- Robotika members participated in an E-Quiz on Artificial Intelligence and machine learning conducted by Vidyut – Department of Electronics, SRCASW on 23rd October 2020.
- Our members also participated in a one day workshop organised by Cetpa Infotech Pvt. Ltd. in association with Oracle and Microsoft on topic 'Getting Familiar to Data Science, Industry 4.0 IoT, Intro to 3-D World of Designing' on 12th January 2021.
- Some of our members also completed one week training program on 'Essentials for Startup, innovation and Incubation' from 15th-19th January 2021.

Unnat Bharat Abhiyan 2.0

Chairperson: Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, Principal, SRCASW

Teacher Convener: Dr. Lakshmi Pasricha Sarin, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry;

Teacher Co-convener: Dr. Mohita Bhagat, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry

Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA) is a flagship program of MoE, Govt of India. The program was initiated by a group of dedicated faculty members of IIT Delhi working consistently in the field of rural development as well as technology and was officially launched by the Ministry of Human Resource Development (MoE). UBA aims at engaging the faculty members and students



of Higher Educational Institutions (HEI) in the goal of improving the social and economic well-being of the rural communities. The knowledge base and the resources of the premier institutions of the country are to be leveraged to bring in transformational change in the rural development process. It also aims to create a vibrant relationship between the society and the HEI, with the latter providing the required knowledge and technology support to improve the lives of rural people and to enhance the capabilities of both the public and private organisations in the society.

The college has been selected as the participating institution under Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA) through a challenge mode application. Since then, the students along with the faculty have been working to fulfil the goals set before them so as to bring a positive transformational change in the adopted rural communities.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Jahanvi Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
	Ms. Meghna Birla	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Coordinator	Ms. Aashna Bansal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Secretary	Ms. Jyoti Yadav	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Joint Secretary	Ms. Bhavna Gupta	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology
	Ms. Kanika Gupta	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Graphic Designer	Ms. Madhavi Mathur	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
	Ms. Savita Yadav	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
PR Manager	Ms. Simran	Bachelor of Management Studies
Editor	Ms. Kritika Verma	Bachelor of Management Studies
Village Head	Ms. Safia Reyaz	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
	Ms. Nancy Yadav	Bachelor of Management Studies
	Ms. Sofia Seraj	Bachelor of Management Studies

Various activities have been conducted for the session 2020-2021

Webinar on 'Clean Yamuna: A Gateway towards Cancer Prevention' – An insightful and eye
opening webinar addressing the issue of Yamuna toxicity and its effect on increasing number
of cancer patients was organised in collaboration with the Department of Biochemistry. The



- speakers were Dr. S. Khanna, (Founder cum President); Dr. Pragya Singh, (Sr. Manager-Projects), Dharamshila Cancer Foundation and Research Centre. (September, 2020)
- Webinar for coordinators of NSS / NYKS / NCC / Unnat Bharat on New Education Policy (NEP) organised by IIT Delhi Discussion around the policy features and aims to transform India's education system by 2030. Based on this webinar, respective UBA associated colleges were to hold an awareness webinar regarding the NEP. Defense minister, Education minister and Youth Affairs minister were the speakers. (September, 2020)
- Webinar on 'National Education Policy-2020', A Holistic Education for New India (in collaboration with NSS, SRCASW) An interactive webinar highlighting the key features and reforms in new education policy was organised in collaboration with the National Service Scheme. The speakers were Prof. Dr. Payal Mago (Principal, SRCASW), Dr. Alok Kumar Singh (Assistant professor, Department of Biochemistry, SRCASW) & Dr. Ashwini Kumar Ray (Assistant Professor, Department of Microbiology, SRCASW). (September, 2020)
- Poster making competition on Awareness of NEP An online Poster making Competition for the students with the theme "Spreading Awareness for National Education Policy 2020" was organised. The students were asked to express their ideas through paintings and sketches and were judged and felicitated. (September, 2020)
- Quiz competition on NEP An online Quiz competition on NEP 2020 with an objective to make students well-aware and mindful about National Education Policy (NEP), 2020 was organised. (September, 2020)
- Three-day commemoration program of the Father of the Nation (October, 2020):
 - Day 1: Poster Circulation: In order to edify people about the principles of Gandhi Ji, the college circulated posters & flash cards embracing his teachings along with the screening of a short documentary on the visions of Gandhi Ji.
 - Day 2: Movie Screening: screening of a phenomenal movie, 'GANDHI- the Silent Gun!'
 - Day 3: Selfie with Househelp: To appreciate the efforts of corona warriors like our housekeeping staff, we came with selfie campaign.
- Workshop on 'Promotion of volunteerism for constructive work' Main objectives of the program were: to instill a spirit of volunteerism amongst youth, exposition of Gandhian constructive work, explore & develop ideas for volunteer work, preparing young people to



contribute to community & nation building, developing capacities of young people in leadership & team building. Eminent speakers of the workshop were from Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti: Mr. Dipanker Shri Gyan, Dr. Vedabhyas Kundu & Mr. Gulshan Gupta. (November, 2020)

- Virtual stage competition Andaaz Apna Apna A virtual stage competition for students on Republic Day with the themes "The journey of being a Republic for 72 years", "Nation's strength lies in diversities not similarities". Participants were required to submit their entries representing the theme, in the form of Singing, Dancing, Poetry, Painting, Prose, Enactment, Rap and Sketches. (January, 2021)
- Workshop on 'Peer Mediation: An Approach to Constructive Dispute Resolution In collaboration with departments of English, Biochemistry and Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti a Peer Mediation interactive workshop was organised. Main purpose of this program was to develop Meditation Capabilities amongst Young People and ensure Harmonious Transformation of Relationships. speakers of the workshop were from Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti: Mr. Dipanker Shri Gyan, Dr. Vedabhyas Kundu & Mr. Gulshan Gupta. (January, 2021)
- The Tambola Battlefield An e-tambola competition was held as part of the annual cultural fest of SRCASW, Karvaan'21. (January, 2021)
- Parwaaz A Candid Conclave An extempore competition was held as part of the annual cultural fest of SRCASW, Karvaan'21. (January, 2021)
- Panel discussion on Women in Leadership: Achieving an Equal Future On the International Women's Day, in collaboration with GirlUp Nayaab and North East Cell a panel discussion on "Women in Leadership: Achieving an Equal Future" under Abhivriti, our one week long celebration was organised. (March, 2021)
- Panel discussion on 'Vocal for Local' In collaboration with Institution's Innovation Council' of SRCASW we brought together a pool of astute entrepreneurs, innovators and content creators to meticulously analyze and share their perception on every aspect of being an entrepreneur. Speakers were Ms. Prerna Prasad (Founder of Ecoplore, Ex TV Journalist), Ms. Sakshi Gupta (Tedx Speaker, Mentor at Startup India &NitiAyog, Founder of Startupvisors), Mr. Amit Jain (Co-founder at MittiKe Rang (Social venture working towards generating livelihood for women). (March, 2021)



- To celebrate Pride Month, in collaboration with Department of Biochemistry and Enactus Rajguru, a webinar and an interactive session was organised on "Gender Pronouns and Mental Health". Main Aim of this program was to develop knowledge about using correct gender pronouns when addressing LGBTQ+ community and to create a safe place for LGBTQI+ community people to share their views and challenges faced by them. Speakers were Dr. Nupur Gosain (Assistant Professor, SRCASW); Ms. Ishika Negi (student who recently worked in the field of LGBTQ); Deepak Kumar aka Deepika; Verendra Ekta aka Vironika; Rijwan Basra aka Ramkali and Amarjeet Singh. (June, 2021)
- To celebrate Pride Month, an intercollege event Izhaar Express What You Feel was
 organised. Participants were required to submit their entries representing the theme in any
 way they want. Main aim of this event to let people express what they feel without any fear
 and hesitation and come out as they feel. (June, 2021)

Youth Parliament Society

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Sonia Ahlawat, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Ashok Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics

The society aims to associate the young people of India with one another with the sentiment of "Vaisudhaiva kutumbakam", to give the youth a stage to get joined together, encourage them with satisfactory chance to create authority aptitudes and direct them to profit the mankind at world level.

The various events organised by society is an opportunity for individuals to connect with whom they would normally not have the occasion to speak their thoughts to, to better the experiences of others and to challenge their own assumptions, prejudices and stereotypes, while at the same time engage with issues related to nation-building and play a significant role in it. This is to condemn indiscipline during the sessions.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
YP – Head Coordinator	Ms. Mehak Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
YP – Head Coordinator	Ms. Diksha Dohra	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics



Editorial Head	Ms. Agreemita Gupta	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
Graphic Scene Head	Ms. Aanchal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
Editorial – Co-Lead	Ms. Deepanshi	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
Graphic Scene – Co-Lead	Ms. Chhavi Tomar	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
	Ms. Yashika	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
YP - Coordinator	Ms. Ashna Puri	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
	Ms. Pragya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Crossword Puzzle Competition.
- The Treasure Hunt: Unveiling Mahatma Gandhi A Roadmap to Gandhian Era.
- Interactive talk show on 'Safety and Security of Women'.
- Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav.
- Ms. Anjali Kumari, 2nd position in quiz competition organised by the Globetrotters.
- Ms. Divya Prakash 1st prize in doodling competition on Corona & Scientific Approach Ethereal, SRCASW and 1st prize in poster competition on Ayurveda Biochemistry
 Department, SRCASW.
- Ms. Divyanshi Kumar, Second prize in Poster Making competition on World Hand Hygiene Day, Rotaract Club of Unified Spirits.
- Ms. Mitali Mittal, 3rd position in quiz competition organised by the Globetrotters.
- Ms. Deepansh, Second position in Vyangya Rang organised by youth parliament SRCASW.
- Ms. Mehak Sharma, 1st position in declamation competition organised by Amolly Foundation.

Courses done by Students

S.No.	Name of the Courses	Organising Committee/Department	Held On
1	Online Course on Introduction to IoT		22 nd October 2020 - 10 th January 2021
2	Online Course on Cyber Security	CISCO Networking Academy	2 nd March 2021 - 8 th May 2021



Workshops organised by Student Societies

S.No.	Name of the Courses	Organising Committee/Department	Held On
1	Menstrual Health Management Workshop	Anubhuti: Women Development Cell & GirlUp Nayaab	13 th February 2021
2	Understanding Consent	Anubhuti: Women Development Cell	16 th April 2021
3	Introduction to Git, GitHub and Power-Shell	Developer Student Club	13 th March 2021

Boot Camp

S.No.	Name of the Courses	Organising Committee/ Department	Held On
1	Progate's 40 Hours of HTML and CSS Camp (Two Days)	Developer Student Club in collaboration with Progate	10 th -11 th October 2020
2	Startup Boot Camp 2021 (3 Days) including the topics, Introduction to Entrepreneurship, Creating an Investor Ready Pitch Deck and Financial Model for Investable Startup	Entrepreneurship Development Cell	8 th -10 th January 2021

Activities of Cultural Societies

Ahaarya – The Dance Society

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Anjeeta Rani, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Mohita Bhagat, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry

Ahaarya is the dance society of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women since 21st May, 2014. The meaning of Ahaarya is "a way to express ourselves", making it a golden platform to express every emotion through dance. We aim to create synergies of dancing talent and motivate the will of our members by polishing them to strive harder and helping them reach higher limits so that they can achieve their fullest potential confidently. Moreover, we offer a plethora of avenues for the development of each member in our family by giving them ample opportunities to show their colours through dance. Ahaarya is indeed a temple of learning, a field of contentment and a lantern of optimism.

214



Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Harshita Negi	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Vice President	Ms. Rakhi	B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Treasurer	Ms. Eshika Gupta	B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- The society organised a competition titled as "Actor Love Contest" from 17th-20th of September 2020. The theme of the competition was to impersonate your favourite actor through his/her dance moves.
- Folk dance is an important part of our heritage and culture. A competition under the banner "Folk Fuse" was organised by our society from 1st-4th October 2020 to celebrate folk dances of different states of India.
- The society organised "Dance-o-Mania" a competition from 29th October-1st November 2020. The emphasis of the competition was on Bollywood, K-pop and Western dance forms.
- The society also participated in various competitions in western, classical and folk categories in various colleges like Sri Venkateswara College (Nrityangana), Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College (Thirakan), Maitreyi College (Nrityakriti), Hindu College (Adhrita), and IIT Guwahati (Alcheringa).

Elvira – The Fine Arts Society

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Neha Katyal, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Amita Sethi, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics

The whole essence of this team is in the enchanting panorama of a diverse array of colors, distinct yet similar, driven by relentless passion for arts. Elvira is known for treading forth with every proposition, setting new milestones, wishing novel territories every year with arcane obstinacy. Ecstatic Diwali Mela to tranquil Independence Day, on your way to riveting Fresher's and Karvaan along with an indelible Vistoso, the team has supplied splendid experiences, with its ingenuity. The secret is not only the mechanic or technical know-how but also the spirit, commitment, trust and energy that binds this society together and builds it as a team.



Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Isha Rathore	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Vice President	Ms. Harshika Saxena	B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
Treasurer	Ms. Diya Tyagi	B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Secretary	Ms. Sonu Kumari	B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry
Digital Head	Ms. Ishita Rathi	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Public Relations Head	Ms. Mansi	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry

Activities/Awards/Achievements

Following activities were organised by Elvira for the college during the year 2020-21:

- Art d'Fright, Competition, 20-10-2020
- Origami, Session, 08-11-2020
- Reign of Hues, Competition, 12-11-2021
- Artshop, Workshop, 06-12-2020
- Calligraphy, Session, 02-01-2021
- Watercolour, Session, 09-01-2021
- Portrait Sketching, Session, 23-01-2021
- Panorama, Competition, 10-02-2021
- Comic Strip, Session, 14-02-2021
- Reincarnation, Competition, 12-02-2021
- The Modern Manuscript, Competition, 18-02-2021
- Evince, Competition, 19-02-2021
- Vista'21, Art Exhibition, 20-02-2021
- Panel Discussion, Webinar, 20-02-2021
- Portrait Sketching, Workshop, 20-02-2021
- Rapid Fire, Session, 31-03-2021
- Scribble & Stippling, Session, 05-04-2021
- Brushless, Session, 13-04-2021
- A Mythical Chimera, Session, 24-04-2021
- Tattoo Making, Session, 08-05-2021
- Graffiti, Session, 17-05-2021
- Inversion Sketching, Session, 21-05-2021
- Iridescentè, Competition, 06-06-2021



Glamfire – The Fashion Society

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Ritika Chopra, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Asha Yadav, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science

The society includes a passionate and creative team of students who work as models, makeup artists and designers all at the same time. The associated members go through the rigorous practice sessions right from the beginning of the year. The team depicts a particular theme each year through fashion with an aim to leave an impact on the society.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Palak Khandelwal	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
Vice President	Ms. Sakshi Singh	Bachelor of Management Studies
Treasurer	Ms. Rainee Kant	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Glamfire organised an online Fashion Quiz on its Instagram page which started from 28th
 September 2020 and ended on 16th October 2020.
- A new Outfit Poll was put on Glamfire's Instagram stories every alternate day from 28th September 2020 till 16th October 2020. It was done to draw more engagement on the page.
- A Logo Designing Competition was held for all the students of our college. We got our official Glamfire logo through this event.
- An informative fashion event All About Brands was conducted on the Instagram page where Glamfire aimed to highlight fun facts and figures about high-end fashion brands.
- A Halloween-themed make-up competition was organised by Glamfire on 30th October 2020.
 It was titled 'Spooktacular' and attracted a large number of participants from colleges across Delhi NCR.
- Glamfire organised a fun fashion recycling event called 'Upcycle Your Style'. The participation was open to all and this event aimed to exhibit how old pieces of clothing can be recycled into brand new, fashionable ones.



- In 'Fashion Capitals', Glamfire posted a new infographic on its stories every alternate day from 10th-30th November 2020. The infographic showcased the fashion capitals across the world and what makes them unique.
- Glamfire organised Styling Outfits for Winters amongst the members of Glamfire on 11th
 January 2021.
- A Valentine-themed outfit styling was organised by Glamfire on 11th February 2021. It was aptly titled 'Valentine Soiree'. This event was open for participation from all colleges.
- On Karvan '21, Glamfire organised its flagship event of the year, Mr. and Miss Karvan. It was an inter-college event that saw participation from various colleges across Delhi NCR.
- We organised an event called Do-It-Yourself Fashion Hacks on 15/06/2021. It was open only to the members of Glamfire and their reels were posted on Glamfire's Instagram page.
- Each member of Glamfire made their own Fashion Vlog in the month of June. The best ones were uploaded on Glamfire's Instagram page.

Globetrotters - Travel and Tourism Society

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Nupur Gosain, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology; Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Bimla Pawar, Assistant Professor, Department of Physical Education and Sports

The society was established as 'The Travel and Tourism Society' of the college in 2019 with the vision to celebrate tourism and to conduct excursions and trips that will create memories for a lifetime. However, in the phase of COVID-19, the objective has shifted to spreading awareness about local culture and making tourism smarter through innovation and digital transformation. In addition, it also aims to build for its members a platform to interact with like-minded people and feed their hunger of traveling and get a deeper insight into the world of travel and tourism.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Rudrakshi	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Vice President	Ms. Richa Jaiswal	B.A (Hons.) Psychology
Secretary	Ms. Tanisha Kataria	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Treasurer	Ms. Diksha Chaudhary	B.A (Hons.) Psychology
Event Coordinator	Ms. Riya Kala	B.A (Hons.) Psychology



Activities/Awards/Achievements

- World Tourism Day -- Webinar on the occasion of "World Tourism Day" with the theme "Peace Building". This webinar was conducted by the Globetrotters society held on 27th September 2020.
- Following activities were also organised for the students on the occasion of World Tourism Day:
 - § Tales of Soul Participants were given the story and they had to compete with innovative ideas. This event was organised for World Tourism Day by the Globetrotters society held in September 2020.
 - § Incredible India Competition where participants had to post their pictures and along with the suitable quotes depicting their culture on Instagram. This event was organised for World Tourism Day by the Globetrotters society held on 27th September 2020.
 - § Around the World A quiz competition for evaluating the knowledge about the world and its wonders. The event was organised for Karvaan'21 by the Student Council held on 21st January, 2021.
 - § Foodies Competition where participants were given the name of the state of India along with the name of color at random. Participants were required to relate both the names and pick something of significance.
 - § Trip-o-Mania Competition where 4 words related to travelling were displayed and participants were required to make a meaningful sentence from it.
 - § State Tourism Contest Competition where participantswere given a choice to choose his/her own state and the questions were put up in front of them, and which needed to be replied spontaneously.

Inklings – The Literary Society

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Bhawana, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry; Teacher Co-coordinators: Mr. Rituraj Anand, Assistant Professor, Department of English and Mr. Piyush Chaudhary, Assistant Professor, Department of English

Inklings, the literary society was established in 2013, which aims to bring together the literary enthusiasts of the college and provide them a sense of belonging. From orators and debaters to writers and poets, designers and creative thinkers, readers and editors; the society is a perfect



amalgamation of all things creative. It organises various events and encourages participation of the members so as to help them hone their skills and express their love for literature. In addition to the various events, Inklings is also responsible for publishing the annual college magazine, Aakriti, and has a dedicated team of editors and designers working diligently. Inklings also oversees the Hindi Samaj, which has been formed exclusively to reignite the interest of the students in Hindi language and literature.

To cater to the vast interests of its members, Inklings as a society organises numerous literary events under its flagship throughout the year. The members of Inklings also participate in various inter-college competitions, representing SRCASW, DU on the literary front, and winning accolades for it.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Mehvish Iqbal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Vice-President	Ms. Srishty Thakur	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
Chief Editor	Ms. Sakshi Singh	Bachelor of Management Studies
Co-Chief Editor	Ms. Arushi Choudhary	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Sub-Editor	Ms. Aayushi Deo	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Secretary	Ms. Kishnoor Bhasin	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Treasurer	Ms. Megha Rai	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
P.R. Manager	Ms. Namra Javed	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
Designer	Ms. Kannagi Goswami	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Hindi Diwas: A week-long celebration of the Hindi language was conducted from 8th-14th
 September 2020 on the occasion of Hindi Diwas. Events organised under Hindi Diwas were:
 - 1) Alfaazon ka Khel: A poetry competition open to not only students but also faculty members and non-teaching staff, was organised.
 - 2) *Jahatak Soch Jaye*: It was a Story Writing Competition, where prompts were given out and the entries had to be submitted within the next 48 hours.



- 3) Vak Yuddh: A Debate Competition was organised under the Hindi Diwas, seeing a total of forty two participants. The competition was a 3-hour long inter-college event wherein students put forward their views and defended their points in a well-versed manner. The participants were assessed by the honourable judges Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao, Dr. Deepa and Ms. Tanvi. They were also aided by the student judges: Ms. Srishty Thakur and Ms. Aayushi Deo.
- 4) *Shabdawali*: A quiz competition based on Hindi vocabulary and grammar was organised. The competition was open to everyone including students, teachers and the non-teaching staff as well.
- 5) Webinar: An insightful webinar by Dr. Vivek Madhav Madgatpranah was organised, wherein he gave an invigorating talk about the Hindi language and the importance of preserving it.
- Hindi Samaj also spread awareness about important personalities in Hindi literature and Indian cultural events through social media. Be it the birth anniversary of Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam or Diwali, Hindi Samaj gave importance to all events related to Indian heritage.
- Naye Lekhak ki Khoj: Inklings launched a new program that aims to promote the talent of
 new and undiscovered writers. This was done so as to encourage the writers to convey their
 talent and creativity through the medium of Hindi language.
- Masti ki Pathshala: It is an initiative to help others learn the Hindi equivalent for certain English words and was commenced during Hindi Diwas. Certain common English words used on a regular basis by students, were selected and their Hindi equivalents were posted on Instagram stories on Inklings' official account regularly.
- Logo Designing Competition: A logo designing competition was conducted on 5th
 September 2020. The winner was given a shoutout on our social media accounts.
- Meraki: On the occasion of World Mental Health Day on 10th October, 2020, an open mic event was conducted in collaboration with Philyra, the music society of SRCASW. The students came together to showcase their performances and expressed their views on mental health through music and poetry.
- Inktober: Inklings organised its first Month-long event in October 2020. Every year in the
 month of October, artists all over the world take part in Inktober to polish and hone their arts,
 and this year Inklings decided to partake in this event. Participants were invited to send in



their entries and take part in the month-long event. Prompts, in both English and Hindi, were sent out weekly from 2nd October to 31st October. The event saw participation from literary enthusiasts from all over the country and e-certificates were awarded to the top three entries of each category.

- Masked Affair: As a reprieve from the new normal during lockdown and to celebrate the occasion of Halloween, a face painting competition was conducted from 31st October-5th November, 2020, exclusively for the students of SRCASW. The event recognised this new form of creative expression, Body and Face Painting, that the student body had taken up during lockdown, to provide a fresh outlook towards art and expression. The participants were also asked to describe their creations in a few lines and explain what they symbolise. The submissions exuded creativity and the top five were published in the college magazine, Aakriti.
- Thought-a-Thon: A paper presentation competition, exclusively for the Rajguru students, was held in collaboration with the Department of English on 24th January 2020. The aim of Thought-a-Ton was to have an open discussion about social issues via Paper Presentations.
- Quintessence: The annual literary fest of SRCASW was held on 5th- 6th February 2021 with as much pomp and splendour as would be allowed, given the constraints of an online platform. Despite that, the fest saw great participation from colleges all over India, and was a delightful event. The various events that were conducted under Quintessence are as follows:
 - 1. *Jaadu-E-Alfaaz*: It was an open-mic event where participants were allowed to take the stage and let their emotions flow in the form of rap, poetry, song and poem. The event saw tremendous participation, with seventy registrations within the first few hours itself. The vibe of the event was simply beautiful, with participants expressing their creativity with the same enthusiasm and vigor as they would've in an offline event.
 - 2. Heads and Tales: It was a Creative Writing Competition which again saw an inflood of responses, seeing about 207 submissions in total. Picture prompts were uploaded and 24 hours were given for the participants to send in their entries, each entry showcasing a different perspective to the picture and a peek into the writers' imagination and thought-process.
 - 3. *Memetopia*: A Meme Making Competition, filled with piquant commentaries mixed with hilarity, was also conducted for participants of literary wit.



- 4. *Mukhatib*: It was an enlightening Webinar by Dr. Anuradha Bhattacharyya, a renowned author and the recipient of best book award by the Chandigarh Sahitya Akademi. The topic of the webinar was 'Process of Writing a Book', wherein she shared her process of writing, personal anecdotes, invaluable insights and answered the questions of aspiring writers in the audience.
- 5. The Hindi Samaj launched a brochure describing Indian culture and beliefs during Quintessence and shared book reviews of popular Hindi books such as 'Gunahon Ka Devta' on the official social media handles. There were numerous entries in Hindi for the variety of writing competitions and open-mic events held during the fest.
- Eloquentia'21: Inklings organised an annual literary festival on 17th-18th February'21, Inklings organised 221 Booker Street: A Literary Quiz competition, quite akin to a treasure hunt. The competition consisted of 3 rounds with each round giving a unique twist to a traditional quiz game, from trivia rounds on movie and literary adaptations to guessing the badly narrated plots and riddles involving authors, writers, poets etc.
- International Women's Day: On the occasion of International Women's day (8th March, 2021), members of Inklings were invited to submit articles, poems and art work regarding or relating to women and their issues. The submissions, dedicated to women by women, were inspiring and empowering.

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Ms. Manjari Pathak, B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics, I year: Creative Writing Competition, Psymentia, SRCASW, 2nd Position.
- Ms. Vishwanee Sahu, B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology, I year: KBC Quizzing, Department of Instrumentation, SRCASW, 2nd Position
- Ms. Anshika Sharma, B.A. (Hons) Psychology, I year:
 - ¤ Fanfiction Writing Competition, Literatus' 21, Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, 1st Position;
 - Inked Verses (Poetry competition Elan & Nvision, IIT Hyderabad), 3rd Position.
- Ms. Pankhi Mili, B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Sciences, I year:
 - ^x Creative Writing Competition (Eerie episodes), by Psychology Department, SRCASW, 3rd Place;



- mage Genesis 2021 "Puns and Poems" Competition organised by the Department of Biomedical Science, Bhaskaracharya College of Applied Sciences, 1st Position.
- Ms. Shivalika Dixit, B.A. (Hons) Psychology, I year: English Debate Competition, 2nd
 Position.
- Yuvanshi Sethi, B.A. Hons Psychology, I year: Wonderscapes, Encore, the Literary Society of Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, 2nd Position.
- Ms. Pratishtha Shrivastava, Bachelor of Management Studies, I year:
 - E-speech Competition, Ethereal Society, SRCASW, 1st Position;
 - □ Open Mic, Ehsaas Society, SRCASW, 1st Position;
 - Bibliophilia Review Writing under Quaestus21 by Economics Society of ARSD
 College, University of Delhi, 2nd Position;
 - Dig de Facto: facts finding and presenting Competition, Plexus, SRCASW, DU, 1st Position.
- Ms. Simple Singh, B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics, I year: Debate Competition, Pravridhi, SRCASW, 3rd Position.

Mukhauta – The dramatic Society

Teacher Coordinator: Mr. Deepak Jaiswal, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Neha Garg, Assistant Professor, Department of Instrumentation and Mr. Sumit Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science

Mukhauta, the Reality of Fakeness is the dramatics Society of the college. The society performs street as well as stage theatre and was established in 2012. Through the street plays, the unnoticed social issues faced by the world are highlighted.

Society Council

Post	Student Name	Program
President	Ms. Prachi Bist	B. Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Public Relations Manager	Ms. Shambhavi Tewari	B. Sc. (Hons.) Statistics
Treasurer	Ms. Nirdesh Pal	B. A. (Hons.) Psychology



Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Ms. Prachi Bist participated in The Plot Writing Competition Organised at Meraki'2020 from 9th-17th October 2020 and secured the consolation prize for the same.
- Ms. Prachi Bist participated in Vritikka Mega Virtual Media Fest Organised by DME Media school from 5th-7th November 2020 and secured 1st position in Mobile Making Competition.
- Mukhauta organised the following activities during its annual cultural festival Karvaan'21:
 - 1. A Scene Writing Event Darpan on 18th February 2021.
 - 2. A Short Film Festival Vakyo Ki Vyakhyan on 19th February 2021.
- Ms. Asmi Dhyani participated in the virtual event Expressions The monologue competition organised by WDC of Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College and secured 3rd position.
- Mukhauta in association with Theatre Leela Acting Studio performed its annual stage production "Adhi Raat Ke Baad" written by Dr. Shankar Shesh, directed by Mr. Varun Sharma at Akshara Theatre (following all the necessary COVID-19 guidelines and precautions) on 21st March 2021.
- Mukhauta performed its Annual Stage Production for 2020-21 "Adhi Raat Ke Baad" at AKS'21 - The Annual Stage Festival organised by Abhivyakti, Maitreyi College on 8th April, 2021 and won the award for "Best Team Work". Ms. Nirdesh Pal won the "Best Actor" award for the same.
- Team Mukhauta performed its Annual Stage Production for 2020-21 "Adhi Raat Ke Baad" at Prastuti The Stage Play Competition organised by Yavanika Theatre, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College which was conducted through online mode on 27th April, 2021.

Philyra – The Music Society

Teacher Coordinator: Ms. Saumya Chaturvedi, Assistant Professor, Department of Food Technology;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Tina Sachdeva, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science

Philyra is a group of music enthusiasts, working on two realms of music i.e. Hindustani classical and Western. This year was conducted in a whole new and different way of shifting all the activities and events online. Both, Indian and western parts of the society managed to conduct



various educational sessions to boost its society member's musical knowledge, inter-college and intra-college events and competition for all the performers to showcase their talents and finally, light music concerts for the audience to bring some respite in these challenging times.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Jigisha Jindal	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
Vice President	Ms. Samriddhi Swamiwal	Bachelor of Management Studies
General Secretary	Ms. Anupma Syngh	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics
Treasurer	Ms. Anandita Mathur	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Meraki, 10th October 2020.
- Nirvana: Indian Solo Singing Competition 31st October 2020.
- Cadenza: An Online Western Solo Competition 1st November 2020.
- "Tirang-Manch: An Open Stage for Every Performing Artist" 6th February 2021.
- Musical Dimensions: Karvaan'21 on 20th February 2021.
- Nirvana Karvaan'21 on 20th February 2021.
- Symphony-2021, JDMC Jigisha Jindal stood first at the Euphonie, Online Live Solo Western Music Competition of Janki Devi Memorial College on 24th February 2021.
- Rhythar'21, LIC Anupma Singh stood first at the Cantabile- western solo singing competition organised by Dhwani at Lady Irwin College.
- Philyra Concert, 11 June 2021.

Shuffleshots – The Photography Society (Capturing Life, Creating Art)

Teacher Coordinator: Mr. Rituraj Anand, Assistant Professor, Department of English;
Teacher Co-coordinator: Dr. Tarun Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of
Biochemistry

The society uses its medium to create and explore art, provide a supportive platform to all the budding shutterbugs to learn, develop photography skills, share knowledge and passion to become sensitized to the world around.



The society creates opportunities for students to explore their inner artist, capture special moments, express their thoughts and ideas through pictures. We share ideas and skills with each other and help to promote interest in the community through exhibitions and other events.

The society also focuses on interaction between experts and students in addition to enhancing peer learning in photography. We hold regular meetings and discussions, organize events such as; photo-walks, field trips and workshops by mentors.

Society Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Sabika Ali	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry
Vice President	Ms. Jovana Elsa Philip	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Secretary	Ms. Supragya	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
Treasurer	Ms. Somya Jangpangi	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology

Activities/Awards/Achievements

- Sabika Ali, Just Shoot Me, Rotaract Club Delhi, Open theme, 1st Prize
- Somya Jangpangi, Leo Club dream, Chronicling the Hues of the Nature, 1st Prize
- Hindvee Yadav, AAGAAZ, Delhi, Confinement, 1st Prize
- Meenakshi J, AAGAAZ, Delhi, Streets and skies, The Office, 1st Prize

Science Setu in collaboration with Translational Health Science and Technology Institute (THSTI)

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Manisha Khatri, Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Science

In April 2017, the college collaborated with Translational Health Science and Technology Institute (THSTI), an Institute of the Department of Biotechnology, Government of India, under prestigious SRCASW-THSTI Science Setu Program for three years. In August 2020 the collaboration extended for another three years. This is an initiative to contribute to the national goal of encouraging more and more bright young minds to take up the pursuit of science and technology as a career option. In the fourth year of the collaboration, three activities were



organised to address the changing needs of teaching, learning and research in biological sciences.

Activities

- 1. On 1st October 2020, a 'Training and Awareness Session' in association with Project MANAV was organised. Dr. Anupma Harshal, was the guest speaker for the day and her session covered an in-depth explanation of "How to Read Scientific Literature" followed by an introduction to "Project MANAV: The Human Atlas Initiative". Dr. Harshal enlightened the students about the different online journal libraries regarding databases of references and abstracts and the correct way to choose the journal to read. It helped students enhance their knowledge in the field of research and expand their awareness.
- 2. On 18th October 2020, a webinar was organised in the online mode aimed at briefing the students about the COVID-19 Pandemic. The program included talks by Dr. Tripti Shrivastava (Senior Research Scientist, THSTI) and Dr. Sweety Samal (Senior Research Scientist, THSTI). The students understood the implications of the pandemic and the possible interventions for it.
- 3. On 11th May 2021, World Technology Day was celebrated and webinars were conducted. Prof. Pramod Garg, Executive Director, DBT-THSTI, Faridabad exhorted the young students and scientists to engage in medical technology towards achieving India's laudable goal of atmanirbharta in Science much like the successes in space and defence. The Director and four other scientists from THSTI interacted with the students and apprised them with the new cutting edge technologies. Dr. Bhabatosh Das talked about understanding the human microbiome. Dr. Pallavi Kshetrapal, Dr. Yogita Adlakha and Dr. Vidushi Gupta were among the other speakers.

Spic Macay

Teacher Coordinator: Dr. Sneha Kabra, Assistant Professor, Department of Instrumentation;

Teacher Co-coordinator: Ms. Himani Dua, Assistant Professor, Department of Instrumentation

Every year Spic Macay organizes numerous programs, which is attended by a large number of students. Carrying forward the same legacy, Shaheed Rajguru Chapter organised its orientation



program on 30th March 2021. The orientation was attended by 80+ students and also the teachers. The honorable speakers of the orientation were Shri Arun Sahay, Smt. Usha Ravichandran, Shri Shaswat and Shri Karan Nanda. The orientation also witnessed the presence of Ms. Saraswati.

The program started with the inspiring speech of Prof. Dr. Payal Mago, SRCASW, followed by the motivational speech of Dr. Sneha Kabra, Convener of Spic Macay creating enthusiasm among the students. A video entitled 'Discover Yourself' was shown to all the students to introduce them to the Spic Macay World. Moving ahead, the program witnessed the inspiring words of Shri Arun Sahay, the first speaker, who has also served Spic Macay as a volunteer for several years and has been its national chairperson from 2015-2019. Then, a video was shown to the students to introduce them to the world of classical music and dance and folk music and folk dance. After that, the next speaker, Smt. Usha Ravichandran was invited to share her wonderful insights about Spic Macay followed by the third speaker, Shri. Shaswat Jaya Krishnan, who enlightened the students about Spic Macay heritage club. To build up the zeal among students, a short video was played, in which young people spoke about their experience with Spic Macay.

Following this our fourth speaker, Shri Karan Nanda was invited to share his motivating words on Volunteerism and the spirit of Nishkam Seva. The orientation program was a great success for the Shaheed Rajguru Chapter.

Annual Cultural Events

Cultural Secretary: Dr. Sadhna Jain, Associate Professor, Department of Biochemistry; Student Advisor: Ms. Venika Gupta, Associate Professor, Department of Electronics

Republic Day

The college celebrated Republic Day with utmost patriotic fervor on 26th January 2021. The tricolour flag was hoisted and the national anthem echoed in the campus. Prof. Dr. Payal Mago spoke about India's freedom struggle and the sacrifices which led to India becoming an independent nation. Her inspiring speech was followed by a patriotic poem and a solo music performance by student council members.

Psychometric Assessment

The student council conducted a free psychometric assessment for the students of all years in collaboration with UPES and Pearl Academy to help them make an informed decision regarding their prospects.



Karvaan'21

The college organised its Annual Cultural Fest Karvaan 2021 from 18th-20th February 2021 in the online mode. The event was kicked off by a dynamic panel discussion on the topic 'Role of Women in the Development of India' with an all-star panel comprising of Dr. Sudha Bhattacharya (Sr. Scientist, INA), Dr. Samiksha Ojha (Dean, Pearl School of Creative Business) and Ms. Advaita Kala (Author, Screenwriter). A vast multitude of cultural competitions and games were organised by different societies of the college such as — the street play society 'Mukhauta' organised 'Darpan' (Short-film Festival), the music society 'Philyra' organised 'Nirvana' (Indian solo), the fine arts society 'Elvira' organised many creative arts competitions, the fashion society 'Glamfire' organised 'Mr. & Ms. Karvaan', the robotics club organised 'Expo'21', the travel society 'Globetrotters' organised 'Trip-o-Mania' and many more engaging events were organised by different societies of the college enriching the cultural experience and fostering a healthy competitive spirit amongst participants from various colleges. The student council also organised a 'Comedy Night' as the star event featuring comedian Mr. Rohan Gujral of Comicstaan 2 fame. Mr. Gujral left the student in splits with his funny quips and relatable banter and the event was wrapped up on an extremely positive note.

Online Scribble Day

The student council orchestrated a virtual 'Scribble Day' for outgoing final-year students on the Relic App platform which enabled friends and acquaintances alike to exchange well wishes and farewell messages.

Webinars organised by the Societies

S.No.	Name of the Committee	Name of the Webinar	Held On
1		Embracing the sheroes: The Journey of an Entrepreneur	20 th October 2020
2	Anubhuti: Women Development Cell	Women's health: Everything You need to Know	24 th February 2021
3		Success in Entrepreneurship	8 th March 2021
4	Anubhuti: Women Development Cell, NSS & Youth Parliament	Safety and Security of Women	10 th March 2021
5	Ehsaas: The Mental Health Society	Understanding and Responding to Suicidality	12 th September 2020



6		Let's Talk- It's okay to seek help	10 th October 2020
7		2021: A New Beginning	31 st January 2021
8		Boosting Self-Esteem	20 th February 2021
9	Entrepreneurship Development Cell	Design Entrepreneurs	9 th April 2021
10	Entrepreneursing Development Cen	Basics of Intellectual Property Rights	9 th June 2021
11		Anemia: Prevalence in Girls	30 th August 2020
12		Nutri Smart	9 th July 2020
13		Calming the Chaos	27 th September 2020
14	Girl Up Nayaab	Women At Work: From Aspiration to	24 th January 2021
17		Achievements	24 Junuary 2021
15		Menstrual Health Management	13 th February 2021
16		Sex Ed and Contraception	25 th February 2021
18		Design Thinking & Innovation	17 th October 2020
19		Building an Innovative Product Fit for the	6 th March 2021
	Institution Innovation Council (IIC)	Market	0 Watch 2021
20	institution innovation country (ife)	Lean Start-up & Minimum Viable	6 th March 2021
		Product/Business	
21		Basics of Intellectual Property Rights	9 th June 2021
22	IIC & Mark Haven – The Marketing	Building a Product Fit for the Market	12 th June 2021
	Society	-	
23		Soft Skills for Successful Future	7 th May 2020
24		Societal Marketing	15 th May 2020
25	Mark Haven – The Marketing	Case Solving	13 th June 2020
26	Society	Case Solving	30 th June 2020
27		Content Writing and Marketing	30 th October 2020
28		Personal Branding and Networking	24 th January 2021
29		Journey of a Women from Puberty to	15 th July 2020
	National Service Scheme	Menopause	
30		National Education Policy	29 th September 2020
31	Pravridhi	World Environment Day on the topic Youth	5 th June 2020 & 7 th
		for the Environment	June 2020
32	Science Setu	COVID-19 Pandemic	18 th October 2020
33	Unnat Bharat Abhiyaan	Clean Yamuna: A Gateway towards Cancer	14 th September 2020
	•	Prevention	
34	Globetrotters	World Tourism Day on Peace Building	27 th September 2020



35		Revival of Economy post COVID-19	5 th May 2020
36		Live Webinar on Python	30 th May 2020
37		Investment Banking and Private Equities	9 th July 2020
38		E-Filing of ITR and Tax planning	10 th May 2020
39		EY-Orientation to Treasury	2 nd June 2020
40	RAQAM - The Finance and	Financial Independence through Stock	5 th July 2020
	Investment Society	Markets for College Students	2020
41		Financial Literacy for Women	7 th February 2021
42		Demystifying Career in Finance and	17 th July 2021
		Consulting	17 6419 2021
43		All about Investment Banking	14 th August 2021
44		Currency Trading	21 st August 2021

Sports Awards

SPARDHA Awards

S.No.	Sport	Date	Position	Name of the Winners & College
1	Rhythmic Yoga (Spardhaa'21)	12 th March 2021	1 st	Ms. Sukhdeep Kaur (Lakshmibai College)
			2 nd	Ms. Shivani Sharma (SRCASW)
			3 rd	Ms. Deepika Sharma (Lakshmibai College)
			1 st	Md. Nazim (Transgenders)
			2 nd	Lovely (Transgenders)
			3 rd	Ajay (Transgenders)
2	Aerobics-Women	12 th -13 th March 2021	1 st	Ms. Nikita Rajawat
	(Spardhaa'21)			(Miranda House)
			$2^{\rm nd}$	Ms. Taroo Kapoor
				(Gargi College)
			3 rd	Ms. Aarti
				(SRCASW)
3	Chess-Women	12 th -13 th March 2021	1 st	Ms. Priyamvada Munjal
	(Spardhaa'21)			(Gargi College)
			$2^{\rm nd}$	Ms. Medha Chauhan
				(Miranda House)
			3 rd	Ms. Anjali Rathore
				(SRCASW)



4	Sports Quiz-Women	12 th -13 th March 2021	1 st	Ms. Meenu Garg
	(Spardhaa'21)		2 nd	Ms. Himanshi Nanda
			3 rd	Ms. Muskan Kumari

Sports Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student	Details of the Event
1	Ms. Sonali Singh, B.A	Secured Badminton World Federation Rank- 373.
	.(Hons.) Psychology	Badminton Association of India Rank- 10 in Girls Double & Rank-30
		in Girls Singles.
2	Ms. Shivani, B.Sc.	Secured 1 st Position in Online National Yoga Competition, Hindu
	(Hons.) Statistics	Girls College, Sonipat held on 19 th June 2021.
		• Secured 2 nd Position in Yoga Asanas Competition, Indraprastha
		College for Women held on 21st June 2021.
		• Secured 1 st Position in Erobern'21, Miranda House held on 26 th
		February 2021.
		Secured 5 th Position in Delhi State Individual Yogasana Sports
		Championship, Delhi Yogasana Sports Association held from 17 th -
		20 th March 2021.
		Secured 2 nd Position in Spardhaa'21, SRCASW held on 12 th March
		2021.

Student Society

Student Council

Student Council 2020-2021			
President	Ms. Kalyani Kholia,		
Vice President	Ms Anjali Chauhan		
General Secretary	Ms. Arunima Goswami		
Joint Secretary	Ms. Niharika Sethi		
Treasurer	Ms. Agreemita Gupta		
Joint Treasurer	Ms. Priyanshi Jain		
Cultural Secretary	Ms. Muskan Mishra		
Joint Cultural Secretary	Ms. Pranjul Dhankar		



Sports Council

Post	Name of the Student	Program
President	Ms. Shreya Gupta	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)
Vice-President	Ms. Akansha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science
Treasurer	Ms. Khyati Rastogi	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology
Joint-Treasurer	Ms. Archana	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
Secretary	Ms. Khushboo Sachdeva	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
Joint-Secretary	Ms. Garima Rawat	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science

Departmental Council

Name of the Department	Name of the Post	Name of the Student
	President	Ms. Khushi Bruta
	Vice President	Ms. Himani Sareen
	Treasurer	Ms. Aashna Bansal
Biochemistry	Secretary	Ms. Neha Shishodiya
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Ananya Tyagi
	Cultural Secretary	Ms. Divya Prakash
	Graphic Designer	Ms. Khyati Gupta
	President	Ms. Devika S Kumar
	Vice President	Ms. Anuja Arora
	Treasurer	Ms. Riya Singh
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Mansi Sharma
	General Secretary	Ms. Anshika
	Editor	Ms. Arushi &
	Editor	Ms. Nisha Singh
Biomedical Science	Creative Head	Ms. Romi
	Designer	Ms. Sumedha & Ms. Tridha
	Chief Editor	Ms. Chandrika
	PR Head	Ms. Rupali
	PR Manager	Ms. Anandita &
	1 K Manager	Ms. Samiksha
	Event Manager Head	Ms. Yukti
	Event Manager	Ms. Aishwarya & Ms. Pranjul



	President	Ms. Preeti Singh
	Vice President	Ms. Sonu Kumari
Chemistry	Treasurer	Ms. Shweta Bharti
	Secretary	Ms. Monica Mona
	Creative Head	Ms. Mitali Pant
	President	Ms. Astha Pattanaik
	Vice President	Ms. Mimansha
Computer Science	Treasurer	Ms. Anushree Nariyal
Computer Science	Joint Treasurer	Ms. Diksha Yadav
	Secretary	Ms. Vaishnavi Jha
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Shuchi Sharma
	President	Ms. Agreemita Gupta
	Vice President	Ms. Chestha Jain & Ms. Pragya Singh
	Treasurer	Ms. Akanksha
Electronics	Secretary	Ms. Pali Jugran
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Nishika Pal
	Core Member	Ms. G. Lavanya
	Core Member	Ms. Priya Deoli
	President	Ms. Jagriti Nandi
	Vice President	Ms. Ananya Bhardwaj
Food Technology	Treasurer	Ms. Anjali Bangar
rood reciniology	Secretary	Ms. Anshika Agarwal
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Rivanshi Choudhary
	Editor	Ms. Stuti Sharma
	President	Ms. Arushi Chaubey
	Vice President	Ms. Arushi Tyagi
	Treasurer	Ms. Ritika Aggarwal
Instrumentation	Joint Treasurer	Ms. Prerna
mon unicitation	Secretary	Ms. Smita Jena
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Ritika
	Cultural Secretary	Ms. Bhavya Dhyani
	Joint Cultural Secretary	Ms. Ariba Ali



	President	Ms. Snigdha Bhatnagar
	Vice President	Ms. Ashna Puri
	Treasurer	Ms. Priyal Arhatia
	Joint Treasurer	Ms. Radhika Malhotra
	Secretary	Ms. Ishika Riwaria
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Amisha Jain
Management and Financial Studies	Cultural Secretary	Ms. Sunishtha Arora
	Joint Cultural Secretary	Ms. Anushka Sharma
	Editor	Ms. Trisha Mahajan
	Co-Editor	Ms. Disha
	Social Media Head	Ms. Riddhi Sharda
	Social Media Content Head	Ms. Vernika Gupta
	Social Media Creative Head	Ms. Saloni Dawar & Ms. Gracy Babbar
	President	Ms. Tripti Sharma
	Vice-President	Ms. Ananya Kalra
	Treasurer	Ms. Aastha Minhas
	Joint Treasurer	Ms. Priya Singh
Mathematics	Technical Secretary	Ms. Geetika Bisht
	Cultural Secretary	Ms. Alisha Ali
	Joint Cultural Secretary	Ms. Mitali Mittal
	General Secretary	Ms. Anjali Kumari
	Joint Technical Secretary	Ms. Deepanshi Sharma
	President	Ms. Muskan Mishra
	Vice President	Ms. Arunima
	Treasurer	Ms. Bhavna Gupta
	Secretary	Ms. Zoya
Microbiology	Joint Secretary	Ms. Mansi Joshi
Microbiology	PR Manager	Ms. Tushaya Longiany
	Event Manager	Ms. Lata Lodhi
	Event Coordinator	Ms. Ayushi Bhati
	Editor in Chief	Ms. Shivangi Sharma
	Graphics Manager	Ms. Raj Bala



	President	Ms. Maitri Rautela	
Physics	Vice President	Ms. Kusum Nain	
	Treasurer	Ms. Jyoti	
	Cultural Secretary	Ms. ChhaviTomar	
	Joint Cultural Secretary	Ms. Shivam Rathi	
	Editor	Ms. Survi Kumari	
	Event Manager	Ms. Deepanshi	
Psychology	President	Ms. Kirti Mundhra	
	Vice President	Ms. Saumya Khare	
	Treasurer	Ms. Aastha Sachdeva	
	Joint Treasurer	Ms. Aditi Singh	
	Secretary	Ms. Anshika Arora	
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Kavya KR	
	Editor	Ms. Aditi Bhatt	
	President	Ms. Aishwarya Singh	
Statistics	Vice President	Ms. Mahak Mahajan	
	Treasurer	Ms. Divyanshi Kumar	
	Joint Secretary	Ms. Akshita Saxena	
	General Secretary	Ms. Shivanshi Sharma	
	Cultural Head	Ms. Neelam Pal, Ms. Shilpi Kumari &	
		Ms. Nandini Sarkar	
	Technical Head	Ms. Jessika Dang, Ms. Aditi Bhatnagar	
		& Ms. Simple Singh	

Class Representatives

S.No.	Name of the Program	Name of the Student		
		1st Year	2 nd Year	3 rd Year
1	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biochemistry	Ms. Akanksha Bisht	Ms. Meenakshi J.	Ms. Madhavi Mathur
2	B.Sc. (Hons.) Biomedical Science	Ms. Nisha Singh	Ms. Simra	Ms. Jhanvi Singh
3	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Ms. Kiran Yadav	Ms. Mahima Choudhary	Ms. Naina Bharti



	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer	Ms. Ridhima Monga &	Ms. Akanksha Jain &	Ms. Vaishnavi Asati &
4	Science	Ms. Pallavi Kumari	Ms. Shrutika Shaw	Ms. Divya V. Prasad
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	Ms. Saloni & Ms. Tannu Upadhyay	Ms. Sneha Singh	Ms. Pooja Mittal
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Food Technology	Ms. Anita Rawat	Ms. Aryama Dipt	Ms. Kajal
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Instrumentation	Ms. Ishika Varshney	Ms. Vinita Oli	Ms. Pooja Shukla
8	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Ms. Ananya Ghosh	Ms. Swati Gupta	Ms. Sanya Arora
9	B.Sc. (Hons.) Microbiology	Ms. Prekshi Pal	Ms. Richa Kumari	Ms. Surabhi
10	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Ms. Ria Chauhan & Ms. Mahima Chaudhary	Ms. Tanvi & Ms. Pallavi Kumari	Ms. Dhrriti Hira & Ms. Priya
11	B.Sc. (Hons.) Statistics	Ms. Vandana Patidar	Ms. Shivani Rawat	Ms. Neelam Pal
12	Bachelor of Business Administration (FIA)	Ms. Amisha Sahoo	Ms. Saloni Dawar	Ms. Riya Singh
13	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ms. Anshu Singh	Ms. Ridhima Bajaj	Ms. Tanya Singh
14	B.A (Hons.) Psychology	Ms. Yuvanshi Sethi & Ms. Kunika Malhotra	Ms. Saumya Khare & Ms. Prashasti Rohtagi	Ms. Aarti Chaprana & Ms. Akanksha Samanta



Department of Biochemistry



Department of Chemistry



Department of Electronics



Department of Instrumentation



Department of Biomedical Science



Department of Computer Science



Department of Food Technology



Department of Management & Financial Studies



Department of Mathematics



Department of Physics



Department of Microbiology



Department of Psychology



Department of Statistics



Department of English



Department of EVS & Physical Education & Sports

Editors



Dr. Sadhna Jain



Ms. Venika Gupta



Dr. Nupur Gosain



Ms. Rableen Kaur Rao



Dr. Dimpy Handa

